Dam, Ken

— —
From: Lakritz, Rabb
Sant: Weadnasday, January 09, 2002 10:53 AM
Tae Dam, Ken
Subject: FW: Pratests at Wadd Economic Forum in NYC (Jan 31-Feb 4)
FYI
Thanks .

REobb LaKritz

..“-ﬂfg'rﬂ H.E,au.g.....
Fram! Carmes, Caral
Sank: Wadnesday, Jaruary 09, 2002 10:37 &M
Tas Cebuda, Kefth; Figura, Linda; Galen, Reed
Lo Donvan, Meg: Toloul, Raming Sabel, Mark; Hariow, Fobert; Marvey, Reavia; Valentic, Marsha; Lakitz, Robb; Paulsan, Sara; Conley,
Robert: Crowse, Brian; Stedman, Louslen; Baukos, Andy; Lundsager, Meq; Backes, Steven
Subject: Protests ab World Economic Forum in WYC {Jan 31-Feb 4)
[{b)i5)]
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Carleton, Norman

e —
From: Carleton, Morman
Sent: Friday, January 04, 2002 5:30 PM
To: org, Brian; Bair, Shoila; Gross, Jared, Wisdman, Mark; Bisberger, Timothy,, Smith, Ay
Ce: Schultheiss, Heidilynne; Nickoloff, Peter; Ellett, Martha; Gabilondo, Jose; Sullon, Gary
Subject: FW: Drafl Memo on Enron/CFMA Articles

Adtached is a memo that details our first attempl to clarify what the press has been saying in regards to Enron and the
Commodity Futures Modemization Act.

I talkad to the Ken Raisler, 8 New York lawyer, aboul this, He lokd me hat Enron did not m{. lobby the administration
about the CFMA but was parl of an energy coalition, which Mr. Raisler represented, that did lobby on this issue, The
axampt commodity/etectonic trading facility provision in the CFMA did nod directly benelit Enran since EnronOnline was not
structured as a trading facility as defined in the CFMA, Therelone, the major beneficiaries of these provisions are Enron's
compeditors, such s the InterContinental Exchange and TradeSpark, which are stuctured as alactonic trading facilities,
Enron did get the legal certainty i wanted that the CFTC cannol regulate EnronQnline. [(b)(5)]

Ken also told me that he had talked to then Asaistant Secretary Lee Sachs aboul the exempd commadily issue. According
to Ken, Lee tald him that the Treasuny would ol appase the CFMA because of the B:Bm{lt‘;ummudly imsue but
encouraged the indusiry o reach a comaromise with the CEFTC, In the end, Wall Sieet . enargy firma, and the
fulures industry, as wall as the PWG (including the CFTC) all supported passage of the CFMA,

-——-Orignal Message--—
Froam: schulthetss, Haidlynne
Sant: Friday, Januery 04, 3002 5:10 PM
T Carteion, RNorman
Subject: Draft Meme an EnnonyCFMA Articles

Altached s the draft memo on the Enron arlickes that asserted that the CFTC and PWG ohjected to the energy exclusion
provisions of the CEMA, The three news arfickes are downloaded as the latter pages.

SIS o

Tracking: Riscipient
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DRAFT
January 4, 2002

TO: Morman Carleton

Director

Office of Federal Finance Policy Analysis
FROM: Heidilynne Schultheiss

Financial Economist

Office of Federal Finance Policy Analysis

SUBJECT: Dow Jones Newswires and Washington Post Articles on Enron and the
Commaodity Futures Modemization Act of 2000

BACKGROUND

[(e)5)]
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[{b)(5)]

ISSUE AND DISCUSSION
[(b)(3)]
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[(bK3)]

CONCLUSION
[{E)(5)]

Altachments

[(b)(3)]
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Campaign Gifts, Lobbying Built Enron's Power In
Washington

By Dan Morgan and Taliet Eilperin
Washingion Post Staff Writers
Tusaday, December 25, 2001 ; Page A0l

Dwring the administration of the first President George Bush, a new party fundraiser named
Kenneth L. Lay was invited to spend the night at the White House. The sleepover was an early
coup for the chairman of Enron Corp. and a harbinger of things to come.

Over the following decade, Lay and Enron poured millions of doellars into US. politics,
cultivating unequaled access and using the entree to lobby Congress, the White House and
regulatory agencies for action that was critical to the energy company’s spectacular growth.
Now, with Enron's sudden bankrupley, public attention has tumed not only to the financial
practices that brought the company down, but to what its far-flung political operations say about
the country's campaign finance system.

Some Democrats in Congress are spoiling for an opportunity to use Lay and Enron to embarrass
the Republican Party, which received most of the company's largess over the yvears. They want to
look into such things as Enron's relationship with Phil Gramm (R-Tex.), ranking minonity
member on the Senate Banking Committee and chairman of the committee at a time when his
wife, Wendy L. Gramm, was serving on Enron's board. Last year, Gramm's committee approved
legislation that included & key provision exempting parts of Enron's massive energy trading
operation from federal oversight.

"I think the Enron story is going to tumn out to be an enormous political story," said Rep, Henry
A, Wuwiman (D-Cahbfl), ranking minority member on the House Energy and Commerce
Committes.

The ties of Lay to the White House and GOF leaders, he added, were so multilayered that
Republicans are likely to be reluctant to pursue them. But he made clear that he intends 1o do so
and expects the Democratic-controlled Senate to follow suit.

Enron also cultivated relationships with Democrats, however. Lay played golf in Vail, Colo.,
with President Bill Clinton, and Enren gave hundreds of thousands of dollars to Democratic
campaign committees and Democrats in the House and Senate, including Sen. Charles E.
Schumer (N.Y.) and Rep. Martin Frost (Tex.), the ranking minority member on the House Rules
Committee.

A Routine Cost for Some

Advocates of campaign finance reform say the Enron case vividly illustrates the ties between
politics and big money, though it's unclear that the company's political operations were radically
different from others for whom political contributions have become a routine cost of doing
business.
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"There are aspects of [the Enron case] that remind us of the savings and loan scandal, in the
sense that a powerful institution used big money to buy influence and protect itself while
ordinary citizens ended up losing their life savings," said Fred Wenheimer, president of
Democracy 21, a Washington interest group, referring to a banking controversy in the 1980s,
Enron's ties to Republicans and the present Bush administration were especially close. Lay raised
large sums for George W, Bush's campaign.

Enron, Lay and its employees have contributed $572,350 to him over his career, far more than
any other company, according to the Center for Public Integrity in Washington.

Several top administration officials have been Enron advisers or stockholders. Enron, Lay and
other senior executives contributed $1.7 million in soft-money donations to politicians in the

2000 election cycle, two-thirds of it to Republicans, according to the Center for Responsive
Palitics.

Republicans clearly are sensitive to the potential political dangers. The National Republican
Senatorial Committee recently retumed a S100,000 check collected from Enron in Movember,
after deciding that ™1t was appropriate to give it back,” spokesman Dan Allen said. The
Republican Governors Association last week returned an Enron donation of $60,000.

What was unique about Enron, competitors and gllics agree, was a brash and sometimes
counterproductive political stvle,

Stories of Enron's hardball style are legion. In October 1999, for example, Jeffrey K. Skilling,
then Enron's president, expressed his displeasure at Rep, Joe Barton's position on a deregulation
bill pending in the energy subcommittec Barton chairs,

The meeting grew "heated and awful,” said one person who was present, until Barton (R-Tex.), a
usually mild-mannered man who keeps a Bible on his desk, exploded. "Jeffrey Skilling, I may
mot have your millions of dollars, but I am not an idiot,” one witness recalled Barton saying. The
meeling ended without Enron getting the changes it wanted. "Skilling did not get Washington,"
the source added.

“In their lobbying, they acted like the 800-pound gorilla they were,” said Christopher Homer, &
Washington lawyer who briefly directed Enron's government relations in 1997, Lay and Skilling
declined interview requests, but Enron officials say they have no regrets about their use of
money. "It got us name recognition,” company spokesman Mark Palmer said. "Given the
aggregation of our foes, we had to make sure that people knew what our argument was."

Jump-Starting Deregulation

Almost from its start in 1985 as a gas pipeline company, Enron needed help in Washington, and
it got it in a series of actions by Congress and the Federal Enerpy Repulatory Commission
(FERC) that undermined the traditional monopoly of utility companies over power plants and
transmission lines.

Enron lobbied for several of the initial actions that set the stage for the era of a deregulated
wholesale electricity market.
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It supported the 1992 Energy Policy Act, which opened the utility companies' wires 1o electricity
merchants such as Enron. It also worked with the Commodity Futures Trading Commission -
then chaired by Wendy Gramm -- for a regulatory exemption for futures trading in energy
derivatives, which later became Enron's most lucrative business. Soon after Gramm stepped
down in 1993, she was appointed to Enron’s board.

Independent sources knowledgeable about these dealings, however, said Enron was not the main
interested party. They said the lead was taken by several major oil companies, ineluding British
Petroleum Co. and Phillips Petroleum Co., which were concerned about the effect of CFTC
regulation on their offshore trading in crude oil contracts. Wendy Gramm, an apostle of free
markets, necded little convineing, the sources said.

That same year, Lay served as chairman of the commities organizing the Republican National
Convention in Houston, Hedging its bets, Enron made a major contribution to a "street fair” in
honor of Sen. John Breaux (D-La.), a key encrgy policymaker, at the Democratic convention.
Key orders by FERC in 1996 also supported Enron's transformation into a freewheeling trader of
gas, electricity and more exotic products, such as telecommunications services and sulfir-
dioxide emissions credits.

The new rules ensured that Enron and other merchant companies could buy electricity from
independent power plants and sell it to distant customers, using transmission lines borrowed
from utility companies.

Even Enron's harshest critics credit Lay with pulling new issues -- such as electricity
deregulation -- on the Washington agenda. Layv,a former Interior Department official with a PhD
in economics, became "the ambassador® for deregulation, one former emplovee said.

Throughout the 19905, Enron's agenda was opposed by coal-burning utilities, especially ones in
the Southeast, which viewed the emerging wholesale electnicity market as a threat to their turf.
Many of these, such as Atlanta-based Southern Co., had impressive political funding and
conneclions of their own.

But with the explosive growth of Enron and the GOP takeover of Congress in 1995, the
company’s soft-money donations -- unregulated and unlimited gifis to political parties and
organizations -- jumped sharply. They went from about $136,000 in the 1993-94 election cyele,
to 5687000 in 1996 and 51.7 million in 2000, according to the Center for Responsive Politics.

Frustrated by Washington

For all its connections, sources say, Enron often found Washinglon frustratingly slowand
unreliable.

The company placed a substantial bet on federal support for limits on the greenhouse gases
causing global warming. Enron officials hoped to exploit a new market in industry for carbon-
emissions credits, similar to the one that developed for sulphur credits after clean-air legislation
wias enacted in 19940,
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Lay joined the Union of Concemed Scientists and environmental groups in calling for curbs on
carbon in the atmosphere. The Clinton adminisiration was supportive, hut this vear the Bush
administration reneged on a campaign pledge to impose limits on greenhouse gas emissions from
coal-burning power plants,

A multimillion-dollar lobbying campaign in Congress to secure legislation requiring states to
institute retail electricity deregulation fared even worse.

Enron hired former New York representative Bill Paxon, a leading conservative, to run
Americans for Affordable Electricity, which commissioned studies and recruited business
support for deregulation. But the legislation never made it oul of a congressional subcommitiee,
Al the same fime, Enton was growing restive over the slow pace of deregulation in the wholesale
electricity market, the core of its business. Large paris of the country, especially the Southeast,
were slill monopolized by regulated utilities that limited the opportunity for trading gas,
electricity and energy denvatives.

Political Pragmatism

Enron's political pragmatism was demonstrated in the 1998 New York Senate election, when it
dropped its support of the Republican incumbent, Alfonse M. D' Amato, after Democrat Schumer
endorsed Enron's goal of wholesale deregulation, sources said. Lay reciprocated by hosting
several fundraigers for Schumer, and Enron's political action commitiee contributed 57,500 to the
Schumer campaign.

The company's lobbying team expanded along with its political spending. It outgrew the two-
person operation that existed in 1989 and began to reflect Enron's interest in everything fram
pipeline safety and derivatives trading to Overseas Private Investment Corp. loan guarantees. By
last year, its lobbying expenses exceeded 32 million a year and covered a raft of hig-name
consultants, such as former Montana povernor Mare F. Racicot, the new Republican National
Committee chairman, and former top aides to House Majority Leader Richard K. Armmey (R-
Tex.) and House Majority Whip Tom DeLay (B-Tex.)

The hazards of Enron's efforts to connect with both parties were evident last year, when shorily
before the Movember election, the company picked a Clinton administration Treasury official,
Linda Robertson, 1o run its Washington office.

A perturbed Delay, whose campaign and related funds had received more than $100,000 from
Enron and Lay, briefly "excommumicaled” Enron, a House source said. Roberison was not
invited to a series of meetings of electricily lobbyists held in Delay's office last July, though an
Enron official did finally attend the sessions.

Enron had more success when Congress overwhelmingly approved legislation last vear
containing a provision precluding the Commeodity Futures Trading Commission (CFTC) from
regulating Enron's trading in energy derivatives. These instruments are traded largely between
electricity dealers and big wholesale consumers, which use them to hedge against price swings
that could adversely affect their businesses.
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The exemption, tucked into broader legislation that established the legality of unregulated
derivatives trading by banks, was not supported by a Clinton administration working group,
largely because of opposition from the CFTC. Since the departure of Wendy Gramm, some in
the agency had lobbied for tighter contrel over the exploding energy derivatives market. The
legislation passed through the Senate Banking Commattee, then chaired by Phil Gramm, who has
received $47,350 from Enron employees and its political action commiltee since 1989, A Gramm
spokesman said the senator does not recall talking to his wife, an Enron dircctor, about the
encrgy provision and played "no role” in negotiating 1. Wendy Gramm did not return phone calls
seeking comment.

Enron was a primary player, with Koch Industries Ine., a large, privately held oil and gas
company based in Wichita, in pushing for the exemption, a source said. But the company's main
effort was focused on the House Agriculture Commitiee, where the legislation originated, Its
chairman and ranking Democrat, Texas Reps. Larry Combest (R) and Charles W. Stenholm (D),
respectively, were among the top recipients of Enron campaign donations in the House since
1985,

The CFTC objected strenuously to the initial draft marked up by the commitiee, but the Texas
congressmen helped work out a compromise between Enron and the agency. The compromise
was then offered by Rep. Jerry Moran (R-Kan.), the home-state congressman of Koch Industries
and a recipient of campaign donations from Enron and Koch in the last election cycle. Moran did
not return & phone call seeking a comment.

Early this year, Lay seemed o be at the height of his political power, getting a private meeting
with Vice President Cheney to discuss the administration's energy pelicy proposals and weighing
in on key nominations to FERC,

Curtis Hebert Jr., FERC's chairman at the time, has reported that Lay called him and implied that
Enron would urge the newly installed Bush administration to keep him in the job — if he changed

his views to support Enron's position for faster electricity deregulation. Lay contended that
Hebert called him to ask for support.

Hebert was not reappointed. He was replaced by Texas lawyer Pat Wood 111, a strong advocate
of deregulation who had the backing of Lay and Enron,

Iromically, since Enron's fall, both FERC and Congress seem to he moving in the direction of the
deregulated markets Lay and Enron lobbyists had pushed for.

© 2001 The Washington Post Company
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CORRECTION

Wednesday, December 26, 2001; Page A02

A Dec. 25 article incomrectly reported the action taken by the Senate Banking Committes, chaired
by Phil Gramm (R-Tex.}, on a bill that exempted much of Enron Corp.'s trading activilies from
federal regulation. The legislation was approved by the Senate Agriculture Committee,

£ 2001 The Washington Post Company
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Enron Executives Face Subpoenas

Senate Panel Alzo Orders Testimony of Directors
Biy eter Behr and Dan Morgan

Washingion Post Staff Witers

Tharsday, Janusry 3, 2002; Page E01

A Senate committee announced yesterday that it is subpoenaing top executives and directors of
the bankrupt Enron Corp. to determine their roles in the Houston company’s epic collapse,

Three other congressional commitices already are digging into the Enron failure, but the
subpoenas announced yesterday are believed to be the first of the congressional probes. Among
the likely recipients is Wendy Gramm, an Enron director who is the wife of Sen. Phil Gramm (R-
Tex.).

Sen. Carl M. Levin {D-Mich.), chairman of the Governmental Affairs Committee's permanent
subcommities on mmvestigations, said the panel also will subpoena financial and trading records
from Enron and audit documents from its accountant, Asthur Andersen LLP.

Enron's attorney, Hobert Bennett, called the subpoenas "totally unnecessary” and zaid "we are
fully cooperating with Congress.”

Although Enron Chairman Kenneth L. Lay did not show up for two earlier congressional
hearings on Earon's bankrupicy, he has agreed to testify next month before the Senate Commerce
Committee, Bennett said.

Enron has turned over nearly three dozen boxes of documents to the House Energy and
Commerce Commitiee, Bennett said. "1 don't question the legitimacy of an inguiry [into Enron's
failure], but it's not a measured approach to have a half-dozen different committees doing this at
the same time," he said. "It can lead lo a circus atmosphere and a lot of wasted time and effort.”
The full Govemmental Affairs Committee has scheduled a hearing for Jan. 24 on Enron's use of
a large number of partinerships that kept billions of dollars of corporate debt off the company's
books. The heanng will also examine whether federal regulators missed warning signs of the
company’s trouble,

Accounting errors involving the private partnerships caused Enron lo overstate its eamnings by
half a billion dollars over the past four vears. Enron's disclosure of the overstatement, in
Movember, triggered a final plunge in the company's stock price and the company's bankruptey
filing Dec, 2.

Sen. Joseph I Licberman (D-Conn), chairman of the full commitice, said, "The focus is, how
did this corporation collapse, and what can we do to make sure that something like this never

happens again?”

Licherman's committee joins an already crowded field of Enron inguiries. The House Energy and
Commerce Committee has sent investigators to interview Enron officials in Houston.
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Subcommittees of the Houwse Financial Services Committee and the Senale Commerce
Commities have alrcady held heanngs.

But Licherman's panel is the top investigative committee of the Senate. Under Republican
leadership during the Clinton administration, then-chairman Fred D. Thompson (R-Tenn.)
headed an investigation of Bill Clinton’s 1996 presidential campaign fundraising.

Levin and Lieherman said they intend to look into the close ties between Lay and President
Bush, a connection that some Democratic Parly officials say they hope to take advantage of in
this year's congressional election campaigns.

Levin said he wants to know what sdvice Lay, who was a large contrbutor to the Bush
campaign, gave (o officials of the new sdministralion as it formulated energy policy a yvear ago.
Enron "also had close relationships with some Democrats, its fair to say," Lieberman
acknowledged, He said he expected the inguiry to be hipartizan and to have Thompson's support.
"We are going to work together," Lieberman said.

Licherman said the committee also wants to leam whether federal regulators have the authority

to adequately oversee the complex commodity trading and financial transactions that were the
foundation of Enron's rapid growth over the past three years.

Licberman noted that much of Enron's trading in energy derivatives was exempt from regulation
by the Commaodity Fulures Trading Commission, and he said a focus of the inquiry would be
whether this allowed the company to hide some transactions.

Enron was an active player in lobbying for the exemption beginning in the early 19490s,
according to sources. The exclusion was initially approved by the CFTC in 1992, and in 2000
Congress endorsed it as part of the Commodity Futures Modemization Act, despite concems of
some senior regulators,

Al a joinl heanng on the legislanon by the Senate Banking and Apgneuliure commuitiess in June
2000, then-CFTC chairman William J. Rainer spelled out his “reservations" aboul the exclusion
and zaid that "the caze for it haz not been made" with regard to energy derivatives,

& 2002 The Washington Post Company

01300000000038



December 18, 2001

Senator Eyes End To Enron-Type Special-Purpose
Entities

Dow Jones Newswires

WASHINGTON - U.5. Senate Commerce Committee Chairman Fritz Hollings, D-5.C.,
pledged Tuesday to introduce legislation to eliminate the sorts of financial accounting
that led to the financial collapse of Enron Corp. (ENE).

At a committee hearing on the Enron debacle, Hollings called for legislation to eliminate
the use of special-purpose entities, which are partnerships or trusts through which
companies keep their debt off the books and, in Enron's case, overstate earnings.

Hollings said such off-the-balance-sheet transactions should end in order to protect
investors. Hollings also was highly critical of the amount of insider stock selling by top
Enron officials. He noted that Enron Chairman Kenneth Lay and former Chief Executive
Jeffrey Skilling each sold shares in recent months for more than 560 million, while
members of Enron's board sold shares worth more than $160 million.

"The selling of Enron was prolific,” Hollings said, calling the insider selling "a screaming
red flag."

If Enron officials felt the stock was undervalued, as they publicly attested, "why were
they cashing in?" Hollings said.

Hollings also said there was plenty of blame for the "shenanigans" associated with
Enron's collapse, which he likened to a "cancer." He cited Enron's role in persuading the
Commodity Futures Trading Commission against the Clinton administration's call for
regulation of energy derivatives, and subsequent congressional action to exempt from
regulation the highly complex energy derivatives Enron's special-purpose entities
engaged in.

"We are all guilty for letting it happen," Hollings said of Enron’s collapse.

Sen. Byron Dorgan, D-M.D., chairman of the committee's consumer affairs panel,
described Tuesday's hearings as the first of several that will delve into the roles in
Enron's financial collapse played by: Enron officials; Arthur Andersen, Enron's ocutside
auditor, Wall Street analysts, and regulators,

"This is about an energy company that morphed into a trading company involved in
hedge funds and derivatives. It took on substantial risks, created secret off-the-books
partnerships and, in effect, cooked the books under the nose of their accountants and
investors,” Dorgan said.
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Dorgan noted that Lay, Enron's chairman and chief executive, has agreed to testify at a
future hearing. Dorgan &lso said the committee will invite Skilling, Enron's former chief
executive, and Andrew Fastow, Enron's former chief financial officer, to testify at the

same hearing.

“Was this just bad luck, incompetence and greed, or were there some criminal or illegal
actions, as has been suggested by the accounting firm that reviewed Enron's books?

Dorgan said.
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Carleton, Norman

Fram: Carleton, Norman
Sent: Tuesday, Ociober 30, 2001 10211 AM
To: Schultheiss, Heldiynne
Subject: FW: Enran Meeting Reques!
Fl
i inal H.m.
Fram: Hiis, Dina
Sant: Thursday, March 15, 2H1 5:59 P
Ta: Fishr, Pelor; Paulss, Michael; Careton, Maman
e Grss, Janad
Subject: RE: Enron Mesting Request
seems ok 1o me..should be run throwgh GC.
= ...ﬂﬂgna] Mm. -
Fraom: [Fisher, Peber
Sont: Thursday, March 15, 2000 5:31 P
Ta: Paulus, Michael; Efis, Dina; Cadetan, Morman
Cc: Gross, Jared
Subject: RE; Enron Magting Requesst

| also see no reason o object,

~—=-{Iriginal Message-—-
From:  Faulus, Michasl
Sentz:  Thursday, March 15, 2001 5:27 PM
Tas Elks, Dina; Fisher, Peter; Carletan, Morman
Ci: Gross, Jared
Sulbjact: Eneon Moeting Recuest

Jaff Skiling, President and CEC of Enron has requasted a meeling with the Sacretary for April 5 1o discuss the
West Coast energy orisis. | see no reason to object. Thoughts?
Tracking: Rist:ipian Dialivery Read

Schultheiss, Hediynne Disliverad: 105300 10211 AM Foeced; 10030007 10771 AM
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Carleton, Noerman

———
From: Carlaton, Morman
Sent: Tl.lﬂ!r-day' January 08, 2002 621 PM
Ty Senulheiss, Haidilyrne, Nickoloff, Peter
Subject: FW: CFTCs Exemplion for Certain Contracts Involving Energy Products (Apeil 20, 1993)
-rigunal Micssage- -
len Bair, Shdl
Sant: Tuasday, Jaruary 08, 2002 5:56 PH
T Carketon, Momman
Subject: RE: OFTC's Exemphion for Certain Contracts Invahing Enengy Products [Apeil 20, 1993)
LbNS)
==={ngiral Mesmoe---

Fn:n. Carleton, hl:nmrl

Sant: Tuesday, lanuary 08, 2003 5:44 PM

Tos Desir, Sheda

Subject: RE: CFTC's Exempion for Cortain Contracts Invobing Energy Products (Apel 20, 1993)

[{E)3)]

Worman

—==Ciriginal Message-—--
Fram:  Hair, Sheila
Sant:  Tuesday, January 06, 2002 5:34 P4
Ta: Carebon, Narman
Subject: RE; CFTC's Exernption for Cerain Contracts Imeclving Enengy Producks (Aprdl 20, 1993}

[{b)}(3)

Shaila
—-—-Orginal Mestage-—--
From: Carizton, Morman
Sank: Tuesday, Jaruary 05, 2002 514 FM
Ta: Bair, Shaila

Cei Smith, Amy; Bair, Sheda; Barardi, Steve; Bilsberger, Timothy; Eichrer, Matthew; Gablonda, Jose; Gross, Lared; Mammer, Yea; Lon
Sanatamorena (E-mal); Mickoloff, Peter; Nowey, Michael; Fietrangel|, Fred; Rossborg, Brian; Schultheiss, Hed hrng;
Whakey, Jean; Wiadman, Mark

Sulbject: CFTCs Exemnphion Tor Cemain Cantracts Irvcldying Energy Products (Apeil 20, 1993)

Shaeila,

lB)S)
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[(B)5)]

Marman

Tracking: Rincipient
Sorulihaiss, Heiilynne
Migunicd, Peser

Dedivery
Dediversd: B2 E21 PM
Dedivared; 108802 B21 P

Road
Read: 19802 522 AM
Fiad: 159002 1125 AM
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Carleton, Nerman

From: Carleton, Morman
Seanl: Tussdsay, Janu 08, 2002 5:45 PM
T Schulthelss, Heldilymne; Mickalol, Peter
Subject: FW: CFTC's Exemption for Certain Contracts Invabving Energy Products (#Aprll 20, 1993)
.-...ﬂfgm r-‘agga.m.... an
Froem! Carketnn, Norman
Sent: Tuesday, Jaruary 38, 2002 5:449 P
Ta: Bair, Shaila
Subject: RIE: CFTC's Exemplion for Certain Conbracts Imaaiving Bnendy Praducts [April 20, 1593)
[(b(53]
Moman
=<riginal Message--—
From: Eair, Si'rlll-l
Sank: Tusssday, Mnuary 8, 2002 5:29 P&
Carketon, Normman

Subject: RE: [FTCs Exemphion for Certain Contracts Ineaking Energy Products [Apil 20, 1993)

[(b)5)]

Sheila

——-Lriging Messane.-—

From: Carlebon, Rorman

Sent:  Tuesday, January DB, 2002 5:14 PM
Ta: Bair, Sheda

Ce Smith, Ay, Bair, Sheila; Berand, Sbewe; Bitsherger, Tmathy, Eichiner, Matthew; Gabilondo, Jose; Gross, Jared; Hammer, Viva; Lon
Elnﬂarrwa{i-mai], I"ld-lmﬂ’, Pebar; Moy, Hichasd; Pietrangsll, Fred; Roseboro, Brian; Schulheiss, Heidiynine;

Whaley, Jear; Wi
Subject: CFTCS Expmption Furtu'h-ﬂtu'mlnmrg Erergy Products (Apnl 30, 19913)
Shaila,

[{(b){5)]
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[(b)(5)]

Morrman
Tracking: Ruoipiant
Echulthedgs, Heidlynng
Hickgkaff, Peier

Dol ivery
Calivarad; /80032 Sod% P
DCialivered: 10802 545 P

Read
Read: 1402 221 AM
Fesd: 14002 11:21 AM
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Carleton, Norman

From: Cearleton, Mosman
Sent: Wednesdary, December 15, 2001 11:33 AR
To Schuliheiss, Heidilynne; Nickoloff, Peter
Subject: FW: enron
——-Drigingl Megsage--—
From: Wisdnan, Mark
Senit: Wednesday, December 19, 2001 1121 AM
Tax Bitsberger, Timathy; Cadeton, Morman
Subject: FE: enrom
[(B}S)]
~-Oniginal Message -
Fromi Bitsberger, Timathey
Sank: ‘Wadnesday, December 19, 2001 11:18 AM
T Carleton, Korman; Wiedman, Mark
Subiject: enran
[(B)5)]
Tracking: Recipient Dedivary
Serniihaiss, Heidihnne Doadivmred: 1219009 11:33 Al
Mighoho!!, Petar Dredivgaresd: 121500 11:33 a8

Read
Riad: 12119709 11:33 AM
Raad: 121807 11:36 AM
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Carleton, Norman

————— —
From: Carlaton, Morman
Sant; FI'i'dEE. danuary 04, 2002 5:30 PM
T o, Brian; Bair, Sheila; Gross, Jared, Wiedman, Mark; Bisberger, Timothy; Smith, Amy
Ce: Schultheiss, Heidilynne; Nickoloff, Peter; Ellett, Martha; Gabilondo, Jose; Sutton, Gary
Subject: FW: Draf Memo on Enron/CFMA Articles

Attached is @ mema that detalls our first attempt bo clarfy what the press has been saying in regards to Enron and the
Commadity Futures Modermization Act.

I talked o the Ken Raisler, @ Now York lawyer, about this. He fold me that Enron did nol directly lobby the administration
aboul e CFMA but was part of an anargy coalition, which Mr. Raisler represestesd, that did lobby on this issue. The
axempt commodity/elecionic rading facilily provision in the: CFMA did not directty benefit Enron since EnranOnline was not
slruclured a5 a tadinﬂ_lfal:iﬂy as defined in the CFMA. Therafore, the major beneficiaries of these provisions are Enron's
competitors, such as the InterContinental Exchange and TradeSpark, which are stuctured as electonic Irading facilities.
Enron did qet the legal certainty it wanled thal the CFTC cannot reculate EnronCnline, [(B)(5)]

Ken also told me that he had talkad o then Assislant Secrefary Leae Sachs sbout the exempt commodily msue. According
to Ken, Lee told him that the Treasuny would not oppose the CFMA because of the exempl commodity issue but
encouraged e industy (o reach a compromize with the CFTC, In the end, Wall Straet firms, energy firms, and the
futures industry, as well as the PWGE (Including the CFTC) all supported passage of tha CFMA.

———-Orginal Message-—-—-
From: Sehutheiss, Heidikrine
Bank: Friday, danuary 04, 2002 5:10 PM
Ta: Careton, Norman
Subject: Draft Memo on EnronyCRMA Articles

Allached i the drall memo on the Enron articles that asserted that the CFTC and PWG objectad to the energy exclusion
provisions of the CFMA. The thwee news aricles are downloaded as the lalter pages.
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January 4, 2002

T Morman Carleton
Dhrector
Office of Federal Finance Policy Analysis

FROM: Heidilynne Schultheiss
Financial Economist
Oifice of Federal Finance Policy Analysis

SUBJECT: Dow Jones Newswires and Washington Post Articles on Enron and the
Commodity Futures Modemization Act of 2000

BACKOROUND

[(B)(5)]
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Campaign Gifts, Lobbying Built Enron's Power In
Washington

Hy Dan Morgan and Tulwet Eilperin
Washington Post Staff Wiriters
Tuesday, December 25, 2001 ; Page Al

During the administration of the first President George Bush, 8 new party fundraiser named
Kenneth L. Lay was invited to spend the night at the White House. The sleepover was an carly
coup for the chairman of Enron Corp. and a harbinger of things to come.

Ower the following decade, Lay and Enron poured millions of dollars imto 115, politics,
cultivating unequaled access and using the entree to lobby Congress, the White House and
regulatory agencies for action that was critical to the energy company's spectacular growth.

Mow, with Enron's sudden bankrupley, public attention has turned not only to the financial
practices that brought the company down, but to what its far-flung political operations say about
the country's campaign [inance system.

Some Democrats in Congress are spoiling for an opportunity to use Lay and Enron to embarrass
the Republican Party, which received most of the company’s largess over the years. They want to
look into such things as Enron's relationship with Phil Gramm (R-Tex.), ranking minority
member on the Senate Banking Committee and chairman of the committee at & time when s
wife, Wendy L. Gramm, was serving on Enron's board. Last vear, Gramm's commifiee approved
legislation that included a key provision exempting parts of Enron's massive energy trading
opération from federal oversight.

"I think the Enron story is going to turn out to be an enormous political story,” said Rep. Henry
A, Waxman (D-Calif), ranking minority member on the House Energy and Commerce
Commiltes.

The ties of Lay to the White House and GOP leaders, he added, were so multilayered that
Republicans arc likely to be reluctant to pursuc them. But he made clear that he intends to do so
and expects the Democratic-controlled Senate to follow suit.

Enron also cultivated relationships with Democrats, however. Lay played golf in Vail, Colo.,
with President Bill Clinton, and Enron gave hundreds of thousands of dollars o Democratic
campaign commiltees and Democrats in the House and Senate, including Sen. Charles E.

Schumer (N.Y.) and Rep. Martin Frost (Tex.), the ranking minority member on the House Rules
Commiliee.

A Routine Cost for Some

Advocates of campaign finance reform say the Enron case vividly illustrates the ties between
politics and big money, though it's unclear that the company’s political operations were radically
different from others for whom political contributions have become a routing cost of doing
business.
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“There are aspects of [the Enron case] that remind us of the savings and loan scandal, in the
sense that a powerful institution used big money to buy influence and protect itsell while
ordinary citizens ended up losing their life savings," said Fred Wertheimer, president of
Democracy 21, a Washingtlon inlerest group, referming to a banking controversy in the 1980s,
Enron's ties to Republicans and the present Bush administration were especially close, Lay raised
large sums for George W. Bush's campaign.

Enron, Lay and ils employees have contributed £572,350 to him over his career, far more than
any other company, according to the Center for Public Integrity in Washington,

Seweral top administration officials have been Enron advisers or stockholders. Enron, Lay and
other senior exccutives contributed $1.7 million in sofi-money donations to politicians in the
2000 election cycle, two-thirds of it to Republicans, according to the Center for Responsive
Paolitics.

Republicans clearly are sensitive to the potential political dangers. The National Republican
Senatorial Committes recently retumed a 100,000 check collected from Enror in November,
after deciding that "it was appropriatc to give it back,” spokesman Dan Allen said. The
Republican Governors Association last week retumed an Enron donation of 360,000,

What was unique abou! Enron, competitors and allies agree, was a brash and sometimes
counterproductive political style.

Stories of Enron's hardball style are legion. In October 1999, for example, Jeffrey K. Skilling,
then Enron's president, expressed his displeasure at Rep. Joo Barton's position on a deregulation
bill pending in the energy subcommitlee Barton chairs.

The meeting grew "heated and awful,” said one person who was present, until Barton (R-Tex. ), a
usually mild-mannered man who keeps a Bible on his desk, exploded. "Jeffrey Skilling, I may
not have your millions of dollars, but [ am not an idiot,” one witness recalled Barton saying, The
meeting ended without Enron getting the changes it wanted. "Skilling did not get Washington,"
the source added.

*In their lobbying, they acted like the B00-pound gorilla they were," said Christopher Haomer, a
Washington lawyer who briefly directed Enron's government relations in 1997, Lay and Skilling
declined interview requesis, but Enron officials say they have no regrets zhout their use of

money. "It got us name recogrilion,” company spokesman Mark Palmer said, "Given the
aggregation of our foes, we had to make sure that people knew what our argument was."

Jump-Starting Deregulation

Almost from its start in 19835 as a gas pipeline company, Enron needed help in Washington, and
it got it in a series of actions by Congress and the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission
(FERC) that undermined the traditional monopoly of utility companies over power plants and
transmission lines,

Enron lobbied for several of the initial actions that set the stage for the era of a deregulated
wholesale electricity market.
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It supported the 1992 Energy Policy Act, which opened the utility companies’ wires to electricity
merchants such as Enron. It also worked with the Commodity Futures Trading Commission --
then chaired by Wendy Gramm -- for 2 regulatory exemption for futures trading in energy
derivatives, which later became Enron's most lucrative business. Soon after Gramm stepped
down in 1993, she was appointed to Enron's board.

Independent sources knowledgeable about these dealings, however, said Enron was not the main
interested party. They said the lead was taken by several major oil companies, including British
Petroleum Co. and Phillips Petroleum Co., which were concemed about the effect of CFTC
regulation on their offshore trading in crude oil contracts. Wendy Gramm, an apostle of free
markets, needed little convincing, the sources said.

That same year, Lay served ag chairman of the commitiee organizing the Republican National
Convention in Houston, Hedging its bets, Enron made a major contribution to a "street fair" in
honor of Sen. John Breaux (D-La.), a key energy policymaker, at the Democratic convention.
Koy orders by FERC in 1996 also supported Enron's transformation into a freewheeling trader of
gas, electricity and more exotic products, such as telecommunications services and sulfur-
dioxide emissions credits.

The new rules ensured that Enron and other merchant companies could buy electricity from

independent power planis and sell it to distant customers, using transmission lines bormowed
from utility companics.

Even Emnron's bharshest critics credit Lay with pulting new issues -- such as electneoiy
deregulation == on the Washington agenda. Lav,a former Intetior Depariment official with a PhD
in economics, became "the ambassador™ for deregulation, one former emplovee said.

Throughout the 19908, Enron's agenda was opposed by coal-burning urtilities, especially ones in
the Southeast, which viewed the emerging wholesale electricity market as a threat o their tarl
Manv of these, such as Atlanta-based Southern Co., had impressive palitical funding and
connections of their own.

But with the explosive growth of Enron and the GOP takeover of Congress in 1995, the
company’s soft-money donations -- unregulated and unlimited gifis to political parties and
organizations -- jumped sharply. They went from about 3136,000 in the 1993-94 election cycle,
to 3687000 in 1996 and 51.7 million in 2000, according to the Center for Responsive Politics.

Frustrated by Washington

For all its connections, sources say, Enron often found Washington frustratingly slowand
unrelizble,

The company placed a substantial bet on federal support for limits on the greenhouse pases
causing global warming. Enron officials hoped to exploit 2 new market in industry for carbon-

emissions credits, similar to the one that developed for sulphur credits after clean-air legislation
was enacted in 1990,
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Lay joined the Union of Concemed Scientists and environmental groups in calling for curbs on
carbon in the atmosphere. The Clinton administration was supportive, but this year the Bush
administration rencged on a campaign pledge o impose limils on greenhouse gas emissions from
coal-buming power plants.

A multimillion-dollar lobbying campaign in Congress to secure legislation requinng states to
institute retail electricity deregulation fared even worse.

Enron mired former Mew York representative Bill Paxon, a leading conservative, to run
Americans for Affordable Electnicity, which commissioned studies and recruited business
support for deregulation, But the legislation never made it out of a congressional subcommittee,
Al the same time, Enron was growing restive over the slow pace of deregulation in the wholesale
electricity market, the core of its business. Large parts of the country, especially the Southeast,
were still monopolized by regulated utilities that limited the opportunity for trading gas,
electricity and energy derivatives.

Political Pragmatism

Enron's political pragmatism was demonsirated in the 1998 New York Senate election, when it
dropped its support of the Republican incumbent, Alfonse M. [¥ Amato, after Democrat Schumer
endorsed Enron's goal of wholesale deregulation, sources said. Lay reciprocated by hosting
several fundraisers for Schumer, and Enron’s political action committee contributed $7,500 to the
Schumer campaign,

The company’s lobbyving team cxpanded along with its political spending. It outgrew the two-
person operation that existed in 1989 and began to reflect Enron's interest in everything from
pipeling safety and derivatives trading to Overseas Private Investment Corp. loan guarantees. By
last year, its lobbying cxpenses exceeded $2 million a year and covered a raft of big-name
consultants, such as former Montana governor Mare F. Racicot, the new Republican National
Committee chairman, and former top aides to House Majority Leader Richard K. Armey (R-
Tex.) and House Majority Whip Tom DeLay (B-Tex.)

The hazards of Enron's efforts to connect with both parties were evident last year, when shortly
before the November election, the company picked a Clinton administration Treasury olficial,
Linda Robertson, to run its Washington office.

A perturbed Delay, whose campaign and related funds had received more than S100,000 from
Enron and Lay, briefly “excommunicated” Enron, a House source said. Robertson was not
invited to a series of meetings of electricity lobbyists held in Delay's office last July, though an
Enron official did finally attend the sessions.

Enron had more sucoess when Congress overwhelmingly approved legislation last wear
containing a provision precleding the Commodity Futures Trading Commission (CFTC) from
regulating Enron's trading in energy derivatives, These instruments are traded largely between
electricity dealers and hig wholesale consumers, which use them to hedge against price swings
that could adversely affect their businesses.
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The exemption, twcked into broader legislation that established the legality of unregulated
derivatives trading by banks, was not supporied by a Clinton administration working group,
largely because of opposition from the CFTC. Since the departure of Wendy Gramm, some in
the agency had lobbied for tighter control over the exploding energy denvatives market. The
legislation passed through the Senate Banking Committee, then chaired by Phil Gramm, who has
received §97,350 from Enron emplovees and its political action committee since 1989, A Gramm
spokesman said the senator does not recall talking to his wife, an Enron director, about the
energy provision and played "no role” in negotiating it. Wendy Gramm did not return phone calls
seeking comment.

Enron was a primary playver, with Koch Industries Inc., a large, privately held oil and gas
company based in Wichita, in pushing for the exemption, a source said. But the company's main
effort was focused on the House Agriculture Committee, where the legislation onginated. Iis
chairman and ranking Democrat, Texas Reps. Larry Combest (R) and Charles W, Stenholm (D)),
respectively, were among the top recipients of Enron campaign donations in the House since
1989.

The CFTC objected strenuously to the initial drafl marked up by the commitiee, but the Texas
congressmen helped work cut a compromise between Enron and the agency. The compromise
was then offered by Rep. Jerry Moran (R-Kan.), the home-state congressman of Koch Industries
and a recipient of campaign donations from Enron and Koch in the last election cycle. Moran did
not retumn a phone call secking a comment.

Early this year, Lay seemed to be at the height of his political power, geiting a private meeting
with Vice President Cheney to discuss the administration's energy policy proposals and weighing
in on key nominations to FERC.

Curtis Hebert Jr., FERC's chairman at the time, has reported that Lay called him and implied that
Enron would urge the newly installed Bush administration to keep him in the job -- il he changed
his views to support Enron's position for faster clectricity deregulation. Lay contended that
Hebert called him to ask for support,

Hebert was not reappointed. He was replaced by Texas lawyer Pat Wood 111, a strong advocate
of deregulation who had the backing of Lay and Enron.

Iromically, since Enron's fall, both FERC and Congress seem to be moving in the direction of the
deregulated markets Lay and Enron lobbyists had pushed for.

i 2001 The Washington Post Company
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CORRECTION

Wednesday, December 26, 2001; Page AQ2

A Dec. 25 article incorrectly reported the action taken by the Senate Banking Commitiee, chaired
by Phil Gramm {R-Tex.), on a bill thal exempted much of Enron Corp.'s trading activities from
federal regulation. The legislation was approved by the Senate Agriculture Commintee.

2 2001 The Washinglon Post Company
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Enron Executives Face Subpoenas

Senate Panel Also Orders Testimony of Directors
By Peter Behr and Dran Morgan

Washingion Post Stff Witers

Thursday, Jamuary 3, 2002; Page ED]

A Senate committes announced yesterday that it is subpoenaing fop executives and directors of
the bankrupt Enron Corp, to determine their reles in the Houston company's epic collapse,

Three other congressional commuefiess already are digping into the Enron failure, but the
subpoenas announced vesterday are believed to be the first of the congressional probes. Among
the likely recipients is Wendy Gramm, an Enron director who is the wife of Sen. Phil Gramm (R-
Tex.).

Sen. Carl M. Levin (D-Mich.), chairman of the Governmental Affairs Commatles’s permanent
subcommittee on investigations, said the panel also will subpoena financial and trading records
from Enron and audit documents from its accountant, Arthur Andersen LLE,

Enron's attomey, Robert Bennett, called the subpoenas "totally unnecessary” and said "we are
[ully cooperating with Congress.”

Although Enron Chairman Kenncth L. Lay did not show up for two earlier congressional
hearings on Enron's bankrupley, he has agreed (o testify next month before the Senate Commerce
Committee, Bennett said.

Enron has turned over nearly three dozen boxes of documents to the House Energy and
Commerce Committee, Bennett said. "1 don't question the legitimacy of an inguiry [into Enron's
failure], but it's not @ measured approach to have a half-dozen different committees doing this at
the same time,"” he said. "It can lead to a circus atmospheres and a lot of wasted time and effort.”
The full Governmental Affairs Committee has scheduled a hearing for Jan, 24 on Enron’s use of
4 large number of partnerships that kept billions of dollars of corporate debt oft the company's
books, The hearing will alse examine whether federal regulators missed waming signs of the
company’s trouble.

Accounting ermors involving the private parinerships caused Enron to overstale ils eamnings by
half a billion dollars over the past four years. Enron's disclosure of the overstalement, in
MNovember, riggered a final plunge in the company’s stock price and the company's bankruptey
filing Dieg, 2,

Sen. Joseph 1. Lieberman (D-Conn.), chairman of the full committee, said, "The focus is, how
did this corporation collapse, and what can we do to make sure that something like this never
happens again?

Lieherman's committes joins an already crowded field of Enron inquinies. The House Energy and
Commerce Commillee has senl investigators to interview Enron officials in Houston.
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Subcommittees of the House Financial Seraces Committee and the Senate Comimerce
Committee have already held hearings.

But Licherman's pancl is the top investigative committee of the Senate. Under Republican
lcadership durmng the Chinton administration, then-chairman Fred D. Thompson (R-Tenn.)
headed an investigation of Bill Clinton's 1996 presidential campaign lundraising,

Levin and Lieberman said they intend to look into the close ties between Lay and President
Bugh, a connection that some Democratic Party officials say they hope to take advantage of in
this year's congressional election campaigns.

Levin said he wanis to know what advice Lay, who was a large contributor to the Bush
campaign, gave to officials of the new administration as it formulated encrgy policy a vear ago.
Enron "also had close relationships with some Democrats, it's fair to say," Ligherman
acknowledged. He said he expected the inguiry to be bipartisan and to have Thompson's support.
"We are going to work together," Lieberman said.

Lieberman said the committee also wants to leam whether federal regulators have the authority
to edequately oversee the complex commodity trading and financial transactions that were the
foundation of Enron’s rapid growth over the past three years.

Lieberman noted that much of Enron's trading in energy derivatives was exempt from regulation
by the Commodity Futures Tradmg Commission, and he said a focus of the inguiry would be
whether this allowed the company to hide some transactions.

Enron was an active player in lobbying for the exemption beginning in the carly 1990s,
according to sources. The exclusion was initially approved by the CFTC in 1992, and in 2000
Congress endorsed it as part of the Commodity Futures Modemization Act, despite concerns of
gome senior regulalors.

Al a joint hearing on the legislation by the Senate Banking and Agriculture committees in June
2000, then-CFTC chairman William J. Rainer spelled out his "reservations™ about the exclusion
and said that "the case for it has not been made” with regard to energy derivatives.

£ 2002 The Washington Post Company
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December 18, 2001

Senator Eyes End To Enron-Type Special-Purpose
Entities

Dow Jones Newswires

WASHINGTON -- U.5. Senate Commerce Committes Chairman Fritz Hollings, D-5.C.,
pledged Tuesday to introduce legislation to eliminate the sorts of financial accounting
that led to the financial collapse of Enron Corp. (ENE).

At a committee hearing on the Enron debacle, Hollings called for legislation to eliminate
the use of special-purpose entities, which are parinerships or trusts through which
companies keep their debt off the books and, in Enron's case, overstate eamings.

Hollings said such off-the-balance-sheet transactions should end in order to protect
investors. Hollings alse was highly critical of the amount of insider stock selling by top
Enron officials. He noted that Enron Chairman Kenneth Lay and former Chief Executive
Jeffrey Skilling each sold shares in recent menths for more than $60 million, while
members of Enron's board sold shares worth more than $160 million.

"The selling of Enron was prolific,”" Hollings said, calling the insider selling "a screaming
red flag.”

If Enron officials felt the stock was undervalued, as they publicly attested, "why were
they cashing in?" Hollings said.

Hollings also said there was plenty of blame for the "shenanigans” associated with
Enron's collapse, which he likened to a "cancer.” He cited Enron's role in persuading the
Commodity Futures Trading Commission against the Clinton administration's call for
regulation of energy derivatives, and subsequent congressional action to exempt from
regulgtion the highly complex energy derivatives Enron's special-purpose entities
angaged in.

“We are all guilty for letting it happen,” Hollings said of Enron's collapse.

Sen. Byron Dorgan, D-N.D., chairman of the committes's consumer affairs panel,
described Tuesday's hearings as the first of several that will delve into the roles in
Enron's financial collapse played by: Enron officials; Arthur Andersen, Enron's outside
auditor; Wall Street analysts, and regulators.

“This is about an energy company that morphed into a trading company invelved in
hedge funds and derivatives. It ook on substantial risks, created secret off-the-books
partnerships and, in effect, cooked the books under the nose of their accountants and
investors,” Dorgan said.
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Daorgan noted that Lay, Enron's chairman and chief executive, has agreed to testify at a
future hearing. Dorgan also said the committee will invite Skilling, Enron's former chief
exacutive, and Andrew Fastow, Enron's former chief financial officer, to testify at the
same hearing.

“Was this just bad luck, incompetence and greed, or were there some criminal or illegal

actions, as has been suggestad by the accounting firm that reviewed Enron’s books?"
Dorgan said.
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Carleton, Norman

From: Carlaton, Maorman

Sant: Wadnesday, December 19, 2001 343 PM

Tao: Wiedman, arl-: Bair, Shaila: E-Bgar Pater; Bitsberger, Timathy; DeMarco, Edward; Chorsey,
Karen; ElIatLl.llErlhE Ellis, Dina IJ..JDEE" ross, Ja I'-h.lf'fman Lucy; Hujlas

, McGivarn, Tam; Molnemey, Roberia; Mickoloff, Peter; Raosebaro, Brian; Salladin, Anne;
Schuliheiss, Heidtynne, Smilh, Army, Sullon, Gary, Tishuk, Brian

Subject: Converalion with Frank Hamplon and ABI Websile! House Leaders Conlinug to Push Nelling

According to Frank Hamplon of TBMA, Dick Armey 15 also pushing the netting legislation. However,
Senscnbrenner hopes o acheive a compromise on the larger bankrupley legislation by February and is opposed
to passing the netting legislation separately. In the Senate, Grassley is also opposed to a separate netting ball
and is reportedly avoiding a meeting with Greenspan to discuss this,

Morman Carlefon

ABI Website news:

December 19, 2001

House Leaders Continue to Push Netting Provisions

House leaders are Ir;.rmg to nudge forward legislation that seeks to prevent systemic financial crises by allowing
creditors to “net out” their derivatives losses with major counter parties that have filed for bankruptey, The
American Banker reported. It is still unclear, however, whether even they will be successful in overcoming the
political obstacles that have stalled it for more than a year - especially considering that Congress is expected to
adjoumn for the year as early as this week. Majority Whip Tom Delay (R-Texas) “believes that it’s important to
get the netting provisions done, either within the context of bankrupley reform or elsewhers,” a spokesman said.

Such highly technical bills rarely attract the attention of top House or Senate leaders, but the recent collapse of
Enron Inc. has given the netting legislation newfound relevance. Federal Reserve Board Chairman Alan
Greenspan and Treasury Secretary Paul O'"Neill say markets are at risk unti] a law is enacted that allows
contracts o be quickly and eazily netted owt without the approval of glow-moving bankruptcy courts, Holding it
up, however, is House Judiciary Committee Chairman James Sensenbrenner (R-Wis. ), whao heads the House-
Senate bankruptcy legislation conference commuittee. The netting legislation is a part of the bankruptcy reform
legislation. Sensenbrenner and some Senate Judiciary Commities members, including bill sponsor Charles
Grassley (R-lowa), oppose passing the netting authonity separately because they still hope that the relatively
uncontroversial provisions will propel the bankruptcy package.

Though industry sources said they have received commitments from House leaders that netting will be enacted
by year-end or soon thereafier, they are not expected to force a vote without the support of Sensenbrenner.

Even afier a mecting last week with Greenspan, Sensenbrenner maintained that he was “going 1o iry to keep itin
the bankruptey package,” s spokesman sand.
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Carleton, Norman

From: Carlaton, Morman

Sent: Friday, Janwary 04, 2002 5:30 PM

Ta: Roseboro, Brian; Bair, Shaila; Gross, Jared; Wiadman, Mark:; Bidsberger, Tlmnthy' Smith, Amy
Ce: Echullhelsa;, I-I-all;llll_.'nne' Nickoloff, Peter; Ellett, Martha: Gabilondo, Jose: Sution, Ga ry
Subject: Fw: Draft Meamo on EncondCFRMA, Articles

Attached iz a memo that defails our first attempt to clarify what the pregs has bean saying in ragards (o Enron and fhe
Commodily Fulures Modermization Act.

| talked to the Ken Ralsler, a Maw York l3wyer, about this. He told me that Enron did nof direc tne admmigiration
about the CFMA but was par of an enargy coaliton, which bMr. Ratsler represented, that did lo on this issuwe. The
exempt commaoditylelectonic trading facility provision in the GV Jid nol diresclly Benefit Enron since EnronCnling wias not
structured as a trading facility as defined In the CFMA. Therafore, the major beneficianes of these provisions are Enron’s
competiiors, such as the InterContmantal Exchange and TradeSpark, which are stuctured as electonic trading facilities.
Enron did get the legal certainty it wanied that the CFTC canned regulade EnranCinking [(b)(5)]

Ken also told me that he had talked to then Assistant Secratary Lea Sachs about the exempt commodity issue. According
lo Kan, Lee told him that the Treaswry would not oppose the CFMA because of the commodity issue bul
ﬂnc.uuragal:l the industty to reach a compramise with the CFTC, In the end, Wall Street firms, enargy firms, and the
futures indusiry, 25 well as tha PWGE (including the CFTC) all supported passage of the CFMA.

re=rigral Hessage-—-
Froami Sﬂ'mlhelia,. HeidilTing
Senk: Fridiay, January 0=, 2002 5510 PM
To Carleton, Rorman
Subject: Draft Meme an Enron/CFMA Articles

Adtached is the draft memo an the Enron arlicles that asseried that the CFTC and PWGE objected fo e energy exclusion
provisions of the CFMA. The thres news arfickes are downloaded as the latter pages,
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
Commedity Futures Modemization Act of 2000
BACKRGROUND
[{1)(5)]
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Campaign Gifts, Lobbying Built Enron's Power In
Washington

By Dran Morgan and Juliet Eilpsrin
Washington Post Sraff Writers
Taesday, December 25, 2001 ; Paps AD]

Druring the administration of the first President George Bush, a new party fundraiser named
Kenneth L. Lay was invited to spend the night at the White House. The sleepover was an early
coup for the chairman of Enron Corp. and & harbinger of things 1o come.

Ower the following decade, Lay and Enron poured millions of dollars mto ULS. politics,
cultivating uncqualed access and using the entree (o lobby Congress, the White House and
regulatory agencies for action that was critical 1o the energy company’s spectacular growth,

Mow, with Enron's sudden bankruptcy, public aftention has tumed not only to the financial
praciices that brought the company down, but to what its far-flung political operations say aboul
the country's campaign fingnce system.

Some Democrats in Congress are spoiling for an opportunity to use Lay and Enron to embarrass
the Republican Party, which received most of the company's largess over the years. They want to
look into such things as Enron's relationship with Phil Gramm (R-Tex.), ranking minority
member on the Senate Banking Committee and chaimman of the committee at a time when his
wife, Wendy L. Gramm, was serving on Enron's board, Last year, Gramm's commitlee approved
legislation that included a key provision exempting parts of Enron's massive energy trading
operation from federal oversight.

"[ think the Enron story is going to tum out to be an enormous political story," said Rep. Henry
A, Waxman (D-Celif.), ranking minority member on the House Energy and Commerce
Committee.

The ties of Lay to the White House and GOP leaders, he added, were so multilayered that
Repuoblicans are likely to be reluctant to pursue them. But he made clear that he intends to do 2o
and expects the Democratic-controlled Senate to follow suit,

Enron also cultivated relationships with Democrats, however, Lay played golf in Vail, Colo.,
with President Bill Clinton, and Enron gave hundreds of thousands of dollars to Democratic
campaign committees and Democrats in the House and Senate, including Sen. Charles E.
Schumer (N.Y.) and Rep. Martin Frost (Tex.), the ranking minority member on the House Rules
Commiltes,

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
sense thal a powerlul institution used big money o buy influence and protect isell while
ordinary citizens ended up losing their life savings," said Fred Wertheimer, president of
Democracy 21, a Washington interest group, referting to a banking controversy in the 1980s,
Enron's ties to Republicans and the present Bush admimistration were especially close. Lay raised
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
other senior executives contributed $1.7 million in sofi-money donations to politicians in the
2000 election cycle, two-thirds of it to Republicans, according to the Center for Responsive
Politics.

Republicans clearly are sensitive to the potential political dangers. The Mational Republican
Senatorial Committee recently retumed a $100,000 check collected from Enron in Movember,
after deciding that “it was appropriate to give it back,” spokesman Dan Allen said. The
Republican Governors Association last week returned an Enron donation of 360,000,

What was unique about Enron, competitors and allies agree, was a brash and somelimes
counterproductive political style.

Stories of Enron's hardball style are legion. In October 1999, for example, Jeflrey K. Skilling,
then Enron's president, expressed his displeasure at Rep. Joe Barton's position on a deregulation
bill pending in the energy subcommittee Barton chairs.

The meeting grew "heated and awful," said one person who was present, until Barton (R-Tex.), a
usually mild-mannered man who keeps a Bible on his desk, exploded. “Jeffrey Skilling, T may
not have your millions of dollars, but | &am not an idiot,” one witness recalled Barton saying. The
meeting ended without Enron getting the changes it wanted, "Skilling did not get Washington,”
the seurce added.

"In their lobbying, they acted like the 800-pound gonlla they were," said Chnstopher Horner, a
Washington lawyer who briefly directed Enron's government relations in 1997, Lay and Skilling
declined interview requests, but Enron officials say they have no regreis about their use of
money. "It gol us name recognilion,” company spokesman Mark Palmer said. "Given the
aggregation of our foes, we had to make sure that people knew what our argument was."

Jump-Starting Deregulation

Almost from 1ts start in 1985 as a gas pipeline company, Enron needed help in Washingion, and
it got it in a series of actions by Congress and the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission
(FERC) that undermined the traditional monopoly of ullity companies over power plamtz and
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
derivatives, which later became Enron's most lucrative business, Soon after Gramm stepped
down in 1993, she was appointed to Enron's board.

Independent sources knowledgeable about these dealings, however, said Enron was not the main
interested party. They said the lead was taken by several major oil companies, including British
Peiroleum Co, and Phillips Petroleum Co., which were concerned about the effect of CFTC
regulation on their offshore trading in crude oil contracts. Wendy Gramm, an apostle of free
markets, needed little convinging, the sources said.

That same year, Lay served as chairman of the commitlee organizing the Republican National
Convention in Houston. Hedging its bets, Enron made 2 major contribution to a "street fair" in
honor of Sen. John Breaux (D-La), a key encrgy policymaker, at the Democratic convention.
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

Even Emron's harshest critics credit Lay with putting new issues -- such as electricity
deregulation -- on the Washington agenda. Lay,a former Interior Department official with a PhD
in economics, became "the ambassador™ for deregulation, one former employee said.

Throughout the 1990s, Enron's agenda was opposed by coal-burning utilities, especially ones in
the Southeast, which viewed the emerging wholesale electricity market as a threat to their turf,
Many of these, such as Atlanta-based Southern Co., had impressive political funding and
connections of their own.

But with the explosive growth of Enron and the GOP takeover of Congress im 1995, the
company’s soft-money donations -- unregulated and unlimited gifis to political parties and
organizations -- jumped sharply. They went from about $136,000 in the 1993-94 clection cycle,
o 5687000 in 1996 and $1.7 million in 2000, according to the Center for Responsive Politics.

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
was cnacted in 1990,
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Lay joined the Union of Concerned Scientists and environmental groups in calling for curbs on
carbon in the ammosphere, The Clinton administration was supportive, but this year the Bush
administration reneged on a campaign pledge to impose limits on greenhouse gas emissions from
coal-hurning power plants.

A multimillion-dollar lobbying campaign in Congress to secure legislation requiring states to
institute retail electricity deregulation fared even worse,

Enron hired former New York representative Bill Paxon, a leading conservative, to run
Americans for Affordable Electricity, which commissioned studies and recruited business
support for deregulation. But the legislation never made it out of a congressional subcommittee.
At the same time, Enron was growing restive over the slow pace of deregulation in the wholesale
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
dropped its support of the Republican incumbent, Alfonse M. D'Amalto, after Democral Schumer
endorsed Enron's goal of wholesale deregulation, sources said. Lay reciprocated by hosting
several fundraisers for Schumer, and Enron's political action committee contributed 57,500 (o the
Schumer campaign.

The company’s lobbying team expanded along with its political spending. It outgrew the two-
person operation that existed in 1989 and began to reflect Enron's interest in everything from
pipeline safety and denvatives trading to Overseas Private Investment Corp. loan guarantees. By
last year, its lobbying expenses exceeded 52 million a year and covered a rafl of big-name
consultants, such as former Montana governor Marc F, Racicot, the new Republican MNational
Committee chairman, and former top aides to House Majority Leader Richard K. Armey (R-
Tex.} and House Majonly Whip Tom DeLay (B-Tex.)

The harards of Enren's efforis to connect with both parties were evident last vear, when shonily
before the November election, the company picked a Clinton administration Treasury official,
Linda Robertson, to run its Washington office.

A perturbed DeLay, whose campaign and related funds had received more than $100,000 from
Enron and Lay, bricfly "excommunicated® Enron, a House source said. Robertson was not
inviled to a series of meetings of electricity lobbyists held in DeLay's office last July, though an
Enron official did finally attend the sessions.

Enron had more success when Congress overwhelmingly approved legislationm last wyear
containing & provision precluding the Commeodity Futures Trading Commission (CFTC) from
regulating Enron's trading in energy denvatives. These instruments are traded largely between
electricity dealers and big wholesale consumers, which use them to hedge against price swings
that could adversely afTect their businesses.
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The exemption, twcked into broader legislation that established the legality of unregulated
derivatives trading by banks, was not supported by a Clinton administration working group,
largely because of opposition from the CFTC. Since the departure of Wendy Gramm, some in
the agency had lobbied for tighter control over the exploding energy derivatives market. The
legislation passed through the Senate Banking Committes, then chaired by Phil Gramm, who has
received 397,350 from Enron employees and its political action committee since 1989, A Gramm
spokesman said the senator does not recall talking to his wife, an Enron director, about the
energy provision and played "no role" in negotiating it. Wendy Gramm did not retum phone calls
secking comment.

Enron was a prmary plaver, with Koch Industries Inc., a large, privately held oil and gas
company based in Wichita, in pushing for the exemption, a source said. But the company's main
effort was focused on the House Agriculture Committes, where the legislation originated. Iis
chairman and ranking Democrat, Texas Beps. Larry Combest (R) and Charles 'W. Stenholm (D),
respectively, were among the top recipients of Enron campaign donations in the House since
1989,

The CFTC objected strenuously to the initial draft marked up by the committee, but the Texas
congressmen helped work out a2 compromise betwesn Enron and the agency, The compromise
was then offered by Rep. Jerry Moran (R-Kan.), the home-state congressman of Koch [ndustries
and a recipient of campaign donations from Enron and Koch in the last election cycle. Moran did
not return & phone call seeking a comment.

Early this vear, Lay seemed to be at the height of his political power, getting a private meeting
with Vice President Cheney to discuss the administration’s energy policy proposals and weighing
in on key nominations to FERC,

Curtis Hebert Jr.,, FER(C s chairman at the time, has reported that Lay called him and implied that
Enron would urge the newly installed Bush administration to keep him in the job -- if he changed
his wviews to support Enron's posttion for faster electricity deregulation. Lay contended that
Hebert called him to ask for support,

Hebert was not reappointed. He was replaced by Texas lawver Pat Wood 111, a strong advocate
of deregulation who had the hacking of Lav and Enron.

Ironically, since Enron's fall, both FERC and Congress seem to be moving in the direction of the
dercgulated markets Lay and Enron lobbyists had pushed for.

i 2001 The Washinglon Post Company

01300000000108



CORRECTION

Wednesday, Decemnber 26, 2001; Page A02

A Dec. 25 article incorrectly reported the action taken by the Senate Banking Commiitee, chaired
by Phil Gramm (R-Tex.), on & bill that exempted much of Enron Corp.'s trading activities from
federal regulation. The legislation was approved by the Senate Agnculture Commiltee.

£ 2001 The Washington Post Company
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Enron Executives Face Subpoenas

Senate Panel Also Orders Testimony of Directors
By Peter Behr and Dan Morgan

Washington Post Staff Wiriters

Thursday, January 3, 2002; Pape EO1

A Sepale committes announced vesterday that it is subpoenaing top executives and directors of
the bankrupt Enron Corp. to determine their roles in the Houston company's epic collapse.

Three other congressional committees already are digging into the Enron failure, but the
subpoenas announced yesterday are believed to be the first of the congressional probes. Among
the likely recipients is Wendy Gramm, an Enron director who is the wife of Sen. Phil Gramm (R-
Tex.).

Sen. Carl M. Levin (D-Mich.), chairman of the Governmental Affairs Commillee's permanent
subcommittee on investigations, said the panel also will subpoena financial and trading records
from Enron and audit documents from its accountant, Asthur Andersen LLP.

Enron's attorney, Robert Bennett, ealled the subpoenas “totally unnecessary” and said "we are
fully cooperating with Congress.”

Although Enron Chairman Kenneth L. Lay did not show up for two earlier congressional
hearings on Enron's bankruptcy, he has agreed to testify next month before the Senate Commerce
Commuttes, Bennett said.

Enron has turned over nearly three dozen boxes of documents to the House Energy and
Commerce Committee, Bennett said. *I don't question the legitimacy of an inguiry [into Enron's
failure], but it's not & measured approach to have a half-dozen different committees doing this at
the zame time," he said. "It can lead to a circus atmosphere and a lot of wasted time and effort.”
The full Governmental Affairs Committee has scheduled a hearing for Jan. 24 on Enron's use of
a large number of partnerships that kept billions of dollars of corporate debt ofl the company’s
books., The hearing will also examine whether federal regulators missed waming signs of the
company's trouble,

Accounting crrors involving the privale parinerships caused Enron to overstate its carnings by
half a billion dollars over the past four vears. Enron's disclosure of the overstatement, in

November, tniggerad a final plunge in the company's stock price and the company's bankruptcy
filing Dheg, 2.

Sen. Joseph [ Lieberman (D-Conn.), chairman of the full committee, said, "The focus 15, how
did this corporation collapse, and what can we do to make sure that something like this never
happens again?”

Licherman's committee joins an already crowded field of Enron inquiries. The House Energy and
Commerce Committee has sent investigators fo interview Enron officials in Houston.
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Subcommittees of the House Financial Services Committee amd the Senate Commerce
Committee have already held hearings.

But Lieberman's panel iz the top investigative committee of the Senate. Under Republican
leadership during the Clinton administration, then-chairman Fred D. Thompson (R-Tenn.)
headed an investigation of Bill Clinton's 1996 presidential campaign fundraising.

Levin and Liecherman said they intend to look into the close ties between Lay and President
Bush, a connection that some Democratic Party officials say they hope to take advantage of in

this year's congressional election campaigns.

Levin said he wants to know what advice Lay, who was a large contributor to the Bush
campaign, gave to officials of the new administration as it formulated energy policy a year ago.
Enron "also had close relationships with some Democrats, it's fair to say,” Licherman
acknowledged. He said he expected the inguiry to be bipartisan and to have Thompson's support.
"We are going to work together,” Lieberman said.

Lieberman said the committee also wants to leam whether federal regulators have the authority
1o adequately oversee the complex commaodity trading and financial transactions that were the
foundation of Enron's rapid growth over the past three years.

Licherman noted that much of Enron's trading in energy derivatives was exempt from regulation
by the Commodity Futures Trading Commission, and he said a focus of the inquiry would be
whether this allowed the company (o hide some transactons.

Enron was an active player in lobbying for the exemption beginning in the early 1990s,
according o sources. The exclusion was initially approved by the CFTC in 1992, and in 2000
Congress endorsed it as part of the Commodity Futures Modemization Act, despite concerns of
s0me senior régulators,

Al a joint hearing on the legislation by the Senate Banking and Agniculture committees in June
2000, then-CFTC chairman William J. Rainer spelled out his “reservations" about the exclusion
and said that "the case for it has not been made" with regard to encrgy derivatives,

i 20032 The Washington Post Company
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December 18, 2001

Senator Eyes End To Enron-Type Special-Purpose
Entities

Dow Jones Newswines

WASHINGTON -- U.S, Senate Commerce Committee Chairman Fritz Hollings, D-S.C.,
pledged Tuesday to infroduce legislation to eliminate the sorts of financial accounting
that led o the financial collapse of Enron Corp. (ENE).

At & committee hearing on the Enron debacle, Hollings called for legislation to eliminate
the use of special-purpose entities, which are partnerships or trusts through which
companies keep their debt off the books and, in Enron's case, overstate earnings.

Hollings said such off-the-balance-sheet transactions should end in order to protect
investors. Hollings alsc was highly critical of the amount of insider stock selling by top
Enron officials. He noted that Enron Chairman Kenneth Lay and former Chief Executive
Jeffrey Skilling each sold shares in recent months for maore than 560 million, while
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

Hollings also said there was plenty of blame for the "shenanigans™ associaled with
Enron's collapse, which he likened to a "cancer.” He cited Enron’s role in persuading the
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

"We are all guilty for letting it happen,” Hollings said of Enron’s collapse.

Sen. Byron Dorgan, D-N.D., chairman of the committea’s consumer affairs panel,
described Tuesday's hearings as the first of several that will delve into the roles in
Enron's financial collapse played by: Enron officials; Arthur Andersen, Enron's outside
auditor; Wall Street analysts, and regulators,

*This is about an energy company that morphed into a trading company involved in
hedge funds and derivatives. It took on substantial risks, created secret off-the-books
partnerships and, in effect, cooked the books under the nose of thelr accountants and
investors," Dorgan said.
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Dorgan noted that Lay, Enron's chairman and chief executive, has agreed to testify at a
future hearing. Dorgan also said the committee will invite Skilling, Enron's former chief
executive, and Andrew Fastow, Enron's former chief financial officer, to testify at the
gamea haaring.

"Was this just bad luck, incompetence and greed, or were there some criminal or ilegal

actions, as has been suggested by the accounting firm that reviewsd Enron’s books?
Dorgan said,
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Carleton, Norman

From: Caratan, Morm:an

Sant: Tueaday, January 08, 2002 5:44 FPM

To: Bair, Sheila

Subjact: RE: CFTC's Exemption for Cestain Conlracts Involving Energy Products (Apel 20, 1933}

[{b)(E]] [(B)S)]

Marman
~-—Origingl Message---—
Fram: Bair, Shaila
Senk: Tueaday, January 08, 2002 5:24 PM
Too Caretan, Norman
Subject:  RE: CFTC Exemgtion for Cartain Contracts Iroiving Energy Products (Asd 20, 1563)
[{b)i5)]
Sheila

wm--ifigined st h e

From:  Carletan, Morman

Sent:  Tuesday, January 0B, 2002 514 PM

Toe Bair, Sheila

o] Smith, Ay Bai, Sheila; Berardi, Steve; Bitsbarger, Timathy, Eighner, Matthew; Gablonda, Jose; Grass, Jared, Hammer, ‘Wiea} L
Sanstamarena (E-mal); Higelolf, Pater; Nowey, Michael; Pietrangedi, Fred; Roscboro, Brian; Schidthess, Heidiynne;
Vitaley, Jean; Wiedman, Mark

Subject: CFTCS Exemplion for Certain Contracts Dvaking Energy Produdts {Apnl 20, 1993)

Shella,

The CFTC proposed an exemplive onder for cerain energy contracls on January 27, 1983, 1t was finalired on
Apri 20, 1993, [(b){5)]
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Carleton, Morman

—

From: Carleton, Norman
Seant: Thursday, January 10, 2002 549 PM
Ta: Rirarmisn, Susan
Subject: RE: CFTC Daily Newsclips 0110002 (News on Walt Lukken)
[{B}3)]

-yl s -

Froam: Hzemien, Susan

Senk: Thursday, lanuarg 10, 2003 5217 #M

Tan Carigton, Mormman

Subject:  RE: CFIC Duity Newsclios 01/10/02 (News an Walt Lukken)
[QUTSIDE SCOPE]

Fram:  Careton, bamman

Sent:  Thursday, lansary 10, 2007 5:09 P

T Rzemien, Susan

Subject: RE: CFTC Daly Mewsolips GLA0M2 [Meras on Walt Luiken)

[QUTSIDE SCOPE]

Morman

ey i Mol e - e
From: Reemien, Susan
Sank: Thursday, Jaruary 10, 2002 5:05 PM
Taoe Carligton, Mormman
Subject: RE: CFTC Caily Mewscips 01/10/02 (News on Wall Lukien)

[QUTSIDE SCOPE]

Fram: Carieton, Nomman

Sant: Thigscay, Jangary 10, 2002 5:04 PM

To: Rzemian, Susan

Subject: RE: CFTC Dy Mewsclips 01/10V02 (Pesws an Walt Lukken)

[OUTSIDE SCOPE]

Marman

====Original Message——
From: Rnerfier, SusShaf
Sant: Thursdey, January 10, 2002 5:02 PM
Ta: Caratan, Bornan
Subject: BE: CFTC ity Mewsclips OL/LV0Z (Mews on Walk Lukken)

[QUTSIDE SCOPE]

Thanks for forwarding this 1o mie,
[(DHE)]
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Tracking:

From: Cariion, Nosman

Sant: Thursday, January 10, 2003 4-46 Pl

Ta: Rzemian, Susan

Subjet: Fi¥: CFTC Doty Mewsclips D1/10002 (News on Walk Lukken)
Susan,

[OUTSIDE SCOPE]

Marman

-——-rigiral Message-—-

Friem: McCoy, Antoinetie B, [maitbo:amonsnBoFTC gov]
Sent: Thursday, Janusry L0, 3002 5:51 AM

Subject: LCFTC Daily Mewsdips 01/10/02

<o File ncil 1002, pal =

Rcipian Dalivery
Rzemian, Susan Cialvarad: 1110E 5:45 PMW
F)

Read
Foaad: 11102 9:20 A6
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Propared by Office of Public Affairs & Commodity Futures Trading Commission & [20:2) 418-5080
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The five mesber commiepion currestly has bwo opem peats. Bush 8814 laa® manth
he plamned £o noslnste sconcmist Shares Hrewn-Hrusks Eo #9171 che orher -.-;m._:}_

19503 Dow Jonss IAE"]l Bews 1T:19:00 i ﬂ‘m

e Inta
Capyright {g) 3083, Dow Jones & Company, Tns.

Wedneaday,. Jasaary ¥, 2003

Eush KWominates Walter Lokken To Serve 0o OFTC

MASIIBATON - {bow Jomesl - Presldent Seargs W. Gzph ha® nesisaced waltes Lukkes
te bt a comelsaioner on the Comsodicy Satuseas Trading Commlssion (CFTCI.

The White Houss zaid Lukken would serve the ceminder of & [ive-year Cees
ampiring or April 13, JoO%,

akken has aecved ap & atat? mesber of the Senete Agricolture Comsitess misce
1987 amd was 4 legislative sesistant to Een. Richard Lugae, R-Iad., frean 1993

Eo LROE,

Lukken (@ & gradears of Indisna Usiversicy snd Levls asd Clark Law #chool .
-By Alex Kets, Dow Fonss Mewssiced; 202-B63-92856: f
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Calendar
President 'n Calandar
Thursday, January 13, 3003

WHITE BMNASRE AKROOSIEHMENTA
P i L L e rrp———

dam. W:

Frealdent Bush announced his intentiom co nesicaEs Walter Lukken ©o bo &
comelssioner of the Comsodity Puturss Tradisg Cosmimsion.

The president spnounced his designation of the following 11 individuals to
reprasant che United §Lates at the Inasguration of Bnrigue Bolanos deyver am
preaildent of tha Eepubiic of Wicaragua: Oliver Garzas; Johm Maiero: Limo
Muiierres; Janet Ballamtyme| George Prescort Bush; James ©. Henny: Earle Irvieg
Mack: knma Bavarro; Rawl Romecs; and Bwelyn Des Polter Rows.

The president and Flozlda Gov. Jeb Bunh signed am agreessnt ts cmouca
mdmquate WaATEr pupplies arw aveilabls for the Comprehetalve Evecglades
Epatoration Plan.

The White Howuas asmounced the premident an Jdan. 4@ eigned the following billa
InEs 1o

H-B. Z1%3, which permita sny fedezal law enforcesest agency Lo anter leto s
toaparakive law enforcement efresmsnt with the Mecropolitas Folice Departmane
ef tha pimtrickt aof Coluwhia.

H.B. 3657, whick desigmates the Family Givision of the Superior Court of the
ciwcrict of Columbia as the Farily Court of the Superios Couct asd makes
prructural and adeifistzative changes affecting the coure's apsrationa.

W.E. @3, che Kfrican Elephant Consacvabion Essurhorisscion Ber; aod

H.B., §45. the RPhinccoros and Tiger Conesrvarion Reawthosizaticn Ack.

7 DERE H-Z, 2
FD OF ROCUMERT

Thiuessiay, Sanuary 10, 2002 Page 3
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Collapse of
Enron sparks
criminal
investigation

Justice Department sets up new task force
lo investigate failed energy trader

By Feter dpimpel in Washinglos and
Elilllll:l In Houstan
The UR governmeni has
laumched & eHiminal investigation
inte ibe collapse of bankrupt
energy gramt Enrcs, a Jusiks
! oificial spesking on
wondltien of spomvmily sabd yes
terday. The move was weloomed
by Enron's new W L
Fiar, who s2id B will help consali-
date the warious lmvesiipations
carmendly under way.

The ingulry. which will he
hogded by the Jusice Depasi-
ment’s ‘Washlsglon-tased rriml-
sl diviston, will be nin by o new
(BT being @il @p by ibe
agiicy, which will e hsde prose-
coles & MNew York, Ban Fran-
cison arvd Houstonm, whene Erron
= hamed

Robert Benpelt, the promincsi
Washlnglom niierney whe was
recenlly retained B¥ Enron fo
ramalla (ke standry irmvesElgations
b 1 snmpany's collapes, said
Festercay the pew task force will
wmntralis: regossts made of the
COmpEY.

“It makes 1 a wiach mere ratio
faile precess to be dealing with o
primery leader in ks investigs
leon,® Mr Beanert sald ln sn
Imlerview. 1 wish thise ware no
ivestigation, but if Usere wers
an evestigation, (k4 is the ey
& da 1.~

Tha Labor Meperment sod the
Securities and Exchange Com-
misslon kave lawnched separats
civil imiquiries [mts the company's
dealings, snd (ke decislon by the
Justioe Deparimenl o laasch &
fell crimimed inguiry comes afer
It hai beon debaied wilhin the
agendy for weiks

Mr Bannetl ssid Eoron baes e
up & own indigendent mvestip

S ——

Hon mmmitles, headed by a for
mer head of U SECTE enforos-
ment divigion, and caigioned ikat
[he Bausch of o crisdng] [pvestd.
Fatiom dosis not neressarily sigral
BEF W,

“eaple shoul] kmep thelr pow-
G dlry andd mo rusly 1o fudgment
bers,” he sxid. “Eoron wants to
gl 10 the boltom of this as ssem
o8 preasibie® _

Enmn 15 alsy subject o foair
mijor congressiesg] inquiries,
and M [ennelt @il he hoped
corgreds e Jeaders woudd cnn.
eolidate ibwir ihvestigotlons as
the Jasiice Depariment kas.

In nddstion to the cawses of
Enrca’s collapss, & number of the
congressional comrnities have
indbreted ey will olso ewmjse
ihe company's ties to the Hush
admdnistratien, Kenneth Lay,
Enron chic! exeeutlen, ip close ko
Prealdent George W, Bush. and
Enress snd ibs execullvis donated
114,080 1o Mr Bush's proaldect il
campalgh.

Earller this woei, the While
Howte disciosod that vies presi
dent Dick Cheney and kis st
Buarl mel with Eandi represends.
tives six Hmes lasd vear, bt
Maevir distmssed b company's
Tsarcisl sondibos. Arl Flilacher,
White House spokesmam, said
Fealepday B was ood aware of
as¥ other White Heggs siaffers
dlsuseing the malter with
Enrun,

Enron Nisd for bankregecy las
month afler Evedors fed (rot
Lhe compaay Tedlowing revelas
tions it wpgld take & %1.%hn
reduction i shareholder equbly,
The financial crisis was tlal o
the eoyany’s questiceabie use
ul privati pErlne rebips

' (ond |

Fage 4
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Enron Is

Target of
Criminal
Probe

11.S. Said to Focus
On Whether Firm
Deceived Investors

By Peren Bz end Dav Ecorn
Fudhingtos Pear Saaff Brises

Juatiee Department  officials
confiroeed  yesterday Chat they
have begun & eriminal lnvestigs-
tian of Exran Somroes said
the probe i ng on whether

from New Yook, San
nedson and Enros’s Bame cty
f Housles,

Thee Justice sctiom marks a new
escalation in & many-sided invesdi-
Eatiom of Enron, m ih:
largest corporade by i
s h.ul.mlll:l D, 2. Fovar e

commitiess, the Secur-
Enhmﬂ:-nhhl.
q.ldlhtlahr
begun  meparale mlnl:‘rm
Justlce  Deperiment  prosecwines
first beggin & lentalive mury inko
kst Enson case severnl wesks agn.
& host of civill sweils
have been m.h.lt:umumd
former Enron exrculives asd di-
rectors amd ity accomnbing fismn,
ﬂﬂlnu' Andersen LLF, by attor
neys for Enron employess, inves-
iors and relirets whe lost billions
af dolars when Eanron's stock
price collapeed lute lnst vear.

“1 think this ia a positive devel-
apment,” asiid Enros's Washingbon
s M e, L
[pears Bin=
vestigation™ af Jaatioe headoia-
t:n...ht

I hope pecple will ssspend
jedgment” antil U investigations

“hawe beer compleled, Bennelt
ascdedd.

Andersen chisfl execu

live Joseph F. Begarding teatified

before Coagress last momth ikl

- the euu'ﬂ-mdiumww may

have comanitted “Megal seks” by

?Mﬂ:;mﬂlhtﬂlm

The infirmation, be said, con-
cemed ane of the many outside
established by Enron
with Enrem swapped shock,
energy asarts and firamcial con-
tracis. Emron replied that Hs own
imtermald freestigation had anoee-
ered ithe withholding amd that it
gave the indormation to Andern.
Congrersional i i

iiwréea Lighad 3oma
are huhn.gmh:whd.hrﬁn\m
wsid e o exa e
ate s revenue and conceal Ehe full
dimensdons of billioes of dellars in
debis from Elled [vestmenta in
mmum:ﬂ water proj

A,

E-m::h:mrhw nﬂup-
ber, after am mbermal Lacen,
that it had cverstated pralits by
$556 million ever the past four
vty becamse of what i called ac-

BETOIL
Plaindidffs in civil saits conbend

a0, The saits seck to recover trad-
of Exron maiders.
Hnuse Ell.ln:r:luj’

Thursday, January 10, 2002
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U.S. Launches
Wide Criminal
Probe Of Enmn

Inquiry: The Justice
Department is forming a
task force of prosecutors.
The breadth of the
investigation is ‘like the
Microsoft case,’ one
SOUTCE SaY'5.

By JOSH MEYER

amd NANCY RIVERA BROCKS
TiEY STATF WEITTE:

WASHIRGTON<The Juslice
Trepartment mid Wednesday Uil
il is launckang a wide-ranging
criminal  investigation of Faron
Corp., whise sudden ollapse
ghredded bilfons of invesior dod-
tars and ceet thousands of jobs.

P hustice officids look Lhe rarm
giep of disclomng the sostens wf
the criminal kmvesligalion, saying
Lhey will creste 8 task foree ot de
partmient hesdquariers thal will
bring in federal profecutors from
Hemton, New Tork, s Franciss
“snd protably siber places” Lo
worl with senlor adsiinkstrators in
Waskmplen, (e depariment offl-
cial i

“We usually don™ discues Inmves-
bigalions, kot this is & case of m-
ticned significance,” smd the Jus-
tice Department official, spaling
om enndibion of amonymity.

"Bt i lke vhe Mirosofl cass in
that segard—a nstional "
added the official, refisrmg 1o the
high-prefie civil antitres probs of
ihe Medmond, Wosh-based soil-
ware Funi. “Hoause of the dhver-
gty of [Ereon's coneeate] odfices.
e wranked b centraliee the imeestl-
gation In order bo coordinale ef-
forts o ull frente”

The mvesillgalion sifnuls harther
trouble for Houstoorbased Enfon,
onee the werlils largest ORETRY

Uil its recent troukdes, Ennan
and iis chairman, Kenneth Lay,
wepre  Folumes  In Washirgion.

trading firss Enrom, a darling of
Wafl Sireid, £ Lk valis plumet
i st few weaks lust year, gl
caling Dee, 2 i ihe largest bank-
mupicy filing in 11.E. bistary.

Enroms collspse threw thou
sands of peuple oot of work and
coat ihem—antd investora—hillions
of dollars. Employoes were Mocked
from selling ahares 5 their neline-
mient scooints heoause Earon was
in the midde of seitching plan ad-
miekstiraion, Bul top company ©x-
erulives previoudy hed sold theis
compasy ahares 3 hefty prodits.

Justice Depariment officils said
ther wash to knw whither thers
|z a=y crirmival culpability o6 thi
part of corporats officers and othe
ert, The paints of ingquicy will -
ehude whelher Uhe company knew
ginonh problema bt never disclosed
them acd wheller key Dinangial re-
pards wese altered, a5 well as other
gobentially iftegal acls, the dipart-
mend offaciad said

The head of actsunting fem Ar-
thur Anderzen, Enron's asdior,

Made —

Page &
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teatified |nst month bofore & con-
grestional panel 1hal  Apdermen
warned Enron drectors that the
| EnERgy fpmpany =aght be guilty of
"possibde illegal wcls” for witkhokd-

woubd be irpvialized.”

The piroe will k= headed by the
Jastice Department’s criminad divi-
alon with pssistance from s ol
[rannl unit and invesigacars from

e
wu“u;-'nﬂ':llhmiﬂME
son fires in recent years asd the

Thursday, Jancary 10, 2002
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for elecimcity, gas and ofher vne
ey pheliaria

Esea champiomed The denegula-

tion of enerpy markets and ioed to
pnllienese The way Califorsas struc-
Uared Tz enetEy markels and thin
sbegred Uhrough its electrily oo
#e, Frmon and its chairman, Kene
riilh Lay, weelded enormous peliti-
ral influents, paaling 1o suCcess-
filly replace the head of Lhe
Federa! Enerry Regalatory Corr
mission amd ailing i shapng tke
Bush  administration’s  anergy
palicy.
Vior Presidend Dick Chaney o
membars of his energy task [onco
met mx lses with Emron execi-
tves last wvesr, sooondeg 1o a
While Hegse loiker released T
day. Enmom's financial problems
word Do discussed, 1he White
House wild

Fewom began Lo crumble in =
Ocloker whin It revealsd Surpeise
kases from bal Evesiments an
lelecommumieations  and  aEler
verlures, Hisl wrapped in those

were hogses and a §1.5-bil-
lion. drop i shareholder equity as-
sociated wilh perinerships run by
CIOMpaNY employeei.

Enron then ad=itted that, afier
secounting for lossea in other ol
halapep-sheel parineralips, it bad
overslabed ity finandal slrength
ani that inwestors dhould no longers
rely aa mare than four years of ler
come and cther foarcial dats. In
weguns Mled Enron, and the comr-

Areciat e Frem

ran into @ masmve cah  Erron’s headguarters, oght, and a partially completed sssand
pranch that led il bs seek o reECUE  Seawer, left, ars peomicment ficlures of the Houstan skySne.

freem M3 mmaller, crossiown rival

Trmegy Ine. Chapter 11 of the IF.5 Baskruplcy
Dymegy later puiled the plug on  Code, ciling freane Lhan §31 Lillion

jiz $5ballion merger with Eomon,  Inenl

saving the eompany had mot pe Chapter 11 zlows & mompany La

yeakerd Ui depth of @8 firarcisl  continue operating while it waries

probleme Farom the filed foe pre- o0l & plan 1o payr ila creditors, E=-

Eeclion from s credilors under ron B eapected 1o section e core

erirEy trading buginess this week
amd haa sgreed to bet Dyewgy by a
wilustle patural gus pipeling.

Meger seported from Wasking
tan, Fivera Brocks from Los An-

1
FE=E
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Justice sets
in motion
new probe
of Enron

Executive actions

under scrutiny
B,

The Justice AFTEHIN FEFOET-
dmy dacr investigntion
it T d-el:;nn.i.n-ﬁ u'
O eobeees were binchad
from selbing b of dollars in

plummeting shares froem redrement
ACCOLMES.
The wide-T. i
mated by ihe :Iepulmu:ﬁ criminal
divigion in Washington irvalving
resecutors in Sap Francisoo, Mew

growing financin! problecns @ mam-
taln (ts credit rating in order to
obtadn cash to run the businees,
ﬂmrﬂmmn-hmg;nTplﬁﬂ_
¥ .2m
another Heuston ?‘I'Eﬂm. D&mmglw,
itz main rival, offered $8.4 ta

the ailing company bal thes
E:!rﬂ;pdwtnfﬂmduat

Biynegy pulled its offer after

Enron eliminated nearly $600 mil-
Hiom in. debt with earnings revised
through 1997, and its credit rating
WIS

status.
1 e
is under Iww l?l.

: nt oflicials
Juastice BL‘I"II"-H;:H ot and
mmﬁﬂﬁ&“‘ﬂ-m
i artorney,

declined

acknewled

gross that Vice Prosident Richard B.

anging probe, eoordl- |

contimsed after President Bush
relessed an dinve
by the vice )
The Addington better was sent in
PESpOnEE 10 A in Decarmber
by Bup. Henry A. Waxman of Cali-
fornia, renking Democrad on
House Committes on Government

On Dec. 2, Enron filed
for bankruptcy in New
York to keep creditors
and lawsuits af bay so
the company could try
to preserve ifs trading

operation.

Mr, Waxman sasd the bet-

Felorm.
et “ghows that the access provid-

ed i Enroa far exceaded the access
provided by the White House to
ﬂh&r“ﬂl‘ﬂum‘tﬂﬂtﬁ' in energy

The presklent’s energy plan Was
rebensed 17,

The chief executlve of Enrom's
longtime awditing firm, Arthur
Andersen LLE, told o House
last week that his firm not
Enron's audil commitiee on Mov. 2of
“m#mq:lﬂmhmm-

pary.

Sei. Joseph 1. Lisberman, Con-
necticut Diemnocrat and chairman
ot the Senote Affairs
Commmsittes, hae said bis pane] will

i) te why Enron's maditors

the firm o overstate s prof-

s for fosir “using what appear

naw o wery gueslicoakle
practces”

Mir. Liehormman snad the oo Enit-
b mlsa will ask why Enron's board
of directors allowed financial
arramgements “that some claim
wern Infended l-u-hI:ld_: Gl mpany
hoddings from public view"

Enron crested hidden partner-
ships with entities that assumed Lhe
company’s debt and thus kept those
debis off its books.

Enron, formed in 1985, had as
m as 20000 employecs, It wns
muirdm:l the wardd® top huver

and seler of anturnl gas and ithe
Larpest electricisy marketer in the
CiuIndry.

The firen alsa mﬁﬂﬂm,ﬁ.
paper, plastics, metals and Ak
Optics, year, Enran stock trad-

wd st 85 per share. Todoy, it ks less
than s, | '

Senate Democrats have said
they want fo investigate whether
the Bush sdminlstration shoaobd
have acted seonor 1o protect
investors from the Enren collapse.
Hesarimaa in the matter before the
Committes are erpecied i bem

are o
Jan. 24, the day afer Ewmm
returns to work.

Enron Chairman Keemeth Lay is
8 loagtims friend of Mr, Bush and
has served as a memwber of the Bush

cam Fiopeer club, rais
mﬁj ?:'Em Mr. Bush has &

povernment irvestigations
m*ﬁ henikrupiey af the company
thart was rated seventh among the
Fortune 500 firms [t year
Hitwoe the 198580 election evele,
Enron has made peacly $5.8 mil-

downfali cost leeestors
hilllens of dodlars, even while top
preculives al the Arm collected
huge profts — estimarted ot about
541 billion — by selling shares
before the frm's trading price
piummeted. The selling was ongo-
ing while ¢lher lesser Enron
employees were blocked from sall-
ing company stock from thelr
Enron-heavy 4010k) accounis.

Coud/
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US. Puts Task Force on Criminal Probe of Enron

The Justler Departimend sadd o task
force has been formed o pursue a crimi-
nal invesilgation of Enron Corp., oon-
firmiing a probe that iF expected b con-
ter on posslble Beeounting frand.

The investigation will be rum by the de-
partment’s crimingl division coordingl-
Img among 1.5, Allorneys In Wew Fork

By Wall Streed Soernel St reparies
Eebeoca Sreitk in Lad Anpeies and
Michos Echroadir i Hashingion

City, San Framcisco, Housten and else
where. The 'Wall Sureet Journal first ne-
ponied the criminal invesligation in canly
December.

Enrom, e mation's higgrst marketer
of elactrichy and nsural gas, filed for
bankrapley-court prolection fellowing o
crisis of contidence amaong 1t |prestors,
The prohlems have resalted largely from

Enron's dealimge wilh private pariner-
ships, ran By some of |15 0% eEecuU-
Lives. The company saw its merkes valwe
punge recemlly 1o aboul F543 milion
trom more (han §17 ballson last year.

The Securiiies and Ecchapge Com-
misskon, which has been investigaling
Earoa since Deiober, and the Jastice e
partment could bolh file cases &lleging
violaticas of securitles laws il Enrom 18
foumd to have lotenLionally misled inves-
tors &boul ils fimsmcial condiin. Sev-
eral Congressionel commiltees  also
kave begun inguirkes (nio varloes as-
pecis of Epron's pollupse.

Enron acknowhed ped Lhal B is the -
et of & criminal investigaticn by the Jus-
tice Deparumend. “1i has Baen the posture
o the corepamy 1o fully cooperate with gov-
emmment investigations,” said Hoberl Bes-
nell, am alborney wilh Skaddea, Arps,
Slale, Meagher & Flom, which represents

the compamy. “AL the exd of day, 'm
pretly optimistic .. an obfective person
will see thel many of (ke thinge s and
writien |aboul Enrcm| area’l frie”

Cenfirmsation af the probe came even
ns mearly two dozen limms asked a L5,
bankrupicy-oerl jid@e 0 Demgeearily
Binck Brmon's miended sale of (8 enerpy-
trading business, umiil recently the eamn-
mgs jugpermaut for the enkire company.

Thi court approved an guction
o Diee. 18 thel ws o heve im i
announcemnent of the winndng bidder as
early & lanorme,

Bidders fur pieces of Enron's energy-
trading basiness, which still has a stadf of
Al 1,000 peogle, Laclale Chigroep Inc.,
/RS Af and BF PLC, people familiar with
the marier have gaid,

But & hnst of credisors have asied (B
court (o delay Lhe sxle indefindba by, The list

7

The materials lack & minkmurm bid,
whith “begs the question,” Mirast sakd, “s5
b whitther (bere b8 a bid 1 s sy too
low L acoepl oF whetber the debtors are pre-
paring tosell 6l any price.” Challengersalso
questioned whowould he responsibie lorlis-
bikitbes exchoded from fhe sals.

Haton's endrgy-macketing uait, which
Includes §lx mee-mighty Enrondmliase In-
iermet-based trading piailorsn, (raded doz-
et ol products undl recently &nd gener-
adid roughly S9% of the firny's earaings in
the st recem| quarter, It alse was respon:
gible for Uhe BUkk of Enrons 2300 revenee
off SE0E hilSom.

En hankrapicy-oir dacuments filed [
December, Enron sald ibe company's
whilestle-lrading business, of which he
enerpy-trading unit is & major part, had
asmels of ghoat $13 billken and Habilities of
oL Jeast §8 Bllion.

Concerns  over Enfon's  fnancial
skrengih ard the inbegrity of its seoounting
practiess crussd iredisg oy bl
#wat fromdoing business whih it starting in
mid-Octsber, From that point on, & signil-
eagl partion of Entoa's trading voluma
caume Erom cusbomers trying s wind down
thelr Baron-refaied posiilcas. The wnil
cexsed mearingtul operations priot 1o Ex-
row's Dee. 2 banknspiey-rourt fliing.

Refigcilalion will require a cash infy-
gion from a trusted prrtner with a bloe-chip
cricht rafing, the company has said [2 has
propased fransterring assets i & new ven-
ture in which Eneon woubd redalin g 4% posi-
Cigen. The rew nvestor weuld conlrod tee

o 1hal Eas been dubbed New En-
Ty Treding Company P

An Emron spokesmsn sadd the firm
would press 1o go &hesd with the peoposal,
“It's in the best |gterest of Enfon and its
irediors o get the imedimg operation
started as soon as possible o et as much
wilee Ior the esiate a5 poacible,” said
Epoiesman Mark Falmer.

—Kniky Cha of Dow fmes Neasiires
poniriseted fo thir arficle,

Page 10
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Justice Dept. to Form Task Force
To Investigate Collapse of Enron

By KURT EICHENWALD with JONATHAN D. GLATER

Widening it potontind scope of the
craminal Evestigation into the Emron
Corperation, the Jusiite Department
plass o form a special task force of
Pro=scuines from scress the countey
to conducl the inguiry ints the ceen-
pasy and its eventual collapss, Bov
ermment officials sakd yestardyy,

Legal experts sald the decision 1o
creare guch o task force on o whine
collsr case involving a singhe Slmpas
iy was wirtually enheard-of and sig-
naled that the goversmest might ole-
vaty Ihe case to & level of sigsif
canies wsually reserved for Envestigs.
il of emtire Indusiri=s.

The task farce =il bring togecher
prosecutars from seversd  Unied
Stales & oltices — incl
i hmmw York L‘Hﬂ
San Framcisco — with all of them
reportimg through the dipartment's
crimies] division, governmes alfi-
clale amd In addition, proscesiess
trom the fraod mlmﬁ:huﬂn
of the crimins] division, will be pars
of the sk Borce.

“Thig is a case of paliomal
and national significance that is g
Ing tw require coordination and man-
porwer, and Lhe task force i a way of
achlowing thal,™ ong sfficial said

A spokesman for Encon refermed &
telephbne eafl 1o Robert 5 Benmett, &

Washington lawyer who fepresenis
tbe compomy. He couhd not be
reached for comeent kast nigha,

While the decision ta form the task
force is final, many details have yor
b be worked o, officials sasd Same
presecutors invidved In e cass
hive mot betn notitied of their spe-
cHle rodes in the task force, and athe
deciglong about whers the groap will
wark and how the various strands of '
lirentigndion will b coordinaled
have ol been determined.

The Justice Deperiment  has
Bormed memerous task forces in the
paar, but thay have usually focused
elther on complex cises of vioiem
crigme, bke th= Ungbomber casa, or

Endjisiries into practices by
el ire inchastrie, like the hoalih care
and robacon Basdiispes. '

Legzal experts wha have examined,
e Enrom case sakd Yesterday (k)
by bringing together the disparate
pleces of ibe sprawling orimimal in-
wesligation of the company, the gor-
ErNMEEAL is overcoming hurdies thoo
might hive hampersd the ingeiry if
It was conducted in separate United
States mitiroeys' oifices naticorwidn,

BY bringimg the prusscoioes -
gedher, while stnultacecesly adiing |

Mo
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wirk and how the various strands of
investigation will Be coardinoted
have Sl hedn S ermmdned,

The Jdustce Depariment  has
formesd pramserous fask farces |@m e
pagl, by they hawe asually fecused
wliber on complex cases of violent
crime or conducted inquiries (ndo
precices by anting [Rdaseries,

(b Eron vase veld yesteniny that

L] af
by beinging together che disparase
pieces of the sprawling erlminal in-
wvestipation of the compazy, the gov-
ernment 13 overcoming fundlcs thal
might hove ha 1k HI.I].I?‘ i
It Wik Im wepasrate odfices.

For examgple, while federal pros-
wrialors in Manhastan hove the meost
rxperiences In investigailng comglex
white-collar cages, they might face
difficaley in meeding the regquerement
nal potenlial crimes ook FI-IH m
rdr gacgraphical ]I.H'.I.Iﬂ.ll:l:rlm Ao
while prosecutars in Houston, where
Eorom 15 based, wouall have no swech
prohlems, ihey 90 not have the same
pEperience in while-collar cages,

By bringing the prosecubors e
Eether, while slmubanecusly adding
the meanpower from the  departs
meend’s [raud sectlon, legal experis
said, the goveransest i Falsing U

probability of mdictnenis.
“Prosecutars tend b nidet wha
ihey inwestigate,” said Jobn C. Col.
few Jr, & law pralessos an Columbia
University who has testified 5 Con:
gress an e Enron cnse, * This kind
of task foroe for an Individual myes
Egathon is wilksinal precsden], and
while it decsn't guorantes on indict-
meenT, M eartainly ramses (he giakes"
But sone post eifors by the Jos
1hia Thrpear Cimen] 1o Laks 5 more cen-
tral role in @ criménnl Evestigasion
of & corporalion with infleence in
Washington have rased CoRcerns
about polentidl paolitical isdoence
oveT thi ingaiey. For example, & e
18%)'s, when part of an inguiry in-
wolvieg b Archer Dandels Midland
Company was assigned to the fraud
wuClpm, g critics contendied — (o
the vehemsent denials of Justice off -
cials — that Waehinglon was Lrving
fo prolect Archer, the politically in-
fleeniial gradn company. Fnrom,
whose oflers have ben close o
baoth Presidest Bush and Vice Presi-
e Dick Cheney, has exerclssd sim-
ilar political inlluenoe inthe past.
In addiion bo the ipquiry being
condiscied by the Justice Depart-
mail, Enron's colbapse (g Eeicg n-
weslipated by the Securities and Ex-
change Commdission ard  several
Congretsions] commitiess

Meamwhile, in Emron®s bankmqic y
procesdings, parts of ibe company
wre sow up for suction &o the highest
bidder, For example, &n aoction of
iz trading business is scheduled o
iaige ploce today, and @ Spokeswosm-
an said i should be presested o the
Bankrugley courl Al 4 hearing o
marrow. Buf a specdy approval hy
the couft & BOd ateared Sevesal
craditors kave filed ohjections o the
auciion becamin EIH]I‘ are worried
chat chey will ot hove tlme i evak-
e whethor 4l or parts of the bus-
mess Wil B sold &t a Talr price,

Creditars have olso expressed oo
cerm Akl whal weulkl hagpen (o the

from the sale. Credidors of
Enfan Moarth Amersca, the undi that
awns the trading basiness, WanL o
make sure thal the money poes o
them and ks nol @etribubed ameoeg
alll the company’s credilors.

In Howston yesterday, B a sush
Filed by Inestors agains: 19 Enres
diveclors and ollicers, a federal
judge dealt & setback io plainclifs by
declining to freeze more than §i bil
llem thot they say the direciors and
oflieers guined from e sake of En-
rom shares while hiding Informalios
sbout the campany 's declime. Hooewr-
or, the judge also iobd dafendands
that she had the poeer W [reepe the
ansets if necossary.

\C\ Enron creditors
7 bid to halt sale

o1leefvz

By Smila In Housten
and fliabets Wine i New York

More tham 18 Enroa
credion are secklng oourl

Ht‘tﬂlﬂ!-mlil:l:ﬂpml-lhu_

sale of Earca's enorgr-
trading busioess, ciliag oo
e phoul bow the maney
will be spent by ike bank.
Tupl fampany,

Thi efficial epedibosd iom-
enlilesr sald IE @i not seppart
ihe hbid o delay court
approval for the sale of what
was onoe 1he most profilable
wnit of the USs biprest

trader; - k

Bul individual cmaditors,
Inclading Aquiis asd the
Royel Bank of Scolland, ney-
artheless Mled molloes ask-
ing Foderal bankruptoy judgs
Aribur Goneales io chadlder
their megoest ahesd of &
beariog sei for Friday io
approve ithe sale,

Epran is lo mes! joday
with its crsiioes romm s
o Ery b8 agree on which of
thre hide for its trading

Bl Lerach, aitormey ﬁ;.r
.'I-m'lﬂmlhd. Bank, which
Eandges  yniog Hlﬁﬂﬂ.
funds ard [a allagng nalder
lr-li'l'l.l. skl he wad pleased

thi ool aabd be coaald
ﬂﬂﬂuﬁ- dlsnewery 5o shiakn
addithonal avidesss Lo hustify
freezmp the pecoumnla.

Mr Lersch charges (hal
the workers’ retlrement
Pands Bave kol mors thag
¥im mince Enron's collapse
laba el vesr.

Page 12
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M}?steries of the Energy Plan

e menths, the White Heuse has re-
Fused to hand over any imfarsation
about the closed-door meetings of Viee
President Dick Cheney's energy task
force—a group that was heavy on e -
ecutives, inelisding Enron Corp. Chial i
live Kenneth L. Lay, Both Rep. Henry A,
Waxman ([-Los Angelegl and the congres-
gival Geperal Accounting Oifice have m-
misted that the wockings of the task force be
disslosed The White bas steadfastly
maintained it {5 not obdigated to do s But
censibering the lpact of the energy recom-
merdations iswed in May, from drilling for oil
in Arctic wilderness to wealioning the Clean
Air Al Americans should be privy Lo the
making of these decigicns. The collapse of En-
‘rom Corp., which has led to a federal criminal
investigation, just bolsters the angpament

The Hnks betwem administration olficials
and Enron, starting with Presdent Bush's
owm Lies Lo the mow-disgraced Lay, are poing
Lo gel desereed poputiny from several congres-
givnal committees, Democrats are gleefil at
having such a fat target in a
election year. Tet the White Heuse cortifues
relaarlrgE To ke, Lo late.

In & Jan. 3 letber Lo Waxman, White Heuase
counsel David 5. Addington states that Che-
ney of meembers of his encrgy task fome met
i Lones with Enron executives, Once Chensy
meel with Lay, All of the meetings may have
been perfoctly innocent. But the adamant re-

fusal of the White House to explain what teck
place nat ooly creates the appearance of im-
poojriely but alse Uluminales o dangerous
perchant for secrecy. Whether s keeping
Comgress out of the loop or preventing histori-
ans from examining pasd presidential papers,
Ui i b aiffen the administration noed-seq

Some of Waxman's requodls may be pica
yune. He & asking, for example, sboul any
commimicaton that may have taken place be-
bween Chensy and Lay at o parel discussion
on energy mallers keld at an American Enter-
prise Instiute forum in Colorado in June. But
the bulk of Waooman's guestions are not un-
reasonkbla. Civen the enomnily of the Enron
collapse and the company's seeming role in
determining 1.5, energy policy, it seems fair
Lo sk for details aboul the mesticgs, any re-
quests for changes in federal policies by Enron
enprutives, copics of documents presented
and the remes of those altending.

Thes vice pl'e.!i.dErli'l alfiew u]:rrimpa]j doeanl
500 it thal way. White House counsel Adding-
tem ende his paltry lefler to Waxman by say-
ing, Il ix oir hope that sobmission of [this] in-
formation will Belp you avod the wagte of
tigng and urr?ayec 0N UMneLEsary in-
fuirses.” Thes la maximum spin,

Both Congress and the pubilic deserve a full
acoounling of the admimistration’s dealings
with Enron, The faslest way to avoid wasting
Lime arad tazpayer money do for the While

House te come lean. {:&d .f
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QI HFR To
icagn, Jam. § oideteFCowlonos) - The Metfonsl Puberees Aesociation

will
provide cegulatery servicss to Teland Futures Exchange, 4o slactranic
Elchange
:_!P":'- Blase o trads security futwres is ehe second qusrter of 2002, tha
naid Wednesday in & releass,

Inland Fulures - an affiliace of Taland ECW - is waiting fax
approval am =
deslgnaved cenbract narker by the Correndicy Futuree Tradieg Commismion,
Thee
mxchamge 1§ The Fowrbth new electcomic sachange Lo sutscurcs (ra
Eegulatory

F'l':-ilﬂfll Lo HFA mince the Comacdicy futures Bodecnlzation hor of 2004

T

paesed, the NFY aaid.

. ‘i;:lind ECH mxecuies approximately ome ook of svery five rrades on
L i

azd saunkbe more Chen TOO broker-dealeres ap clienEs. the NFA. the

industry's

aell-regulatory organisacian.

Fate Fibeom, OmeerDowdonsd, (112] @77- §&7)4

kgibpomiEiyue. on

EXCHANGE TO LOWER MATURAL GRS MARGINS

HEW YORE, HY, January 9, 2002 == The MHew York Mercantile
Exchange, Inc., teoday announced that it would lower the macgins on
itz natural gas futures and awaps contracts as of the close of
business bosarcow.

The spot month margins Wwill decrease to 52,500 from 53,500
Lor ¢learing membersy to 52,750 from 33, 8%0 for members; and to

#3; 375 from 54,725 for customers. Margins in other menths will be
reduced as follows:

Clearing Mombars Members Cusbomecs

Second month $2,500 from $3,000 52,750 from 53,300 £1,375
from 4,050

Third threugh sixth menths 52,000 from$2, 500 52,200 Froa
2,730 S2,700 From 53,375

Seventh montha and beyord 51, 500 from 52,000 51,650 from

$E,200 52,025 from 52,700

Page 14 Thursday, Jenuary 10, 2002
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Cin) CBOE Esecul ive 1 Ta Eingle Scowk Pureres Venturs
oo &ld Wala uka aFm]

Chigago, Jam. ¥ I!E'-ilrrl:dl-'-l'n-rlll'l - Gingle sreek Fubwees Sxchangs
tmaChicsgo
haa tappad Chicags Board Optloms Exchangs sxecutive Eobert Halsh ss Lra
mansging diggsier of cparakione. the joint veatures smld in a relwasse
Wadnanday,

Walmh ix & 2%-yvear vetccan I the futures and securities buasiness,
knglwdleg 13 years at the CROE, where he wam iewclved in the debut of
= 1. CFY
satesded Erading pesslons on the sxchange®s screen-based trading
dyubam,

CBOEdivect, bthe seleass pafd. Omechicago on Tuesday aaid it had ehsssn
CElEdicece a8 Lrd @logle crading placfoss.

While Waleh'o appoisteent was amnounced by neChicene oo Hadneeday,

The
began work at ths jolnt venture on Dec. 3, maid 3 apokecman, Gary
Tomptoa,

Former Comrcdities Fobturwa Trade Commissics Cheirsan willism Raines
late
lagt swemsc sigesd up ©o head the jointk westure. Lsumched in May 2000
by the .
Chicage Wercaniile Exchange, tka Chicage Board of Trade and CDOE oo
lausmeh

single stock Cukutes.

in recent moaths, Ealmer has hired foup induscry ssecutives to join
CneChleage, iesluding 0. Robert Paul ax general counsel, Perer ¥.
Barimh am
sanior managing director besiness development snd Harcin Doyle as
nansginig
dicectar of business developrment.

OhsChicage, whick along with ac least ten ofkec 0.5, sxchangss
FApECTE to
begin cradime adngle skock futores Lo ths socond quarcer, will be
headquestered la tha Chizags Board of Trade bullding, where it resamkly

slignad

B leais.

Fats Slibésn, OutccDaowlanss, [i1F) 9971871
kgibroodnsterdov]ones . con
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Bnechicsga selects CEOEdirsct as its mateh sngins

CRICAGD -- OneChioagn, LLLC, Lb& jolnt veRLUDE grested ko trads mingle
neeEk Futures by Chicago Hercantils Exchenge The. (CHE]. Chicagos Roard
Optivas Ewchange LCBOE §, asd Chicago fnard of Trade (CEATE, today
arspunoed hat CBOBJivecrTM, kthe soresn-bansd erading syscem ef CROE,
hae besn mslacted 53 izp mac=hing ergine.

omeChicago wlll cperake axoiunively &8 an slackronis excharge, and
prders may be smtersd chrough abther the CEOMdiescc electronic placfam
o wia comnectlons bo Ckigdizece chrough sccess polnoe to CHE QLOREE
sleceranbe trading plakform,

ccppgalrece will provide cur senbers with tha mast-sfficient arena for
teading mingle stock furures, becauss it was desigmed bto wock with =
Lead Macher Maker systenm and Lo scalable to agcorecdats our facucs
nmeda,* said Willlam 0. Ralner, Chairman and CRinf Executbve Of Ficer of
oreChinaga,

e cosbinaticn of eRis platfogma scate-of-the-art bechnelegy.
eeupled with the vast murber of szperisnced liguidizy providera that
the mepbeTehips af cur chroes sachangss posssss, will creace a dymamic
reading sovlronment for this mew pooduct.®

*CHE uugporrs fmeChicagas cholee of CBOEdirsct as the mateh &ngime tor
thi AeW exghange to Lrade aingle atock futures,® ssid CHME Prepident and
cEA Jim McHulky, a sesber of OneChicagos Board af Dircetors. “The
papabilltics of CEOAdirece, combissl with GLOAEX elecbronis diatriburion
chsncali, will facilitate & unigue necket-making systen deslgned to sdd
1iguidity ©o ths oacket.”

sepoEdirecs wan dealgned to hendles iadivideal equity peodecce =ith a
lead market mskms =apabiiicy, The unlgue fuackicnaliey of che CROEdizect
placfors ie ldeally suited o oeeChicagos wacket model.® aaid CROE

“halrman and CEd willias Brodeky.

anethicaga will irglement Lead Marker Hakers [LHHap, who will b=
remponaikls for prowiding semcinucus, twe-slded markets for all produste
in which they are allosatsd, CRORdirect is curresbly l= uie &t EROR
during sarended, pre-cpesing trading hours,

| M2 Communicstbons Led diaslafme all Blabilivy for infermaticn
provided within M2 PressWIRE. Dats prepared by named partyfparcies.
Purthes infoeration om M2 FEasaWIRE can be aboained at

htbp: f /. presewirm .net =n the world wide web. Ingujelss to
Infomsd ool ] - ('E .‘JIII

Daow Josen Hess Service
Copyright [l 2003, [ow Jones & Company. Inc.

Heodneaday, Januasy 9, 2022

dnefhlcago Hases Aobert Halsh Mamsging Dlrector Of Opsre

CHICAED « (Bow Jonesl - caeChlicage LS named Ecbert Walsh managisg dirsctaor of
opeTatlona.

Im a press celease Wednesday, the company sald Waleh worked previously at bhe

Chicege Deazd Optlens Exchasmde on ite preject o ecxperd tradl LT ]
CROEdireck, i1tm mew wmcreen-bared trading Eystom ™ aelons oo

freChicago, A womturs of Chicsgo Eercantile Exchange [nn., Chizaga Baard

?‘J:iﬂ: Exchangs ard Chicsgo Board of Trade, was created bo brade single szock
u -

-Oogpthea Cegen; Dow Jones Hewswlres; 201-F30- 5480
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BY Brazil Future Excha;;L to Trade Energy, ADR Futures (Updatel)
I L L

Brazil Future Exchange to Trade Energy, ADR Futures (Updatel)

{Updates to add last year's results, seventh and eighth
paragzraphs. ]

Sa0 Paules, Jan. 9 (Blogmberg] =- Brazil's Commodities and
Futures Exchange plans to start trading contracts next month for
the fubture delivery of enecgy &35 &an easing of electricity
rationing boosts demand for powsr,

Trade in the contracts would improwve efficiency in Brazil'a
energy market, which was hasmered last year by rationing after a
dreught Llefi hydroelectric dams with insufficient of water to
produce electricity, said the exchange, known by its Portuguese
acconym BHMEF.

"tIt'a a way for players ln the energy marcket to guarantes
the price and, most importantly, the delivery of energy, ' BMF
Fresident Manoel Pelix Cintra Heto toeld reporters. " “We'we already
been authorized by the central bank to start trading in Ehe EnRLgy
future contracts in Febroary.''

Brazil last month eased power rationing, especially in the
industrial southern and southeastern regions, after last June
requiring individuals and companies reduce monthly consumption by
20 percent. There ism't now an exchange in Brazil for trading
ereargy fubures.

The BM&F also hopes bo htgin trading later this year in
futures contracts on an index of Brazilian stocks that trade in
New Tork as Mmerican Dtpn:itnry receipts, Cintra Heto said.

Trading in ADR index futwures, which could be used by
investors as a hedge, would depend on whether the buying and
gelling of the new instrument would be exempt [rom Brazil's 0.3
percent tax om financial tramsactions, he said. 1t will also
depend on the government aukhorizing the BMEF to pommit noan-
rasidenta to trade financial contracts.

2001 Results

Yolume on the EM&F ross 8.0 percent laat year to 54.137
kEeillion. The number of contracts Eraded in the year rose 18
percent 57.9 million.

TIb was & wery posltive year for the BMAF, "' Cintra Heto
gaid. " "Because of high wolatilibty in the markets, inwestors were
looking for & hadge in futures, That helped increasing trading
hare, *!

==Telma Marotto in Sao Paulo (5511) 304B-4640 or
tmarottolfblocmberg . net and James Cralg in 2as Pawle through the
Sao Pauls newsroom (3511} J017-4830 6h
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Eﬁf_mumuumm_.
€aga, Jan. 3 [DEEscDowdaces] - Eangas Clty Board of Trads

wembers voted

Tussday Lo dpProve chaoges to the wheat futures COMCTScE upsn the
cecummprdation of che Whear Contract Cormrittes, the ECHT amigsunced in &
F:.I'

Felease .

o porticn of the changs mandsces that Ba. 1 hacd sed winter wheat
warehones recalprs delivered in sscicfaction of [ubures confracts fo
Eha
Clearing Cocp. snd ragiacersd with the KCOT vumt contaln wo sore chas
&1 whaat
af apke? lacEse.

Previoualy, the KCAT ablowed Wo, ¥ hacd ced winter wheat deliveries

Lo
contals as mech ad 10% whest of other classes.

*Thie s & good compromise betwees Che asctor of the brads Tomiing
to make
Ehe delivery process all ¥o. 3 hapd ped wheat ard these wanticg o kesp
Ha, ¥
as 4 dalivesy apticn.” ooe ECBET cradar eaild,

The fear haw alwsys been chag takers of deliversy could eod up with
& Ho. 3
hard red winter wheat delivery recelpr witk as sush &8 10% other wheal
classen, he sald. The chasges mhould help teo improve the delivery
me=hanmm
o chtaining Ko, J bard red wincer whoat suppilies thae is mocw
sceraorive for
merchandiming,

The amendwonts to Eke Foles will become affeccive with che iy 3043
whear
fuburms contract monthk. Any permon esrablishiseg o pamitian in che Jhy
1033
wheat fukures contrsct monch oF bayond Scee mo acoordissy es che amended
Tulem

and any econcalc decislos made in watablinki ng suwch & pomiticn chowuld
be done
with that underntsnding.

The amendoen: ales sllows for ceplacesant Teceipos cefl scting the
maxiream
5% wheak of gther glasges. The lsmming warshouss sese cemply with thea
CEguEEL
and way charge tha reoeipc holder a maximom of 5 cents par bushel Eo
LEE O
replacesant receiptn,

- horording Eo the wote, discosnes for Ha. ) hard red winter sheak
will b
charqed froo 3 cente per bushel ander conkract price te S undac
cantrack "
price. Ales, deliverics made in Wabchinesn, Kan., have Besn changed to
E]
discount of 90 under Lhe cantract prioe a8 oppesed bo bhe previous
dimcoane of
13,
. Additiomally, thes ECBT hap authorized Ehe listing ol Mar, May and
¥

3001 wheat fuburwa concract sontha Par bradisg effective Theroday,
Trading lm
Eoe Har ard Bay 2003 wheat fuTures contrac® monthe shoold be dene wlch
a=
upderatanding of the afo i d rule ohanges and the selaclonship
botwsen
tEhore conceast sanche snd the Jly 2083 contract msnth.

HCAT menbers ratified the whest Sontract rsls ssendmests by & wara
of ioi-
4. Thess rule swendscrts are belog subblited o che Commodikty Fubuces

Trading

Cewmminsicn for fimal approwal.
fmterlowdones. (LI B4L-5FE0
leallal@osterdow]ones . com
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[pZnfoczl UPDATE 1-Iowa senator tells USDA hands off Aoybean loan rate

e
.- UPDATE 1-Iowa senator tells USDA hands off soybean loan rate =-
HASHINGTON, Jan 8 (Reuters) - Towa Sen. Chuck Grassley daid
on Tuesday the U.5, acyb=an loan supporh rate ahould be kept at
25.26 a bushel throughout 2002 and any futuse chargesa should be
left to Congreas.

“T gay to Agriculture Secrelary Ann Veneman just leawve tha
goybean lown zate alone,” Lhe Republican senator told
reporters. “Let Congress set policy in the next farm Ball."

Losan rates effectively sasure farmers of a minimum lewel of
return on thely grain, cotton and soyheans.

rast week, the Bush administration decided to delay setring
loan suppoct prices for all 2002 crops for a few monthe while
rongress tried to finish work on a new famm subsidy law,

USDA Undersecretary J.B. Penn said that if Congress tailed
o pass a farm bill parly March, the depariment would go
ahead and anmounce this year's loan rates. He indicaced that
che departwent beliewed the 041 aoyboan loan Face wald LoD
high.

" B. Penn calks too mech,® Grassley said., "He is sob wery
politically realimptic.®

He gald USDA's actions were "nesdlesaly nath? bankers
woErisd about loans to farmera® due Lo wcncercalnby on whar the
faderal loan rate will be for the 2002 scybean crop.

"If the loan rate is going to be changed on beans, ikt
chould hawe been changed six months age® when farmers wWare
digtributing fercilizer for bheir 2002 crop, Grapaley said.

Farmers had been concerned that soybean and cottaon supports
would be reduced under formulas that allow adjustment laans
to reflect market prices in recent years. Grain prices
collapsed in late 1990 and recovery was at lepaat a year away .

Thne House of Repressntatives several months ago passcd a
farm bill that would lower phe scynean rate to £4.9% a bushel.
A Eralemated Senate bill would set it &t $5.20 a buahel .

Both the House and Senate bBills would releasc additicnal
payments whenever returns from sales and subgidies fell below
cargets set by law.

The House bill would set & soybean target price of 45.BE a
pushel and the Senate versicn would be §35.75.

The American Farm Bureau Federatien, the largest 0.5, farm

group, and the Hational Farmers Union on Konday both wrged
Congress te keep the soyhean supporkt rake at $5.26 a bushel.

(nd]
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[BZDYLAEY] Expand farm supports m'ﬂl,ﬂrﬂf_”t UZ Larm group savs

T

s, A L R i ~
-- Bzpand fazm xumt U5 farm group says --

By Charles Abbobk

REND, Hew,, Jan % (Reuters] - The largesc U.5. [arm group
vobed on Wedneaday to push aggressively for blllions of dollars
worth of new farm supporcs, and ueged Congress to offer the
fakrver subaidies on this year's crops.

Benate Majority Leader Tom Daschle has said the farm bill
wiild bBa one of the first items for action when Congress
reE-Convenss on Jan, 23.

A ptalemacs hetween Republican and Democratic senators
dashed gg chat a new farm policy law would be enacred last
month. Swbsidy spending on graln, cotton and goyboans w1l
rige by abour 55 billion a year whenever lawmakers reconcile
their dipagreements and send a bill to cthe Whize House,

*We will continee to push for passage of a farm bill as=

goon as we can, ® predident Bob Stallman said after the Amsrican
Farm Bureau Pederation adjournsd its ammal policy-setting
conventfon. With 5.1 millisn membars, it ranks as the largest

U.5. farm group.

Thie farm bill is written every few years to chart Lederal
gpending an crop subsidies, export programg, public netribion
and agricultural reasarch.

With Congress wmid-wny through an overhaul of farm law, the
Farm Bureau's 397 wvoting delegaces decided to stick with a set
of priorities that included new subsidies to be released
whenever market prices were below *target prices® set by law,

The Farm Bureau alss favored higher whese, zice and Cood
{eoarge) grains supports that would be in line with soybeans.
Analyats say a genercus soybean support rate has encouraged
record seedings despite low market prices.

*Thig is & re-affirmacion we are headed in che cight
direction,” Illinois Farm Bureau president Ron Warfield said of
che ocomwvantion.

BIGGER FARM SFEHDING HEEDED

U.5. competitors in the global export macket regard the
Housge arsl Senate farm bills, which goribe larger farm
spending, as an sxample of good politlics but poor policy.

*Ip'a good policy with respect to golng into a new round of
(world tradel negstlations, We're not going to disars
unilaterally.® said Scallman.

ile gpaid the Fare Bureau supported the 0.5, propodal To
reduce export subsidies and demestlc supporcs and bto remove
barriers to agricultural trade worldwide,

The Burapean Dnion has complained sbout the lewvel of U.5.
domest e crop subsidies that are likely to grow in the next
farm bill, and the 0.5, pueh to eliminate export subsldiea,
which la one of the EU's prime ways of supporcing farmers,

The House of Representatives passed a £73.% billion farm
bill last fmll that would run an unprecedented 10 years. Lt
would hold crop supports at current levels but Qive growers 4
larger annual subsidy and revive “target prlice” payments.

By comparison, the 545 billien, five-year bill pending in Wﬁ'
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the Senate would ralse crop suppork rates and gcale down annual
payments. But Like the House, It would revive the Largen price
Fyatem,

STALLMAN RE-ELECTED LERDER

om the final day of the convention, delegates re-elected
crallman, a cattle and rloe grower from Texaes whose bIlunt,
energetic purauit of a new farm law rankled Senste Republicans
who wanted to modify the Senate bill.

Eome Farm Bureay members, who generally are social and

figral conservatives, have complained Stallman workesd boo
clogely with Senate Democrats. Bub he won a second Lerm with no
opposition in an endorsement of his leadership. Steve Appel of
Washington state was re-glected wice presldanc.

Indiana delegate Don Villweck said the decisicn not to make
maijor changes in Che Faym Bureau’s farm bill priorities “was
politically astute.”

"He wrake ol farm bBill p'_'l]__'i_:_T lasr vear, " Wwillwock said,
“It's practy broad. Hopeful iy this will allow ws £o be in those
digcussions® on Capitol Hill to cowplete a farm bill.

Migsouri Farm Bureau president Charles Fruse held the same
view, "It would be wery tough to change our policy half-way
throush a farm bill.n

he part of policy discusalons, Farm Bureau delegntes wobed
for country-of-crlgin labels on food imports and against the
current practioe of meatpackers ralgsing their own animals for
slaughter or conktracting with farmers [or exclusive access LD
herds. Both are contentiooes issues in the farm bill.

pelegates alse vored to raise national dues by S0 cents, ta
24, in December 2003, The increase wae a compromigse Lhab came a
day after a $1 increase, spread over four years, vas defeaced.

Without an increase, leaders said the Farm Bureau, widely

regarded as one of the most powerful lobbying groups in
washington, would scon begin to eat inte reserves and hawve to

lay off workers.
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ABEDYLOY] B, farm group ralses duss ta hong ite influsnoe

——

-» .5, farme group raises dues to hone itg influence --

REND, Hev., Jan % [(Keuters] - The American Farm Buregau
Federation, aften cited as ons of the mast infleential
Washington lobbying groups, will raise jve duea, but only half
as m-lgg A% its board recommended, dolegates decided on
Hiednesday,

The increase of 50 cents, to 54 a year, was approved ag oo
compromine on the Linal day of the annual convéntion of che 5.1
million-member group, the largest 0.5, farm arganizatien. It
wag the first incredase gince 1983

"We're talling the world.,, ws're readly o take on all che
challenges, " presidont Bab Stallman said after the increase was
approwed, 270=137. A two-thirds wajority, 26% wvotea, was
meeded,

indiana delegate Alan Kemper sald the increase would
enhance the "outstanding farm organpization in the COUNC LY. "

The board®s request for a $1 increase, apread owver four
¥Yearn, was defeated om Tuesday. Southerners tegisted Lhe
increase, which state Farm Bureaus widild pay o the national

fgroup.,

Without =cre incomg, AFBF lpaders said, the group would

aoun eat into Ite reserves or have =a sharply curtail staff and
Hervices. Dust accounted for $17.85 million of the AFGF's S20.3
million in revenue laat year. Expenses totaled $19.1 million,

Fourteen jobs have been eliminated in the FAEL two years
and expgnses have been cut by 23 million since 1999

Delegates alan asked for a Vore meEt ywear on giving che
board the power to decide Lhe locatlan of AFEF headiquartera,
now in the Chicago suburb ef Park Bidge, ILl. The locacion is
dictated in AFEF bylaws,

foue effice space in Chicago iz very old and poorly lald
Sut,® said Bouth Carolina Farm Burean president David Winkles.

Stallman sald the proposal was "a structural thing.*®

"Dontt think ehat action means we are going To pack up and
nove sometime,” he said afeer the convenbion adjourned,

A perennial topic in Farm Bureau clroles haz been whethar
to combine the Chicago and Washington offices.

The proposal for a 51 increase, spread aver four Yaars,
Tailed, 254-18%, on Tuesday. BFfforts began immediately to Find
4 compromnise.

"Fome of uad need Aome time to got our ducke on @ Eow to lay
Ehe egge to send to Che Farn Bursaw® Aald Tennessee Farm Buraauy
president Flavius Barker, wha proposed the S0-cene increage, It
takes affect in December 2001,

Some delegates romained skeptical any increass was nesded.
Memberahip has continued to grow and the oaticnal body had a
sLIohyg balance sheal with aesets of %28 millian, wp $2 million
from a year ago.

Don Meacham, vice president af the MWevada Farm Bureau,
supparted the lncreage as a way Lo retain clout,

You all koow we hawve Harry Reid, " Meachan said, referring W '},?
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ko the assiztant Senate majority leader, a Wevada Democrat
vegarded in farm country as owerly friendly with
enmvironmental ists.,

*Wa've gob to hawve another lobbyist or two hack in

Waghington to paddle that marn.

wind, =

<-4 won't bore you wilh amoy more

Begides boing in che forefront to boost farm subsidies,
AFBF was active in Washington es ethanol, agricultural Erade

argl environmental regulation.

It was named recently by Fortune

magazing as ane= of the 25 top lobbying groupe.

ws 3

ocliolo=

Gold Surges $4.50, Leaving Its Doldrums Behind |

COMMODITIES
By Diwvrn Bocostaw

T Dl Cammadily Mnas

{iold awakened from 5 lorpor and
surpeadl BAgher om & mioire of comemodily
fund and trade-house huying, enhaseod by
the trggering of preplered purchase or-
derE, or Duy-sops, above the markel

The F gull comtract on B
Coemex division of the New Yook Mercan-
lile Exchange setiled .50 higher &t
FHELTE 4 troy ounce, the Bighest olose
sinme mid-Ocicber, when gold was s#lll
clinging to its Mght-n-quality gaing in the
altermalh of the Sepl. 11 aftacks.

Dave Meper, sepior melals anatvst ad
Chiragn brokerage Alarn Trading Corp.,
deseribed the move as & technbeally bed
rally. noi relabed 1o underiying amd
demand izflusnces, snd provoked by fur-
iher advances [n sitver,

Gilver prices on Comex have leaped
nesrly &5 cerls in the five weeks sinee 2
siurge In bosrowing demand & Landon
1if1ed shori-lenn laase rates bo historic lev-
el Just shy of 3%

The guthering of strength In the U.5.
dicdlar apaingl & weaker eure and yem this
week would Hkely heve pushed gold 55 fo
% lowwr i not for he sepgodt of the ex-
tended sibeer rally, scoordlng to analyst
Jahn Reade al UBS Warburg in London.

Doller-demomzinated  gold  Bepomes
mece  axpansive in forelgm  carreney
Lerms—-damping COnSUMmET -
mand —whes thase currencies kse value
relallve 1o the dollar,

“Gold ad lanpuished while siwer weni
up, 50 at =mme point there had o be a
resetion In gold,* sald Frank McoOhes, 3
dealer ab AlliamerFinancial LLC in Chi-
cagn,

The Impepding expiraticn Lomermew of
apions on the February pold contract alss
chnirihuted to the gid ralls, Alnom's Mr

Gold Rush?

Gakd Atures prioes dimbed $4.50 o
$ZH3.70 & froy corce peslerdsy. Price
o The contineows ont-maondh conirect

§0 o

TR ML M)

expiration, The raliy
pelled funds that wers short (e 5389 calls
b conver thalr exgoemne by buyise Daliras,
Mr. Meger explained. adfing to the op-
wiand meanenium.

(GEOEEe (e, Senior vice presidend at
Prudential Securities, estimated that more

than 10,000 options coniracts changed
hands yeslenday, willh todal volame for
both hetur=s asd oplions estimaled af
TL.000 condracts, three times ihart iraded In
4 typleal trading day.

AL sl Junds were merely canceling
their bets thak prices would drog, bul after
the secomd round of buy-slops was Bt
aboye 281, funds kegam emablishing new
long posiiions, belling on higher prices,
Alfiance's br. Me(Gbee sald,

‘The sharp gains saprised raders wia
had assumed reding activity in gold
woadd remain moted undil efter the next
Dank of England auction, scheduled for
Wednesday, The Bank of Enpland austions
have & breck record of incitisg seflodfs in
the days bedore, therehy pearsnlieing e
awction |Rsell garmers the lwesl pogsible
price, The last auction, in Movember, had
A denind retdo of 26 bids for every boa of
poid being offered nnd was sold Al $3571.50
A (iR,

Mr. Meger wundered whalher demand
[ the 20 melsic fons being auctioned nexi
waek would [all off seriously il i&e peice
remained akave $530 an cunce, Moting the
Febrgary conbrec’s inabdlity &0 hold 585
yesberday, which had been identified as 5
more co@encing breakout lewel ikan
250, Mr. Cero al Prudential ssid he
expecled some profd-taking by Meeds o
day before anulther aliempt i break
throagh techrical resistance,

In ber comenodity merkets:

SUGAE: World sugar Defures made
sharp guins, speading 13 the highssl levels
in mire tham [ive months as specalative
fumds bt in heavy wolume. The March
cantrucl climbed 8.7 rend bo 803 £onls per
i,

CATTLE: Chlergn Mercentile Ex-
chasge calile hiures mpeaned lasl sum
mer's highs as badlish braders pashed
prices up ChrougEh key levels, The Febme

ary conbrec] mose 362 cenl S ]
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Energy Slumps As Supplies Swell;
Gold Climbs To Three-Month High

IY RELFTERS

Ihbﬁﬂwmﬁdhﬂ coust,
Elsewhene, prices j a8
Mmadmphymh-m#
ver'specent srong rally.
The Information Adeinis-
tracion eabd W that miton-
ol datillate stacks, which include
bhesting ofl and diesel, rose 4.6 mil-
liombarrels last week.
That confirmed & bearish 57 mil-
hhﬂhﬂdhdﬂ&u#
reporied on Twesday nd ihe
Amesican Petroleum Instltute, an
imdustry group. 08 ersders bad on
iverage expected stocks bo be LOS
‘'mElion barrels bower.
The market response wae swifs
February heating ofl crashed 103
cents bo 8179 cemts a gallon, paso-
lme fell 253 cents to 5506 centz &
ﬁ%""-d crude ol 1] $107 at
8 abarrel,

seid the mild swbemn in
mm Iﬂdmu more

in pest
“1 novw boeks like secondary stor-
age wia beig fill=d at a more predi-
ghous rate than may have been ss-

m‘uuﬂm&mﬂ.mﬁ- [

F oil treding consubtant Cans-
ernn Harsver,
The unexpected riee in disillate
stocks extended the winter hesting
fiaed supply cushioe and beft 115, in-
vemtornes almosr 37 milfion barrels
kv yemr-ago bevels,
“The level af distillates ls even
higher than mar most extreme ox-
peciations,” sabd Alen Levine, a

Washingtos-based energy special-
st with Ma 3
“Itcasts daubit oo thie likeli-

= hood of & seasonal rally, Jeaving

E"“Ini] hﬁ:ﬂﬁh
purchased abave
current levels,” Levine added.
Gaold fumpsl to 2 thresmeonth
highs i whait eraders sald was catch-
up with the recent gains [ silver,
February pold up $4.50 o

$283.70 an vunce, with the high of

BI85 the bighest price slnce Oct. 18,

‘The mave sccelerated as the con-

tract cleared the 100-day v
orige o §HOTY, hm
warchers consider &n important

pivot for gold,
“All of thease kieked in — the 100

25 high as 30% early this weel,
Ome-mnsth shver lners were mvail-

able wroaml 26% late Wednesdaw,

The cogeing tightness has seen

VET PEiCEd Mmirease 19°% sinco set-
ting eight-pear kows around $4.04
mn ource in babe Mowvimber.

(end/
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BH Fed's Greenspan (8 Appear Jan. 24 at Senate Committee (Updatel)
an 2002 15:

e

i

(Rdds that Greenspan testimony is part budget process in
aecond pacagraph. )

Washington, Jan. 9 {Bloomberg) -- Federal Bessrve Chalrman
Alan Greenspan is scheduled te testify before the Senate Budget
Conmitbtes on Jan. 24.

Creenspan's testimony will begin at 10 a.m. Washington time,
said committee spokesman Bob Stevenson. He typically testifies to
Congress every January about the sconomy as part of the budget
precess. Thiz is in addition to Greenspan's twice-yearly testimony
to the banking committees, commonly referred to as Humpheey-
Hawkins testimony.

The Fed chairman will make his first speechos of the year
later this week, including one Friday on the U.5. economy to a San
Francisco public policy group. He will also discus=s Financial
literacy at an economic summit in Oakland on Thursday.

The last time Greenspan commented publicly about the economy
was Cot. 19, when he spoke to the Hational Ttallan Amerisan
Foundaticn. The central bank cub interest rates 11 times last year
as the slipped into recession.

--Sicbhan Hughes and Laura Lltvan in Washingbon [202) 624-1943 or
shugheag@bloochmerg.net fcah
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New Treasury Securities-Auction Policies Attempt
To Cut Costs by Speeding Up Release of Results .

iy REsEcoh CHEISTIE
TIwve Jonrs Kewrerres

WASHINGTON — The (LE Treasury
i trying 1o lower is borrowing cosis by
paitieg the time it takes (o prepare re
suills rogn Treasury securilbes auclxas.

The ahill means mew anclion ol s
that are sichcler and ks foogling of mis-
takes by awchion perflcipants, pulling
miare respeigiblllty on bond deslers and
thelr cusiomers, So (&1, prople in ke mar-
ket sey the exira hassie |8 balanced by
fhe pobeniial benefts,

Prier Fisher, Tressury's imdersetne
Lary Tor domestic fioance, anvelled Trea-
suTy % new plam kn & speech this week o
the Bomd Marke! Associatlon, an induslry
trade prodg, in New Yook, He alto mads
stromp commernts aboud 8 need for dealers
o well-police the secondary markel Tor
Treasurys.

“Fe's craciing the whip,” ssid
Slepleem Siamley, senSor marke! eofe-
mist for Greepwich Capital Markets
“People Hke i, primary deslers, ke go
img Lo have to be careful. Hopelully, wo
already are.”

Beginning In February, Treasury wiil
Lm:pin taking bids as gubmitied snd njeet-
ing bids (st aren't submitied correctly,
Treasury ako intends o et siricier bm-
its om wiven it will accepl telaphons bids
froe particlpants wheose compuler sys-
temd &ran’t working properly.

InAke past, Treasury bis revieesd bids
o ensare they seem reasonable and fdlew
porrepl procedures. W somelimes has
given dealers & chance tncormect glering er
s,
Mow, Treasury will seale hack thess
sabely wets, leaving hldders more &l (b
mercy of their owa proofresding.

Blr. Flaher summed o bis new polity
1y way: “Aedd am exbra 2ens OF MESS 29
ik bag Mgure, and & it hits, 0% yours”

The pagedl for bopd dealers s [aster
resalis and Jets rigk, witha [LEES
pin of jost six minwles beiween the lime
when aeciions close and resuls @re -
pounead. Thal woukd mean bidders will
e longer have o take as much risk of
mirkel movements i (e interim.

Comsisbently shorber oelease limes
waoull help Treosary lower it borrowing
edsts, simee 1L wouldn'l bave Ho pay & pre-

Treasury Yield Curve

¥iedds 2= of 4: 30 p.ie. ERstern bime

YIELD COMPARISONS
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mijum foc that uncerialnky.

Im the long run. Me. FiEEher sald, Trea.
sury |6 aimeng for & te-gninate fuss-
around. Thet could fake a while, as £ wdll
require a pumber ol technicl upgrades.
Bt it already ks draws preise [mem mar-
kel parilclpanis.

“The mindt IRconvenissce of the
strbeter Mdding s moee than ozt by the
twn-mingte urEaround LUmae,” ssid Ger.
Akl Luras, sepor povernznenl bond sirabe-

giss for blerridl Lynch, 2 designabed pri-
mary dealer in governmeni secumbes.
Treacurys

Trensurys eided modesily higher as &
labe rourd of pepositioning erased sarly
price declines.

AL pom., the henchmark 10-year Tres-
suTy nobe was wp 418 polet, or $1.35 per
0,080 face value, ub 29 1R7XL Ms yiald fell
B0 5.057% [romn 5.074% labe Tuesday, ak
Flalds move inversely o prices. :

The 10-year Treasury bond's price was
up E/ET poing a8 88 6712 Lo yleld 5.500%,
dpem from 5.518% Teesday. :

Abso vesterday, the Treasury scld 36 bil-

Cliop of 1dyear inflaton-indexed nobes,

winieh were well-received by thi market.
Amid stronger-lban-expected demand, (ke
|s5ue was wwarded 21 1.68%, aboat 001 per
cemtigre puiml betier than the pre-sucticn

................... ﬂ.m.ﬂilﬂ.l‘}

R T . = §l
S N 199 58 000

A g T L3
Rl oy P (TLREY .. 'Il'l';'ﬂl'l-ll:ﬁl
Ty R R,
Copim madrr S ——— I
e it ww dEed e 19, AT a6l FSkEe LA 15
ol N

Corporaie Bonds

mierChrysler  AG's  Dalmler
Chrysber Morth Amerika Holling Corr
sl 2 mudlcirrescy issue via Hame of
America Sseurities, Deutsche Banc Adex
Brown and Goldmen Sachs. .
A 1.5 Billiem, M-yer portiom, e
creased from §1 billion, was given a yleld
margln of L35 peroeotuge polets ower
Treasarys, compared with initial paidance
ol 2,50 b 2.35 percentage prints over Tres:
surys, When [reed o trade, 1t narmowed 1o
2.4 percesiage poipis over Treasurys.
Toe deal abso included & 15 billlbn eums
(5134 billom) fiveyear parl increased
from 1 bilfion ewnid, It was priced at a
yield 1.8 percentage points over swaps,
The debl was roted single-dd by
Muoody's lovestors Serviee and eripleBe
plus by Standard & Poor's.

—Srmen Wawes and Kiebard 4. Brove
omninbubfdd @ S arfiele
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INVESTOR'S BUSINESS DALY
CREDIT MARKET

Alofor

Corporate Debt Sales Sway Market
As Treasuries Trade In Tight Range

Bon sade of M-vear notes. Those of-
Ferings followed £14 billion of cor-
porate and agency debt zales on

A mu.,:' inflation-indexed

But traders ssid many players
stayed sidelined on Wednesday,
waiting for bey remarks en the econ-

et Aln Greenspam this Fridey.
Recent Fed spedkers “have the
dior left open to ancther rate cur,
given they think the recevery is ill
some months awzy® said Kim Ru- -+
pert, market analyst ot Stendurd &
Foar's mﬁ.ﬂu-lm ﬁmﬂ-
ioy, " she said. :
At 3 pom Easters time, two-year

WSS blhelve

Recession Will End
In a Month or Two,
Economists Predict

. —
By & WALL Smwer JoUeMaL Siaff Reparier
ELANEAS CITY. Mo, —STighily more than

sl of the pconomitsts sunveysd by the Bioe

10-year note sale also proved popu- 100 14732, yielding 107%. Five- will be oo by the end of Feb and
L writh investors, with $14 year noes wereup 2/12 1084 11,32, mtﬂhﬂmll!hh“ﬂh}rw
h%mﬁtﬁlﬂﬂm yiekding 4. 39%. e of Mareh,
in i Benchmark 10-year potes rose bogt of the Sorecasters, however, don't
“It's been now for 333 to 991532, welding 507%, 5ee B strong moovery his year, The
severs] days” said ichi Bob-  And 30-year boods were up 14/32 ol e 53 forecasts collected by the
bins, head of fxed-income trading  t097 7/32, yielding 5.50%, newsllier & for inflation-adjusted growth of
at Bank Tolius Beer in Mew York rly 1% in 367 measged on A yeErovT.

. year basle Hub the ernnomibiis predict 34%
Weve goc 4 trading range that — growh In 2063, mach sower fen the growth
-fnhuﬂ:uy - For Wednesday, Jameary §, 1980 of the luie 19908, The Jorecasters surviyed
Anslyois mech move- ward almiel evenly split oa whether the Fed-
ment in Treasisies this week has “m_h: P, -mnumﬂuuﬂmumm
been tied e the buying and selling —— By Ut endd of thee vear, however
of Treasuries o Jock in inberest _— ?‘. ne e m &eFﬂmlhmMu;mumuM

shead curporte erabfunds inferest rale EIETIS
%mw ™ s N AR mn em night inberbank Insns) 1o 2.5% frees the rur-
The market did not resct to Dallas ™= Ok _®3 WD i e L%
Fed President Robert McTeers i Sesmary e PESULS of the Bllue Chip survey are
1 Ap oy e ol o recen Strect Jour-
view that the recessionary U5 Horwesic 25 bt ral sUPvEY, publiched Liat week,
econny i in the process of form- W B me e ’
ingabotiom ' i e W OIF & m
Lebman Hros economist Drew  ddoss E @ ©§ g Vs }
Matus sakd MeTeer, a voling mem-  becioe P2 &8 § W
beron the Fied'a pali ikl kLI n a
mittee, merely echoed a view ex-  osign g L) 5
pressed by severs] scher Fed offi-  Hewiomn i1 I i
fals om L Tkt M9 foneg Yebm Ii'm!
Tl daim el i ol ]

Thursday, Jenwary 10, 2002

01300000000148



el oz

il _0'Neill Says [1.5, Fconomy Will Take 4 to 18 Menths to Recover

Tan 9 2002 LT AT oTmrmEmmmeccomsmmmmmmmemma—m o amm—

0'Meill Says U.5. Economy Will Take ¥ to 1B Monbhs to Recover

Washington, Jan. 9 (Bloomberg) -- The U.3. sconomy pecbably
will return to its ‘"potential'' growth rate of about 3.5 percent
in nine toa 1B months, Treasury Secretary Paul O'Hedill said,

““At the moment, the weight of the evidence is cautiously
positive and it's been improving,'' O'Neill zaid in an interview, .

D'Heill's assessment of how loag it will take befors 1.5,
growth returns te a 3.5 percent rate is less optimistic than mosk
eoonomists predict, The median of 47 [orecasts in a DBlocmberg Hews
survey is for the economy to expand at a 3.5 percent pace in the
third quarter and a 1.9 percent rate in the final three months of
the year,

The economy slipped into recessicn in March amd contracted at
a 1.3 parcent annual rate in tha third guarter. The Bloomberg Haws
survey shows the economy probably shrank at & 1.4 percent rate at
the final thres monthe of the year. Recent statistics show an
increase in consumer confidence, a rise in home sales and a pickup
in orders to manufacturing and service companics.

“"Wa're in the recovery process and we're in the beginning of
the positive real growth period, '’ O'Heill said,

The Treasury chief described the curreant guarter, in which
analysts expect gross demestic produst te contract at a 0.1
percent rate, as the ~"ambiguous period where it's not cbvious
what the rate of movement out of the low econcmic period is going
to be, "

Unemployment is likely to rise above the & 1/2-year high of
5.8 percent it reached in December, D'Heill said. It's unlikely,
he said that the jobless rate will rise as moch as another full
percentage polnt.

““The rate is going to go up from where we are,'' he said.
“*It takes a while before the econcmy®s growing fast encugh to oot
only absorb the new population coming into the workfocrce, bul to
begin to sat inte the population that was dislocated by the
slowdown. But, I don't think 6.8 percent is a real probability.''

Fed Officlals

Federal Reseive policy makers hawve said this week thab Lhey
prprct a recowery this year, thouwgh possibly not at the pace
aconomists forecask. The U.5. will probably " "ses a morce gradual
TREGVETY from the recession Tthan in most other postwar business
eyeles, ' Al Broaddus, president of the Richmond Fed Bank, said
yesterday. Growth later this year and next may be ""a little
softer than the consensus, ' Broaddus said,

0'Meill also dismissed arguments that by eroding the
nation's budget surplus with a $:,35 trillion tax cut last year,

Aeorles
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the Bush administration is partly to blame for high interest rates
on longer term borrowing, which some say are stunting a rebound in
growth .

Some inveslors bet the tax cut will push the U.5. budget back
into deficit and require the government to sell more government
securities.

The yield on the Treasucy's benchmark 10-year note, ak 5.0%
percent btoday, is 6§ basls polnts lewer than it was on Jan. 1,
2001. In that same time, Fed policy makers have lowered the
overnight bank lending rate by 4 3/4 percentage points.

"Loks Golmg Om°

""There are lot= of things going on in the world, including
anoImous chamges in enercgy prices and Argentina, *' he said. " To
#a¥ this change in the [ederal revenues sccounts Eor everything
you sas or don't see in inbterest cates is wronghoaded, '

The Tormer chairman of Wo. 1 aluminum producer Aleaa Tee. said
his conversatlonsg with industrialista offered a "“mixed bag'' of
oubleoks. Manuwfacturing, a5 measured by Lhe Institute for Supply
Management's monthly survey, rose in Decembur to the highest level
Fince October ZOOO as new orders and production increased. That's
a 8ign lactories are startirg to recover from & 17-month slump.

""There are pecple T speak to that already see in their cwn
demand picture an early pickup in the economy and there are soma
whi don't, "' O0'Heill said.

One reason he cited [or optimism was that inventories were
now lean encugh to allow production to increase, something he said
wWould boost growth.

“"You've created the basis for a resurgence, '’ O'Meill said of
those who have sliced their steockpiles amid falling demand of
2001. Inventories declined at a record 561.9 billion annual rate
during the third quarter.

Commodities "Encouraging'

O'MNeill also said a rise in commodities prices is
‘‘encouraging.'' The Commodity Research Bureau index, which
includes 17 markets for raw materials, is up 6.3 percent since
falling a two-year low on Oct. 24,

Autemobile producers, sweh as General Motors Corp. and Pord
Moter Co., were also praised by 0'Neill for helping the economy by
introducing zero fimancing costs in the wake of Sopt. 1l, even
Lhough they may bave lost profits.

"I khey insisted on margin maintenance then, that might
have been better for them,'' he said. " “But from a broader
economic point of view (their actions) meant jobs for people that

# P
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would otherwiss have bean Laken cub. '’

such workplace security had a beneficial effect on confidence

and productivity, he sald.
100,000 think thay're next, "' he said.

UTE wou lay off OO0 of 100,000, all

O'"Meill offered an oplimistic view of the U.5. economy’s
ability to cutpace those of other countries because of its free-
market foundations and the ability af its busginesses to innovate.

""There is a huge opportunity Eor our economy Eo grow at rates
that mast economies can't achieve kocauwseo they hawe rigidities

bullE infCe thelr strocture, ”

" he maid.
potential going forward.®*?

UL think we have enarsous

-—%imon Hennedy and Brendan Murray in Washington {202) 624-1834 or
skennedyd@bloomberg . net wilh reporting by Lic Goldenbsrg in

Washington /jrofcak

i Pentagon. The

i

Al-Jazit,

U.S. Blocks Assets 5 dmckk

- D] TS~

Of Two Additional e ol

. o ~and the Afghan

e e
for the 8l Qaeds terrorist nelwork while the

teling domors the money woald go in M cwhidows, en gave

lifme widaws amd orphans. . Trensury 15;!;

The charitles nnd two bop &l Qerda ulll- Haritag:

. llizg
giers of terrarism, Fhe U5 and its a

Fawe Proten 680 millbon in alleged bermor-
ist assets since the Sepd, 11 altacis, Mr

offctals I Kuwall, ' Heill sald (ke Froasary would conlinee
ﬂ%ﬂhmrm w lssue sshkoure opders as inveshigalore
fhe Pakistan-based Spport

zakions.
o sy secrtary said the Bush
adeiinistration bas secured the aotlve sup-

. i the
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Hlor bo FTor fromn got-
fng currency. “When the Lermorists
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and lln::rrrl.uf r:mll.u 0'Keilt
2 terrarism "
551, He singind st Camada, Laxembmrg,
Hritaim, Moo Kong, Bwiltzeriand and the
United Arab HErirates for praise asmong
the b4 padians b have [ssued coders o
tl:l:‘nn:uuwuhmtm‘rbn'iml
mmﬁummmw

aflemiben of LS. intelli

fuﬂ during
e Balkkans confficts of the 150s, The group
wad e of severdl organiestions infltrated
by extremet Muslend in ARasis, Many of
the extremists, members of an Bopdisn

in & 1598 Cenirad |nblligents

tion, U5 and Albenian cffisak

ﬁmtﬂmﬂﬂ!‘lﬂlﬂm

several Jihad memters lried in
18, kelamie Heritgpe ofllelals acl

eraited frem the ranks of

¥ re-
JEtied.

Epvplian
Ahmed Brahim ak-Naggar, a Jihad
mesvber put 1o dealh In Egypt 1B 204, had
called o lack of funds the blggest problem

Skl Balama Atiys, an Egyplian 5i-
had member cumentiy serving a Ble sen-
temce In Egyyil, said he was recruiled 1o
work af [slamic Herilage's offices In Alba-
nta in August 1995, whiere he was padd 50
a momll [ TUR &R orphanage. Skeelly

Ewch metivity wasn'l evrinaked by 1&!
Albanian asthorities oo the CIA, which
eavesdropped on lelephone 1ralfic a1 [
laméz Heritnge and seversl other Albasian
charites Saring the mid- s,

—GfEn £ Simpim in Sradsely

Islamis
, Tata said free Jibad members

oimirabadod to this article,

FT o ohdoa,

US extends

crackdown on
terror funding

By lﬂ'ﬂ“l h m
The US vesterdey mioveid in
hikxk the asmets of o Kuwale-
based 1glamic charily, the
first Limé Ehai the U5 effort
to crack Sown on lerronst
feancing b resched the
weallhy emirate that b one
of its closest sllie= in ke
Aeab workd.

The US Treasury. depari:
meni srdered & Frewss an
srcouple belonging to -the
Pakistan and Algbanistas-
hasad offices of the Revival
of Istamic Heriags Socicty, a
kuwalii charitible group
copnected to the Sslali
lsiamlsl movemeat, which
Bas tiew 80 Saod Arabiz

The U5 also ordered a

un b aseets of ibe
Afghan Support Commiliee,
curTently ksised in Peshawar,
Pakistan, widch ji sl was
welallighed by Osama hila
Lafan In raise funds S al-
Queda. The ASC allegedly
moliclied maney from obher
Arah &id crgasisations by
claiming the funds wers for
widows and crphans, bud
Uher diverted iha waney 1o
al Qaeds operalives.

S alficlals said the
Tmanee chiel for the ARG
=g Abm fake Aldazirl, who
had also sirved as bead of
Dll-l'l'llsll]' [und-raising for

bir bin Ladea Mr Al-Raziei,
whe leM Alghenitan for
Pakislan in 3000, was el
In Weklerday's pction, song
will Abdl ol Mubsin 41-Likh.
the Painstan ofice dlrecior
fizr the Bevival of slam Bher-
lage Bociety, Mr AlLIN B
alleged to BEve provided
facillties Por al-Qaeda inm
ar afd o have cer.
il both momey amil mes-
=apges for Mr Bin Laden

The latest 115 move brings
ba 168 1 nussbesr of groups
and individuals 1hat have

been torpeled since the
Seplember 11 @itacks, lead-
Img to the freesimg wordd-
wide of accoumts wuorlh
Erecid $0Am,

Kuwall has kried fo rein in
lslazsisl chiarlties thai might
bz furselling mosey to al-
'Iilalda or ofber derrerlst

el
'M-hr closer regulatory eon-
trol, Thi couUnEry was sobar-
romand [am yoar whis one of
8 citizene, Sulafman Al
Ghafth, appeared in videos
i B spokesman for Ossoms
im Ladin.

Kuwail sald yestarday that
it had moved on Jumisry 2
i Eroeze accounda of (b
ASC and the Pakisian and
Alghagistan asset of Lhe
Rovival of llamic Hessiage
Soclety lollowing A regoeai
from the LR govermment.

demew thet EIHS h.u.li]u.p-
bers in Bxrwait were aware of

Justhee
o Eyeail pest week to dis
cuse the crackdowt,

wd
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By SEC Flooded ‘“1'_3 per Filings AfLer Anthrasx Scare (Updatei)p
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SEC Flooded With Paper Filings After Anthrax Scare (Updatel]
[Bdds new case of anthrax hoax in 13th paragraph.)

Washington, Jan. 9 {Bloomberg] -- The U.5, Fostal Service is
belatedly delivering thousands of insider-trade reports to the
Securities and Sxchange Commission, paper filings delayed when
anthrax contaminated Washington's postal center three months ago.

The reports of executive atock transacticns from Octaber
through =arly December are just now arriving at the 3EC, whers
they are stwdied by investors as a sign of how company insiders
view the stremgth of their companios® atock,

T Y¥ou can truly see what people are doing with their own
funds, "' said Mark Buckingham, an analyst with Muzea Cocnsulting
LLC, a f£irm that tracks inasider dakta for instltuticnal investors.
“'If you belisve in your company and you are willing to put your
money where your mouth is, that is a stronger testament thao
worda. "

About 1 millien letters and packages wore quarantined when
the Postal Service shut down the Brentwood mail-sorting facility
on Sct. 21, after an envelope containing anthrax was deliversd Lo
Lhe office of Senate Democratic Leader Toam Daschle., Two Brentuood
postal workers died from inhalation anthrax in what autherities
described as a likely terrorist attack.

The guarantine and an irradiation treatment applied to
Brentwood letters created a backlog in paper filings going to the
SEC and other U.3. government agencies.

"Twiddling Our Thumbz'

"We hawve been just Lwiddling our thumbs waiting for
documgnts, "' sald Pam Galasso, cwner of Securities Doacumesnt
Service, which obtains insider filings for clients. Tt was like
& trickle.'"®

The trickle turned into a flood when the filings were
released from guarantine. In the first five business days of
Januwary, the SEC made public more than 1,400 documents known as
Form 1l44= that were originally mailed in Octcober, Hovember and
early December,

Among the quarantined insider reports were filinga Crom
Microsoft Corp. ce-founder Bill Gates and Starbucks Corp. Chairman
Howard Echulkzx.

Many of the documents had turned yellow and brittle because
of the treatment to kill anthrax speces, Some of the Eilings
crumbled in the hands of document researchers whe sift through
insider repocts to gather information for Wall Street brokerages
and institutional investors.

M >
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Security Procedures

The SEC yesterday issued a one-paragraph skatemant aoting
Ehat Fillngs and other documents malled to tche commismion wero

delayed " ‘due to U.5. Postal Sorvice security procedures for mail
£ be delivered to govermment agencies, !

While the postal service ha= deliversd all of the mail that
was held at Brentwood, it continues te send letters addressed to
government agencies Lo outside contracters in Lisa, Ohic, and
Bridgeport, Hew Jersey, foar irradiation, a procaess rthat can add
several days to the delivery process, said Pestal Service
spokesman Gerry Kreienkamp.

""Tt's unfertunate buk it's aomething the Post Office had te
da, "' said SEC apokesman John Heins.

The U.5. Capitol building was closed for an heur and a half
on Jan. 3 after another threatening letter sprinkled with powdecy
dust was sent te Daschle. Authorities concluded that the second
letter was a hoax and the powder was not hazardous,

SEC Filings are reguired to be made by top axecutives who buy
and sell shares in the companiez that they run, as well as by
large shareholders and people who receive stock thraugh private
Eransactions,

An insidez who plans to sell stock must file 3 Form 144 by
the time the arder is placed with his bBroker. The same insider
must file a Form 4 reporting the details of stock sale=s or
pucchases in the month that follows the actual btransaction.

Exception ro Rile

Insider reports are an exception to rules that requice U.5,
corporations to file their disclosure Ieports through the SEC's
electronic dats gathering, analysis and retrieval (EDGAR) system.
The agency has yet to require electronic Eiling by insiders
because it believes that many lack the resources to use Edgar.

Some stock analysts have intensified their examination of
ingider transactions since the SEC's Aegqulation Fair Discloesure
barred companies from selectively releasing information te
aralysts and investors.

"'Because of Regulation FU, people are paying attention te
the insider trades a little more, "' said Michael Johanma, another
analyst at Muszes CoRsulting. " "There are ne whisper numbera
anymore, " "

Although insider reports rarely move markets, the documents
provide & window into what is happening at major companies. Tn one
instance, Louis Borders, founder of Webvan Group Inc., revealed in
an insider £iling that he sold most of his codpany stake lesa than

Lhoee weeks before the anline grooer shut daown,

In ancther example, Paul Allen, a eo-founder of Microsolk,
reperied that he had purchased securities that protected eke value
of much of his stake in the Redmond, Washington, softwara
manubacturer,

==Miles Weiss in Washington (202) &24-1879 or ak
mwelissEbloomberg . net frp
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Carleton, Norman

From: Gabllondo, Jose
Sant: Wednesday, May 16, 2001 2:26 PM
To: Carleton, Morman _
Subject: RE: New Version of Retail Swap Stucy Federal Register Release
[(b)}5)]
[(b}E)]
Josa

- -EIriginal Messae- -

Froem: Carlgton, Norman

Sent: Wegnesday, May 16, 2001 2:35 PM

Tos Cabikandn, e

Subject:  RE: Now Version of Retail Swap Study Federal Register Release

[(B){3)]

——-Criginal Message- .

From:  Gabilando, Jase

Semt:  ‘Wednesday, May 16, 2001 3232 PH

Tas Cadaban, Norman

Suliject: RE: Maw Wersion of Retal Swap Study Federal Regisier Reloase

[(bHS))
s
~Original Message--—---
Frami: Cardetan, MNorman
Sant: Wecresday, May 16, 2001 L1148 AM
Tor Fauls, Michael; Hickaloff, Peter; Schultheiss, Heidiymne; Nowey, Michasl; Hemmes, Yiva, Eichiner, Matthew; Sutton, Gary; Eleiz,
Marthe; Gatslonds, Jose: DeMarog, Edward
Saibject: whre Wersian of Retal Swap Study Faderal Regisher Release
[(b)5N

<< File: retail swaps redline wpd ==

<< Filg; refail swap study release (10]) wpd ==

02701
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Carleton, Norman

From;
Sant:
To:

Ce;
Subject:

Carleton, Morman

Tuesday, June 18, 2001 2:42 PM )
Annette Nazareth (E-mai); Belinda Blaine (E-mail); Bob Colby (E-mail); Bob Zwirb (E-mail);
David Wall', 'Ddane Virzera', Eichner, Matlhew; Elizabaeth Foo (E-meil); Erc Hirgchharm (E-

mad); Hammer, Viva; John Polisa (E-mad); 'l
Erickson (E-mail); Kurt Wihalm {E-maill); Lori
MNickoloff, Pater; Hu'ﬂ.

Cross, Jared, Embel
Ge

Hansen'; Kalhyn Dick (E-mail); Kevin
tarrorena (E-mailk Miguwel Browne';
Michzel, Pat Parkingon (E-mail);, "Pat White'; Schultheiss, Heldilynne
riha; Sution. Gary, Gabilondo, Jose, DaMarce, Edward; Hughes,

Iy
FW: Suggested Interviewees

----- Original Message----=

Fraom: Zwirb, Robert 5.

Sent: Tueaday, Jume 19, 2001 2:35 BN
Ta: 'Horman.Carletonsdo.breas.gov!
Bubject: Suggeated Interviewess

IS

Tracking:

Recipiant

Arnatte Mazaralh (E-mal)
Balinda Blaire (E-mail)
Bob Colby (E-mal)

Bich Zwert: (E-mal]
Tiavid Wall

Tiane Vireera'

Eictmer. Mathaw
Elzab=th Fax [E-mail)
Erig Hirschiom (E-mail}
Hammar, Yiva

JoFn Poliss [E-mail)
"y Hargan'

Kathryn Dick {E-mail]
Kerin Erigkacn {E-mail}
Kurt Wilhelm (E-mall)
Leri Sanatamerana (E-mail
Migual Brosms!’
Hickalaff, Peter

Moy, Michanl

Pat Farkingan (E-mal)
Pad Whiln'

Sthulheiss, Heidilynng
Groas, Jansd

Ellatt, Martha

Sullon, Gary
Gabdenda, Jose
Dakaren, Echapnd
Hughas, Garry

[(mailto:; bewlrb@CPFTC. gav]

Drlivenesd: BATE00 242 PM

Dredivered: 819001 2423 PM

Dadverad: BRI 2:4Z PM
Daslivaradd; BT 2:47 PR

Dedivared; B0 242 P
Dadivared; BHSNT 742 PM
Delivered: G901 242 PR
Unlhvemd: BT Z42 PM
Dalivared: 12001 2:42 P
Delrvered: S101 2:42 PM
Dalwgrar QR0 242 FM

Rpad

Read; G190 4:08 FM

FRead; BE0A0T 154 PR

Foead: G1&0 2:45 P
Read: G180 S:04 PR

Read: B0 242 PR
Read: B0 242 PR
Read: 2141 834 AN
Fead: 7201 S04 Ak

React 81501 2:00 PM
Faact G15901 4:10 P

02702
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Carleton, Norman

From:
Sant:
To:

Co
Subject:

Carleton, Nomman

Tuesday, June 19, 2001 2:42 PM

Annette Mazareth {E-mall); Belinda Blaine (E-
‘David Wall: "Diane Virzera', Eichnes, Matthew. Elzabeth Fox |

mady; Hammar, Viva; John Polse (E-maid); "J

Erickson (E=mail), Kurl
Nickoloff, Peiar, Nove
Gross, Jared, Elledt,
Gar

Withelm (E-mail); Lori

. Michael; Pat Parkinson (E-mail);

mail); Bob Celtry

il Bob Zwirk (E-maill;

-mail); Eri¢ Hirschhorn (E-

& Hansen', Kathnyn Dick (E-mail), Kavin
natamarena (E-mail); Miguel Browne',

"Pal White Schultheiss, Hesgihnne

riha; Suttan, Gary; Gablondo, Jose; Dehtarco, Edward; Hughas,

F! shed Interviewses

-—-==Original Message-----

Fros: Zwirb, Rohert 5.

gent: Tuesday, June 1%, 2901 2:35 PM
Ta: 'Morman,Carlston®do.tbreas.goy!
Subject: Suggested Interviewses

[mailta: bawirb@CFTC. gov]

Here is our list of cr:*giniza.tiuna!individua]: Ehat we propose B interview
For the retall swaps study:

[BNS)]

Tracking:

Recipsant

Annstie MAEanEn (Sl
Belinda Blaira (E-mail}
Bal Colby {E-mailp

Bt Zwirth [E-mail)
Taawid Wall

‘Diane Virpen'

Elchner, Malthéw
Elizabes Fox {E-mail}
Evic: Hirschivam (E-mail}
Hammer, Viva

John Polise |E-mail}
*kmpoa Hansan'

Hathryn DHck [E-mail)
Kevin Encksan (E-mal)
Kurt Wilalm (E-mal)
Lowi Sanstamorana {E-mall)
‘Migised Browne
WigkooioH, Padar

Mooy, Wichiael

Pak Parkinagn {E=-mail}
‘Pl Wrine”

Sohultheiss, Heldihrine
Gread, Jared

Eleitt, Martha

Sutian, Gary
Gabilordn, Jose
Dakdarco, Edwad
Hughes, Gamy

Dl vy

Deliverait G901 242 PM

Dialvered: & 1809 2:42 Pl

Diedivarnad: B1RI0T 2:42 PR
Debverad: BM1E00 247 FLM

Delheared: BHAMY 2:42 P
Dimieprad: BT 248 FM
Deferad; 51501 2:42 PW
Daltvered &R0 242 PM
Dedivered; BAS0T 242 PR
Disfivared; G100 2:42 Fid
Diglbvered: BB 2:42 P4

1

Fead: G19401 4:06 FM

Foaad: BROMT 1:54 FM

Read: B0 245 PR
Raad: 61901 S:04 PR

Read: B1207 242 P
Riead: G100 2:42 PR
Reead: /2101 S:34 AW
Fapd 701 G:0d4 AM

Bead: B8 3000 PM
Read: 618 4:10 PR
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Carleton, Norman

Enom: EWﬁdﬂ%E;Mam11 2002 1030 Al

Sent: riday, Janu . -

Ta: Carleton, Mu;rtgan; Bitsberger, Timathy; Schultheiss, Heidilynne, Nickoloff, Peter
Subject: RE: anron maaling = 12:007

[(b){3)]

Thanks .

..... Original Message-----

Pram: Carleton, Morman sHorman.Carleton@ds. treas.qov=-
To: Wiedman, Mark «<Mark.Wiedman@do. Treas.gos

cCr Schultheiea, Heidilynne <Heidilynne.Schulthelissd@do.Creas.govs

Sent: Fri Jan 11 09:52:30 2002
Subject: RE: enron meebing -- 12,0072

[{B}SI]

-----friginal Message-----

From: Wimdman, Hark

Sent: Friday, January 11, 2002 5:10 AM

To: Carls=ton, Morman; Schultheiss, Heidilynne

co: Wighkaloff, Peter; Bitsberger, Timothy; Stokes, Vercnica

Subject: enron mesting -- 12:007

Tim would like to go over the Enron paper you folks put together at

that?

12. Can you make

02726
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Garlatunl Morman

Fram: Gabilondo, Josa

Senl: Wednesday, December 05, 2001 2:56 PM
Tao: Carleton, Morman

Subject: Enron collage

Meorman:

Herg — for what they're worh — ane the Besl of my Enron resources. Here's the link bo @ daily price chart of

ervmpyeys b foe
Emron's common stock, which is easier to drag on fo youwr screen and to open {rather than saving);

e)

arucia? him

This i a tiny note that | wrote about Encon market structure . Thiese are two (now dated) marked

wrixa hirs a3 000 pcs P imidarm 0350
intelligence pisces about Ennon; Hara's the 2000 annuwal report - #
and here's a list of the top 20
powear markebers prepared by an energy consulting group - . Hope that you like the Pawl Klee format.

Josd
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Issueileris email Page 1 of 4

Subject: FW: Enron's Departure from Core Business Takes a Toll on Performance

SCIENTECH is currently interviewing 1,500 utilities on CIS/CRM amnd customer care
in the United States and Canada to determine:

» The leading software providers

« Drivers of utility technology decisions

= Analysis of license sales versus ASP sales
"

New market opportunities
Growing/shrinking software markets
Download a sample prospectus for an introduction to this new survey at;
http: ffsecure scientech.comfspecialpages/Multi_Client.asp and
contact Jon Brock at 505-244-7607 for mare details,

IssuesWatch.

Miss last week? Catch up on the latest deregulation, competition and restructuring developments in
the energy industry with SCIENTECH's IssuesWatch

& SCIENTECH
IssueAlert.

October 22, 2001

Enron's Departure from Core Business
Takes a Toll on Performance

By Will McNamara 02 73 E

Director, Electric Industry Analysis

[Mews ifem from Reuters] Enron Corp. {NYSE: ENE) stock sustained further heawy losses an
October 15 as investor confidence in the former Wall Streel favorite remained at a low ebb after it
reported its first quarterhy loss in over four years. The energy giant's stock was off £3.32 or 11.45
percent at $25.68 per share at mid-day trade on Oct, 19, making a cumulative loss of 28 percent
for & week in which it reported a third-guarter lass of $638 million. As of early morning trading an
Oct. 22, Enron shares were priced at $21.99, a reflection of new developments (including a new
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Securities and Exchange inquiry) that have caused uncertainty about the company among
investors.

Analysis: Enron's first financial report since the departure of former CED Jeffrey Skilling in August has not dome
much to once again instill investor confidence in the company, which has experienced one of its most turbulent
years in recent memery. While Skilling cited personal reasons for his departure, many analysts suspected that a
significant drop in Enron's share price and financial losses in its diversified businesses also played a role. At the
time of Skilling's departure, Enron’s stock had tumbled to a 52-week low. However, based on the new 30Q report,
it now appears that Enron's downward turn may be continuing despite the return of Kenneth Lay to the company's
top spot. In essence, Enron's financial problems have been caused by businesses that the company has
established as a way to diversify from Its core foocus on wholesale power sales. 1t appears that Enron is learning a
costly lessen—namely that investors are not responding favorably to the company's innovation, especially if
bottom line performance is In any way compromised. The road ahead may remain uncertain for Enron, as a good
number of unresolved Issues and a new Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC) inquiry into financial dealings
of its chief financial officer continue to overshadow the company.

Let's first establish the financial losses that Enron has reported in the third quarter. As noted, as a whole the
company reported $638 million in losses, after taking $1.01 billion in charges assoclated with several of its nan-
core businesses, When we break down the losses, it becomes clear that Enron is struggling with its operations in
three businesses: water, broadband and the retail power market. Specifically, Enron reported $287 million in
charges from Azurix, Its water and wastewater business; $180 million in charges related to the dewnsizing of its
broadband operations {including severance costs and losses on inventory sales and customer contracts); and
$544 million in what the company is calling "investment lesses.” Evidently, about half of the $544-milllon figure is
related to Enron's investment in MewPower Company, the retail elactricity and natural-gas prowvider that Enron
launched about two years ago with partners America Online and IBM. Enron owns 45 percent of NewPower. In
addition, Enron's debt to total capitalization ratio reportadly will increase to about 50 percent, although Lay says
that pending asset sales may reduce that amount to 40 percent by the end of 2002, However, it Is important to
note that Enron's 3¢ recurring net income (before the write-offs) did increase 35 parcent to $353 milllen, or 43
eents a diluted share, and revenue in the quarter rose to $47.6 billion from $30 billlon In 3Q 2000,

The losses associated with NewPower are particularly interesting. As one of the leading investors in the company,
Enron drove NewPower's aggressive business focus on retail residential power sales, despite ongolng concemns
about the development of retail competition across the United States, NewPower went public last year &t an
opening price of $21, and in the early days of its initial public offering was trading above thal price. However, the
company’s stock has experienced a devastating drop in value, and is currently priced at $1.25. NewPower is nol
scheduled to release its own 30 financial statement until early November, but it is expected that the company will
continue to incur significant losses for the foreseeable future. Specifically, NewPower recently reiterated its earlier
expectations of 8 3Q loss of $65 million to $70 million, or $1.12 to $1.20 a share. Third-gquarter revenue
reportedly will be slightly lower than the $60 million to $65 million that the company had forecast in August.

In analyzing NewPower's 20 financial losses (see IssueAlert from 8/8/01 at www.scientech,com/rcl), I argued
that the company is really struggling from a mix of pesitive and negative factors in its efforts to become the
leading retail energy provider in residential and small business markets in the United States. On the positive side,
NewPower has recently secured a large number of new customer accounts, most significantly frem its purchase of
customers and related assets from AES Corp. and DTE Energy. These purchases prompted an impressive growth
spurt for NewPower, and the company reportedly now has a customer base in 22 markets in 10 states. However,
the had news for MewPawer is that its losses continue to widan, apparently resulting from a combination of
weather facters and financial hits absorbed in several of the states in which the company operates. This
dichotomy does not appear to be getting any better, and the company's steck has continued to drop as & result,

In an elfart to alleviate some of its financial woes, NewPower recently revised an existing master netting
agreement with Enron Corp. and several of its subsidiaries. The revised agreement essentially lowers the amount
of cash collateral that NewPower is required to post to the Enron subsidiaries through Jan. 4, 2002, With the
lowered financial obligations that it must make to Enran, NewPower believes that it will have sufficient financial
respurces to conduct its business in the near term until it secures ongoing asset-based financing.

However, from Enron's perspective, the losses assoclated with NewPower (and, by the same token, the losses in
water and broadband) have contributed to a steady drop in its own stock price. The message is clear: The
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businesses that Enron plunged into a< 8 way to diversify have tainted the company as a whole. Further, what
some analysts perceived as brash hubris on Enron's part has not translated into measurable profits, and
consequently Wall Street has reacted by sending Enron’s stock to a lewel that is about half of where it was a year
ago. The individual sectors that Enron has pursued are all unigue, but they share the comman denominator of
taking Enron away from what was a successful core business, Further, they are similar in that Enron aggressively
sunk large sums of capital Into new business lines for which it arguably had unrealistic expectations far growth.
The problem with Enron's bandwidth unit Is that the company has faced an unanticipated excess of fiber-optic
lines, which has prevented the demand for the divisien's services from materializing as anticipated. The problem
with Azurlx, which has been losing money since its formation in 1998, is that privatization of the water sector has
not materialized as quickly as Enron and othér companies anticipated. In addition te these problem areas, Enron
also faces challenges related to its Investments in India (where it |s locked Into a legal battle with the state
government) and California (from which Enren has yet to receive full payment for previous power sales).

In addition to the losses cutlined in the 3Q report, there are new issues that are brewing at the start of this waek,
First, the SEC has requested that Enron provide information regarding "certain related party transactions.” Not
much additional information is presently avallable about this inquiry. However, it is probably connected to earlier
reparts about concerns related to the dealings of Enron's Chief Financial Cfficer Andrew Fastew, who up until very
recently had run a limited partnership that bought assets from Enron. Ken Lay has said that Enron will cooperate
fully with the SEC's request. In a separate development, several mutual funds (including AlM Constellation that
once held large pesitions in Enron) have either liquidated or reduced their holdings in the company, which has
further weakenaed Enron's stock value. Portfolic managers of the mutual funds have cited concemns about Enron's
ability to balance its new businesses with its core strength as an energy trader.

The present challenge for Enron is to convince investors that the company remains on solid greund despite the
losses. Thus, Lay has been guick to reiterate that earnings from the company's energy and gas-pipeline business
are still strong. Further, Lay says that the charges reported in the third guarter should b s2en as a way to "clear
away issues that have clouded the performance and earnings potential of our core energy businesses.”
Mevertheless, the fact remains that Enron has invested huge amounts of money toward its diversification effort,
and In addition to water and breadband the company has invested inta the steel and pulp and paper sectors as
well, Thus, several questions remain at this juncture. Are the lesses reported in the third quarter only a temporary
satback far Enron that will clear the way for the company to reburn to a primary focus on it core business of
energy trading? Or, will the losses continue into the fourth quarter and 20027 Moving forward, will Enron once
again reshape its business model and eliminate the variows businesses to which investors have reacted less than
favorably? Only time will tell as the industry continues to watch the developments at Enron, which is clearly a
company in the midst of another wave of change.

An archive list of previous Issuedlerts is available at
www.scientech.com

We encowrage our readers to contact us with their comments. We leok forward to hearing from you. Nancy
Spring

Reach thousands of utility analysts and decision makers every day. Your company can schedule a
sponsorship of IssueAlert by contacting Jane Pelz . Advertising opportunities are also avallable an our

Website.

Our staff is comprised of leading energy experts with diverse backgrounds in utility generation, transmission
& distribution, retail markets, new technologles, I/ T, renewable energy, requlatory affairs, community
relations and international issues. Contact consulting@sclentech.com or call Mancy Spring at 1-505-244-
7613,

SCIENTECH is pleased to provide you with your free, daily IssueAlert. Let us know if we can help you with
in-depth analyses or any other SCIENTECH information products, If you would like to refer a colleague to
receive our free, daily Issuedlerts, please reply to this e-mall and include their full name and e-mail
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address or register directly on our site.

If you no longer wish to receive this daily e-mail, and you are currently a registered subscriber to Issuedlert
wia SCIEMTECH's website, please visit Rttp://secure. scientech com/account to unsubscribe. Otherwise,
please send an e-mall to to Issuedlert, with "Delete 1A Subscription® In the subject line.

SCIENTECH's Issuedlerts™™ are compiled based on the independent analysis of SCIENTECH consultants.
The apinians expressed (n SCIENTECH's Issuedlerts are not intended [o pregict inancial performance of
companies discussed, or to be the basis for investment decisions of any kind. SCIENTECH's sole purpose in
publisking its Issuedierts is to aoffer an independent perspective regarding the key events occurring in the
energy industry, based on its long-standing reputation as an expert on energy issues.

Copyright 2001, SCIENTECH, Inc, Alf rights reserved.
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Enron Update:
Sagging Stock Price, LO
Increased Earnings s ——
Continue to Fuel Takeover THE STRUCTURE

GROUP

Speculation

By Will McNamara

Director, Electric Industry Analysis S\Eﬁ

[Mews item from Assaciated Press] Troubled Enron Corp.
{NYSE: ENE)} said it has secured %1 billion in new financing,
using its natural-gas and plpeline assets as collateral. But its
stock price took another dive after rising a day earlier on
takeover speculation. In afternoon trading Nov. 1 on the New
yark Stock Exchange, Enren shares were down 9.3 percent,
or $1.29 a share, at §12.61.

Analysis: Like many following this ongoing story, [ have
been closely tracking the plummet of Enron's steck since the
Oct, 16 releaze of the company's 30 financial report, in which
a $638-million loss was identified, Since that time, Enron’s
stature on Wall Street has literally fluctuated by the howr,
bumping up or down depending on the latest news report or
rumor circulating across the Web. The company’s financial
problems have been well documented, along with the new
Sacurities and Exchange Commisgion (SEC) probe into
Enron's financial deals involving its just-dismissed chief - 4
financial officer. For background Infarmation on this case and the factors that led to
Enron's current maladies, please review my 10/22/01 IssueAlert, available at
wyew, scientech.com/frcl, In this article, T will facus exclusively on the rew reports
that put Enron in the unprecedented spot of being a possible takeover target.
Ironically, the very mention of Enron as a takeover target would have seemed
ludicrous last year at this time, when the company's stock had just passed a 52-
week peak of nearly $90 in August 2001. As of early morning trading on Nov. 2,
Enron shares were priced at $11.05, illustrating just how low the company has

sunk over the last year and how quickly the positions along the energy Industry's
playing field can change,

There are three factors that, when taken together, put Enron in a vulnerable 0 2'7
position for takeover efforts. These three factors are a sagging stock price,
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comparatively solid revenue streams and a solid position in the energy trading
space. The first point is obvious; as Enron's share price has hit a nine-year low and
dropped by half in just one week, it Is natural that other companies on the prowl
for lucrative acquisitions would begin to hover around the company. Enron shares
have dropped dramatically, and the company's stock Is now trading at close Lo
value. The other two factors | mentioned may need some further elaboration.
Despite the $638-millicn loss in the third quarter from businesses such as
broadband and water, Enron’s core energy trading business posted a 26-percent
increase in recurring earnings in the same guarter. Thus, the core trading business
is basically in good shape and remains a strong cash generator. In addition, despite
the recent turmoil, Enron remains the largest natural-gas and powaer trader in the
United States, and thus is an attractive target for other companies operating in the
same space, Further supporting this point, most reports indicate that Enron is a
principal in one-quarter of all electricity and natural-gas trades in the United

There are three companies that keep appearing on a short list of potential buyers in
an Enron takeover. T think it is impaortant to discuss the individual objectives of
these companies and the factors that may lead them to pursue a purchase of
Enron. The three companies most often mentioned are Roval Dutch Shell, Berkshire
Hathaway and GE Capital. In addition, a small number of European companies such
as Germany's E.ON and England's Powergen have also been mentloned. At present,
all the companies named have neither denied nor confirmed their involvement in a
possible Enrom takeover.

Of all these names, Royal Dutch Shell, the number twao energy firm in the world,
has been perceived as the top contender. The potential connection may have some
legitimacy. First, Royal Dutch Shell |s the parent company ta wholly owned
subsidiary Shell Qil, under which Shell Energy Services is a wholesale and retail
marketing subsidiary. Shell Energy Services, which is based in Houston, had made
previcus penetrations into the retail electricity markets of Texas and Ohio, but
recently withdrew fram both states to focus more exclusively on wholesale power
transactions. Thus, Shell’s focus on the wholesale market through Shell Energy
Services would make for a nice synergy with Enron's prominent position in the
wholesale trading space. Further, Shell had unsuccessfully tried on its own to be
invohvad in the merchant energy business, and thus an acguisition of Enron, the
dominant player in the energy trading space and an established energy franchise,
would be on par with the company's strategy. Other reports have Indicated that
Shell had previously looked at a possible Enron buy, even before the company
began to experience financigl instability. Financing the deal would not be a problem
for Shell, as Enron's current market capitalization is around $11 billion and Shell
would probably not have to offer 2 huge premium for the company.

Berkshire Hathaway, founded by multi-billionaire Warren Buffett, is another
company with deep pockets and a potential synergy with Enran. Berkshire
Hathaway penetrated the energy industry with a $9-billion purchase of Des Moines,
Iowa-based Midamerican Energy Company, giving the company a 75-parcent
ownership in the largest utility in lowa, which is strategically located im the middle
of several major markets In the Midwest. Buffett, who previously invested in non-
energy companies such as American Express and Coca-Cola, has been drawn to the
energy space due to deregulation opportunities, Berkshire Hathaway's acquisitions
fit a pattern that Buffett created: They are well-managed companies that sell a
tangible product and have strong growth potential over the long term. MidAmerican
Energy arguably fit that template due to its history as an integrated utility. Enron,
which is far more difficult to define, may ultimately prove to be too abstract a
company for Berkshire Hathaway's Lastes,

As discussed in yesterday's IssueAlert, GE Capital has been increasing its holdings 0 2 74 3
in the energy landscape lately due to its affiliation with Trans-Elect, a private
company that is actively pursuing the transmission assels sold by utilities. Trans-
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Elect and GE Capital are in the process of purchasing the transmission assebs of
CMS Energy Corp. GE's role in the CMS deal is not entirely clear, but it appears that
the company Is participating mostly as a financial backer, although they have
downplayed the significance of their relationship, Trans-Elect has clearly received
financlal backing from GE. In fact, the Structured Finance Group of GE Capital
Services awns @ minority Interest in Trans-Elect (the size of the investment has not
been disclosed). Note that GE Structured Finance Group has many investmeants in
other energy companies, including The New Power Campany, Enermetrix, Beacon
Pawer, and Plug Power (to name just a few). I don't see the synergies batween GE
Capital and Enron as much as with Shell or Berkshire Hathaway. However, if GE
Capital Is atternpting to simply increase its investments im the lucrative energy
business without any invalvement In the operational aspects of the businass, then
this partnership could be considered viable. GE's own microturbine business has
slowed somewhat, 50 the advantage of gaining Enron's whalesale business from a
marketing perspective may also be a driver in this possible play. In addition; a
recent report in Business Standard indicated that General Electric plans to increase
its investment in India to about $800 million over the next three years with
increased investments in the infotech sector and GE Capital Services. OFf course,
Enron is still invaolved in the India energy market due to its traubled Dabhol Power,
which oversees a power centract in India.

The European companies such as Enel and E.ON may turn out to be credible
prospects, as companies across the Continent continue to seek merger and
acquisition opportunities in the United States, across generation and transmission
secters In particular. E.ON is still in the process of purchasing the United Kingdam's
Powergen, S0 It may be tied up In regulatory proceedings that would preclude an
additlonal acquisition. Mo word has emerged that may support or refute rumaors
about a takeover from Enel.

Enron's stock price has oscillated wildly since its 3Q financial report was released in
mid-Octaber, The allegedly non-recurring losses in non-core businesses, and their
potential impact on the basically strong core business of natural-gas and pawer
trading, coalesced with previous concerns about the geparture of Jeffrey Skilling as
Enron's CEQ and sent the company’'s stock on a downward splral (falling an
approximate 54 percent in just seven days). Enron shares hit a nine-year low on
Oct. 30 and then bounced up about 25 percent on the following day. The surprising
upswing occurred when Enron announced that it had secured $1 billion in fresh
credit lines from investors such as 1.P. Morgan Chase & Co. and Salomon Smith
Barney, Inc, that it planned to use partly to supplement short-tarm liguidity and
refinance maturing obligations, However, at the same time, what had started as an
infarmal inguiry by the SEC officially became a full-scale Investigation, which thus
far has served as a brick wall against any further Increases in Enron's stock price.
The identification of the SEC probe as a full-scale investigation is significant
because it gives regulators the right to subpoena Enron company documents, which
has been a paint of contention for some time among investors who claim that
Enron has not been completely fortheceming about its practices.

The Enron questions of the moment are: How much further can the company's
stock fall before Enron's business model is significantly restructured? Will Enron
incur additional losses beyond the allegedly non-recurring losses it claimed in the
third quarter? Will Enron remain a takeover target, and if so which company would
be likely to make a bid for the company? What will be the outcome of the SEC
investigation and potential credit downgrades from agencies such as Moody's?

Same of these questions are iImpossible to answer at this juncture, without the

benefit of a crystal ball. Ciearly, the eudden lack of investor confidence in Enron has

rattled the company's executives, which undoubtedly prompted the ousting of its ﬂ 2 744
former CFO. T would think that this lack of confidence would also lead Enron ta

consider fundamental changes In its business model. However, it may be too late to
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avert additional losses in non-core businesses such as broadband, water and retail,
into which Enron sunk large sums of capital but which have yet to produce
measurable returns.

If Enron's stock remains in the basement, takeover rumors will undoubtedly
continue. However, Enran is challenged at this point to undertake a substantial
madification of its business maodel, which may include the complete divestiture of
all of its non-core businesses outside of the energy trading core. IT a takeover were
to take place, it would probably oocur soon (while Enren's stock remains low and its
core business remains strong) and with @ buyer that seeks a large trading
operation and experience in risk management. None of the companies menlicned
as possible buyers at this time completely fall under this description, but given
Shell's strong interest in wholesale markets [ would contend that this potential
partnership makes the mast sense. However, any company that makes a serious
bid for Enran would have to be very risk tolerant, considering the engoing
uncertainty surrounding the company with regard to pending lawsuits and the SEC
Investigation.

In addition, it is significant that Enron is pursuing additional financing, which
indicates that the company intends to bolster its financial pesition and awvoid any
takeover attempts. Mevertheless, various credit rating agencies such as Moody's
are in the process of evaluating the company for potential credit downgrades. A
credit rating downgrade would raise Enron's cost of borrowing, which in turn could
eut inte the profitability of the company's business as a whole. The end result is
that, if Enran‘s financial position does not improve substantially In the near term, it
will remain in a very vulnerable position and a very real target for various takeover
Measuras.

An archive list of previous Issuedlert articles is available at
www.scientech.com

We encourage our readers to contact us with thelr comments. We look forward to
hearing from you. Nancy Spring

Reach thousands of utility analysts and decision makers every day. Your company
can schedule a sponsorship of Issuedlert by contacting Jane Pelz at
505,244.7650, Advertising opportunities are also available on our Website,

Dur staff is comprised of leading energy experts with diverse backgrounds in utility
generation, transmission & distribution, retail markets, new technologies, 1/T,
renewahle energy, requlatory affairs, community relations and international issues.
Contact consulting@scientech.com or call Nancy Spring at 505.244.7613.

SCIENTECH is pleased to provide you with your free, daily Issuedlert, Let us
knawe il we can help you with in-depth analyses or any other SCIENTECH
information products. If you would like to refer colleagues to receive our free, daily
Issuedlerts, please register directly on our site at

secure.scientech.com/issuealert. 0 2 74 5

If you no longer wish to receive this daily e-mail, and you are currently a registered
subscriber to Issuedlert via SCIENTECH's website, please visit
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http://secure.scientech.com/account/ to unsubscribe. Otherwise, please send an e-
mail to to IssueAlert, with "Delete [A Subscription” in the subject line.

SCIENTECH's Issuedlert’™ articles are compiled based on the independent
analysis of SCIENTECH consultants. The opinions expressed in SCIENTECH's
Issuedlert articles are not intended to predict fnanclal performarnce of companics
discussed, or to be the basis for investment decisions of any kind. SCIENTECH'S
sole purpose in publishing its Issuedlert articles is to offer an independent
perspective regarding the key events occurring in the energy industry, based on its
leng-standing reputation as an experl an energy is5LEs,

Copyright 2001, SCIENTECH, Inc. All ights reserved.
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Enron manages efficient. flexible networks to reliably deliver physical products at
predictabde prices. In 2000 Enron used its networks to delner a recor
armount of physical natural gas, electricity, bandwidth capacity and
other products. With our networks, we can significantly expand our

existing businesses while extending our services to new markets
with enormos patential for growth,
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TO OUR SHAREHOLDERS

Erwor’s performance in 2000 was & success by any maasive, a8 W conbinued (o

outdistence the

competition

and sofidly our leadership im each of ow maior bUsNesses. In aur langest Business.
wholesale services, we expenanced an enanmous increase aff 55 porcent i physical
energy deliveries. Ouwr retall enengy Dusiness achieved its highest level ever of (o0&
contract valse, Our newest business, brosdband services, significantly acceleratea
transaction activity, and our oldest busingss, the interstale pipdlines, FeQIsterao
ncreased earmings. The company’s net income reached a record $1.3 bitkar: iy 2000

Erwcin Pk bailt unioue and strong busmesses
that have tremendous apporiunities For growth
Thiess busireses — wholesake servoes, ratail enengy
sereices, broadband servieas and transportation
sergices — an be signaficantly expanded within
their wery large existing markels and axtanded
1 e markats with enormaous growth potential
AL B rinimum, wa see our market opportunitises
company-wide tripling aver the next flve yoers

Erfoe 15 Lasar-focusan on cannings per shanm,
and we eapect b condEnue Srang @armings par-
Tarmance, We wil lpverage our extersive Dusiness
netwnris, market knowledge and logistical axper-
teme to producs high-walug bundled products for an
Increasing numiber af glolal Cusiomars.
Competative Advant ages

Our targeted markels e vary [arga and are
vridergairdg fundamental changes, Energy denegu-
latiom amd Eoeralizaton continue, and customers
are driving demand for reliabde delivery afl energs
at pradictable prices. Mary markats are exporisng.
iny tighter supoly. higher pricss and ingranisd
volatility, and thers is incransing nterdependence
veithini rogeons and across sammadities. Similarly
the broadizand indistry faces lssucs of overcapacity
anid capital corstraint ewen as demand indreases for

Fasaeer, flaaibile and mare reliable conmectivily, Efvan
5 in & unigue position 1o prowde the procucts arxd
services nesded In these ervronments. Dur size,
mperience and skills g LS BMOMMIoLS competit e
advantoges. We have
s Hotust rerbesorka of siralegic assels that we awn
ar have contractual access to, which Qive us
graater floxiility and speed Lo reliably delivar
wyiderspread Iogitcal salutions.
= Ungaralleled hquidity and market-making ablities
tnat ressull in price Bred senvics adva ntages.
= R management sills that &rabia s 1o offar
reliable prioes a5 well a5 rediabla dalivery
= Inmgyative tachnobogy such as Enronnline o
el e’ Prodicts ardd senioes rasily 2t the lowest
possible cost
Thess capabilities enable us to provide highe
value products and scraices other wholesals servica
providars cannat, W can take the physical compo-
rents And repackage thom o sk the specific neads
of fusiamers. Wa treat term, price and celivery as
wariables that are blended into 8 Singha, comgre-
hemive salution. Ow technobogy and fulfillment
systoms ensure execution. 0 cunent markat envi-
rareTsanis, thasa abilities make Erron the right
company with the right madel ar the right time
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The Astonshing Success of EnronOnline

In late 1995 we extenced our suctessful busi
meis miadel 1o & web-based system, EnfealniEne.
Enroniinline has broase ned our market reach,
apcelerated our business activity and enabled ws
1 seali o BUsingss Deynnd pur msn auectatons
By the end af 2000, Enrondnline had eceouted
548, 00} traansactions with & naotional value of 5336
Gallicn, and it B now he workd's langest web-Dased
eLomresnce sy cim.

With Ereonlnlineg, we ang reaching a greater
numibier of customaers more quickdy and 2t a lower
cost than ewer. RS a great new busmess generator.
BrIraCting users wio arg degvm Dy The site’s aasa of
e, brareparent, firm prices and the fact thet they

are rarmacting directly with Enrom, In 2000 G
total physical walumes increased significant!y o5 o
direct result of ErronDinlng.

EmnronDnding has snabled us (o scaky quickly

soundly and economically Since i intraducbion,
Enreninling has expanded to Incude morne than
1,20 of aud pradducts, I alda hias irasmdined o
back-pifice processes, making our entire operation
mare elficay, L has cedoisd our oeerall ransection
rosts by 75 parcent and inreased the productivity
of our commercial weam by Mive-Tald on average.
Wa are mal siatng still wath this important new
busingss 1oal — in Septambar 2000 wa relaased
ErranCnlire 2.0, which added ewen mone cLsiomer
functionality and customization festures and
attracied mone cuskomesrs
Erron Wholesale Services

Thee wholessle services business celivered
record ghysical volismes of 51,7 thllion British
thermal units equsalent per day (TBEue!d) in 2004,
compared 1o 324 TEoue'd in 1989, As & resln,

wholesale services income before interest, minority
imtereaty and taxes {(IMT) increased 72 percert 1o 523
Dallicr. Chear Cha pest Trod years, as pl'r;ﬁn:al WL
hawe increased, wholesabe (BT has grown at 2 com
pounded seersge snnual rate of 48 pescend, and we
hawm Mad 20 comecutive quarters of year-ower-yoar
gronth, We hawe established core whalesale busi-
neases in both netural gas and power in Raorth
AMerica and Eurgpe, wWhers we ane marsat |eadors

In Mlorth fumerica, we dellver almost double
e aredung of natucal gas and esectricty than tha
socond ther of competitors. Our netwoark af 2,500
deliveery points provedes price advantapes, Mexibility
and §peec-1o-markat in bath natural gas and poser
Matural gas, our mast developed busiress, b seen
i Etanbial woduimg Qrosti throwag Peaurt [he Linitad
Srafes and Conada, In 2000 aur prosicsl retural gas
Wnlumes wWere up 77 percert to 24.7 ballon cubic feet
par day Blid], PRysical Dosar Woluemes WwWai Lk 52
percenit to 579 millian megawatt-hours VR,

Wi are buibding a similarn, large natwork in
Europe. In 2000 we marketed 3.6 BefTd of natural gas
and 53 million BT&h in this markat. 8 vas indrease
over THHE. As markots apan, o CNaciushy pursae
thi difficult, early deals that bresk growd for
sulsAOuANT Dusingss. W are tha cnly pan-Suropaean

player, and we are aptimizng our scvantage (o
comcluch Gross B LA liong,

W are extending Envon's prosen business
appraach 1o othar markats, and intagrating
ErvonDnline nto all our businessss gy an scoalars.
bow, Oir grosssth eates & rising n araas sach a5
mietals, Torest products, weather derivatives and coal
W xpaect thiss Businessss to condribaita (o samings
eunn mare sgnificantly in 2001,

Enron Energy Services

Cur retaill unil & 8 tremendous business that
pxperienced o Dregk-oul year in 200K, Wa signed
confrack vwith a sl valus of 3161 billions &F sus-
toenars fuburs energy pependitures, almost double
the $0.5 billion signed in 1899 We recdrded incress-
ing positive eamings imall four quarters in 2000, and
the busiress gererated $100 rillian of recuring 1BIT.
Erercry Al TRcilities managament ausourcing
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oy 8 provin COrdepD, A W e 23aie ) S|
profitabla deal flow, which inclsdes aatensions of
sonkracts by ey existing customers. Price wolatility
im arargy markets has draven fresh SULBMEON TO our
capabilities, moreasing dermand Tor our services Ho
piher prosdder has the skill, esperienca. depth and
worsatility 1o offer DOTh energy commooity 4
price risk mamagermenl Services. a5 wall as enengy
assal management and capital solutions. In 2007
wi pupech o close approdimately 330 billiom in
e Lokl comtract value, including Business TTom
our neswest markel, Europs
Eriica Bromdband Services

Wi have created & mew marked Tor bandwidih
inbermediation wath Enron Broadband Services. In
00w comipleted 321 Iransactions with 45 coun

ot
o a

WHOLESRIE SERVICEE - PEIVRCAL WOLARALS
(L3 Brithh thadeal unidy sguran and pee digl

terpartios. W ane expanding our broadband inber-
mediation capabilises [0 induide a brosd range af
rebvwork sarvices, such as dark Tiber, cirtuits InTernet
Protooed servicg And data storage. Our opparunilies
ang Increasing commesnsuralely

Part of The waius we bring to the broacoand
Fiald & metwork connectivity — proviging the
i ches, the network intefligence and Lhe inter-
madiation skills to enalde Ll efficient axchange
of capacity bevwasn independent netwarks We
cparate 25 pooling points to connect independent
third-partses — 1R in thie United States. sizin
Furopa and one in Jagan. AL least 10 more are
ichadiilad to be comalated m 2001,

Errgn adso has developed & compeiling
commarical modal 1o dellver pramiom aatent-on-
drmand services vig Uhe Enrgn Intglligent Moebwark.
Cantanl providors want to extend their estabilishad

bmigimassas and offer viewsers at home anoadditicnal
coreEnEend way U ehadss and recaive entartain-
e, Eringn prowickes the wholesale logistical sendces
that bridge the gap Deteean content proviboens and
last-rile disbributors, Fulllength movies-co-demand
service had Been suceessfully testad In four L
e nopelian markats.
Enron Transpartation Servioes

The new name o our gas pipeing group acod
rately reflecs o miltural shift to add maore Innoealnng
oustomer seraces W our efficient pipeling operation
T sarve U CLstomens mare effedtively, we ara
increasingly mcorporating the waeb into those relas
ticemsitips. Customers can go online to schediibe romi-
mariors and handie inguirsss, snd Lsry can ransact
fior availatle capacity on EnronQnkne. The pipelines

.1
as | |
o B

p | 1
!.I.l. | |
e L] L

ERROR ERERGE SERACES -
WALUE OF CORTRALTS DRIGIHATED
i i bellizra)

continued to prondde §reng eanmings and cash flow
A PO Demand for nabwral gas ® a0 a high inthe
United Stabes, and we're adding capacity to take
pfuantage of exparsan cppamunlics 0 all markeis
Niww Gapacly i sipporied by long-tern Comracts
Stromg Returns

Emran is intraasing earmengs per shang and
tantinueng ur SINGnG reaurms o shareholoers.
Repurring @armings por share have incregsad
staadily since 1997 and wirg up 25 percent in
2000, The compary’s tatal return [o snarehalders
wirs 3% peroent TR, |,:r.n'||'mrnr.| with & regﬂ =
& percenl fetumad by the SEPF 500, The 10-year
return Ba Enron shareholders was 1,415 paroent
cosmpares] with 383 parcant for the SEP SO0

Ermon hardly reddihlas Thie company we were
i1 U parly days. During our 13-year historg we hove
stretchied owrselvas Beyond our own expectations
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Wip hawe metamarphosed from an assei-based
pipaline and posser grmeraling company (o2
marketivg and egisties company whase biggest
aEsalE A M5 winll-pstahlished bussnes approach
and its innowative pesole.

Our performantce and capabaiies LN Nl oe
sorpaned 1o @ traditsonal energy pser group. Lur
FESLIITE it us in the top ther of the workls corpora-
tions. Wi have a praven business concapt that 15
erninerthy scalakble in our palsting businesses ard
adaptable enough 19 exend To nevw markess.

As erengy markats cantinue their Lransfonmma-
ticn, and nar-cnergy markals gevalop, we are
presed Lo capture o good share of the endrmous

apporiunities they represent. We Dolisve wholesale
gas and powes in Norh America, Europe and fapan

me M

151 ‘ |
|

|

3% = o

TRROM TRARSPORTATION SERACES
REROETED INCOME REPDET INTERIST AND fAXES
% in el

wiill grive from & 660 Dillicn market Gday [0 &8
$1.7 trillion marked ower thi nest sasaral years.
Ratail energy serdces in the United States and
Eurgps hawe the potential to groe fingm 5180 billion
todday Lo 765 Billkon in the not-so-disant fuaure
Broadband's prospectine globsl growih & huge
it shadl mcraera from just 817 billion today o
£1.4 trillon within five yaers

Taken togethor, these markals present a 335
willion opportunity for Enron, ard we hase just
seratched the surface. Add o that the other big
marksls wa AFE pLEsUIng — forest products. metals,
whenl, coal and air-amisslong cradits — and the
cpportunity rises by $830 billion b reach nearly
54.7 wrillion

Cur talented people. global presence. Tinan-
cal strength and masshae market el e g
graated gur sustamable and unque DUSINETIEE

EnronOnling will aecalerate their growtn. We plan
to leeerage All of these competitive sdvanLages o
craate sagnificant value for our shanaholdars

%MJ 7 :-f{,-f

Hermeth L. Lay

Chairman
7 ;
i}% £ 4@%‘_‘?
i E
laftrey K. Skilling

Presadent and
Chisl Fapcutive Q8o

TR0 EAMIWICTH TRAN S RCTIONS
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Wien cosfomen: oo butinass wath
Enran, they ool oor comemTment i -
Aby e thak proviie? a1 peedicralie
e, rgaaiess ol fe manket conaiion

Tl commiment i porsitie bacsuse
aff Eoron's wwrivaien accass b makals
and® oy, B manige Denb'e oot
wirks with thovsands of cedvery pants
i U uiipde ophons amd' 2 cisting?
SETRICT Advaniage,

Dur anfemve davy mavied actialy
Ke&ps g o dog of pnce MowEmeEnls, 50
W CAN ANADE (MY LLEROVREYS " (AR rEE
W i @ il of predicfable prcs
iy aptions,

Iarial access syl MWEMEtAoN o
Enog g0 Seie comprheeive foginical
SieAans Lhai weonk in wodahlke markers
0 markeds andergoiTy funcamestai
cRanges, such &% endrgy and broadiand

This cord Exqaheay copahiudy s fo

Lo Lollemes aive 0o wilolisals oeofis
e e ample opporfonities for further
FONATEE QrOWTY 0SS And new M-
hds. Fregn s by no ey 2t onp
CONSIAM 7 A0 Mefessingly complar and
compefitive worid.

i basl pear s i SN Becassa pisi.

N Volotile
Moarkets,

EVERYTHING CHANGES BUT US :

Enrow blends these r'?w algrmants legetfer
to daliver premmium kogistical selutiors.
S 2
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mmmmEE————————— i .’tm“ Markel mrﬂh
= Brran samages me hie rertaores
of meseds, conlracts snd et That
el st cnrealed Iqudiy
‘._E- » Linptity alkzws ENron 1o mows prosucts
e N anc o of Markals 50 il (3N MEsmian
iR oppru ity and margis.
G e B 4 beoed kil s
o Erron milably ssenubes comiads
'ﬂhu._. T T 1 B i
(R S

i Mrlnuglwfdm

+ Informearlion grstems qu
rial-time informatmon.

= Enron0nline ehénds. Eangn’s Jeadh 1o
incraase volumes. anv markel shard

« Ereoey sopiisticaind symiems iack
e, reynled i 3nd monior

" Knawludgnable Priceg

o’ "

P+ Enrom's marke activity capenes masie

i il

P aeounts of pricing information
R » Pricing information helze, Efncn éfadiely
or Mianaige its cusbomens’ prce risk

B3 usn

i-l-i' = Erron aliowes rustomens 1o chooss e

Eiy nprenal iy 10 58 # predciabic

L L e TGE R i T e

A ||£li I|:||| Msm

'.!'-l:.lhhl-u Fulfillment

transaction oosts.
= Enisting) spsians scaie readly 2

WOl LTS inTas

sprad business

protig Enimn

R ———

=

price.

- BB

= Ersennling miegraies seambsly wlo
el rwery Bl (it sysbanms, redudng

« Stneedarcized legal and tax conmpliancs

= Sysiemalic nsk ammsment and Sonirel

—
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ENRON WHOLESALE SERVICES

Wiholesala sarvices 5 Ereon's largest and Tistest
groseding Dusingss, with sustainable growin oppor-
tunities in each of it markets, In 2000 income before
interest, minority interests and taxes (AIT) rose 72
parcant to $2.3 billion, with recond physiol enengy
wodumas of 51,7 wrillian British tharmal unils eguiv-
alent per day (TBuekd) — a %9 percent increase
e 10594,

For tha past five yeans, whobeals servios
marnings have grown at an average compounded
grawth rate of 48 peroent annually, 2nd cur com-
PR BoSition i§ growsng sEronger Cuslamens
ransach with Enren because we olfer products and
services few athers can makch. 'With our flexibie
netesorks and unigue capabilities in risk manage:
:lTiiﬂt and finance, wa daliver the widest randga af
raliable kgistical solutions a1 prédiclalie prices.

i Enron delivers more than two times the nagural
gas and poeer YORSMEs & 0005 IS Mearasl enangy
imarketing competitor. Our formicable lead comes
fram our willingness 1o entar markets early and
sare BS @ markel-makes o build liquidity and pricg
trarsparency. Breakthrough technoiogy applicatsans,
such as Enronlinéng, accelerata cur market panetra-
tian. Thase tompatitive sdvantages hise mada us
L e T R Brergy kel in Tha Tao
largest derequitsting enermy markeds, Morth America
and Eurcpa. We aupect to achlave a similar keadar-
Ship posithon as we axtend our business approsch
Lo ne reggeons, products and ndustries.

! Dur business. s fourished with EntorCinling,
Lausehid ir November 19689, EnrenOaling handlad
S4B 00 transactions in 2000 with a gross notiorad
;IMILH of $33E billlon. Enrandnling s unquestionably
thas liar et woeehr-bunsesed eCammeroe site in the word
and dwarfs all other energy marketing web stes
pombingd. By tha fourth quarter of 2000, A atoount-
ol for alemost half of Evroms transactions auar all
Iowisiress wniits. ErnarDnling has pushed productivity
through the roof: Transactions per commartial persan
Fess va 3,004 in 2000 freem 672 in 1099, EnranQine
Wewson 20, launched i Septemier 2000, has attract-
ke mare usars with its additional furctionality (sea
"Enraronling” nest pegel.

Erwon Narth America

In Morth America, Enron’s physical natural gas
walumes increased 1T pereent to 24,7 ballion oubic
Teat par day (Boftd) in 2000 from 13,9 Bofid in 1998,
Power deliveries moeased 52 perosnt ta 578 millian
megawatt-hours (WWH) from 381 millicn BWhH the
i Lasfiore

EnronDnling has Been & runsway susciss in
Morth fmerica. it acoounted for T4 percent of
Morth fomerican volume transacted m 2000, and

crasled lguadity on B scele rever woen before Risa
dynamic Dusirgss acceloralon I teok nealy 8
decade for Enron’s daily gas transactions to reach
1348 Bef i 1995, Just 12 months later. EnrorCnbine
hag hedpad 1o practically double daily ransactaons
Lo 24.7 Bl

EnronCnline magnifies the sucoes of our
paisting business, which springs from the scale and
seope of our established networks, We toudh more
parts of Morth America’s energy system than any
eaner marchant, with acoess 1o upeards of 3,500
ditinet delresry poants each day. The wideipread
delivery apticns and paossbilities of our network
give s & prico and soriee advantage. Our netwsarks
and presenca in natiomside anergy markeis alsa
anable i Lo chplurd ard diftriule irdsdive amounls
of nformanign phout real-tirme mearat sLpply ard
demand, grid constraints and battioneocks. When
thiz market Mmoves, we ane able 10 conouct business
while competitars are still fact-finding.

Our peaple aiso make a differcnoe. We are
alle o allrsct the best and the brightest ard place
them in an entreprencurial atmospbene in which
thay can thrive, With cur mteiactual capetal, we
cheplogs praium high-margin soroctured produets
that drave an our bguidity ard markst knowledge.
& good ccample s the gas-marketing-serdoes hub
in Chicago we launched with People's Encrgy in
harch 2. Known as Endvate, This seniung opti-
mizes People’s 30 el a year of Chicago-ares sorage
canacity and redated trarspartation. it played a role
im incraasing our Qas solumses in e centrald Linited
Statos by 156 percent, the largest inorease in our
200 Morth American physical volumes.

We continually st the necessingy of adding
oF DA asse Ly in @ regpon. Somelires iL s b
AXPENEIvE 10 oW an asset than to replicate the
agsat in tha marked throwgh conbracting and mar-
ket-making. We are developing generation plants
to seil merchant possor Lo hegh-demand markets,
inchading proposad facilities in Californda, Flosida,
Texas, Lowsiana and Georgia. But as liguidity
incregees, ARsAL crersnip may na langer ba neces-
sary. Wa plan 1o sl Houston Pips Ling Company,
and Louisiana Besources Compary is now held by
Bricgedine Holdings, L.P. a joint venture inwhich
Enron retains an mberest. Addisarsily, in the second
quartar of 2001 we fxpect o clese the sale of flve
of the sis elecdricly peaking generalion unils in
operation. The result is the same carnings power
with bess irvested capital.

Mexioa’s move Loward liberalizing s energy
markets showld gain intensity and spessd with its
NI QUMMM ENt, INoreased cross-border BERCIrnTY
trarsacions etaeen Mesco and the Unibed Sistes
s inesitable. Dur activities i BMexioo seek to
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o@Etimize both the Meeican algconicity market and
crogs-bordes activity beteeen the twa countries,

Enron also s active in South America, wihere
we own and develdp assats 1o help create an
BARFITY METAITH
Emrnn Euroge

Wi gra rapidiy extending Effon's market-
making appriaach inte the deregulating Eurapesn
markets, focusirg on the UK., the Continent and
thiz Mordic reglon. The Contings & sl in the aarly
siagen of libaralizateon. Although 1he Eurgpaan
Uninri has mandated |iberalization of the power and
nlural gas markets, each SoURLTy B responding at
its o pace. Thi welosity ¢F rArsactors & nsng on
the Cortinent, howsever, nd ERron aopects to rase
the level of liguidity 1o make the markets work

Cur bumaness throwjhoul BEurope | growing
rapithy. Matural gas and power volumes mone than
doubded to 103 trillian British tharmal units egus-
alent per day (TEtwald] 0 2000 from 4.1 TRuedd =
1900, W enjoy severad competitive adeantagas in
Eurgps: Wa ane the only pen-Eurcpean plager: we
have & praven bisiness strategy: we entered tha
miarket aarly o build a presencd; and wa have
attracted & Lalented and skilbed local workforee,

Dwir erpss-barder capabilities a0 Datoming
mereaingly impartart as markets irlercon e
LLE. gag can now be transported 1o Balgiuem, and
subsequently 1o the rast of the Continent. givirg us
thi gppartunity to devalop innouative transactsons
on both sides of Lhi bordarn, Tha rasulting incresades
in prico volatsity has rearty doubibed UK, gas prices,
wihiich, alamg with rmoe walatile alecincity prces
alaad, has significantly improsesd demand for the
LLK. risk mamagement products wie offer, both noe
and gvar the lang tenm.

Just z in Morth Amedies, Enrondnline i
incredsing Ernngn’s reach and walurses in Eureps
and iz a prime driver of liguidity. Its smple can:
tracts, multi-cumency capabilities, Wransparent and
compiatitive prices and cady accessibility have wen
Enrardnling rapid scooptance.

Im the LLE., porsed and gas volumes mons than
deublen, with power rising to 113 millsen MW in
FO00, arwd gas woluirss clinbing 119 perment 10 reach
3.2 Befiol Several markel fadlons are laly to create
mare business Tor w The UK s New Electricty
Trading Agresments, wihich reglate The saisting
LK. power pod, are scheduled to b impamsntaed
bry Uhwe seconad quarier of 2000, The agiaermiims
weill reswt in increased price volatibtg and Erran
is wall-positioned to help cuslamers manags this
risk. Adnitionally, keser posel proes ane shrnking
prafit marging for LK. merchant power plants.
which imcreasingly reed Lo turs to market inters

radiaries such as Enron to hedge thair fuel and
o [PriDRs.

Cin thee Continsnl, Ou powaT wHumes
imerepsadd o S0 mdlllon AW n 2000 from 7 million
BRI 1909 We are trarsacting at 3l magor
Uy Intarconnections, benefitng from cross-
biorder opporbunities. We closed o firstoover
wransaction in Franoe and are an active playar in
Germany and Switzerland. We are begirming o
partner with utilitses 1o offer comprehensive posl-
Tolio management ssvices. Such a5 our agreement
to purchase and deribune power joirly with Seis
Chypoeer AG, which contegds 1% percert of the
Swvins eladricily market.

Errpaldaliop sl verages Soron 's cove
AT making casabiliics. beseting bot por
rusiomey s and Encive. e wed-tased spsiem
ke T e b d buesieers wath Faon, iF
absy acceierates the grondh of Garan’s snshng
Ivrnaxied aid BCATRES quick ang' oifirissd
anry il sy MAKRLE

I Sgain, ehactricty demand s growing faster
than armpehere ebe in Europe, and there are bmel-
ed import and export capatbildies. Enron 14 respand-
ing to thiz oppariity by dessboping & 1,200
riegawatt plant in Barcoa, soulh of Seadlla, that
should ciose Tinancing in 2001

Continemtal gas liquicily is just starting o
increass, Cur volemes grev to 472 million cultic
feet por cay (MMctid) in 2000 from 53 MMcId in
1859, 'While the market 15 inits early stagens, Enon
has ranaged Lo incresse weekly transsctions from
abiout b B 100 over he tourks of a yoar. In
Cctaber we mitated the fest gas supply deal in
Garmary te tha local utilitkes of HeideSberg,
Tuebirgen and Barshaim, We also are delivesing
natural gas Lo some lange wsers in the Retherlands
and Franpe.
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i Wiz continue to sed records in Ghe Mo
region, wharn we are the larges] povwer markaisrn,
Eboctricity walumes mireased nearly 150 peroant
fl;n reach TT millicm BT in 2000 from 31 million
TWh in 19890 Enron’s Ol offse also is now

the basa of our Furopean weather risk manage-
érnr.-nl: busiress.

i A5 morg Mondic companies oulsourcs energy
supply and management, Enron’s produects ard sere-
Eim — inzluding advanced techmology applications
= are wagerly sought I December Enran ergered
it B peg-year portfolin management agresment
awith PR Kymmemana Corp,, one of the world's
largest forest products companies. Ervon will assist

CREPAILNTES to support our market-making activi-
ties, inchuding mside-thesfence ponaes eneration
Under corsideratscn ans 8 number of sites. which
may b fusied by ges, liguefied metural gas or coal
Enron Australia

Enran’s market-making ability has been sue-
ceEstully extended to Australia, whers Enign is 8
leadding provider of logistical solutions in the couwn-
try's power market. During 2000 we intraducsd
waaTher risk management. produds e the region,
offering termparalure-Dasen prodists for Sydnsy,
Melbourme, Hong Kong, Tokye and Osaks. The
Sydney office sk pronedes B sIralagic platform for
the gxtension af Enron's caal, metals &nd Broad-

e v s Al 1o sl as

Gt gricing For move Ban 1200 Errpn, whikch Meteaied FEMASSN  TUOREr infeTuine proces thaw- Frime L Draac T e
prochents a0 Femmndinion, i deid SEINRCEE g £uS rands of deals avd belp deonei amd Qo o B VETRgE OF 550 8
remasdous markel Dquidily omers. The gyarem s omabicaily manape marksl asd gt il Ad iy Eoronnhng's Movembesr
aftracis cesfomans and fomber daps fin Foron's soplvelicalod a5 3 el Baron masages sk T launich 13 an avevage of
incraases Envon’s velamas awd Iovmar-srada gralfiles 1o profecr nstaniznenasly sEen Jn dha mani T 500 & day by jpoar-aod S0,
marcal st Ervnt o sreat nish. ol markain. As Encoatnine erpansys proviets
anid woiuimies, Bwon's sralabie
Dck-aifoe Wil coniings 6o be

UPkA:-Eymmane in optimizing its Mordic poser por-

Tolio of approximately 14 Eerawatt Bouns
Enran Japan
! Errom lapam formally opened it Takyd offiss
iry Qetabssr 20000, JapAn Fepress nis Jm onormaous
opportunity: Ibs choctricity rates ane the highes n
the warld, arnd elecieciny corsumpian is second
only to the Uribed S0apes. We havad atbracoed op
ralent 1o develop whoksasa ard joint verune possi
hilitles, ard have nbroduced awr Tirst prouct far
large electricity users — 1Area- 10 Mva-year coniracts
that will reduce eleckrioty bills smemedialely by ud
o 10 pencent the first year, with the pessibllicy of
further recuctions in sutsequent yeans. Cur Tirt
conbracis wors siqrnd inoaarly 2007,

Throwigh joirt sentires with several lapanese
companies, Enron is agploring merchant plant

@ COMpETve Sdeaniape.

band businessis, & well a8 providing suppart for
Erwran's aperations in the Asia-Pacilic region,
Extending Lo Neww Markats

Enron’s duratie business appraach, vl s
drivert O SUCERSS I the natural gas and elactricily
marikets, is cmencntly applicalie 1o Gl markats
and geagraghical regions, While we are remaining
focused on incressing eamings and opporbunities
ir Ay and powen wa alio ane satending Enron's
mathod 1o large, fragmerted industries and prod-
ucts, where intermediation can maka markets
mgire cfficient amd sesponsive [o GUSTOMar noeds.
e papect these mdny DUSINGESES Lo contribute to
gannings bn 20,

Eavan Marals was launched i July 2000 whien
Ernron acuired the world's leading mendhant of non-
ferrcals matalk. MG pic. Together, MG and Enron are
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A pownrTid team Enron'’s financal resowroes and
elommante abilities acd a new dmension bo MG
witiespraad physical merchant skills and eecelent
custormer relationships, Tho aarly rasLilts &g right on
target, with physical volumss up 31 parcent im 2000,
Enron Metals opens an additional goor Lo
largpe erengy custamens. Cominco Lid, a Zing pro-
ducer and an Enron Betals customss in Yancouver,
British Columbia. woarked with Earon 1o hall zing
production Tor sin weeks and sell its power into the
Nt veeslenn porsar markiet, whare it wins nesded
Erran North America pratected Comenoa by sbrs
Luring a fised-price s4ap to guarantae tha sale
price of the power, and Enron Metals armanged o

One Coal Contract
Covers All Logistics

Coal ntermecsation maved 1o 8 ey leendd in
2000, The inclustry b G radically afTactad by the
wiorbdwide deregulption of the slgctricity industry
Likn matural -gas-furled generstion, ooal-burning
generators reguine flexible eome and risk-manage-
franl prodection. Ereon 5 abie o provide unrivaled
Ipqistical supoort. Our coal business has led us to
paiCipane in sem and lend logistics as well.

Waather has never been better for us. Cur
weather risk management Busingss is up about
five:fold to 1.62% transactsons in 2000 from 321
brandscLions. e year Daforae, A% in all of ur mar-
kets, wa bring orass-commiadity cagrabilities W aur
wralher produits, For instance, we dosed a thros-

Tht process oF sourcing and delivening
cow ID & leciriody geEnevaliv i1 a oo
e [roonss, FOvu NS & sngis
SOMprEhOTEVE SIMGON iy memage alt
ity v sk, whalbey Bl o i

sounCed SomeRically o abroad, by some
s, e e resiuces Lhe oo s

l’rﬂumm

SUPFLK RTSKT

Enven alloss generalvs
10 piraie codl aF feanbe
LA, Sl & fOAg-LETT
Firgel rilisd 0F & iarTiuy
i, Sugnly asd BeT wow
asdurind besasse Faros fas
SO I MATRM SOUTeE
all mwiv U glotie. Frivan b

ﬂmmm ATERE I.r-um.m ALEEY

ArigoeTing! poal draels Oy e
A5 \ae, AT dhe SenEETeT

maies agch arange-
mend rararataly and basrr
i i I DAIDES o7 CADAONY

Like au, vmypenied ooal ic
dangemnatid by U5 dokary
A finhiey panivaior, Rowiwr,
ooty pieciricity peymants
iy poiedy iraring. Wl
mpvepnaie, Frepn nchedas
EATENCE bedigas m #E G
racis I protac! el osen if
e vl of Lhe pouns doogs
agEiTr Ao e

sos! of oo by & much a8 13 pevoent

supply & partion of tha 2inc required o fulfal
Cominco'’s obilgations. Cominaa’s prolit from tha
s | prceadied the annual profit iTmakes from
producing Hne.

Eraoe Craoht |5 @ nersy brusiness with strong mar
kel polential. Enron has leseraged its intesrnal ik
Management processes and systers b cheate & feal-
Lirrie, apisiirbont- D d @nilire rodit auvaliation systam
Thez idza is simples Existing credit ratings s seofing
meschandms are nol markel-besed and cannol
raspand in real tima W credt events, This mears

§ creditors must figure out their eredit rish exposure
on thisir owene Enron Credit posts the cast of credit

g a5 a @mple interest rate for mane than 10,000 com-

% parlies o it web sive, wandprromenedL oom, Enngn

i Credii, also gives corporations the abiity to heoge

K Vhusir crogd i vin 3-E|Er'lhl'hl'.'|[-tjl it

12

year precipitation ransaction that prosides finan-
cial pompaensation linked to natural gas prices il
precipitation falls below g pre-darermingd mini-
i, Tha waather unit workeso wilh Saveral othen
Erron grouns 1o wansfer Enron's rigk, witimately
transactang with 10 extermal Sompanies in Tnss
markats (narural gas, waather products and imsur-
arcel. The bundied end-product resalted in an
affectivs hados for the cusbomes.

Crumyg ail. We nenw awerage erude dediveries of
7.5 THrGeid (o 240 custamarg in 46 counirias. We
haes inkroduced the first-pver 2427 caommddity
marksl of & West Teaas Invanmadipie e product
on EnrgniDnline, allpwseng our customens ba respond
to marat-changing events at any time, day or
night. We alio corcluded our Bigoest phwysical jeq
Fusal comtract, providing 100,000 barmals for one
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yoar at the flexibo and market-based prices that
the cuistomer neosd e,

Lii, Erroel is establishing a Bguefied natural
e (LNG) netwark to create merchant LNG oppartu-
mitics and &0 brng more gas Lo areas of the warkd
that meed L Dur LNIG-related assefs in operation
and development in the Caribbesn and the Biddie
j‘fap: fiorm part of this netwark. We source surpius
MG from the Kiddle East and Asia and currenitly
ot i in the Linited States.

Forest Products. Enman has offensd pulp, paper
.il'lj lumbser financial products for several years, and
e e ane markeding physical valumes, i 2000 we
acquingd Garden State Paper Ca., which gives us
acoes to MN000D wars of nesssprint @ year and
Toar recycling certers In key markets. In tanuary
200 wee agresed 1o purchass & mewsprint mill and
rislated asseds in Canada, With this acquistion,
Erron willl bocome the seventh-langest produces of
raresspainil in NOrh Asreraca, giving ws the phivsical
.!Imlldlty niefassany v quickly grow this business.
Erwon's Clkpapssrom™ & povwerad by tha
ErwgnDnding platform bt bs totally customized for
the forest products industry. It offers mare than 100
Tirancial and plysical products and Taatures nvws
and information Lsilored specifically 1o forest prod-
Lcts Industry customers.

Stesl, I sorme markets, sich as steal, wa belive
Wl CAN run our notesor with minimsd assees. The
irstiuisiry eurranily suffars from overcapacity. but
lacks & markort mechanism to efficerthy market the
:ﬂ,-ﬂ:lll,li. W will affer a core commodity bascline
product that can be indexed agairst almest all
ther products in this $330 billion industry, The
putlook & promigng = we have trarsacted our
Tirst steal swap, Thes yaar we will build liquisty,
improse pricing efficicncy and gain contrastual
Bioess 1o the physacal product 10 provits comprea-
hansive logistical suppart.

Erwon Glokal Assats

Enron Global Asets manages and optimizes
Erran's assels ouside Nomh America and Europe,
Enron has a solid portfolio of amsetbased busi-
el Hioweves, with thi highsr raturms avallable
im the comgany's other buonesses, we eeped 16
vt Soemi inferesis dna rumbser of these assets,
The remaining asset businesses will Gartnug 10
T £n parformants and complRmanting our mar-:
ketamaking and serwices Dusiresses,

Erran Wind Corp.

The eoconomics afl wind power &ne mons
promising than ever, creating significant growth
fewr Erfron Wind. Technol ogical advancemants and
lowier costs assodated with tocay's Larges, morne
effickant wind [urbines have mace wind power

cots competitive with fossil fuel-gencration far
the First tirmee This 008t comgetilivaneds, [ogether
with gEvErnmgt policies supporting renewa bbe
errgy inomast oy markets and growng corsumer
demand for grean enengy, hava fugled 30 percent
arnual groweth over Ehe past Thee yeass

Wit Toused edforts in tha world's three key
wind power markets — Germany, 3gain and e
United States — Ennon Wind complated 2000 with
revenues af approximately S480 millon. Srrong
gronwth in bath tha United States and Europe will
accaunt, far & P’qu!ﬂl&ﬂ sales incranss of approxi-
mataly 100 percent in 2001,
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ENRON ENERGY SERVICES

Ernrar Ersrgy Servicas |5 the retail arm ol Ennon,
serving business users off energy in commencial 2nd
indusbial sectors. Our comprahensive enengy tul:
sourcing product has proven an exceplionally
effiective way for companies to reduce bheir costs,
manage risks of energy price wolatslivy, improye
their enerngy infrasinuciung and foous resources
o their pore businessis,

Eniran Energy Services recarded its irst prof-
itable quarier & axpectad at the end of 18293, and
cantinued to grove ragidly theauigh HENED with
incredsarng prafits in all four quartars of 2000 and
aoreqats recUrring income befone interest and
tawes (16IT) of $103 milkan Tor the year Tha valus of
our ponbracts in 2000 totaled mong than 316 billign,
increasing Enron Energy Sarices’ umulativg con-
tract walue 1o more than 520 bdlion since [&te 1887

Thils sucoess reflects groswing soopprance of
Enpons emany oulsourcing praduct — acceptanoe
that has meant an indresing rate of Rrw contrac
ity Chue retasl energy success in 2000 atso reflects
aur strang emplasis on conrac adecution and
mmplementation and on geelance In customer
sarvice. Ad itionally, 2000 was marked by incraased
sctivily in Euraopa — an untapped market for
encrgy outsaurcing

Wig are positioned to dramatically increass (L
profitability n 2007, Retal areegy earmangs will b
Tualed by the rapid growth of owr U5, ard Eurdpaan
Busimesses and Ll SIRONG SetUTion and actengan
of gaiting contracts.

Marked Valatiliny

Thie LS. enerogy sector experisrced unprais-
dented challenge and gporienity n 2000, In
national tarms, steady mosement toward & fune-
tioning deregulated energy marketplacs continues
Kore than hall tha country’s papulation & scheduled
to e able o choose their elecircity suppliar by
2004, The orygaing energy oriss in California has
focusnd owerpone's sitention o D om Dt s
ol incomplete deraguiation, the risks of unreliable
suppdy ard the coaly of uremanaged energy demand.
Enren prowides commercial and industrial emengy
customess with thi solutions they nesd, bainging
reliabality and price-rok management b 8 sk
otherwise fraug bl wilh Underainty

T widatility of @rangy prices across the ooun-
try has heightensd the valus of energy managemant
and inoressed the demand Tor retail serdces. With
o series of capabilities = energy commadity and
price risk management capabalities, erargy assat
managemenl and fapital sobutions — we remain
tha anly firm wath The skill, experienco. doepth and

varsatility to provide a cosiprebarsive salition o
addness Lncartaln, rapidly changing rmaskets
Customer Relationsheps

Tha cora af Eneans retall business is deseiopng
lomeg-tarm, msdti-prar relaticnehips wilh our cus-
tomers. The value 8t contraet Sigring is anly & part
of tha potential value that can be realized when
satiaficd custamers ssak Lo add additional Enron
servioes to thair contracis

Of the 16,1 illlan in total comtract value
signed in 3000, approxirmately 53 billicn came from
eapansors of cristing comtract redationships. For
exampe, in 1598, wa signed a freeypear, $250 millben
cortract with Wiorkd Cokor Press, which Laver menged
with Quabecar Printing, In 2000, based on Quebecor

Measuring Performance

Campacies cn T impvove whal thap o't massan
Tt s ey Ervican fias aevnloned a sTafe-ofdhe-an!
Porformance (dezsurement Caler FAC] Ll o
tort, et e SRATGES CLTGET ALY NS
1. Porasad By 8 Menbds brfemef-fusad ink ta
cormiacls Euolities Dodding soniods io the PG
and gperated by & feam of Sneigy Fhiispanaen o
inaiaoniaky, At FWC 5 & Lnikgees ressrce, snabing
SETEATEN SO O managirhenil.

rp T

World's satisfaction, the relationshep was extended
and expandad to a 1kyear, 51 billion agreemant
including rat only eommodity supply, but akso over-
all erergy management, indudirg the design and
implamentation of Improvements In energy asset
infrastructure in mong Csan &0 facilities operated
by Crneiacor Warld

Wi walue owr long-Larm cusiaman ralaton-
ships, and the haalth of these relatsonships can't
b Inft 10 luck, instincl or vagus irmpressions, Our
Custorner Salisfaction Program continualy cap:
wures our performance against especLations and
benchmarks thade rasults, Further, it s dﬂilgnﬂ’d
1o enaune identification ad resolution — inclugeng
prampl escalatinn (o tha exccutive lovel if nesded
= af &y Baue hat might arise
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Medium-size Business Market

I the Tirst threa years of LS oparation, Enron
Enargy Sardces nas been squarely focused on Fortune
1000 customers. But UK. based Ervan Diect has
sLiccasslully panatrated tha immenss mediem-size
bumingss market, proving that we can s&ll energy 19
smaller enlerprises s g ruly open netail market,

Snce gaining regulatory approval in Felmuary
1989 throwgh tha end af 200, Bnron Derect has
acguired fore than 130,000 gas snd possan ois-
tosmers, and combinues B grow 8L a suBsiantial rate
The profitabdity of these smaller accounts Comes
from Enron's long-lerm prce risk managesmecl capa-
Bility & Erron Dinect's 10008t sales channets. Our

high expectations for medium-sane businesses s

' N
5 i
oy r P o
SENSIB F ANLVESTMENTS W REOUCTNG FEAR DEMAND CNAGNOE AT ANASTFEMENTY FPONRALTI L O TN
PRAC dta idantify OgyOv T The £l of enisngy wiviss widaly Bast pneargy WSerT don't realiae Whesm repais anm nendi, FAC
10 Amgrave ARy Shroupd DT She cowse of e day. Fhe somatfing i wreng uel [he ener-  pevacond’ 2l B Seteo! D
PR osas pealLime pvcing ko gF bl comes, asd thes iF i mach creln of vanm ralin and! ne-aie

difverialy HTSCNG 8 SNNHT Dga
Ao, The PMCY soaisiegred

ke, A ko srream of dara
CoaTvEg o Bhe cuElsimaT Rie i
ooty ang remocely redoe

roo fade. Bob walh dbe Fron PRAC,
repi-fime manfaning meae ok
wamal changes & mengy damend

s Thenogl demgnas iz Sala,
and Phvorgd Baal-peachics matage-
man! of A ot eenk of Dacnaneh of

modeling sysioms calmdsie outomeys’ iow-pronily snangy e ave racked iishinlissously, VS peaeiini B mark itk
sl Andipsi e aveny e e prise of asvgy (5 Maphest  enabing Encor and fhe ourtomes wvvice prosiders o cataganive dnd
EHEATAAT ATRCIERENT (0 gy —poprysy ihat e aaiener geir e v el g byiwe e aSlLdl okt o FRPANE
aseatr. Thér anetyn’s ciwoer p s hanalit for svecy saller Bt iviingy oot geT aiel & WALN Eova 'S oo Bl SO SO0
ol i Corre{Elicn malh dba sl 00 BROTEY. L Wl S RO TEROSE [,

[ R T i P T
o fBEaRE Ao MdE e,

TR T PO 10 e
COMmPEIES POl GnYy maka fep-
riew bt Aley fo ahawe fwm dhai
thar am shechiim o b oead

raflectad by tha rapid exparsien af the European
operation. Envor Divecto aliresdy 18 actie in Madrid
Loain. and similar busirassas will b launched in

orlfer eoUmrses &5 wall

: It b o strong beliaf that Enron is urniguely
positicned 1a Benefit both in the United Scaces and
Furopa from the world's steady shift toward deres:
jwlated erengy markets, We will continue 1 prowide
sarmibde markat solutsons for the offective manage
ment of energy costs, and will coninwee te build a
ifynamic gichal ratail business B0 drive company
prafits and sustain Gur repulstsen fon innoeean.

T

Lha b

02763

=)

01300000001372



PR L BTCET 300

-
T

ENRON BROADBAND SERVICES

Eriran Brosdnend Sardioes made axoallang
prograss expouting its business plan in 2000, The
ouild-out of Erren’s 18,000-mile global fiksr
nAetwork i5 near complation, kandwesth inbermae-
digticn Transaction vodume is growing aiponen-
wially, and we are testing the First commieroial by
SN pe ATy COMTEnt-gn-demand service,
Clearly, the Erwon business model is warking in
thie brgadband markat,

Erwon Broadband Services” gpoals ane Lo:

« Dapdny the most open, effickent global broadband
network, the Enron Intedligent Metwork.

» Be the weorld's largest marketer of bandwigh and
netwark services.

» B the weorld's largest pravider of presmium con-
tent delivery services

The Earcn Intslligent Network
Wi enpect o be the Trst Lo provide broad-
band cannectivity an & global basis through the
Enrom Imballigent Metwork (EIM). The EIN operabas
25 a “netwiork af networks,” praviding switching
capacity batwaen ndepandant natworks for low-
cast scalabélity. We will continue to add pooding
poinis, which physically interconneet third parties’
rizbwarks and serve a3 reference pomts for band-
width congracts. W cummenaly aperate 25 poaling
points 1B in the Unebed States. and ore sach
In Tokye, London, Brossels, Amsterdam, Paris,
DCusseddarf and Frankfurt We expecd 1o add at
least 10 moira in AN
EINy ermbedded intalligence, provided by
Enngn's proprsatary Broadband Operating System
(8035}, gives Enron unigue, powerful multi-layer
ralwark cantrol, Tha Erron BOS enables the EIN 10
» Dymiamically prosison bandwidth inreal teme
+ Cortral gquality and sooess Lo Lhe releork o
Imtannat Serdca Frovidars

+ Corbral @nd monitor applications &5 they stream
creer U maasork Do ansurs quality and aeoid
rongested routes

Thaa BOS automatas the transacton process
all the way from the initial reguest Ffor capetity 1o
prouisioning, electrond Billing and funds transfer.
With the BOS Enron has created the firsy scalabde,
Tudlly INCRgraced ranGaction processing platform
fior delivering bandwidth capscity.

Barclwidth Inberme diation

Wi cacepded our sxpectatiom by delrering
miGre than 72,000 perabytes of network sarvices
im 2000, demonsirating rapidly groseing industry
arceptance of our flooble serices. We ane reating
the risk management building blocks 1o manage
almost every clement of the retwark 0 additson to

bandwidth: dark fber orouits, internet Protocal (P
SrVicEs (IFarporting data packets acoosrding 1o P
standards) and storage capacity

T dare e b ransactied with 45 counier-
parties, induding LS. and intermaticnal telemm
mumscabions carriers, marketers snd resellers snd
nefwark service providers. In 2000 we expedt 1o
dleliver G000 Larabiylod A8 vl Groey Bath the
Breadth and the depth of our network and grod-
wies, Ve offer 37 bandeidth-nedated prodiuicts on
EnronQnfne

Erirn’s ability to proside band width-on-
dermand a1 specified service levals and Quaraniead
delivery enalilps Cusiomess 18 acfass capacity with-
out necessarily building, buying ar expanding thair

~ The Value of Bandwidth
Intermediation

Fivron' s Davmhansln indertisshanion Desingsi Qs M
BTN T MY BGOES == SEITGTD CONEracTs:
sl price Lanmasiny. CIVIERCTIy, QUK DV
sicaing and fizatility — fo Aok mousty partiopents
opfemine gasati dnd oo

orvun ntworcs. Our bundied intermscation packages
includes [P transpart cwver land, i the sea. and
wia satallite, a1 bath fixed and prak-usage borms.

For axamgle, we ars warking with i2 Technadagias,
A qlobal provicer of intelligent clusines soiutions,
to conrect with customsers in sic otias, ingluding
four paersans. (2 has provisioned lool-loap and
larg-hawd capacity throwugh Enron and has loe-
COST SCORES L0 OUr Nebwork's eguipmaent as if it
e it orer, but it nowe has the NesbElity Lo
quickly acd or discard capacity as day-to.day
needs change.

Data starage is 8 S50 belaar-par-ywaad Dusiness.
arnd e lnoy cusiomens wosld lika to purcnase it
om an asnecded basis. In January 2000 we com
pletied our Tirsl dala storags Lransaclicns with a
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lnading provider of managad sorage sarios,
Snorageietworks, and & large nevailer. Best Bu.
Best Buy b buying aff-sita storage capacity 1o s
money and gain Mexibilty to acommodate chang-
B STOFACH Aigeds
Content Servioes

I Agpril Z000 Frirgmn §ignad an agreaimiril wilh
& L% vidads rarilal reLailer 10 dilreer migsies ower
the Enran intellsgent Metwark. Tha trial service is
i A Purireng ik Sesttle; Portland, Cre: Salt Lake
City and New YWork City, Additionally, we have
eslallishied relatiorships with ather high-visibility
Content providers. Char the next ten or [hiés years,
we plan Lo deliver an-demand not only mavies
beut spoats, educabinnad contant. GRmMes, MU and

J“riﬁ.'n‘:]‘rl.-].'!r 'l‘n'rumfpmm.mm l’n.rmm CONTROY l':::.u_.umu:-r
Evrae 15 LeeahTaling milwenk con- Eovon’s pooking poin! mifraroc- Wit Envon'y Soadiang! Opersting The Enrom indeiligeni Nedwork
necHiwly Oy esmedithing poaling e i SogenARE Lo prowiio  Shulom (B8 N dovans! wu [N i i i Abrough-
pennly in muper malrgpoilan areen  basdewdlh quickily, simiaimg M capabilbisn dd montlor siching ol dhe continentad Uiniad Slavas
P il basdeedn droe one danyg btid b msacuieg! with actiily habwean ne fansde snd wd comnecty b Furope pogd daip
indipandhl REIOE e aniolbs Ercul rdaiadnmig m e sl condml Bhe prowisoeng of ocuits, Y b broad conoeclieily, dbe
I'ﬁr,unuh'u_;'mvh faip apdmeue dnfuncad connaclivily and desm- e farpn §CS can maa e pe [ 8 perapoes’ fo srale winiost
naiork capacily Oy creatisg come. i peowiiong allow Savchwvdll Eovrrianal &1 coal K ST iy I gl o Dok s
L D Rl STy BT A [ Lk Ty Lhge of badd- s ol [ ] ek vl e wifrasinslwe, LEversgag the
SETEEE 10 TR S DR, LA ikl Ggyerduniliss Sn uality i srrwicn and’ dakvery. Frronitintine platform prowser
St sofise e Trmal rasch amd g o

IOWTIETE O PO, Ry OEhne (ar
It baodiwdsn' soeds,

applications not pat imagined,
Market Innicwator

Ertron’s inmdealive Soprodch i as valuable in
broadband as Bt i in energy, Our peoven intesmedi-
ation skalls are creating new vaiue for the industry
e qivineg #t 8 Meaibility it has nevor enjoyed. Wi
have combined our business model with readily
available technologing 1 deliver premiseT contan
ouer the Enron Intelligent Metwork in a wory oom-
pelling commencial madel, We are not tied to any
particular techralogy. We vse the best solution 2t
e et Time for O Cusioemers, da i'.'El'""lﬁ L]
mixst reliabie product at thie lowest avallaizle cost ¥
in thie market plaos
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ENRON TRANSPORTATION
SERVICES

The Gas Fipeling Groug formally chamgad its
nama . Soptambar J000 1o Enngo Transpartation
Serviced ta emphasine it ability to deliver mnouativa
sl athoies tey Hs CLSoiTes. Thersi ETNRTEN S VCE
SNl our core commpabency: operating inkerstate
pip=aines safely ard efficeently bn 2000 we continued
our record of strong netburns with consistent sarmings
arid g Nhow, Incorme before interest and tanes
reachad 3397 millicn, up Toom 38D millican = 1200
Cash floy from operations rase 1o 5415 millian
I 200K) from $370 millagdn i 1R85 'I'I-H'UJl:II:puL
remained relatreely unchangaed in 2000 at 913

. Purchasing Capacity
Throuwgh EnronOnline

]
| W ERICT IVECOVERY

needs MNortharn Matural Gan, Tor exampls, has used
Imtamptible fiorage products thel astend it capa-
bility Lo meet the growing demand for services bo
manage physical positions, Trarswesienm Pipefne
Company i offering shippers noreased sorvios
flax DRy by acceszing third-pary SLorage. Aerodd
all pipsdines, welb-besed spplications have beon
infroduced to allow custamers bo better managa
rarsactions and allow the pipelines to maximize
thiir capacity cfferngs, Mortherm Matiral Gas,
Tranmwesbenn Fipeline ang Flonida Gas Transmission
Degan b sell available capacty on EnronOnline
in F0M to: glve customars the convenience of
BCorImErcR Iraniacing (see " Purchasing Capacity
Triraugh Enrgnidaling” an ik pagal

rr_:’ i . v
g I—L:'*E lIL:i‘it'L
: iiiiJ“'

lfwmum: THE ASSETS

Eorod amormmin Sanaras bl nivo-
i L) NV ST SR,
ckkid [he e ol Dorpalindns. Morkbem

Knaudsdge Raigd fuilivnen make haffar
dicimim, Fncas arp fily dommpavend and'
vl anceainntil, it ailown Supenr (o
ke il v Irimiperlinion coifs wid be
Wb [y e bupneg dhew ge

e @ oo i ol dodally subsonbed
Emranniine feis the manker vow i 5 avall
wbie, Pipelines alse can sucthon off fugisy
eyl capacty by accepting seaked bigs
[nvoniinine piees Envon Trasspantation

Ml Gas, Tormnarom P s
Frzduti (il Tstiiaden i fenlnn) dvaa

bl firm ang! ndevapibie canacity o
Erenoalein it ASREO i S Capacey
Mvme frachigne! meihogk, Catomens
Ay L] Bron ol [ fravmact par
LR IR TORGE PInEanalion af de
wATE dome

billian wwubic feat per day [Bofid). compared to 5,18
Befid the provious yoar

Togrthes, GUr iNERCSTADE Bipalines span sppro-
mately 25,000 miles with a peak capaoity of 9.8
Bchid. e tramsport 15 parcent of U5 napursl gas
agrmand, W conmned 19 The major supply basins in
thi Linited States and Canada, and we continue 1o
incraase capacily Mrom Lhose basins Lo our majgar
mariets. We have added 880 million cubic fest par
day (MG over the past Dwd ysars, and nearly 1
Befld is scheduled to enter serviee intha nadt threas
years, AL [ sames Timmd, our saperds per B
has geclingd by 26 percert from 1992 1o today,

Erron Transportation Services plpalines hawe
broughn Lo market a variety of new products and
seryioes specifically tailored (o address customaer

[ R SETRO R

-
[=x)

Sarwices ihe BOKT ie Pe¥ mene prediuet in
Frawit oof idrt of ité ouodormarn han esar
baaroec,

Horthern Natsral Gas

Hortfiern Natural Gas. Ereon's bengest pipaling,
bk approsimately 16,500 miles of pipsline ectend-
ing fram the Permian Basin in Texzs to the Graat
Lakes, providing sstersive Sooess bo major utilities
arvll sdustrials in the upper Midwest. The pipeline
hurs markcet prea peak capasity of 4.3 Bofid, | inger-
tonnects with major pipelines, inchuding Great
Lakps, Transwestemn, Bl Paso, Northern Border and
Traildapsr, Lo offes secellent northern, southerm
and wastarn flow capabilitias. Minery-fiue percanl
o market ared chpacily s conbracted through 2003,

Marioat area demand 5 expacied 1o intreass
consiierably with the developrnent of approximatealy
2000 megawatts of gas-fired generation owar the
next Threg years. The pipeling has developed inrnoes-
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tree and flexibla serdoes to meet the DrBnspOrTaTRIM,
sorage arkd balancing noods af power produters, it
cormphated corFUnLLLIon in LEiohar 000 of & link (o
445 megawatts of peaking powsr opecabed By Great
River Enargy in Minnesora. The link will transport ug
1o 120 Ml of gas.
Tranmwastem Fipeling

Trarewsestom oporatos approomately 2500
miers of pipe with 1.7 Bef'd of peak capacity, With
pipaling ariginating n the San Juan, Permian and
i Tarmars o wiesh o tha Californda border. To respond
o increased qos demand in Callomip, Traswmsiem
Pipaline added comgpressor facilities near Gallug,
M Maxien, in May 2000 to increass mainking
capatity by 140 Miciid to the Califormia Border,
The rerd capacity & completely subscribed under
ong-term conkracts. In 2000 the pipsime alio sdded
saveral major intereonnects (o fap into growing
mariats past af Califormia.
. The Transwestern system is fully subscribed for
woestern deliveries through Decemier 200 and for
inastarn daliveries through December 2002, The sy3-
berm hias the poberiiisl U quackly incnease throughplt
EApatity. An expansion propect Is expected to be Tied
this year and complated in 2002,
Florida Gaas Transmission

Flarida Gas Transmission serees the rapidly
grawing Florids penirsala and connacts with 10
o papelines. 1t has maintained a compatitive
position by sLaging expansions 1o keep pace with
desmand as it grosws. With current peak capacicy
ot 1.5 Befid. Florida Gas Transmissan will sdd 6040
KRCHd of capacity when its Phase IV and Phase ¥
imgparsans are completed. Thes Form Ryers aalersion,
part af a 200 WMRACHd Phase IV agpansion, went inko
sorvice on Ootaber 1, 2000, and the remaindar s
sthpduled 1o o into sendce in May 2001, The 400-
AR Phase W epansion s recaieed preliminary
approval from the Federal Fnergy Regulatary
Commimian and is expected Lo ba complated 0
April B2
: The 4. 788-mile pipeline curreritly & avahsting
supipdy conrections (o two proposed liguefied netu-
ral gas facilities.
Northesrm Border Partners, LB

Morthern Border Pamnaers, LP is & publicly
traded partnership (W5 BF), of which Enron
is the langest general parmen. Norhern Border
Partncrs cwns a 70 percent general partres nbane
in Rorthern Border Fipaling, which gatands 7,374
miles from the Canadian border in Montana 1o
binais, The pipeling, a low-cost link betwesn
Canadian reserees and the bMidveest markel, has a
paak capacity of 24 Bofid and is fully confracted

under kng-term agragments with an aecrage term
of §ix yeurs. 8 Project 2000 extarsion — 34 miles of
plps fram Manhattan, lllinais, to a point nesr North
Haypoan, Indiana — will provide 584 Mlcfid 1o
incustrial markets in Indiana with 8 tangeted in-
service dane of late 2001,

Late in 2000, Northern Border Fipaling settled
ins rate case, Bllowing iT to ssitch from @ cost-of-
servion tariff to a stabedarate tanff, which will proside
rake certairly L0 CLBLOMErs, iNGRanses compeiitimness
and aliow flexibality in services provicod.

Narthern Border PAFLAErs 8150 o inTenests
in gatharing systems in the Powder River and Wind
Riveer Basing in Wioming, and recantly sigred & ketter
af intent to purchase Bear Paw LLE, wwhich has
fElarive gathering and proceseng ooerations n
thi Powder Rives Basin and tha 'Willistan Basin.
The partnership also ouns Black Mesa Plpeline, 2
FTi-mile coal-water slurry pipeline runnng from
Bayenta, Arieona, 1o Mehove Possar Station In
Lavigihlin, Nevada
Partiand General Electnic

The sale of Pomland Ganaral Elactric (PGE) to
Sigrra Papfic Resources has been delayed by the
effiect all recenl events in Califormia and Nevada an
the buyer. in 2000 the Portland, Qnegon-Dassd ples-
wricity wsility parformed well in the face of regronal
witplesale price undatiling, IBIT rose approssmately 12
parcent to 5341 million. Total electriaty sales readhed
8.4 Fillion imagasatt-nours (MWh) compared ta
319 mallian KWhH im 1995, Wi will combiae R0 drive
perfarmance while we pursue the utility's sale.
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Management s Discussion and Analysis
of Financial Condition and Resulrs
of Operations

The Frollowing revisay af the resules of Gpecetioen sod
Tinarcial condition of Erron Corp and B5 subsidiaries and
#Miliates [Frecn] hedd be faad in eonjunction with the
Consolidabed Firnarcial Statements.

RESLELTS OF OPEAATICRS

Crornaod dated Mel Incomes

Enrgn's net ncosme for 2000 was 073 milkon companed o
5803 rmallion i 1990 @nd 3703 malion in 1998, Eoms impacting
compara bility are o aoussed m the respectae sogmaet rouals. Nt
T DN R ENDACTng cormparabikty was 51,286 millon,
$95T milkan and 3608 millos, respectsely, i 2000, 1099 and
1950, Enroe’s busireds is diveded inSo five segeseols g
Exploration and Froduction jEnron Ol & Gas Company) through
fusgpnt 18, 19080 (ee Note 2 ot the Cormolideted Firancis
Stacemernes). Erwon’s operating segrmenits nchude

fransportation  and Dhstedbution  Transpoetation  and
Disrribucion eansiss of Enron Trasenoristion Services and
Portland General. Transportotion Sordices incledes Ervon's
inenLae notural gas pipelings, primagily Northoem Mabural
Gas Coenpany [Mombem], Tesrwvesitern Pipslie Compeny
(Brarswseatern). Ennon's 509 interast in Flondas Gas Transmismicn
Coennaiy (Florida Gas) and Ennan’s imenests in Nortnerm Bondes
Porirers, LR ard EOTT Ernergy Partnens, LB (E0TT)

Weroksale Sevenss. Wholesake Servoss inclades Ennon's
wahtirlivisl i B wviridid arasired Bha wariel Wholakala Saraioed ops-
ates in developed markets SUCh o5 North Amenca and Eurgpe. 2
will a5 devalnping o aealy deregulating markets inclading
South Semerica, India and Japan.

Fatsd Enorgy fanacee Brvon, through i aebssdisry Ernon
Enafgy Sanvices. LLC [Encrgy Serdces) B8 cstending B35 erergy
eapert s and capabilfie: to endyuse ref ad custormens in te Indus-
wrial and commercial busimess ssciors (o manage their enengy
recpairnmants and recucn Uhin 1608l aiegy 08

Froaiand Servcwd. Ervoers Drosdband sevess busineis
[Broadbard Servicet) provides aunfomers with 8 drgle sgurcs Toe
prapdBand wrvices, inciuding handwiedth ingermediation and the
delrery of presmum content

Coxperati ang (e Corperats and Other indudes Ennon's
mvestrmend in Sounx Gorp, [Anane], whsh gecradins waler and
WaSTEAALEr sEnises, resdis of Enron Remewnble Enegy Conp
[EAEC), whh devalopn pad somviructy wind-genersted Do
projecis, sl the oprabom of Enron's mgthansl swl BTRE
plants as well as overal comporabe activities of Ervon

Mhex incoemes inciudes tha fallowing:

2000 198

{in rrilkions)
Al s ubts Bafont itare

ImypacLing compar abiity

1,048

Ness impacting comparabiicg: ()
Charga 1o millest mpeimant By Aruri
Gain gm THRG, I [Tha Move
Oasires ot Salis of sabak®arny sLoik = M 45
FATHE-red pimsd charges r 2R b U]
Cumotativy eftect of

Bestrlire ERBFGI . 1131y -

Hol incoere M ATF 3EE1 5T

(4] T STRACCRD T S CtH WIS i SOOCUE [ 7 S0P

1326) -

iyt cprrersgs por share of camman Bock et oy follores:

2o00 1548 b ]
[Hiutid aurniFgs gar sharell:
Alar-Lind Feid s Esefior @ ivams
TRl Sompnid iy 1147 $112 5100
e impact ing comparabiby;
Clhiaf g L iRt inviguiniriat by Sdisin $083) f w
Giabn o Tra Pewy Powvesr Comparng, net. 05 ' L
Geins on sales of subsidiary siook v [FELE] oor
RTEL-relpfod char s - 0. 38) (008
Corraditive aifect af
O INg changes ' A7 L
Clikabnd nunnings par dhans %112 %10 101

S RELaE o relor T DA N ek Gl aacTive Augurt 10, 1839

Ingoing Boffen FAms. Minoty mmers and inoame T

The fodlowing table preseris incomee bafoos tansL, samdr-
iCy inLeres and ncame tanes |1BIT] for eadh of Enron’s operating
wegrrvant [ves Mobe 20 e P Coned diad Fraosal SEaament):

O il Eoes) 2000 L] 1508
Iransgariatinn ard Lisrbat e
Trarmg Labicn S L1 $ 30§ 151
Pertlird Ganeral 341 3a B
Wl Sorsioes 4] 1.7 3063
Retsd Erangy Seraves L] ] g
Broadtend Sorvices s - -
Exploratior and Producion - E5 128
Corparate o Otfer 16151 141 [ErH
reoime before inkenesl,
minonity nderesis and e §7.4az 41,065 1A

Transoiratng and Degsnbution

fransportation Serwices, The foliowing tabi smmaiesn
total wolurmes transpomed by each of Enron's inberstate ratural

s gl

2050 1050 1988
Total woikeamis ransporiad (BERLIO] VY

Korthern Matural Gas
Ermrmwaskern Fipeline
Florida Gt Traesmisdon
Kisithinn Borddr Pipoine

) fzn Erreh dhermal om'r e

i gty A

LB20 A.EM & e
1,657 1,883 1502
1.6 1455 1324
Eed3 2806 1350 :
Amncuntt T 100N of aach asieys =
hmen. Floncy (m and! Morffor Border Foetene a0 arasrtiol - 5
:
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LERTAS AT L B T T

o
e

Sigrificant companan i of BT s o folines:

3y o) el 0 ]
N revenies $nEn §G G 040
Cparaling asperias - 1] 2B il
Doprociation srd amorti mbicn ar L] ]
Edqquity ixainiFas L= 14 EH
OEher, nit Fi] ih 25

et R ol PEEREST and Tanes 4341 $350 1351

Fli] Riwiitiiins

Ravamuas, nal of codl o dalas, of Trang portation Senaces
Incremed 524 million (835) duwimg 2000 ard declined 514 oo
CFeD during 100 o cpmparad 1o 1008 In 2000, Tracdpdlalae
Servooes’ imterstabe pipelines produced strong financial resais,
Thi el I A ajerid By Traneass Lis i indiaiied 13 percant @
2000 s compared to TEER. Mortbern™s 2K grons marging was
comparabis 1o 1000 deigite an B parcers decling in ealumas
traraported. Nel revenues in 2000 were fevorably impaciod by
AP par Lt Poverass Troen Trarswestenn s Gallup, Mew Mexicoo
eEparsion and by sles Trom Morhern's gas sLrsge rentory.
The decrease in met ressue o 1999 compared 1o 1906w
primanly due oo thia eapr atean, in Dotober 15988, of Gstain trans
sithon cond receree iy surchpngin, parially affsed By a Morheem sala
of gas storage inventory in 1880

Cparating Expsanses

Operating ciperses. including depreciation and amortiza-
tean, af Transporistion Servies incressad $17 millicn (3% ) during
2000 primmarily as a resah of higher overhead costs related (o
infermation technology and employee berefiss. Operating
mpenses decromaed B16 million (5%) during 19498 primarily 23 2
eyt of e depiredan oF Samain MAATRRIEn SOl FRSOVETY -
changes whech had been recovered through resenues.

Epary Earnirkps
Equity = earnings of unconsolidated aguy aMfilistes
naReed L35 milion and 55 mélkan in 2000 and 1899, respectively

The increase in equity earnings n 2000 as compared to 19599
orimarily relales 1o ENran's investment in Florida Gas. The inoneass

in carnings in THE2 a3 compared Lo T80 v primarily a nesull of
hrighar sarnings from Sonkenm Border Pipeire and EOTL

Other, et

OFvar, il decrgasad 121 million i 2000 a5 compared o
1599 afuer incressing $21 millon n 1889 as compared to 1880
Included i 2000 wers gaing related 19 an sneegy coernadity
conracy and the sak of compressorselabed cquipment. while
thar 1598 amourt inchuded irferest income earned i conrect ion
with 1he Tinareing of an acquistion by ECTT. The 1888 amount
inchuded gaing fram the dale af an NGRS in A RgLELY inssT-
mnenit, subarantizily offset by changes related to hzigatin.

Forttand Geneval. Porttand General resiad 81T 23 falkren:

1 i) 00 106} 1954
FhEwsies §1.2ER $1.aT8 1,184
Purchamd power ond fucd 1,880 633 4l
Cprating caperacs = M 255
Deprocation mred amorbzaton Fah TH &

Cehe, net an a0 L]
__Incore before indcrmsl and ey I L T

Berpprnmrs, i ol punghiied poseds fnd T CoRE, ircea e
5565 milicon in 000 & oompared to 7995, The inoraass i primarily
thi resudt of @ significant incresse in the price of power sokd snd

an increass in wholmal sales, poaminlly offses by higher punch med
o arwd Tued coats, Operating sxpemes. increassd primarily dus
oo incrRired plamt maimenance oo6ts redfabed toponiodc overhauls
Ceprecaton and amorbration roraamed @ K00 primanly s a
rimdt of incressed regulatory amortization. Other, net n 2000
includied tha mpact of an Oregon Puble Uhlity Commision
(QPUC) ordiar alkeing cartain dereguilackon coms (o be deferred
anid recowered through rese cases, the settiemers of litgation
rlatid 0o Ui Trojen nuclass Dovsr gemerating Tacdlity and gains
on the sale of certain generationeelsied asets

Rverwnre, ot af purchsisd poreer anid Fual covls, decisahed
5 million i 1855 a3 compared to TEEE Besgnuess incrapeed pre-
marily a8 @ rasull of an intreda in the AUMber of SUSICMETS
sorvpd by Portland General. Highar purchasesd porswr and Fual
costs, wihich increnesd 82 peroent in 1999, offset the increase n
rgamnumy, Dihar incoeme, net increassc $37 mallion in 1999 as
compared to 1338 primanly as a result of 8 gan recogreesd on
e s3le of CEriin 35,

In 15948, Ervon enbened into an agreement to sell Fortlamd
General Electng ﬂﬂl'rlﬂl'll]l L Svrn Pasife Rosaureed. Sen Note 2
15 thie Donsslidaned Finarncial Statemants.

Srintisucs for Portleand General arg a6 Fodlows:

03 199 19u3
Elearicity sakes (howand MhTe)
Eosafontisl TA¥ el R
Commerzal TE¥ 1HE BTE
Iratusnal 4912 4483 B5ED
Testial il 15872 1R.PE0 IT.444
Wihiohasabis 1RG4 1ZE1Z MIBES
Totnl eleciricky salm ILAD NLEN R
Bescarce mi
Cezal 1% 5% 16%
Cefmlunbion frting 12 B 12
Hyidre a8 43
[P 1] 1z 7
Firm pasrchiases &1 37 1
Sepondary pwrchass ] 1 7
Tokal reSCRIPC. 100%: 10 1041 %
Fuvrsag varishe s cenl (Milatoas
Gérmralion 145 1.3 EG
Firen piancrars: 4.8 E: 1.3
Sosondary pUrThess 1206 BT 24
Tokpl e mge vorinble POt cos nz Fueli] 156
Retei] customers dend of perind, thowusanch] 125 e ol

.5-' P rigsnl «Fiass
i) My (170 el e kel hoax

Chinloak

Erron Trarmsporiateon Seevices i gepecied o providi sLabe
garnings and cash foes duning 2000, The four major raturs g
pohines bave strong compelibie posgicem = thair reigsctia
Frarkens @ o mesult of efiKient aperating prectices, competiive
rabes ancd [eporsbie markel conditiorn. Enodn Tranapaeciation
Sevyices prpects bo condinue fo pursae demend-ceven aspEngkn
ooportunties Flonds Gas aepects 10 eomplabs 8 sxpansion they
will increme thioughpus by 138 million cubic Teot por day
(M) By enid-2000, Floride Gas it reseiend | predimicany
appeossl Trom (R Fickisal Enengy Baguliosy Comenision for an
wEparion of 428 MMORD, aapected 10 Do compleed by early
203 and 5 ako purssng an sspansian of 150 MMl that &
expicned 10 b compbeted n med-2003. Trarswesom oompketed
an dxpansan of 140 Mol i May 2000 and & punLies an
eaparnion of 50 MACH that is capected to be compieted in 2000
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ard an adeitional expirmion of up to 750 PR that i aepenad
o b complened 200 Martherm Border Farmners i esakisting
the dewslopment of @ 325 mike pipeling with & rarg of cipacity
from 375 MMofd o 500 MAdelid 1o conrect natural gas produs-
1lon in Wyoming ta the Matham Border Pipeine in Montars

In 21, Pardard General anticipates purchiisd povser
and fuel costs 16 remain ot hatorically hegh leeels, Porland
Genersl has submithed a request with the OFUC 10 recover the
anticipated oost ncresss through & A8 &djustment.

\Whoksalke Services

Envgnt Bilids 5 whaokisale busnesses thisugh e raation
of metworks inwohing solclivg aRal oWneTsnip. comiractual
accaws U3 thidpany msets and marksi-meking astivities. Each
markst in owhich Wholgsale Servicns operaber wlhilizes thsise
comparers in @ dightly diffarent manner and i &1 & diTeant
stage of deselopment, This nertears strategy has eribed
Wihalesale Service Lo gstatilsh & leading povkion n ils farkas.
Winalcsale Serdces’ ackivitio are calegorized info teo Dusmes
mes: (8] Commediny Sales and Services sl (D Adals and
RIS . Activities may be integrated inva a bundled producs
alfering for Eriron 'y CLERGITET

Wehnlinali Sarvices manages s portfalio of contracts and
assels i order Eo mbsiAiEE valie, minimize the peocated rives
2nd provice ceerall lqudity. 0 doing so, Wholesebe Servioes uses
portfolio and risk mansgemiant daciplne, indudng offsetting
o0 Fuisdggi g Transactions, o manage Repnkinies 1 Maker proe
movemenis fcommadiles, ere rates. forsgn ourrendiag and
myuitien) Additionally, Wholesale Sersicit manacss i liguidity
and exposure to third-pacty eredit risk through monetization af
its contragt porfolin of third-party irfmitenie ConCnets
Whidesals Services pho sells infeests in certain meestronts afd
phher assets e improes Dguidity snd overall ratunn, the timeng af
wihigh W dependem on market condiliong and mnansQeETmeTLs
expeciat ions of the mvelsnents valie.

Thir following table rellects BIT for each busnes line:

(o i) 2 1o3a el )
Comemadity sabes prd serwioes .60 % B n
Akials and Frestrans = 1] BED ma
Uil st od eapEmas L& [VEE] kL]
Incoamse bedore o,
minovity inkorey and faces ih 20 §1.917 E1] ]

The Fallowing dissusticn analyzes the contribastions b 18T
tar each it ling.

Covnmpelily Sahis and Forwoes, Wholeseks Jerdoes provides
rglafle commodicy delmery and prediciable pricing to its
cusbomers Ehrough forserds and other coeraces. Ths market-
making actreity includen e purchase. sale marksting and
delivery ol ratural gas. efectricity ligusds and athis commaods-
ies. mn well as the management of Wholesas Seracad’ cam
jorifolie of contracts. Combracks wiice i ad wilh this actrity are
accounted For using The mask-o-manoet rethod of socpantng.
Sew Mabe 1 10 the Consolidated Foancial Saremnents. Wholkisale
SEryices” markel-making actisicy is Tacilicated through b nelvwonk
ol capabilities including ssiective oyet gvwnarshg. Accordingly.
cefLain assets inwolved m the delwery of these senvices are
wcludad irt bhis Business (s 8 inrasta e ratural gin ples,
gps abarage fatilities and osttain sleckie JEnarplion aEers).

Witleaake Sereices matkets, ransports and provides anangy
cammodties & reflecied in the Followen g Labde (ncluding irber:
company amaunts];

. anig 1598 188

Fhysical vokara (EECuSi| P00
G

United States LM BEEZ T4
Canada BIEF 4798 1AM
Eurcpe and Gtfar BE1  LER 13
ITATE  iagA¥ 12158
Tramporlation wolumes 1] E15 SED
Tatal gas vokames 2018 1557 12714
Crute ol and Liquids B0BE  BE0 1570
Blectricity 1M ImTE 110
Tatal piypdesd volumes [BBussid)  S1I18 S50 #7308
Elertricky volumws fihousand MWH)
[T — EI0,087  IBOS1E  401,B43
Faurnpa and Ohier SEM 11,578 528
Tonal AII AT MZ084  A0LIIE

Financal settlements
[naaticnall, BBiustd] Vi, 148 BE.217
i it St [PeATTY 0T eLeYet ST ey
) ke Sravnsniuvis Oy Enwoes Energy Sonines
& AECTEmE S ey vl Coreind [0 SR

T4, PEE

Earnirsgs Trom commodity sales and sevicas intreaad £1.0
milliom (B0 n @000 gy compansd 1o 1959, Inoeansd prafits
from Merlh American gas ond povesr rarketing oDonations
Eurapean power markaling aperatians 2= well o e viks of
niwd Enisineees, wich o pulp and peged, contributed to the
warmings growah of Enear’s commadity ssles and serice busi-
news. Cantinued maored leadership in fenm of Wiumaes Tans
acted. sigreficant ingraaks in natural gas prices. arel price
walstility in both the gas and power merkets were e key
eriributlors oo inoreased prolits im Gk Qi and poveer wvterme-
diatinr busares. b6 |t 1939, Whalessle Seryiges Bunehad an
Intermet-tased eCommerce spstem, ErwemDnling, wehich allows
wihosesale cusbomers 1o v Erdon's real tene pricing ansd 1o
rornplube commodiny Transactioms with Ennan & principal. with
mo direct inberaction, I it Tirst full yese af aparaticn,
Erwoniivling positvely impoctsd  whidesale solumes, winch
increased &% peroent over THED linsgls

Farni e Fram commodity =ies and srices increased 5277
prilcin (5396 in 1999 = comparad 1w 1958, reflectng strong
results from the intermediation busneses in bath Nerth
Senarica and Europe. which incluce delivery of energy oom-
rnodities and axsocisted 1k management products, Whalesala
Sprvices. sho sucoassfully managed its everall pordfalio of con-
racs. pariculerly i ominEnidng oredit cxposures ubEzing
third-party contracts. Hew product offesings in coal and pulp
and paper markets alse acced favarally 1w the resufs.

Asseds ang e, Ervon'’s Wholtsale businenes maka
Inves LA 7 various enengy amed esetain rdaled Mol as & pert
of ity mebwertk WEDEGY Wholesals Services mithar plrchaces the
At fram a third party or dessiops and conaonucis the maet. I
most casms Miholesale Serviceh OOOTAtEs ond maracgsd s
avaty. Farnings from these ssbmants principally rew® fram
coeratsons of the saets o sabe of ownenhip smbereds,

Ackdivanally, Wholemle Services inweis in debt and equity
spgiaritios of snergy and techralagy-raloied busineses. which
ey also wkilios Wholpsak: Serice’ products and sendcs. With
ey Fprchant investneTts. Enron’s mfluanod & much mone
ienied relative to assets Ervon desabops of constructs. Earnings
froem these norhwitios, which are sccgunted Tor on a fair value
bass and are inckided in revenoess, reaul from changes in ke
mpraed valse of the socurities Wholesale Sarvoes uses risc
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management deoplnes. including hedging tramsactions, 1o
m ansipd L impact of Market prics movements on its merchant
inypsements. See Note 4 to the Consolidated Firsncial
Exatements for a summdacy of Lesg inasTmen o

Earriregs Trom mscts 2nd investiments ino eeed §145 midion
(5590 in 2000 s compared o TH99 as a rewdtaf an ingreass inthe
valiss af Wheilisals Serqies’ mardhnnt imaesbments, partaly aff-
w4 by lower gains from sales of energy assets. Eamings from
et operatons wern can paralile ta 1999 el Eamengs Trom
marchant insestmetts were positrely impached by porasr-nal alsd
and gy rweslerenil, partially offset by the decling @ valie
of techmologyrelated snd fartsin v gy-inLEnSive industry
investnent Gaing on sk of energy assets in 2000 included the
moretization of certan Eurapaan anargy aperation.

Emrmings from aesets and insestments inoreased $1471 million
(2051 i 15598 as compered (e 1998, During 19949, aamings Trom
Whislasahe Services” energy-reloted assets inoreased. reflecting
the operatan of the Dinphol Poessr Pland in India, Gavssiwdmip in
Flekrrg Pharricadade: @ Serdoos 50 (Elektrol. a Brazilian sledrc
utility, and msets in varous athor developing marasty. Whokisala
Carvices’ mevchant investmiants ircigasid @ walug during the
year clug 16 Ehe e pandion o oirtan technology-related emes-
ments, partisity offset by a decline in the valus oF Gertan aner gy
inyestmenty. In addnicn, WWhalsale Sendces’ 199 pamings
Incresed due to dreelopment and construciien sctivilios, while
fAing o walis of dreroy osets declined.

Uaplocand Evponses. Net unaliocaiod expensss such as
systems exponsss and pesformance-mlabed S0t indaiad "
2000 dun 1o growth of Wholesale Serices” existing busineses
and conbinued expartEon Nkl new markets

Curkaak

In 000, ‘dwhalemale Sevices rerforond ilh g poritions
it e Aitutal gk and poves markets in Soth Morth fmerica and
Eurgpe. Inthe coming yoor. 'WWholesaie Services plans to contimus
to naparid and ralive 15 RLSEng encrgy neTworks and 1o satend
its proen bursress model b s markens ard ndusoies.

Irs 2007, Wholesake Services plans 1o ooembnus (o Fre-tune
its already wocoetaful exiting arecgy retwers In Nenh America,
Enrom expecty 10 fompbiti U sale of Tiee of its peasing poser
plarss located m the Ridvens g ik§ miraslae nomaal gas
ppdine. noesch case markst comditions, such g nonzased
liguidiy, have gimenshed the need to own physical assets, For
anargy ratearks n other geographical sneay whises liguelity may
b an ivlss, Enar will dvnkims whather s exiring nesvsor will
Larsadit Trom additianal phiysical ssets. The existing networks in
Morth &imerica and Euroos shauld cantinue i froditie oRponu.
ralibirk ToF sustasned wolume growth snd increassd prafits

Thie comberation of knowlsdga gaine in DuSding nemwons
i by @rangy Markets ared the appScation of nes techralogy, ich
s Enconiabee, B oospschidd o provce the bass o estend
Wihodessle Servioes’ usimess model b onere markuls and ndusiEs
Irs ke iekeerubional markets, whong deregulation s undereay,
Envon plans o buld snergy metecrks By ulng sl optemum
coeninination of acquiring oF construchng phrscal st And
sEouring conkractual aecins: i therd-party anats. Erron ako plans.
1o replicabe A5 Ennirsss mocel 0 new indusonal markess such 2
mietaks, pulp. paper and lumber ool Srwl siesl, Encpn Expests o
wie it elammaes platform, Enrordnling. to aooekrate the pene-
AF Rl i trida Industrios

Earningy from Whoksale Sersices are depandent on the
argination and completion of tramactian, seme of which ane
ridivickusly dagifaant and wiich @i impacced by market oondi-
tors the mpulskory srarermen s cuigeoT Feliliorhips
Winahiriala SRivisi” ansactions have himorically besn based on

A divere product portfola, providing @ solid base of sannings.
Enran’s strengtbe, inchusding its atility ta idancify and respond 1o
cuslommpr noeds, access tooebensve physical msets and its inbe-
groted product afferings. ame importael drivics of The sepaciad
cortimed earnings gresdl In addiien, sgnificans earnings are
papsciad from Whalksale Servioe” commaod ity parifolio and
investments, which sre sulbjject o mearkel Mueuatons. Exernal
i, wish as the mnount of solatlity in market prices. impact
the =arnings opporiunity saccated with Whalicale Serdces’
msinees Risk redaned 10 these acbwites & managed usng natu-
rally offsetting tramsactiors and bhadgn Wardhston. The e
CvEniess of ENran’s rek managemeent ket can Fubrair & AL
al impact e Fulurs ssrricgs. Ses “Finandial Rk Management™
for & dicuasion of market risk related b Wholsiale Sardoes.

Retal Ensrgy Senaces

Energy Services sslly ar mpnages e delveny of notural gas,
plcITitig. liguids and other comenodities too incustrisl anc
commercial ouskomerns kcebed o Norgh Americs and Buropo.
Enisfgy Sirvitas alsa provides cutsourcing solutions to oustome s
far full energy management The imtegrated produst mchidas
the maragement of commesiy dlivery, snangy infonmanticn and
afingy @skets, and price risk management activaies, The fom-
mocicy portion of the contises isccaated with this busines are
pecturnd For urcks the mark-to-market method of accounting
Eam Notn 1 b0 the Consolidatad Frneial SLODGMEnTs.

n il M09 1w 19E
Rirseniics. S4ETE SLENT A0
Cond ol sales 4028 1,561 55
Dperafing erpomo: 445 e 1
Depretiacion amd amarkizatian k1] a n
Loty ks ] . )
Cibmr, rel A 13 T

BT Defiri wems impacting
earmparabilicy e () {1180
InEnim isgaeting comparabiicg:
Gain o Tho Mow Power Company
wook nusrn 11 .
Rekail Frangy Seraois cheings 158 s =
I |kis) Baforn inDerest, minaority
il e L ¥ W6E B (BM 5 (1TE
Oyserating Resuls

Rovenues and gross mangn increased 52008 million and
5331 mellion. respectively it 30 compared o 1998, primarily
rerwalling fram execdtion of oommitmenls on it emitng sus-
tomer base, long-tenm energy montracy ariginsied in 2000 and
the mcreass in bho salun af Energy Sevices contract porfolio,
Oiperating espenses incremed oy o el of Gols incurad in
baiiding the capabiities 1o delive sersdces on exsting customer
comtracts and in bullding Erergy Sor s’ ouliGunsng busines in
Eurepss Other, rat in 2000 consisted primardy of gams meocat-
ad with the ssountization of non-enanthaim ety irtnuments
Epaity kxsis reflect Encrgy Sersices’ porbon of iossen of The Kew
Pt Lormpry

EEm: impachng comperabality = 2000 induded o pre-tas
g af $137 mallics felimad 1o the FEuaroe of oommon focs by
Thes M Pt Company and a charge of $38 mallion raleted (o
thee write-off of certam infonmetion Dedhnolody and other ooais
Trié Mire Poweir Compang, wihich & approommasiely &5 penerm
crewned by Enron, was formed 1o provide electicty and ratural
gas ko residental and small commancid (UELOMar im derpguineg
energy markets in the Unibed States
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Curing 2007, Dnergy Seraiced antcfstion continued growth
i the demend for renail enengy ocutsourcing salubons. Energy
Srvioas will deliver these servioes to its exating cusbomerns, while
cortinueng S0 s it commantal and mdusirial cstomen base
for tokal erergy ol Enengy Seneces ako plans to cormin
Lz rtegrating its service deleny capabilites, acband i DHersss
ewchinl B Falagnd merkes and ofTer now products.

Braschamd Sonacas

In implementing Errons network afcategy, B and
SEvICES |3 oonsructing the Laron Intelligent Nebacrk, @ makion-
wide finer-aptic network that conaists of both fber deplosped by
Enoin ard aoquired capecny on non-Ennon neteorks and moman-
aged kry Enron's Brasdband Dparating System software. Enron is
extonchrg AL Mmoot -raking arnd risk maragemen skils Trom its
energy buniness o devalap the banchveicth sarmaedinion b
ress bo help cutomers menage weepecid Mucuation n the
prici, supply and demand of bendwidth, Enran's Berdwedth-on-
derrarsd platfarmn allows dulivery of high-bandwidth mediz-rich
conlern such & widen streaming. high capecity cabs ransport
and wided confarencing. Aropdband Senvicen oo makes s
s i LGNS with related technologes and with the
peterdial far captal Appresiation. Farmings from thise merchant
irwRmants. which are acoounted for om a Tair wakee Doy and
arn irsudi i v, result from changes n the market yabue
of the seourities. Broadband Sernces uses sk monagonant dac-
plire, incusling Fedging (rankactions, [0 MaNSgE e mpact of
Mt price mosvcments ono (b5 meschant  inwestreenls
Ercadinend Services gho ey svteresy in cerlain insbmant and
cotbubi disils 10 irepicres laquidity and owserall retunn, the bming of
wahich Is dependent on markst condfions s mergienee’s
expectations of the imsslmanl’s valuse

Thix eampones of Broadbend Servioes’ businmaes incude
the demioprert angd cordliustion of the Ervon Ingelligent
Muotesark, sakes of oioess fiber and softevare. bandwidih inbisma-
datior and khe delhery of centant. Sigrifieant components of
Evcadbend Serveoss’ resudts pre gy follow

O il i CIHEY
oA margin B §313
Cporating exiénidh L
Doprociation ard amortization n
CEher, net Fl

Livts Exefore dnbenost. minonsy inberes. gt 5 [fad}

Broadband Service recogrised & |ow balore e, merosity
irtErirs and Ao of 350 milion N 000 Gross margn inchuded
eamings from sales of exoess fiber capacty. & sgrilficant i in
iz fnarket ualuse of Broadband Senscey merchant insesiments srcdl
ghe manetimtion af & pertion of Bnnon’s Broadband content deby-
ey platfom, Expernes incurmed during the period mciucde oeponis
roibabind 1 Eaiiinig thee busingss and deprecaton and amaort zation,

Chinak

Eroadband Services i3 axbending Erron't prosen sl
el 1o the communications indusiry. In 2007, Enron expects o
further devetop the Enon intelligent Betwaork, & glabal broad-
band network wilh Broad errectiily petental 10 both bupens
aind wallers af bandwidih through Ervom’s posl ing points [LES: -5
tion, Enron expects to furthee daploy o progeiatary Brosdbamd
Ciparating Symem acras the Enron intelligent Meteork, enablng
Errom [0 manags hanckideh copacity independent of owning the
underdyng fiber Drosdbend Servces sapects il riaenddalon
rarkaction Ieeel Lo increase significantly n 2000 25 more rearset
partic pants connect to the pooling pointy and tramact with Enan

1o Marage théir Dandwadth reeds. The geailabiity of Erron's
bandyyidih intermed etion products snd prices e BnroeDinling ang
aupocted 1o Lsgrably impast the wolume of tronsctions. In 2001,
Brosdhand Senices cupecis to oonbnues bo sspand the commencisd
rall=ouk of s conbent seror Sfferings ingluding widec-an-
demersd, Enrgn segeacts tha volumg of content dielfeered) over it
NELSEIE 1D INCTESSE 5 more conber del ivry contracty srn grsd
Bl s e SRR on DarTner locations are connecbed

D pirang amd Ciher

Sigrificant componenis of Corporabe snd Othor's 18T sra
Tl
[l md | iz ; 195
ST befand Rims mpecing

compersbiliy

TS

5 17} 87

R rSRaLing Compara ity
Chuarga 1z ralacl mjai il
brg A is
Gains On achange B yaie of
Enron 4 B Ges Company [10G] ok - 454 2
Chamge (o raflect impsi et cf
SATOL paris el Hivees an
wertracied MTBE produciion x
Licris Emalicsar inLaneel, siFeity
interests and tasne

@y
13

ETIAE] 5 (4}

Resis Tor Corporate and Other o BN réflosl aparating
krsiss Trowm Enian’s investnent in Arura (eciuding the impair-
ments dscussed belowl and noreased informaton techmalogp
Employpee cormp el icr arl Cor BOTaLE-wide EEpaTaRs.

Ridwils for Corporate ard Criber in 1992 were impacied By
nigher COrporEbD SoEHe partisiy gffsat by increased aanmings
from EREC sequdting fioen imoreased sales wolumes Trom i
German manufecturing wubsidiary amnd Trom §s cemplatean and
salg of certain domestic wind projects. Enron alse recognized
higher camings related ta Azsns, Results in 1990 wery e
iy it Dy incronses in the market salue of cerain conpa-
rate-managesd financial indkfumants, parially offar by highes
COfpoTale expenses.

tems impacting comparatility in 2000 rckided a 5326 mil-
I charge rallecing Errces porbon of sWmpsimments recorbed
by Azurt related bo masts v Argeoding. (L impacling compa.
ratelity im THEE mhuded @ pre-tie gain of $454 million on the
snchange ond sale of Enron's ingerest in EO0G (e Mot 3 be the
Cornedidatisl Fensneial Stoatevarns] and 3 $447 million pre-tax
charge Tor the impairment of s MTEE assets [l Mot 17 10 the
Coreodiciated Finarsiad Siatamants].

During 1958, Enron recognioed & pre-tax gain of &5 million
it thi deireery of 1005 million shares of EDG stock held by Enron
oy repayment of mandatorily eschengeable debt. Enron aso
recdrckid o $61 milion charge 1o reflect loeses onocondrestnd
WTEE productsan,

e o Bodmed Charges, Nt

Interest and refabed charges. net of inberest capitalizad
waliich Btk 538 million, 554 milian and 6 millon for dHEL
1955 ared 19598, respectively, Increased to $0EE milkan in 2000
Proem BE36 million in 1588 and $550 millan in 1998, The ronease
in HM Ay eompared 1o 1953 was primarily a result of inomased
long-term et leseds, incromed svarage thark-larm Dorrowings,
shor-1erm dabl aswimed ot a nesult of the aoquisition of MG pic
and higher intanest rabés in tha LS Tha intriide wt partally
offiat by the replocement of debt refated tooa Braglisn sub-
silimry with lcramr inLafasE fate debo.
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The increase in 19599 & compared to 1998 was primarily due
o bt nauances skl ekt related o oA Breeilisn sabscary. par-
bally offset oy & decrease in deot refabsd to EOG folloraing the
kg arad pxensnge of Ennon's intorests o Auguost 1999, Lee Nots
2 i thar Corpodidaned Financial Staterens.

hingity Inbencsls
Minoray interests mciude tho folowing

fin mlEFI 104 1858 1561
Ebekiiro s 130 i -
ety jor iy owvnsdd ke lesbidlity
wrripiny drad rlbed partnescislps 1058 i | -
Enmon O & Sas Comgany . 2 4
Cihar 16 F] 53
il 5154 3135 T

fiod Fedaar b D et paeors of Elckimn, et Al sl p dbanpbodsors
o 2000 ang 1959 Zop Nooe B [0 e Corsshai e Ruanil Sali-mons.

Koy FERES ks MBS Bprrecs nasey 1, 1089,
8 maer iy-oered limited llaoiity ompany ard msjonty-ovned
It paitiardigd dingd thar Fomation during 1M thiough
2000 and 00 wntil the sschangs and wale of Freon's misests in
H.Iguitﬂﬂl:!ﬂ'mlh]d!wm Finarcial Statemoms].

oo Tas Eapeme

I Lax anpiisn incrpased in 2000 & companid o 1908
promarity o a reai of incresad esrnings, deoneased equity Barms
s and desreasnd tax Benalhe melaned ee the foarsigr Lie rabe
dilfferentisl. partally offset oy =0 omoreass in the defferences
BETWEEN Thie book and tak basis of certain assacs amnd scock sl

Ircarme ax sxpanmes decremed in 1900 compared fo THEE
prwmardy as @ resull of incremed equety eamnings. e Denehiis
reloted 10 Uhe Foneigh L rate differancinl and the o sl
el falaad o FMdnthly conv Prefered Sheoes, pactially
offset by increased sarnings.

Gl at e EMMect of Acegunling CRatges

In 18899, Enron recorded an after-ax dnange of $1271 million
o rflact tha imtial adogion (i ol Jeouary 1, 19990 of vam e
accourding pronouncements, the AI0RS Statement of Position
98-5 (50 96-5], “Repating on thi Costs of STA-Lip Activ g™
andl the Emergirg hoes Tk Force lysus Mo, 88-70, “Azcounting
for Corracts freolved in Energy Trading and Risk Managament
Agtratbes,” The 1990 cherge was primanty ralgled o the acop-
than of HOF 58.5.

HEW ACCOUNTIRG PROMDURCERMENTS

1958, ehia Fusiadial Assdurding Stamdands Boand [FASE)
e Boterent of Aranosl Acountey Sandorck (SEAS) Bla.
132 “Arcountng for Derbeative Instramentss and Hedging
Aectivities, " vahich was sulreruertly sk by SFA5 Mo, 137 ard
SFAS Mo 138, 5FAS Mo 13 punst b applied ta all dersstie watro-
Ml ard CEFEOEn dor live e arebaadadl i Py
IELILETIET TS ANl nedpuireh thal e irglrurrsnis bo recondisd in thia
balarce sheet ethor a5 2n asot oF Dty mesured ab ks Tair
wa b wcoagh aarcings, veith yescin! eaoanterg plioand B oor-
tain qualifying hedges. Ervon will adopt SFO5 Moo 133 as of
fanisary 1, 2001, Dok oo che eapron of 3FAS lo. 133 Enrcn will
recogrize an aferiak non-cash loss of approwimately §5 mallan in
SATTINGS and an $ber-tas moa-Laih gain in " Other Comgealianmive
come,” 4 component of sharshalders’ equity, of approsmately
12 milom from thes comulstree effecd, of 8 chengs n accouriting
principle. Erron will abo reclessfy 8532 snilion from "Long Fem
Db 1o ™ Onhaer Lisbilicees ™ due 1o the adopraon,

Thae vos impact of Erwons sdoption of SFAT No, 133 an
sarnings & on “Other Comprohonsyse come”™ B dependent
UpCm certain pending erpretations, which ane cumerily undar
considerabon. ncluding those related to “nanmal purchizees snd
narmal saks” angd inflation Eoliers nceded m sawbnm con-
fract payment provisions The imterpretations of thes: msues, and
atheers, ane canrenlly umder considaration oy the FASE. Whila the
willimald sangluiims fisdhed o inbivpeitations Being oo
ered by the FATE cowd mpact the effects of Enron’s adapton of
SFAS Moo 131 Enron ooes nof baliges hEt such conshmordg
wiuld have @ meterial effect on ds current ekimate of the
impact af sdapbion.

FINAMCIAL CONDTERN

ik Flgears
i e i) 2oDB 10 o
Cesh pooebched by Juteed iy I
Oparaiing activities #4778 1238 5 LG
Insaniking acthities (4264} (A07 (LB
Firsnging setivitios AT 24 106

Bt cash prowlded by operagling sctivities incresed 52551
millian i JKL primaniy reflecirg decraasis inworkmg captal.
positive oparsting reswts and o receipl of cash ssociaved with
thee irsurmgition Of @ contractisal obligation Net cash provided
tiy operatmg acbratbees decrpded 5412 million im 1588, primaesily
reflecting increases in working caphal and net assets fram price
risk mansgenent adiviien partially offsst by ineised sarn-
mngs and higher prooeeds from ssles of merchant assets and
wraailimanti. Tha 1998 amourd meflacli peridbive opscabig cib
Mo from Error’s mejor bararess sagmerrhs, proceoeds. from sales
of imeress in onergy-relaced mercham ases and cash from
uimming ard ot charsgin roleted 1 Ereon s coemdily poni-
lig, partially alfsel By e inssbmants o meichact el
anc FrEsIengG.

Me cash s in resting aclhilies privarily ralests aapital
aapmradbures. ard squily irsssieeris, which Io8al $3,.504 mallign
b A000, 83085 enillion in 1999 ared 53,554 millon o 1988 and
ik Lnind Tor BUsiFeas Aenuititionr. Sen "Capital Frpesdfurin and
!ﬂurﬂlﬂm"mmd wma Wobe 2 to the Consolidsted
Firancial Stmmonts Nor cash wwd for Dusines soguisitions.
Partally offwstting these wses of tash wers proceeds from sales of
non-merthant aasets. including certain Squily iNSrUments by
Erver gy Serwices gnd an inbernatonsl poaver project, whech botaled
54 million in 2000, Procesc Troim noremerthant asset saios
wazr@ 5294 endlion in Y@ and $230 enilicn in 1958

Caih prowided By Minandeg actyibes i 2000 inchded pro-
ook from he Bsuance of subsidisry quity and the ssuance of
0TGN SLOCK related Do emphipen Denehic plan, panially offst
by paymanty of divcershe b prosched by Tinancng sctwitis
i 15999 inciuded prooeeids from the net issusnoe of shorts amd
long e dehl, hi Ssunnce of COMMAan STOok and The Ssuance
of jubsigiery egquity parvally offwet by pagments af devidonds,
Cash prawiced by financing activities in 1998 inciuded proceeds
Troim e BeT |SeUaneE of Shorl- Bnd long-Tanm debe, Th issuance
of ommon wock and the sale of @ minonty inkerest inoa swibe
sidiary, partially offees by pagmants of diidends.
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Capial Dxpencilures and Equity kst mants
Capial eapsersdituings by oparnliceg ssgment sra oy foloes:

2001

(T il g Eskimale 2] 1568 1398
Transportation and Dissrbution § 0 § 210 3 ME 1 110
Wl sk Samvaoin am - 12E0 1216 s
Retal Eimsaigy Savieds E] m I TS
Broadband S ] 16 ' '
Emploraiion and Froduction - - FEL G
Corpombe s Ofher 40 ks 41 14

Tialid P00 R SE3E3 §1.906

Capital naperdibures increased $18 miflion in 2000 and $458
rilice in 18989 2 compared to the previcous pesr Cagital axgen-
dituras in 3000 primaniy relste to construction of power plams
to eniend Wholosale Services' recwork and fiber ople nebwork
irfreiructure for Broadband Services. During 1993, Whalisale
SOrviols caApenditured inteked due primarily 1o corstnaction of
Soslil and interAslicnsl powsr plants, The 1598 ncrcase n
Corparate and Onher reflects the gurchase of oot proviounly
linirisaed BATHE -rerlsted assets,

Gash used Tor irvestiments in equety aiTibatic by Sn apmst-
ini SROMANES i &5 Follows:

1 prillions] 2000 198 198
Iramsportation and Ditribution 11 & . &
Waholesale Soreices w11 M2 T
for porate and Cther Co# o am
Total ¥I3E 4T 41650

Erpaty imvpstrrmnts in 3000 redate: primarily to copitsl ewesod
fior the oragoing constructian, by 8 ot vemmee, of & povesr plint
in india o sl 35 cther ingerrational investments. Equity inwest-
ks o SEE relate primanly 1o a0 Fvosment ina ol seure
tnat holds ik diersnion and rolited Basinese in South Korea
anid the power plant project in India.

Thi lewel of sperding for capitsl expenditures and equay
investments will vary depending upon conditians im e anargy
and Drosinand markots, redated ecnemic conditions and iden-
tfied opportunities. Management axpecti that the capitsl
sperding program will be funded by a comioination of intermally
generatod Funch, prodseds from gapositions of selecied amets
#rvd short- andl long-term bormowings.

Winking Gapial

A Dpcenber 31, 2000, Enron had working capital of 52.0
bilican. If 3 working capital dafien shoabd coous Enron has oredit
faciidien i place to fund working copital recuinem e,
AR Decemingr 11, 2000, thoae oredit lings provided Tor up
54.2 billin of canmitted and uncomenited credid, of ehich
$2080 million wer outrandng. Certan of the credil agremsns
corain prefunding eowenanli. Howessr, such coveromis are
moi mepecied bo resbract Eneon™s access 1o funds under thase
agresmeeis. bn additan, Enmgn s commercisl peper and has
nresmeris bo SeU trode oofourds reoeRabbE, s prciding
finarstinig L et sessonsl working capital meads. Management
bulurany Shat the soirces af fureding doscribed abhove ane suffi-
sl 4e mel horl- and long-term liguidsy needs not et by
carh Tlowrs froen gpanatices

CAPTALIZATIIN

Torial capitalization at December 31, 2000wk $25.0 Billon,
Dokt of & perosilags of Llal capstalization monpesed to 408
percent at December 31, 2000 & companed 10 38.5 peneent At
Diegpmbaar 31, 1989 The incroass in the ratio primanily rofloces
incremad dett levels and the impact on total equity of e
decling in the valug of the Brivah pound sterling. This was par-
tally offset by the ssuances, in 2000, of Enron eommn shesh
ardl 1 enraribificn of an dherey ee Mobs 106 to the
Coniclidated Nnesncial Statemenis). The issuances of Endos cam-
M Slock primarily related Lo the acquisition af a minoricy
srarehodcer’s Irceress in Endon Erergy Serviced, LLC and tha
exntrdsn of employee sock oploeng,

Enrom i3 a party to certain firancial conbraces wiikth comain
prodiwort for aarly settloment in the ewent of a sgnificant
marksy peice dechne i which Ennan's eommos 1ok Talls Bl
cartairn laveds (prices ranging from $20.20 1o 845,00 per share) or
if the credit ratings for énron’s ursecured, senior lang-nnm debt
ochiigations a0 BHcow insetmant grade, The impact of ths Barfy
weftlenent could inchude the suwance of additeonal shares of
EAnai comenan ilask

Ervan 'y sendor praecured kongeterm debt & currently ratad
HEEs oy Starsclerd & Poars Corporation ard Fikch 1BCA and Baal
hy Mooy’ Investor Serdice. Enron's cant inued insEsStment §racke
At B ritieal 19 e sucoess of ity wholssale businesses as wel
25 i3 &1y 10 maingain sdequacs lguidicg. Enrers mansgemsm
Bediawan it will b sbls Lo mamtan i credit rating.

Financial Risk Management

Whoinsale Senaces offers price risk MandQement Wrvices
primanly related to commodites ansdsted with the snergy
wecior fnatural ges. electiony, cruce all and naturad gas Bguids).
Energy Servicas and BroadDand Saeracas @l ofTer grce riss man-
Biamant wrdoes bo their customens. These service are proviced
through a variety of financial irmSrumants nciuding forwend
sontracts, whech may involve physical delnen Swap sgrecments,
witch May require pasments 1o {or receipt of payments fromyg
caurtnmmathes nawd on e differenial boleven & Tzed and
wnfmide proos for the commodity, options and cther coniractual
arrangements Ingaress rats risks and fanegn arrancy nisks asso-
ceated with the fair walue of Who'ssale Saraces’ cosnmadilien
panfolio sne manasged uwing o sarsty of Tmengial imbromenis
ircihuding financial fubures, seaps and options

S @ Frashe mce limited Basm, Enron’s other buseisses also
nntor inko finsncisl instruments suchi as forwands saaps snd
other comracts primarily for the punpase of hadging che impac
of market Fluchusbions on awmets. labilives, groduction or ocher
roniractusl commiments. Changes in thi mordoe valus af ke
harild Lrarsagrans sre deférred until the gain or loss is recog-
nized an the hedged iem

Emran mansges marssd risk on @ portfolio bass, swaect io
parameters etablished Dy ics Board Of Disgors, Markol risks
o monitored by an indspendent risk cantrol groaip openating
separately Trom the units that ofeato oF BeCinely marege thess
3k mipoares (o ensure complance with Eneom’s sLated riv
MEnEgeTng poice,
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Warkig Risk

The use of financisl instruments by Bnnons busineses may
weDdrel ERPon [0 market aod oredit rsks resulting from adverse
charges in comenodity and eguily prioes. intenast e and famign
axchargi rates. For Enron's Businises, the major mearket risks e
chscusmo bl o

Commrocihy Price Ak Commodity price risk 15 3 corsequencs
of prosidhng price risk managoment SEMvosS T osbomers. As dis-
clatad albowa, Enron actrvely marages the rak on a portfolio bass
by ensune coemplance with Enron’s sEatnd risk msnacemant podi ks,

Muasent Rare Sug, Inbered rale nisk i3 sl & consequenos of
providing price risk ManagemeTl srvices Lo Cus tomers and having
variabia rane cebd obligations, & changing inberest rates impact
e discounbed wakee of fubune cash flowa. Ennon uiilisgs foresards,
fufuris, swaps and opdion 1o rmansge it intenest rate risk,

Foreipn Corrency Exchange Rate Rak Fomeign currency
exchange race risk is tha dasull of Eruen’s mbernatons! operations
and price rak management services prouided o RS wandhedde
ouTome base. The peimary purpose of Erveo’s foregn aarmeey
ki) ackiwilegs iv 10 probect against the wolatdity associsted
with forekgn aurnncy pirchase and Laha Transketiong. Erren pri-
i ity i o forward pedhenge contracts, fubures and purchased
optiors to manage Ennon’s rise peafile.

Epuuty &isk. Equity nsk arises from Enron's participateon in
inuenirmanty. Bnran ganprally mansges this risk by hedging e
rific investments Lsing Tuires, fansands. swaps and apilaoi.

Enran evaluates, measures and mansqes the morket ria in
5 WELRNLE o0 & Jaily Basiy wlilizng wakug at risk and other
methodolagies. The quantificatian of market risk using vakuie at
bk provides s coneisbert mesmare of risk soros dverss markets
sl products, The use of thew methodologios requires a num:
hil of by askumplionn induding the sslection of a confidence
ievnl for expected loases. the holding periad for ligudation and
the treatment. of risks outsde tha valun 88 &K rmbadclog e,
riluding liquidity risk amd svent nak. Value at risk reproses an
estimate of remonably possible mel loves 0 oeamings thas
wonild Be recognized on (s INYERIMents assuming hypothetical
MRS i fulurs markal rabic and no changs in positions,
Wiadue mtorisk b naot necescenly indaatiee of actual PaRlts wheh
My DL

Wil 3t Rk

Enron has performed an encivy-wide valus At rigk arnsiys of
wriually 2/l af Enron’s financial irtruments, intlinding pricn figk
management @iv2ing and renchank smmstmonty, Value ak risk
INEGFEOF a b rueesrou wenables thet coukd mpact the Fair value
of Enroms ineestmends. induding commodiy priess. inlaaest
rakes, foreign achsnge rates. equity pricer and associsted
wolatilities, 35 well 88 codrelalaon within and Sooss Rids
wardbkgs. Frvden aibimalss walee gt risk for commeday, nterest
rate and foreign eachenge cupolunes wing @ modal bavied on
M erte Carla simulation of deltalgomma positons which capbures.
a significant portéon of thie eeposir relatied Lo Gption positionn.
Th wslue ak rek For squity exposans decussed abiove |5 based an
1P Micrgan's Risahdetrics™ appronch. Btk ik 82 ritk mathoos
utiliz= a ane-day holding pericd and & 95% confidencn leval,
Crons-Lomenadily corralalioem arn wiisd il agpropriate.

The wae af walus 24 risk models allows Management Lo
AGoragAbe Fisks ALTEE the Comney. cimpans risk an B consistent
basis ond iderdify the drivers of risk. Because of cthe inbwrant
limitstiors 1o value at riss, including the use of deftalgamma
ApPICH IMatons 1O valie optiond, sulii@ilivily in the chocs of
ligucazion period and relisnog on hinsricsl Sack 0o alibiats ha
micckeis, Ennon nelies on walue &1 ri s only G0 Smpanent in it
fitk eonbmal process. in addion toousng walue at riss mosLres.

Ervon performe reguiar stress 2nd scenario analyses (o etimats
A e Fnpest of sudcden markat moves on the value of |
parifialios. The results of the stress testing, along with the pra-
famioral judgmant of seperienced busness and rak managers,
are used to supplement the valse a1 risk mechodology and 2ag.
ture scklitionsl market-redated rsks, includng valatility, bguidity
i @S CONCENITation arnd eormealation rak

Tha fodlosireg Cafile illisstratos the value at risk far apch
comiponent of market rsk:

D 31, Wit ol Dotossta 1. 3000
ghi fow
el HED 1958 180 g baamicn P sdanian OO
Rrling Market Rtk
Commodry ™ 86 51 550 £ 123
Intiwid rals - ' ' . -
Feraigs pumsnsy
RN NG FAL: s - . - -
Equity It - 5 g a8
Pom- Tradieg Marker Risk .
Commodty prdi: Fl i b 5 Fi
IrRcrest roie L 2 i S .
Frpign aarorcy
macharige rabe a Ll B ] 4
Louity B 73 & i 5

il T i i Crisisils i Hrvtvm moonth merage of e morth-ene' wekues
Thar Jagh s dpmar wrkandeone Ao pach kel Mok compTnant represe Lo
huiphes? angd Jpwes moih ong' vk dun'ng SO0E

Bt dn A, inpsased rgnuna’ g pripes oambane’ el oD poce sekil ey 5
PO A [N TRRATTS GRS Ean § ol A TR A0 IOFTEED SRRty

o S buid p IO ALAGRA! ik salati 1D mesnhart reruTenST
Fiat Al o e e Cortaciesii v oo Seaterreninl G s e ek
Ty SV VO G ITRERS ITRNEET A A T [ O SRR S
AR PR [T R i’ For roweriaiey’ it

AT SRR Oy A T A A ST PR e o el

Aocounting Poloes

Aenunting palices far prics rek maragement and hedging
SCMEHS are dehoribiad i Kane 1 e tha Cormelidiad Froancal
Slatementy
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Information Regarding Forward-Laoking
Staterments

This Report inCluces forsard-ioakeg ikatemants within the
rmaning of Ssction 274 of the Securithes St of 1933 arad Sechon
21E of the Securites Exchanga &ct of 1934, A1l s atements cther
than satements af hivterical facts comained in this dooument
are forsard-looking watenents Forward-locking statemants
inclucks, Bt dre not imited Lo, siatements relating to cipansion
appariunities for the Tramiperiplion Jenices, estension of
Erven’s busnes model toonew markets and imcistries, demand
n the maker for Drosdbamd sevee pnd high bandvdth
applications. ransaction walimes in the LLE poasr msckel com-
mereEmenl of cormmercal openations of nes power plants and
pipehires projects. Completion of the seke ol cwlam gyt smd
growwth in the demand for setail gy cutsourcing solutions.
Wihatrh wisd i this docurmsit,. the words TAanCEEpEg, " "l
TERITEE, T Tepid” Cintend,” “meg” Cproject” Cplan
“snould” ard similar aprindioens s ormenced bo b smong the
statements that identify foreard-Jooking slatements. Although
Erwan belieyes that (05 expectations reflestad in thess farsard:
looking statements are Diced on measonable auumotions, such
Ak irmolve risks ond UNEETTEFTIGE Afd A8 SSURERCE can
v i Thst achus) results well b consisent with s Tassmrd-
oaking stEemmenss. Imparant fachors that could cawse actial
rasulls to differ makorally from thosa i thi forward-ioaking
sLatemants bernin nclude sicces 0 markoting natural gas ard
peorever bo wholesaks ousiomnes; tha abilay of Envan Lo penetrate
rvy ri L nalurad gas and eleciricity markets (Incuding ersrgy
cunsourcing maaikets) im the United State and faregn jurisdic-
tians: disnlapresnt of Bnron's broadbend network and customar
damand for mtermediotion and conbenT sevices; e timing
entont and M ket effects of daregulaton of soeegy marksts in
e United Sratas, incuding the osrent enengy marken. oondi.
tions in California, and in Teraign_juradctions: ather reguiatony
chiralaprmnty. in the United States and in fonsign countnis,
including @y leghlation ad regulatsans: pofitical developmcts
i famign countries: the eont of S0 By QOWITMOBRE 1
privagize rstural gas ardd electric wiilibes and other indiusongs;
the timing and extent of changes n cormadity prices far crude
Gil, matural ges, electricny, Moreagn Currency and srleres rates:
thie @xiend ol suass in acguering ofl and gos propertes and n
discovering, developing, producing and marketing reserses ths
tening] and swesing afl Enran'y afforts to develap irvenn oo
povanr, pupelne and other infrastrucCune phogeelic e affectm-
N of Erwon’s fisk management sctivities: the ability of ooin-
terparties to fimancial risk management rMtruments and ather
COntracis with Erwcn to fgel ther frencsl commisments to
Erwon: and Envon's abllity to acoess the capital markets ansd soui-
Ty Parkeld dunrg the penods covered by the forsard-keaking
statements. which will depend on genenal markat esndtians snd
Enferys ability ta mainkan the credit ratings Tar @5 unsaeuned
senior long-term debn oblig et

Management s Responsibility for Financial
Reparting

The rollowing financial fatemants of Enron Conp. and sub.
sidisries follectvely, Ervon] weia prepared by maragement
wihich s respornible for thair integrity and chyectivity, The Rabe-
M hitwd Beon pregaoed in confonmity with genenally acgapied
SOCOUNLE Faind pos and neceswerily nclude some amoats that
are Do a0 e Dest estimates and judgments of e,

Th sysvéen af intermal control of Enron s designed o
prowide reasanable assurance as Lo e calisbilty of francal
stetements amd the profection of pssets from unoauthorized
arguimtion, e of dapodition. Thi gyilem o augmered Lry
wirilkan galisies pnd gudelnos and the coreful sclection and
traimireg of qualifed parssdnl. B #ould be recognimd, hoaeser,
that thera are mherent lmitations in the offectivenes of any
system of imbernal contral, Aceandingly, e analfactue imiernal
comtral dyem chn prowds only resmonsble assorance with
reEapast 1o Bhe proparation of releble firancky) statements and
safequarding of assens. Furthes, becsss of changes m conditions,
mternal cortrol system &Meliveni iy vary aver tme

mmnuﬁmiuimmmuww 3,
I THFE and 1598, ral@ive 1o current standands of oomirod
criteria. Based upon this assessmenl. maragament bobowes that
iLh yiLlart of internal conbrols woee adequate dunng the peraock oo
prowide rezscrable aELTange & 10 the relabidity of finanoal
vlatements ardd the protection of 6Sels BOEFGD LA AUERG R
Boquisition, wa of dispesiticn

A Andersen LLP was angaqed 1o it e Rasoacial
mapemiers of Enron and dass reports theveon. Their audics
inchuded developing an overa® understanding of Frean's
sCeaunting sysems. procedunes and inemel santrak ard con-
AULLING [ESEE A SFeid audEing procecures sufficient 1o sippon
thir aguniGn om the financal statements Arfer Arckersen LLP
wilh ako angaged Do gamice and report on managements
ameertion about the effectivencss of Ennan’s systam of nteenal
oS, Thiie Rapaorts af irdependent Pubic Sccountants appear
in this Anmual Bspart.

The sdequacy of Erron's fimancial conorals amd thee oot
ing principdes senployesd in Nnarcial reporting se urder the
general cuersighs of the Audl Comiltes af Erfren Camp.’s Board
of Dirntors, Ko member of this committee & an officer ar
employee of Enron. Thi mdapancent public saountents have
dliregt pece bo the Audit Committor. and they meet with the
commities from tene oo e, with ard switheot fraccsd man.
ACETrETTL prafderl. Lo odisuss accounting, auditing and Tinancial
reporting matters,
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Reports OF Indopendent Public Accouritants
Tix the Sharehalders and Board of Directors of Engn Corp:

i have poamnesd management's omemion that thi iyem
ol #ermal contral of Erron Comp. (an Oregon cofporatiank and
subgichargs a5 of Decembaor 31, 2000 1999 and 1990 was
adequate 1o provicks reasonable axurance a3 ta the neliability of
financial statements snd the protoection of assts from unsutho-
rized accuiinion, ws & disposibon, induded in the accompany-
ing report on Meagesent's Responsibilicy Tor Financial
Ruporting, Management is resporeibe for masntainng elfective
imbesmal eorarol ower tha raliability of Frarca! stastpments anad
1 prartection of sasets sgainst unauthon ped aequisition, use ar
disposition. Our rédpaniibility s 1o =xpress an opmon an
T ETEn LY asarion bassd on our caamination.

Our ssaminacians wene: mace @ aEordance with stbesia.
tiom ahndards eabiivhed by the American Insteute of Corbfied
Fubile fccountants and. accordingly, indluded  abitaining an
understanding of the systin of inbermad control, testing and ewal
sting e design and cperating offocthvenes of the ytam of
intema eorarel &0 doch ot procedures a5 we Considened
NELERAry in Uhe CriurGiancas. W bilies (bt gur examinations
proveces @ regsanable bass for cur opinlon

Becouse of inkerant limitalions n amy system of intennal
contral. ernors of irrequlnrties may ascur snd not be cebected
Ao, projections of any ovaluation of The sysbien ol inberal
control Lo future periodgs are subpect L U Foak thes the wysiem
af Mlernal control may becomae inedequate bazpuss of changss
im conditions, of thal Thee degres of complisnoe with the polces
o pridecines may deberiorate.

I our apinion, managament's ssetion that the Tysbern of
irtgrnal gorirod of Enron Corp. and s sabsidiario as of
December X1, 2000, 1999 and 196 v acequste bo provice nes-
sanata Eiurinee 8y 1o the relabiity of financial seetemaents ard
the protection of assets frgm erautboneed scquasibon, use ar
disposition & Fairly wobsd, in ol material ressRen, Bassd pon
Curmans sLrdlarek &l canbral grasns

Arghur Ander sen LLP

Hounaon, Fesas
Fidgerisry T3, 2001

To the Snarchalders and Board of Dirsctors of Enron Carp.:

i have audited the accompanying ormalidsted belanoe
shiet af Ereon Cong. fan Oregon corgaraticn) and subsidiares o
of Decembar 31, 3000 and 1908, &and the reesed cormobdssed
flatpments of income. comprehensive income, g Mows B
charges in shanahakden’ quily far sach of the thres years in the
periad ended December 31, 2000, These financal SLaamonts scs
thie raspeegitality of Enron Corpls management. Our nispormdil-
ity = o pepress &0 opinion o thiss Tinensial sasements bassd
it cnif Sty

We conducted cir audits @ eEcrdE o with pmjﬂ_lrg san-
dorck gamarally scoepbed in the United States. Those standandi
reuirs et e plan ard perform the dudit L slilain rnonshle
assurance aboid whather the financal sixiemerss ars free of
FEtnnEl mesylabemeTt. A0 SUGE InCimdes audimming, on & Lal
DL ewidence SUPROrting the amounts and diciownes in the
finanial satamants, An audit sho ncledes assesting tha
accaunting prnciples used and signifiant edimastes made
Ly maragement, as well as evaluating the osemall finandial
SLITEMENT Prfantatan, W belisve thet our audds provide o
reasnrabde basis Tor our apinion.

In our apinion, the financal statements referred 1o abowss
present Tairly, i B0 malordl respects, the fmancial position af
Lrron Coep. and subsidianias as of Decambes 31, 2000 snd 1005
and the nesulis of thair apargtices, cish Mows and charge in
shargholders’ eguiny for each of thi thrée yess in the period
arachied Décprntrar 31, 2000, m conformity with accounting pringi.
piea. generaly accepbed in the Uniced Stanes.

A5 cisrusssd in Male 18 ta the consolidated financial state-
manis. Enron Corp. and subeidiaries changsd its ritkod of
aroouting fof ooty af StRfm-up betrities and it method of
atcouriting for certain cortracts invalved in energy trading and
BN managamang activities in the first guarter of 1892,

Aythur Anckersen LLP

Hounon, TRias
Februsy 23, 200
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Ervon Corp. and Subsidiaries Consolidated Income Statement

Fear endod Decembor 31,

I s, @Reepl por i el 2050 ) 1S
BpvEriLoE o
Matural gas and other products § G500 319,536 $13.708
Elssiricty 21, E3% 15,238 13938
Pt b ] .
Citkmsr T.23% 5338 & 5
Total rewanues o, IS A0 17 11260
Costs and Expansi
Cond of gea. olociriciiy metels and piber produds 5 517 34 761 2B Ak
Operating cspemes LR LT 5 S FXERE]
Dapreciabion, doplution pnd amosiication a65 g [l
Tawoas, ouhir Than FCome LS Im Wl 20
Impairment of long Bad s - aan .
Toial cosis and mipemes 98,818 A P BEE
Operating incnme 1,853 BOZ 1,578
‘Dhier Inonirad s Disdit koe
Eqquity in ssairirgs of uncarmalidabed pguky alliliskes. 0] b BT
Goena o dalas of non-msendunl sty 146 1 1]
Qs o W isuanss of slock by TRPE, Ire. 121 - .
Inbarast. o 3t 162 BE
OO T, (il an 181 (ERH]
o Balors Intanast, MinoAry Wilen s e Ineoie Tao FITT 1 1507
Imorost and relsted charges., net EiB 256 550
Diwigiendy on com pery-obigaind geofomed secuniies of subskdanes I - n
WEnGriy imannts 0T 135 T
IRCOmE Lax Eapira AT g’} s
Met Inoormi Befiore oumulstive effen of Soooied ing changss 4T8 1,024 fla ]
Cumulatise effect of accouniing changes, net of ta - (131) e
et Income arE aa3 ' ;I N
Prizfiarred glock deadnndi Ln] ] 7
EIHH'E o0 G Soek E] 08§ FnE 5 RaG
Earnirga Per Sham af Commeon Stock
Basa
Beforn oumilatien offodl of Sr0ounting dranges i 1.z § 136 i 18
Curmidathn eMect of accowring cranges B . i12.14) .
faer parnings per sham B 17 o1
CHhnd
Belora cumulatien el al sccourting changes E- N R ) 5 127 F 1M
Curmnulatin affic of asoureting crangos - 01T -
Chbumiad ciming por shiing KT [T T 1m
Tserag Wamber of Commaon Shares Used ik Compulation - S
Basc T8 s [
Dikred Bi& JE_!I G-EI_E.
Ervon Corp. and Subsidiaries Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income
R “fen pnded Docomier 30
i G Foi) 1940% 1504
Mut Incormm ¥ S 3o 5 M2
Cuhier comprebiming o
Fiorgign eurmency (el alion aojuitment anmd ol {any L 114}
Total Cosspraha s inddme % &7 L ] % GRS
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Enron Corp. and subsidiaries Consolidated Balance Sheet

Degmrbor 31, .
it srillisw, gacapt shares| nm .
ASSETS
Current Ausety
s and cash squivslenty § 0,174 i 88
Tracke epmvablbes inet of aliovsern Tor dodbeful
accoums of §133 and 340, respeclesly) 10, 3458 24000
Diher roosivabies LATd 3] )
Aty Broamh pric rEk ANt it LS 2405
et orics 953 5HE
Depascs 2453 1]
[Hiber 1,353 RG]
Tokal cument asuats 30,380 T.255
InvEsUmeats aid OUFsr & aseti
Irreeslmanits in end gdvances to uncoraoliclited ooguity SMilianes 5794 £01a
Amuaris fraem price risk meragement acivitics 4,538 2ar
Goodeill 3638 2.158
Cther 5455 4,801
Tocn! invewmants el GOher Erai LA 15445
Prepurty, Plant and Eqopmen, o cont
Maruifal gak tranmiskn 316 [
Elaszine generstion and ditribution L LGEY
Fiber-npiic nebenrk and equipment A 319
Carmlruslion in progrmos 7 1.15F
{her 2,256 1,813
15,450 15012
Less gcuamiiilabed disfrecia o, dipdation el amcrizpation 1, B ERE]]
Frogemy. plam and equifrmant, 11,348 160,81
Tkal Avue by 65,50 133,181

T BECOMY NI Hofi are an riegral par of Lhess ConTUCenaT [Tngi SLTasLE.

L RETH G, AT e
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December 31,

e e B 1983
LESBILITIES AKD SHAREHOLDERS' FCHITY
Cumror® Liskslitiess
ACLOUINIS Dayalzle i 577 L AL
Linbilinles Trom prboe risk monsgems il actitas 0,4 1,836
Short-iemm debe 1678 1,0t
Comiomery depaalis 4,77 44
O 218 1124
Tonal cureent liak:lRies H.AnE ___BTm
Larg-Sarm Dinbi __ B&sn .61
DoTowred Credits srxd Osher Linkiiies
Defervind Wcoime Cines 1,544 1,804
Lizbilities. Iroem grize rek sinigomant achvtisy Y b 2,50
D F.he 1,587
Tatal geferred oredis and oiher lizkdlite 1T 471
Lommitments. e Conbrgensies (Mot 13, 34 and 15]
Mirssrity Internaty 2408 EREL
Contipiery-Disligated Prafemed Secursies of Subsidarios 204 1,300
Sharsroideey’ Equity
Sneord preferrad oo, Cumulstivg, 50 par walue, 1,328,080 share: authorioed.

1.260,013 sharey and 1,296,704 shanes Bsued, nepedtinely 124 i
Maraalority Corwediblbe Jlunior Preferrad Sock, Sorics B

no pa widua, 250,000 dbarny imusd 1.0 1,000
Cawmimon ibock, no pur walum, 1,200.000,000 thares autharized.

THZ2005. V0 sharod and 118 BES 081 shares kv, rospact iy £,340 EEIT
el inesd paening f] 24mu
Apcurmadatnd othir COMEFENensiae InDor (9,048 741
Ciom o SLck held in treauag 877,066 shares and 1,337,714 shane, nesgseclively [®Eal (45
Rl lad ack and ether {148 10E

Tt shareholdiss’ oguity 1LATh 8570

Tetal Listolitmy and Srarsholders” Equity $E5.50% 1IN
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Enron Corp, and Subsidiaries Consofidated Statement of Cash Flows

e oredpd Dogernbaer 31,
i ol e F0D . oy 1983
Cartn Flkosas From Dpesating Acthities
Reconciiation of ret inoome bo nel cash provided by apaaling actratin
Bt i fume i 47 % 8¢ E Rt
Curimdativg @fTall of SLe0Unting dnanges . i -
Depreziation, dugelion ared amomizat i 455 nI ni?
Isrgairmient of long-lescd assets (noluding equaty insesbmenis] 175 441 .
Daferrnd ncom Laxey FliE ] &7
Gairri en wabis of fo-meche mas 4L (L] JE)
Charmge in somponents of working ceptal 1763 {1,000 233}
Kt amots from price sk marsgement o ivitie [oEap [305) L
Morchart aswels ard ineodmaenty
Roalized g on wies [gli2]] [¥5a) [BEd]
Prizooidt Froem wlis 1433 2217 1,414
Aechcliorsy gl nreabed gaics [1, 285} [BE7) 727
[thae pporating scletis 1113 174 &7
hiet Cash Frovided by Oposating Astritios 1778 [ 1,840
Ciarids Fhovas From loasting At
Capital gopanditires (2380} 12383 {1.806]
gLy rasestments @) (T2} |1,6ES)
Procendh from wiles of non-marchant anals EEE] 25 18
Arguinbicn of whudiey iock 4ES} . am
Buninegd aoqusition, nel of cd poquened (3or Mol 2 MId 1377} 1124
Dnhor invislng sctlvitics (LA [205) [356)
Reet Cash Usod i Insesking Activities [T 43,507 {3.055)
Caaly Flowes From Finansing Actiites
s nee o keng-term ckll L9584 LIG 1,503
Depairgrant of |ore im debn 123171 (.17 [[-KU]
tnl inefding iBsenginal i A0 LETe Darwngs 1. 585] 1,545 1156}
Hal imusnee fredomprion) of company-ohligabed
prlarmd securnies of subabdiaries L] - B
Essanoe of common Thock v 52 BT
ssanoe of subridiary eguly 500 =] E2B
Twidherss pald [EE]] 4271 1474)
Wl digoaition af laaswry sbick AFT 116 LE]
Onher Mirancing activitics 5| (140 28
Rt Cash Froveided by Financing Actieitios 511 1496 2,566
Irerease (Docrease) i Cavh and Canh Equeslaniy 1,088 nwr Cig)
Cphy pncl Cawh Equivalents, Bagireug of Yoar 288 1 1
Caah pned Canh I End af 'Viir #1374 5 238 5 i
Chprge v Compomanty of Working Capital
B pvalis $IE. 203} F A F 51,0855)
Irranlor ey 1,335 1135 158
Fayaini 7,067 {748 £33
i b 1,489 41 LI
Thortal % 1,763 5401,001) 5 F’ a

Tha scioemgiepeni s afe a7 sXUErR’ ST OF Tak COVERVOUORT Treicus’ FUHE oosors
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Enron Corp, and Subsidiaries Consolidated Staterment of Changes in Shareholders® Equiity

(i miligns, except per tham franii] 1383 1998
armcaarti; dhnes i B Sharex  Amount Shem  Amount Sharer  Aumowd
Cumulbiberi Sebered Pralamed Comvertible Steck

Aidancs, lginning of yasr 1208 § 130 1.3A00 1R 1.3 5 114

Ewchange of corwertibic proformod ook for commonmock (55 8 (M) @) @@

Balance. £nd of pear 1241 i TE 1.2595 5 TMF 1.3 & 112
Mandstorily Converiible Junior Frefermed Stod, Ssros B

Balarsa, begioniog of yoar 283 5 1,008 . i . . i -

HisLaaieds —— . 250 1, (i . -
__Balarwe. end ol year a6 & 1,000 __ 250 #1.000 B
Common Siock

Balirwn, Bl of yoar TURREE 5 EE1T BT1,054 £5.117 A0, N i, 734

Exchangs af consemibke prefiennoed soock. for Coreran o 1.50% -] 5 [Rd] . [k ]

Esances relabed bo baenetit

and dividend neireisirent plies 2E. 1 HET ] 1052 =] . 45

Sale af eommon stiock ' s 216 kL] 34,800 16

Ismmnoes of common wock in badnes aoquistons

e Mote 7) T 4k TE2 50 L

CEher - xn - 174 - 1%
_ Balanee, end of yoir L ISEINS  § BB TIREAS  SBENT  BTIgNE 85110 —
EBaLains Eaningi

Balarce, begrning of wa % 2806 2,338 41387

FdE b e 3 Ml

Cazh dividerds

Ciomimecen sbock 1500 D00C, B0 500D and §0.4812
P sihane in FHIC, 13839 and 100, rewped ol 115K [REENY ab il

Cramulabrss Second Fredermd Commerbbln Sicck
(F13882, $12847F and $13 1402 gor dharg in 3000,

1998 and 1998, repacively] [ N M7
Saariaxs & aned B Prafaired Stock 13 45 N -
Badanes, o of year i 33 1260 1223
Sicpimnidand Cnhes Compresenshen roome
Bafance, begenning of yoor £ {ranp & (vi2) § (140}
Translaticn pdusimenss and athar fanay [ |14)
Badance, e of iar % (1.048) & (741 3 ey
Treaury Stock
Balince, Beginning of yoar (Lazey & 19,334 % o] (LN i ¥ [2=9)
Ehares poguined [EREEH AR} 11.Bi5) [T} [2. 2 M5} pET]
Lechanges of corverlible preferred siock for comemnn siock - - m 4 AR q
hssaneis ralaked ko benalit and duidend reimmstrenn placs 1aTH FIY | B AL FE B 478 188
hsaanes of pressuny SLCK in Dusingss pogusiion : a - . o] i
Balarce, end of year 577 & |33 [1.338] 5 48] [5.33] 3 [196)
Resgare bad Sriocke and Oihar
Ralmres, beginniceg of woar E R L] 5 qmi R ]
aances relabed Lo benotit and deyidend rervesiment plars a3l ¥l 1G5
Balzree. end of year 51 5 ol 5
Tortal Sharehoddens’ Equity 1.4 FR.670 F1.04B

T COR TP IHMET A0S A7 FEAGRA! DT OF M Conaiaia’ Do’ iislamans

R, LA L ET ROES SO0
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Enron Corp. and Subsidiaries Notes to the
Comsofidatad Financial Statemants

1 BUMMARY OF SIGNFICANT ACCOUNTING FOUCIES

Cormoidstion F'-ciq'ar'lﬂ Lise o 4Lt

The metounting and financial repering palicks af Enran
Carp, ard i witniclisries canfonem 5o generally pooplid acoun-
g principlin arel priveailing inchigry practizes. The eormolkclaced
financial statemeris eclude the sooownis ol ol wbmdares
conoled by Enran Corp. after the chimination of sgnificam
IrRrCOmpany BoCours and transachons.

Thaz prepeation of Frenckl watemens inconformicy with
generaliy anepted ancounting prircp les negueres mana gemeant b
mshe sslenales and assurglong et affest the rapoiiad
amciris of assets and labilites and diciosure of coringent
axarty ard liebibtin gl the date of the fnancial statamints nd
the reporied amounts of reverues and esperses during the
riaporbireg prericid Actusl riraais Sould OiMar Tram Ihiss astimaless,

“Enron” is wsed from tese o tene herein o8 o oodlect e
rafersnce 1o Envon Corp and ik subsidiorey snd afikates. The
bardresses of Erdom are conducied by its subsiciarks and &l
akes wheae operatons ame mansged by ther repective afficen,

Cash Equmalerfs
Enran recorch i cash equivalencs all Righly ligud shom-enm
Investrminis. with oniginad maturitbes of thres montha or ks,

Il azs
Irpentories Gorrsl prirmaily of cormmmadines, priced a1 markarg
as sih v i ang wead in Cracing Sctivicios.

Depreciation, Dapletion and Amortization

Tha provison for depreciation and amorizetion with
ML Lo Cpratans ather than il and gis producing st viies
is pomputed weng the streght-lme o regulaboly mmendaled
mutird, Bkl on atirated sconomi e, Composing deprec-
ation rates are applied to functionsl groups of property having
wrnlal poonomic aractaratics, Tre ol of utility propany unics
rezirgc], cther than land, & charged o astumalated depreciation.

Provisions for deprecistion. depletion and amortizatian af
proved oil snd g propect s ed caloulated wsing v wans-ol-
producticn method.

Fenng Texss

EFcan oCownts For inCome txes using an 2350t and Iabegy
sproach under which defarned assety arnd labilitie am resog-
nired besed on sricpated futurs (ax consequences stiributable
o differenpey batesen Trancisl Babemenl carrymng amcgels af
ety and lababties and their respoctie tae bases (ee Note 5],

Earnings Per Share

HBakc famings per Wae o oomputed Didsd upon e
wesghted-average number of common shares ourstanding
during the pertods. Dikuted eamings per share is computed bmed
upon the weighted-average rumber of Common shares out
sanding plua the ssumad savance af comenan skares far af
potitially dikitive wositis All $hanz amnd per share amounts
have been adusted to reflect the August 13, 15499 two-for-one
sEnck split Sex Noce 11 for a reconcibation of the Daslc and il
o parpargs per share somptationn,

Aorointing for Price Risk Managemem

Ercen ngages in pricl risk mandgement activities for both
trading and non-trading purposes. Instruments wilized n con
mischion with tredeg actvites ans scoounted Far usng the mark-
1o:market method., Under the maek-to-market moethod of
smounting. fonwands, Teespn, opti ore, snengy trarmportatam con-
et ubilized Tor creding pctiives and other instraveants with
third parties ans reflpcted a8 faic walug and see shosn 8 " Akigt
and Lisbiktas frem Frice Rek Management Activities™ in e
Consolidated Balares Shool. T ptlivitin alsp includo 1he
Ry Fish MBnpgament Semaanent ambacded in anangy
enrbsepring sontracty, Unreslaeed gaim ared losees from ngwly
originated [ONracts. [omradt restructurings and the impact of
price movements ans recognized as “Cther Bessnues.” Changes
im The assets and liahilities fromn price Fisk management acthities
resull primardy from changes m the waluaton of the ponfolic of
EEIrREL, Py Briginatid IransRstans and thie timing of sele:
mars relative (o the recoipt of csh for certan contracts. The
reArkEt pricid Lnd BS i ik ERAFAGctior relieel mannge-
ment’s best estimate consdenng vanous factors induding closing
axchange Bl oiribe-esurlel qinalinng, e walia and
walatility FaCbors Lnder ping tha Comm et

Fiamncial itroments ae alio utilined for foo-trading
purpoes i hedge the impact of market uciusions on ssets,
labalites. production and ofhes contrsctual commitments,
Hedigs ecouring is utilized in non-Urading activithes whin there
i%. 8 high dogres of corelation Betvessn price menigmiants = Lha
derivatiee 2nd the item desgnated as baing hedged. In instances
whare the antopated correlation af price moveresnty doe, ool
GeELE, hedgs @esourting iF termingmed and futurg chandges n
thie value of the linancial ssiruments ane recoonized 35 gaing or
losges. I tne hedged aomo i sodd, cthe value of the financial
instrument is recognized inircome. Gars and loses on financal
instrimeras wied for hedging purposes are recognized in the
Cormohcsted Inoome Satement m the spme maness ai tha
hingdigad im,

The cenh Nlosw impact of foencisl snsgrumects iy relleciod as
cash fows from operating activities in the Consolidyved
Setermert of Cosh Mlows, Soe Note 3 foe furthar diseuvion aff
Frirein's picn frb iaregeemeril aclivitios.

Actourtirg lor Dislopment Atlivly

Direplpmant coWs ralated Lo projects, incleding costs of
Teasitility studics, bid preparation, permirting, lioensing and con-
iract megotiaticn. are expensed as mcurned until the propect
ritimited B ba probabdae. AL chat tiress, such coers are capitalized
ar ospersed @5 ircured, bamed on the naturs of the ook
meurred, Capitalined demlopment Sosls miy Bo recowad
throigh reimburssmeTis from joint verdure periners o other
third partises, of dassifisg os pe of s ineEmant and recs-
ered through the cash Flowe from thes project. Acoumulabed
capilalined preged @avidainnnl 054 are otheress aeperdad in
the perod that management determings it 5 probele el the
ot will nol Ba o ned,

Eresinmencal Espandilires

Expenditures thot refate o an sxiting condition coused by
D@t operations. and do not cominbobs o ocerrerd o fugurs
ravenua goreration, o expered Ereironmemal expenditures
relating to current o fuiure revernm ans expened of @piteoed
AP e D d on el e af thie ooses incurned. Liabilities
e mecorded whon ensirgnmental Assements aniior Clean-ug
@ probadke and the cons con be reasonably estimated
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Computer Soflvaas

Dhrect condh of Subirial and senioes oorsumed n developing
o alilainng sefwere including payrodl and poyred-related oty
for empioyees who ane dired by ssaciatied with and who desote
i Lo e sofbavarne project ars rapitalized, Conda mury Beegeh 00 b
capitalizan gnen tha applicalion development stage has begun AR
artbuar GGl ane mapenssd as incurred. Erwon Amati s Ehi ook on
& straigi-ling hass over the useful Bfe of the woftwane
i et i v lu g Bived o changes in the expecbed uashl-
néns 0F e softwane. An Doosmiber 1. 2000 and 15680, Enfan hik
capulnkped, met of amortization. 37 milion and 3240 millon,
respecienh Of §0MhRFG SRS COWNING NUMEITLE Sysiems. includ-
ing reding and mithement, sooounting billing, srd uagradoi

Iresesirmienis in Uncoraoictaled AT

rrasrdrsants in wreonsalideed affileces are accourtag far
by the squity method, seespt faf AN IMWSUMETs resulting
frcem Enron's mesrchant imsebmnt acbraibss weisch are sluded
ot market walug i 00 Investmeis” o the Corecddabed
Balercs Shest, Ses Mofes 4 and 2 ¥ihere aoquired amets are
aseauntiad for under the aquity method bassd G601 L MWaTy L00-
brod, paeTer GF Kk are necognized nrﬂyrurdlenn'tm-artllu
invesine to be reiainedl

Sale of Subsdiary Slock

Erwon accoants Tar the idedencs of Mook by its subredanes in
actordante with the Securcios snd Exchangs Commision's Saff
Sccourting Bullitin {S8E) 51. S4B 51 allows for Ervon 1o recsg-
MDE @ Qain in the amour that the offering price per share of a
subsidiarys $Gek aaads EAMGNS carnying amount per share

Foreign Cumsncy Iransktion

For enternatons! subsidiscion, it and Babilicy acooamis
are transared 2t year-end rates of sadhenge and revenus and
WD are Uramlated at aversge exchengs rales pravailing
during the year For sebgidinces wiaas functional osrmency =
dingimed [0 be other than the VLS, dallis, trarmlalon edumments
sre rchidid &6 6 weparato component of other comprebirdive
eome and sheroholdery’ wpuity, Deinendy Wansection gers and
keniging are recordiod in Poome.

During THEE, the eechandgs rals For e Brazilian real ta the
U8, dalle deshrsd. redting in & man-cash fGregn GuirRney
transiation sdjustment resdusing 1R walue of Enron's ssets and
sharenaldens’ equicy by approdmatety B0 million,

RénzersRcaniansg

Coortaimn reciavial ieaicns he Dien made 10 the cormidated
Firancial statemends Bor prior yiar 1e eonformn with e curent
el

7 BUSIKESS ACOUSITIONG AND DUEPOETIONS

W 2000, Enron, throwgh & whally-ened subesdinrg.
mequired all of the outstanding sommon shees of KG ok, a
leadng indepsnident mLarnaticnal metals markst-making
tasirss hat provides financal and marketing sersices te the
glooal metals inckidry, far 3813 million in cash and assumed
debr of approximately 1.0 Bilion

In adcktien, Ervan mada other soquisitions inchuding o
technology-related company, & Taclity mMainNEnNanoe ComEsTy
arad all mingsity sharchotders' mteress n Ereen Energy Sendices,
LLC @red Erircn Henewsbobs Erergy Corp. Enndn idwsad 5.7 million
wharen afl Enrgn cammen @ock, contributed comman shask afid
warrarks of an uncormalcited suity affdiare mnd peed cash in
these Transactions.

O Augist 16, 1588, Erron mochsnged spomocimataly 623
millign sharés (aporooimetely TE%E of the Ereon Oil & Gin
Compay [EOG] comman itedk it kald Tar 2l of the siock of
ECG-iredia, Ine, a subsidiary of EOG. Ak m August 1800, Erron
received net proceeds of apiiideimsataly 3190 millian For the salke
af &5 milion shares of BOG commoen sock e public offeing
ard ivued approomstely 5255 million of public deot thst
@edhiEngEsE in July 2000 inka Approsratily 1.5 milian hares
af EOiG corwnon ook &s 2 result of the shane gackdrgs amd
thare sale, Erron recoded @ pra-tac gain of 53454 milion (345
rridlion afer tan, or $4% per ciluged shaca] n 1938 A5 of August
16, 1989, EOG & no longer included in Enfan's consodidaned
financial ststementy, BOGLInd&, inc. & included in the cormodi-
daved Tinancial statemenis withen Uhe Wholssale Services
segprmnd, Tollcrad g Eha eachanges and sale. Ereon accoart. far it
il and gas axploration srel procuctices aElvitaes under The suc-
easalul @fTorts methed af accounting.

Ir Apgust 1966, Frvon, through a wholly.owned sutmdarg
campleted the poguistion of & comiralling fmeret im Elstro
Fatimsckacs & Servigos S0 [Ekkeral for sapproomabely 393 b
lian. Evmkbro was mitially sezoumied for using the squity method
hiri=d o0 temporsty corgral, In 1589, afler the acquisiion of
padimorul interaste, Elokaro wis consolidsted by Baran,

Ak itiorally, during 1959 and 18646, Enron aoquined genera:
o, rskursl gas cisLibailice. renawable enengy. telecommnics-
Doy and srergy managnent Dusineses for tosh, Eeon s
sutraclary dlack and notet

Erron has socountid ToF Chaks aLqusitons weing the pur-
chase method of accowrting as of the effectire date of eazh
tramsaction Accordingly, the purthase price of esch framsction
Bk B alocated based upon the estimated fair value of the
amnty and labilibes scouinad as of e acguesitkon dabe, wiih the
eiregs reflected m gochaill i tha Consolidabed Balance Sheet.
Thiv snd all athie gaadwill & beng omortieed om 3 straighs-ling
bane owar § b 40 yan

Aty acquired, ludikiey aseened ard oonsEdersiion paid
ay @ el al mriresees poguired were os 1odlovws:

il koral ) a0 mEn el
Fair viakess of seli aguined,
pthor Han caik § BB E B %060

Eriachieill BEa 1] G

Fait vaikoa of lishi B hes aeumed x4 L] 258
Common nock of Erron soed ard

oAby of g pnoornd efilnd

orpaty afain conts (L] ' -
Bt e paid 5 77 %311 Biod

B et amaerys relibad’ i 3% 1955 AngoRta of Jiekle

O Moreemiber B, 1968, Encon annduneed 1hat it had emened
il an AGreavent. o sl Enron’s wholly-owned eecine wiliny
musciarg. Portland Gereral Eleciric Gompany (PGE]. o Siars
Pac i Reoirces for 521 billion. Serra Pasific Rasounzes will alsa
aaumn spereaimately 31 bilion in PGE debt and preferred sock.
The tranasction b Dasdr delayed by the efect of recent everts
i Califgemia aread Mewads on the Duysr Ereor's Eairding amount
of PGE = of Deosmbsr 31, 2000 was approcimatety $1.6 billian
IncErrg balone interest, minority inberest and ircosms Thaes Tor
BGE was 5930 mallicn, 3208 milion and 5284 million for 2000,
VEES ard 1996 nespociisely,
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3 PRICE Ri5SH MANAGEMENT ACTRITIES AND FHAKDAL
INSTRUMENTS

Trackng Actiaios

Enrocn cffers prioe rish mardgedisnt i oo whalemala,
cormenmecial ard industnial customisns throwgh a veriety of finsn-
gl and ather iretnaments nsluding oo cortresls ivradving
phpnical delivery, saap agresments, which requins pagmenii 14
{or receipt of payments from) cowrilenpanies Deed on the dif-
Fureritial betveesr a fiad and variable price for the commodity,
opitices and other contraciusl arangements Inberasl il riks
ard fgreign curfansy Askd amasisted with the far walue of the
tonmadity porfolic 2re managed usng a vaniely of finandal
InstnumeTts, inchuding Ninandcal fubuns

Mothonal Amconte sl Teeris, The notional amounts snd
earerrs f Whsise Emgrumencs ot December 31, 2000 are shiwen
bsedicray ool lars im milkeons];

Fland Price. Fiund Frice  Mamriium

Payor  Resaigor  Termin Year

[——E

Motural gas 7am b1 =]

Crude oil and liquids 1511 1,950 g

Eletirichy EXETY 2368 »

Miztals, cosl and

pdp s paper A6E 411

famchaichih 167 125 mn
Finangial producly

Inkerest raballl §4,73F $3377 b2

Faruign curirey 5 TR 5 A% ]
_ Eqquity invesments szaan 53768 11

faf Katers! i, crui o G000 BOLKE 4000 GRCINCEY BOARTYS Aw i Pl malal
o | sl ! g L et i HOF COplT e L e Sancaadm
sl v Eouaacs OF nieiedes

2 T i v Dd' et Cevery dnchaies e et nofiosm! dothr” makar of
Ui e A SOV COTREENRST O e combres comeeadH poel e
T speriarori) AN N0 Dl prioe neveassr ang! M abine inferis silar it
PR R rrpreeed M rolindl COAVad AT F 4 Do of minea
T cndrueriaeds ol A0 NEdige ohe e presend Al o P cormrenciye
Ponifohe. For @ gree untid OF (N8 SROGMCTAON, (NPt il nsiamenal
v SRTOTENY motaa Ao

g Faoibagics gwwassar on Ervion pormron sioch. See toses W' 11

Enran also has seies gnd porchsss com mibmis 1 Ssodi ated
with cammuocdity eontrass based on market prices wtaling 8,169
THoue. with terms extending up ba 16 years. and 7.2 mallion
metric wrnes with brrs gatanding up w5 yean.

Metional amourms reflect th solume of Rerections Dot oo
not regesent the amounts escnangsd by the parties oo the
fiaancial insouments. MAccordingly nobonal amountiy de nol
accurabaly maiiure ERron’s copomee to market or orecil ik,
Thiz Masirasm terms in years detasded abdee ne mof indicatia of
likghy furbure cosh Mowws &8 Ching podicions may be offset im the
markess a1 any time o orospoouy B9 U CoMpEnys pice disk
i reapErEaard. i Lo [he extent available in the markes.

Tha wolumeric weighted meorage maturity of Freont fiaed
price peart il as of Decernber 31, 2000 was spproarately 1.5 ysan.

Fav Wailpa Tha FeEr valie as of December 31, 20000 and the
aversge fair vl of Fniremecds oelaled O price sk manage:
mang actiities held during the year are et forh ke

Aior e Fopr Walus
Fair Walue o 1 Year Endesd

as ol 12731MY 1
nmdliors]  Assets Labibtes  Ausets Lisbaliies
Metiimal gas FILITD SR 5 55X £ 5014
Corosche il el Miguikds THE LERE 1,402 2745
Elgiriciy T35 E.a0E L4583 1E1E
Other commodiics 1509 1411 el TET
Eqpuity |rrepairsamniy s 205 Lk a0
atal RMLAGE  BTBA1E FILBED 510308

fod Covmpeted sing ohe anteg baluere o each ool

The incorme Before Fileresl, Lhaes &0d Corain unaliocssed
AEpETIE aFiEng from price nsk mensgement actrabin Tor 2000
waas E7.888 millksn.

Seauvipizationd From time oo time. Ennon sels inberests in
e LEr of i Ninanciad assets. Some of these saled are tomplaad
1 smuritizations. i which Ereon coraurantly erters inba saaps
aasciiled will the underlying assets which bmiks the riskd
assumed by the purchaser. Such swapd an adpraed to fair valis
wirg queated markal peices, IF avadable, or estimated fair value
Bsnd O ManagEmEt s best estmate of the prsecd vaiue of
futurs cash flow, Thise dwaps are incuded in Prios Rk
Managamant actiilies obove as equity imvestmenti During
000, gains from sales represeriing sesitizatons wene 3387
milion and proceods wang 32,378 million (8345 méllion of the
proceeds reloted bo osoles g0 WWhitowing Adddiates, LE
[Whilgwingl]. See Mates & and 2. Purchases of securitipsd mer-
chant financial asseis totabed $1.084 million durireg 2000
agmounes primecily relabed 1o equity rrtered,

Credit Ak, In corjjuncticn wilh the wluatian of it finencisl
mrumanks, Erron proavicks neserves for oredit risks associsled
with such actreity, Crach® rive falstes 1o U Fisk of kons that Eneon
would Feur i 8 fesull of nonperformance by courderpariie
pursaanl o the tenms of their contractual obligations. Ereon
maintaine credit policies with regend (o 6 counterparties that
management el significantly minemize overall cosdit risk,
Thirid palichs inchude an evalustion of potentisl coularpanics’
fnantial condkion {including credit ratingl, eallateral ragquine-
i L COtain crTumEtances and the use of fandardized
agreements which alkoe for the netting of positive and negatwe
ANpErLT Ik isociated with & single countenety, Enron also min-
imizes this udit aapowng using monetization of 83 comtrack
posthialio ar thind-party nsurarss contrscls.
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The countmmpartios grocisfed with avets fdm price ngk
maragaTend activithin & of December 31, 2000 and 1959 are
summarized as falkowes

2000 1955
[er— Irasstment

fin midliora) Grode®  Tolol  Grade!™  fotal
Gas ard glecirk waibties 5 5,050 § 5,327 51481 3,500
Energy markoing AEIT B S Tl
Finarmin] instibotiorn, 4148 487 1098 1,573
Inghipandent poaecr

producers Bz M M B
0l ard i procueos 1308 2B s e
indntrials BT 1,13B s EM
Oy Bs6 1T 58 a7

Total $15.715  Z1.450 e
Credit and oiher reserics. LT =T
Aasoky From prion ik

gt i £21,005 10 15,134

fil "W e e " B STy RIBead LT Rl ardeber crevet -
WIS PR BT ST o caren, deiiney of oroalt. parevrl oo
e ey andd propeei e v b okt o Svel Jum rienSemn. el
0 imanrend S T BT CoUTRTTEr wlt  mevmun Stancerd & Aok
o hlpoarly § vasing of BPE- or B, seamacraniy

i e el e CASDOWTMYT Sapemenes, nepeniieey ab Depamber 19 2000 eng’
TP el ORENE [N S OF Azieir from Prge B AT
A lnd ] AN S0 B FRETTIOTE G

i) AF Decomfier 17, XEX, fron Aetd collatwa’ of apgitarnddely 355 e,
Wb CIWHRLE kA GF CAY dononl e e i Tinmeans” e b
o e b Shasl

This corcentration of courderparties may mpest Enrgn’
pverall axpirmine 10 credil Mk, sither positivaly or negatively, in
that the counterparties may be sewlarly sifected by churagi
il BLomamic, requlalay of other conditions. Based on Enron's
policiy, ity sapowres snd S enbcl nesereaes. Enron doas mat
plicipate & materially sdwerse effect on finencinl ponition ar
fesidts of Gperationd os 4 result of Couberparty nonper Tomance.

Diuriryg 20KL the Califormis posasr markeed was sgnilicancly
impactied by the increse in whodesale power pricex. Califomia
custamer rates are currerily frozen. requiring the wtilites 1o
frrce the mgaray of thair poess punchases. T wholesale prices
remiain at the curnent levels and no reguibsiory reled or legisletive
mistarce s obtained. certan Cahfamia utilites may nasd 1o
ek hankiigley pralgction. During 2000, Enron emercd @vio
wholesale power trarsactions with Cadfornia ubiities, mchiding
har ronngulalad povesr markating affiliztes. Enran has pro=
vicked cradil reanves relaced to such actwites bawed on Enron't
nart posiion wikh gach California utibny. D oo dhe anceriaing e
surrounding the Californea posser situation, mansgen Gl
prasict, thee wiima e Qubzome bl Defaves Thle matbers wil not
have a matenal adeerse impact o Erron's Nnandial gormdticn

K- Tradding Ackmibies

Erwan sk antars inle Fedesibl indiomieni such af svaasn
and oiher contracts primaniy for the porpose of hedging the
impact of kil Tucnations on assels, linbilites, production o
othor contractual comemitme s,

Enengy Commodidy Froe Swaps At Decomber 30, KK
Ervrcen s @ paarly Bie v fy omimcd iy price svenps covening 186
Tatu. 299 TEsu and 0.5 Tt of natural gas for the peers 2001,
2003 sl 3003, ririgeictivaly, ared 003 anilion barreds of crode of for
the yeor 2001

interost Rate Swaps. A December 31, 2000, Enron had
entered inko inberest rabe seap agreements with an aggregate
noticnal principsd amount of 510 Dillion 16 mardgs inbenadl
rane fapoaure. Thil: Ya3p Agreements are schadulesd o termi-

nate B0 Bllicn in 2007 and 806 billion in the period 2002
Enraugh 2070

Forelgn Corency Contracts At December 31, 3000, foreign
currency coniracts with @ molonal princpal amount of §1.4
bdllion were putstanding. Thess comtracks sl aepine $1.0 bilkon
i 2007 gl SO Billsn i hed pricd B00Q fhrgisgn 2005

Equuity Cortracti A% Dospmbsr 31, 7000, Enran had sraered
into Ervon common stock weaps. with an sggregete notikmal
ameunt af $131 millier, B6 hadge fartén ngantive-based
corspartalion pling. Such contracts will eapine in 2000

Cracke Bk, Whila noticnal amounts are used 10 cipres the
wvokume af warsous flinancal insbroenents, thi samaucls Bolant sy
wubiject bo cradit msk, in tha ewang of nonperformante by the
third partios. ars susbefantisly snafer Foreards, Tuluras and
GERAF SEPEPESTL AR GRERAES IO WACH COUPARTRAMIE: who arc
cquivalent 1o irveRment grade. Accordingly. Enron does not
anCCpate any mabeial impect 1o s finarcial poskion or reaults
of opersbicr & & rerwl af nongerformance By thi thind parties
o0 financial instrumsms related 1o nonrading sciviles

Firsircaal nsir nimianis
Thw carrging amounts and esimeted far vaues of Enon’s

Francial irstruments, escluding brading scbrrtios gl Decomba 31,
D000 e 1999 wang: ik Followes

201 158
Carying Essimated Corrypirg Dvimated

[ il lisares) _ mmoud Fair alee Amoum Far Value
Shat. e long-Lams

bl (Mole 1) W3 ID2TY EMOE 5,108
Gomparmy-ahilsgatd

pradined A euritiss of

suibbdiaries |Nobe 1) Ll e TIHE w|r
EFerigy CoMTETCiCy

B B AR . %] . bl
Iterest roie Twaps . 1 . [SEH
Fornign currency condrachy - 2] . -
Euily monbracts 13 14 4 B

Erwcn uses the Rallowing methods and smureplioed & oadi-
mating fair walues: (o) $hort- and long-term dedit - the carrying
amnaunt of varinblereie debt appromimates faie value, the Tain
walun of merkotsble dubt iy based on Quobed market proes and
i faer walue of other debd o based Gn Ehe dicoinlpd present
walun of tash Thoess using EAfan's Current bosmowing races
{b) company-obiigated proferied st of subfidianas - e
fair sl i hied on quoted market prioes. whens seailsble ar
based on ihe dicommbed prast valee of codn Pows wing
Frirans cument bomowing rates if nat publcly traded: and
Ic) mrergy commodity price veapn, ingenet fatn waaps, Tafsion
CuNaGy EONTass and equity contracts . astimated fair walues
have beon defermined using Svailable markal dalh ard vaksation
it o, Judgment is necessanily nequired in mterpreting
market data and the use of cffeerd market Fdsn)las
of ailenslicn mechodologias mey offect the emimated far
walus amounis.

Th Tair sngfhal walua of cmh and cosh squivalents, rade
and other recoivables, accourty payaBle and invarllenencs
mezaumtad Tor at falr value are not materially different from thaeir
CETYIY AMOURS

Guarargees of labditiey of uniormalidagd eacitias and
residual waise gquarseitess bave ng carmying valua and fair walues
wihich anz not readily determinable jsee Mote 15)
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4 MIRCHANT ACTITIES

A arabysis of this composition of Ennom's merchant msestmonts
and energy msets at December 11, 20 prd T3 i oy Rallow

Diatamibaer 31

(i it} W00 1m8

Feicrchant insestments =
Ermiigy #1397 $ 46
Erangy-ineraie indusinies [+ Fl ]
Techralogs relstnd L] 1
Dikar 10z M1
Ed1 1.086

Pt —

Indlepanedent poswer plants 5 RE T
Habural gas ramportation 16 5
—wmwr
Tistal 140 3272

{ iremrrorTy g et A G veionr it DN St " el Sheioges v G
\ahim et d T e -

(b Armpnnds epresen Fre's g
K g relo e E iy o S

Enron provides: capital primanly b ecangy and TREnog-
releted Busremsi seeking dal of iguity Tiransng. This merchant
inmsistmints made by Ercon and certain of ity urcormcd ok bed
affiiates (ee Nobe ) aid carriod ar fas value and incliake ubilic
arad piivabe Gouity, QOVEIMMEnt securites with maturibes of more
than 50 days. debs and inberests in limited parthanhi ps. Tha welu-
atian methodalagie: ULDe markef values ol pubicly-traded
securdie, irclepericlen | apgwaiihl and cash fRw nalyoes.

Ao incluced 1 Enran's swholesale Busingess ars rreesieers
in ERrChanl assets such as power plants and netural gas
pipedines, pramarily held through equity metbod st
Some of Uhina assets wore developed, oormructed snd operabsd
Ly Enron, The merchant avets sry nod Gepsctad 08 ba long-1arm,
ingpgrtd campenents of Enron's encrgy networks

For thie years cnded Deosmbor 37, 2000, 1500 and 19540,
respectivedy. pre-tan gaing Trom sabis of mendhant assets and
inwEEments totaling 104 medlion, $13G mallion snd $626 millan
are included in Ot Beverosn,” ard procseds were 31,838
ey 83217 millsn and 51,434 millian

ity ST T O
g Equy ATk

S INCOIME TANES

Thia crsgar ey oF | AT Ednne: oo Lawes are o follows:

(s milli oy 2000 1989 15
Unied States & E40 i ka7 £ia7
Forgign k] _m™ B3
. £9.49% 41,128 BETR
Tatal income tae sapense iy semrsarized 4 Fallosa
{in millipnz) 24630 1959 158
Papgabin carmntly
Fedoral 3112 E ] i M
Sratn a2 [ ]
Foreign #3 43 50
T £l a8
Parpremant delamed
Fudlinal 13 [1aE] i4]
Srati 4 ki | 11
Foreign 180 187 L 1]
23T 21 7
Total incarms Las aeperaldl [TEr £104 5176

a7 Sam Mistw §7 For few benalie neiniest fo Nock oplevt et Sy STEATETS
sallaciadt in p'mrphadcons” ruy

Thr @ FTarersbes Darvsner Tunes computed a1 the LS. federal
statutory the rate and Enon's effectrm income fax rabe s
s Tl

i o I -
Satutory ledorsl inpore
A prosmian 5.0 I50% 30
P ALAGE IPROORE LA ki 1.5 1.0 T
Fesgign tas rabe differential 243 rm =R ]
By Barmings 5.1 [n[=R 1] [ 1]
Baxis and shock sabe i forprens [RLE-] [E (4.5
Goodwil amorizaticn 1k 16 P}
Sud® wrigiomers rolited 1o Moy
I Prelernd Shices {1.H)
oty 0 oE
1, 1'% l._t"l»'. Forlip Y

Tha printipal components of Enron’s net defermed noame
tew lability are a3 follows

Dot 31,
n mil 0 15634
Diefprmagd irenme bac ey

ARtprnaties mmmum Las crpdil cerrplorenand ¥ 254 ¥ D
Wet operating kns caryfanwand 29 1,:2
Oikor 129 138
Bz 1.7

D gl i Biod Wil aces
D prtiatiars, doeplation srd amoriination .83 1.7
Fricos sk mamagenent activities 1183 1,133
Oty 3 Tag
F TR AP
ek sl=Perensd e B Gabiites Al 1,782 5E00Z

fud inciunier 5100 e st B 1T wdl;&ﬂ'ﬁt sk e S A
PR ey

Enrgm has an aliemstive menimum tan [ARIT) oreds camy-
foraard of approemately $25 million whidh can be wead o
cffant regular reame Laas payabiss @ future years The AT
eredit s an indelinae arryforsard pericd

Enron has s red cpsrating oo cairrforsard appicabie to
LLE subsidiaries of approxmately $65 meion, which will egn
to ERpire N 2007, ErAnon fus g net apereticg ke carmyfonsand
applicabe e romn-LLS, sibsidiarias of approsimately 512 billkan,
of which 510 billian can be cmrigd Toovnnd indeliricaly. Tho
remariy SR00 mullion eepines between the years 2001 and
2010 Defored toe aseeks hawe been recogoiced Gn ke 385
malligr damatic lods and §1.0 billiom of 1he foreign omses

LLE and Toreign income taxes bese Been pravedisd Tor aam-
wiggd al Farsige mibdidiany companios that ore espected (o be
remitied bo the WS, Foreign setmdar oy’ cumulatino undsenb.
wEnd pnfmings of saproximately 1.8 billion are coreidered to be
prmanently resrvested cutside ths U5, ard, acardingly, no L5,
ircoeme bares hawe Boan piceidad thaneon. Inthe evernt of a
distnibagtion of thoss sarnings in the form of dvidends, Eanan
may be subjset 10 bogh foreign withhaolding tawes and U5
P T reat oF ol lowan ke Tomed g tae cred it
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§ SUPPLEMPRTAL CASH FLORY INFORKATICH

Casn paid far income taces and irent exponss, including
fioes inowrred on mies of Astcuws receivable, is as follows

fin il i} S thern 1392
Inptrre Tares (ret of refunds) 5 ¥ § 51 i Tl
Inbenest [ned of amounts capitaboad) 3l E7E ELE

Mon=Cash Rty

I P000, Erron acguired &) minority sharenelder meieas
i Ervion Erergy Sersices. LUC andd ather Dusinises with Bnron
common sock, Sed Mot 2.

I 2000 and 1955, Enran anberad inbe various ransactions
with refateel pariag, which resulbed in an exchengs af %8 aod
ai increge i commen stock af 3171 millisn = 2000 Soe Note 16

Iy 2000, o parnership in which Bnnan v a limitad pannes
enzede @ liquidating distribution 19 Enfan resaRing in a non-cash
rEndaER 0 osTent ssel of §220 millian, & deraaes of 520
muilkan in poe-purnanl BSEets and an increase in current Eabdlities
Al S1640 mallinm

Diuring 2000 and 1HEE. EAron résainad the rights o specific
third-party Tibsraptic calbde in exchange for the gt G ipe-
gifi: fibar-optic cablke held Tor =le By Earan. These edchandges
resuited B0 none-cash menieiedy i msars of 5689 millicn and 31717
millig, FaRpRCLragly.

Durmyg 1000, Enron issued approiimate’y 7.6 million share
of commen §ock 0 conmection with the sequisition, by an
unoorpeabedsted aquty affiliabe, of interests in three powes planty
in Maw Jersey

In Degombear TERE. Emncen eatingahed s 6.25% Exchangi-
able Mobes with #0.5 millkon shanes of ECK eamimon stook.

T CREDT EACILITIES akD DEET

Enron hek cradin Tasdices with domestic and forsigr Eanks
which prowide for an sggegete of ¥1.4 Bilan in longtemm
corrpkbed erecdin, of which 8150 million relates Eoo Poetlard
Gnweral, and S2.4 Dilion i shor-temmn comerrthad enedil. Expiracian
dabes of the committad Tacilitis range from Febnary S0 e ey
5. Inanedt Tales on BoTowings &re based upsh tha London
Incerbani Offered Rate, ootificate of deposi ranes o other short-
L inbirir Fales. Certain onedit faolibes cortmm coriasrnts vehizh
it b meet ko borrosey fursdh, Sudh R COMBNANTS aNe Not amice
pabed S matanally Feict Enmon's abdity to boros furds ursen
s foclivies, Compurmating b leroes ane ot recguined. but Enran
& mequined b pay B commiomEnt or faolity fee At Decambar 51,
IO, 200 redl o evas ouistarsd g wndi e facil et

Freon has ako eracred into agreements which provide for
uncommitied e of crect bataling $430 milkon & December 31,
H0. The pneammittad lnes hive no sioted sapiration datos
Rigithey compensating balanies rod eamminrent fees ane reguined,
fri ErTirwings under the uncommitied crecld lined ane awlilanke
wiact 10 agreement by the partici pating Danis. A1 Deosmber 31,
0, Fi BECILITTS, WASTE OUTSEENIng under the uncommiltiad ines

In addfion 16 Barvdgware] fram banks on a short-berm banis,
Enicn o cermain of it subskdisriey pell esmmental poper 1o proe
vicke Financing for varaus corperale purposiss As of December 31,
2000 vl 1900, shan-Lann bormasings af $15 millan ard £330 mi-
lign, maspectively, and long-term debit due within one year of
$1.308 mition and $670 milkon, respectively. hawe been reclmai
fiod as long-lerrn debs Dased upan the saiability of cammilted
credit faclites with axpifation dates esaceeding one year and mar-
AGRITHALS HILENT L0 MAinkesm Bah pmaunts i Eesins of one yeu.
Winighled smrsge meret rabes on short-term debl aulslanding
at Deecpmiber 34, 2000 arvd 13898 wers 504 and §4%, réipastively

Detailed irformation on ong-oom deot s as folloes

Desemier 1.
i Ewillicrs] 2 1298
Ervon Sorp,
Srrane cirbanbunin
B 759 e B.25% due 2006 1o 2002 5 3 i 1B
Hizbea payabiel]
700 puchanpeable robes due 230603 512 fra 1
BAFH o BEA% due 2060 1o MR L] 4.0
Flosting reie notet dun 2000 15 2005 52 |
LitkFer Lk 34
Northem Mitural Gas Company
Kchm. payabio
B3 vo 7005 dul HER 1o 2001 ] i
Trargwtsienn Fipedine Comparmy
Mot payabile
B.20% dus 3004 18 15
Portband Geanaral
First mamgage bonds
BATH bo 5405 chun T Lo 2037 a3 na
Pofluthon comtral bords
Warious retes due 2000 10 2MA3 200 200
CHfer 282 14
CRhes 414 204
Amount recleslad Tram sha-uemm debi 1218 1,1
Unamorlized debl st i premium %7} 154]
Bl Iy - Leren dilil EDEL- I VRG]

() Inchusier ety cencourialting v KRG SUTERS of AnpvaaTualy REE s
o FAEF mulion, sapecimly o Dicadides 51 A0 ang' 7598 ben ha
ST G oAl meTeachcen F Ak RIS A S ASRRgn OETETRY
TG Rkl Amaculed wilt JUCH (L FeT ATIE T

Trg wvinntung seriing Portand Genorals Firkt Moerigege
Borvch constitubes 3 drect firit morpgaga lien on subsantialy all
mlectric tility propemy ond Tranchises, otber than aapoasily
eECnptod property.

The sqpgreqat anmuial maturites of long-teem debl -
Mareiing at December 31, T000-were 52112 millsn, $750 milion,
$85Z million, B8 million and 51,532 million For 2087 throsghn
2005, maspectively

In Feonusry 2000, Ereon ivasd 31.25 billlan 2o coupan
corweerli kb werion noCis that mature im 2021, The notes carry @ 2,135
el ek o merturny with an soopagate face value of 1.9 bilion
ane mary e GormiTad, LRGN CEMain contingencees e maL, inkn
Enren coimmon sock at on inthal cormrsdn preds um ol 45 peroem.

B RENDEITY INTERESDES

Erwors minonity interests ot December 31, 3000 and 1553
inchude the Tolkosirg:

i miticng 00 199

Aajarity-mwned imied Fabil oy company
and imhed pamnerships #1.7% FL.TM
ppatrnll 67 ars
Cithor a3 18
Ts2ata szam

Al Preiate fo (e respeaciar Soninis OF GG sebich R maspndy charefoidens n
2O Ayl TRV

Ernror ke Toemiad saparate Emited partnerships and o St
lisadity campany with thind-party maesan Tor sanicis purposes.
These eniities ae wchded i Fargn's conscdidated financisl
statmments, with the thrd-pamy investors’ imtenests reflected in
“piranty Fitermts” i the Comolidated Balance Sheat,

In Cistertuee 3000, Enron eontribubed appecaimately $1.0 Bik
liom of net aiseds ba # vehislly-osened Smted labdlity company, A
third party contriubed $500 mlion for 3 prafered membership
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interest in the Smaed liability comparg The eortributian by
i therd party widk irovtad im Righly Bguid insesiment grads
weawritien (mcluding Erron notes) and shorttermi receiables.
A Dacnitibir 11, 2000, the mrayority-cwned limitsd Labikty come
pany held net assets of 510 billion.

Dunmg 1888, thedsparty investors contrioubed cash and
merchant insestments totaling §1.0 billion 1w Ennon.sporde ad
erdilies 10 sl in beghly ligud rvestment grade soorities
fecluding Erdom nobesh and shoret-Liom recgivalios, The mor-
char irresimens, lolsiing 500 million. were sold prior to
Datain B 39, 15939, Davmyg 2000, Erwan acquired a portson of the
ity sharghoider's ineress for $485 million.

In 1558, Errom Formed a shilly-oared limited parinership
far tha purpows of holding $1.6 bifion of masty cononbuied by
Enran. That parnershin concrisuted SBS0 milion af wass and &
trwnd party conaribubed §RA0 million oo second ey fommed
Iemaed partnership. The amecs keld by the wholy: pswmed limied
paknacikep represent collateral for 3 $T30 milkan nots recsyvatbile
held by the second lmacd parcneship. In 2000 and 1990, s
wielfy-gherind and 1ot ond bmted partnerships sold asets valued
@t approcimately 3157 anilicn and $860 million, resectivedy, and
irremstnd the procesds in Erion nobi.

Alrari carlain defaulis o atfue speci led svents, Enron hes
the aption to acquire the mingrity Paldes’ mberess in thes
partnanhipe. Erron has the optean to acguire the minarity kaokds
er's Interest nothe lmited liobility company afuer Rosambsr
212, ¥ Enron doss not acquire the minority holders” interess
before Decembsr 2004 thwough blay 2000, o aerlisr upan certain
fpatifisd averts the minority inberest halden may cause the
entites vo liguidace el asse1s and dHasive

Im @000, a3 part of a restrocturing, Jagand Ebeccrical
Hsribution Trust (Jacerd) sold a 47 pensent inoerast in Ereon
Brazil Powser Hobdngs V L1d. & dutiedsary that holds its rnests
ment in Elektro, to Whitkaing Tor approcenataly 460 million
fan Mate % The procesch were ysed o acgquine the onmgine
mincrity sharehokders interest in lacar,

In 2000 Enran aogquined all memonty sharahokdens’ intanesly
i Erwon Energy Sersices. LLC ard Erwon Barwrecabls Erangy Corp,
Sed Mate 2

9 UNCORICUDATED EQLITY ASFILLATES

Errom’s nwestmant inoand advanses o unconssligaced alifii-
iates which are accounted Tor by the eguity method i as Toloes:

Mgt
Wating __ Dscorsbar 11,
n maligen e ] R
Azuiiz Cofg EE $ 35§ 6
Bridgelne Holding AT 2 .
Chims Gop. 50 530 4B
Diabhol Fower Compary 50 a3 FT
Jeinl Energy Dovslopmant
irvtmarty L P {20 B Sers =6 1
loint Enerqy Deseloperant
Irwsastmenks | LR (IETH 10 50 0 162
3K - Lnron Co. Lid GO 56 250
Tramperindarn de Gas del Sur 5 A 5%, ATE as?
iltitredng Asseciae, L B Si0E S5H 652

Othaor 1,603 1,512
5204 $5,016

i) Contaly ivealments A cDme SPnNg s wheot T Soer By
FOLINg ifETEsiy

Ay T et KT P acrmord for ther imesimenis a8 S sllee. WREERERT Aomoonss T
CEFT T O HE RS O i il T i ik Pk ' v o il vimireds icodal-
deap 0B Y ol s’ BF 1208 e, oeipnicTeany ol Chicwrsaber 1. 000 see? TS

&1 Al Decomier AP, 2000 T TR0, e e abinss dsis of B sl
o oV TR i B TER sl ded §108 el ey
wich o g amarioed o e epecied bovs of e irerimants

Enran’s equity in eamings (omes] of uncomodidated equity
affilizies & as folkows

{in it Wm0 1588 1903
A Carp. EIE ] 5 6
Cikrus Corp. 40 2% a1
Dabend Powir Comgany 51 L
it Erergy Dwssiopmert

Ineesbmams LB 147 1 A
Jart Eregy Drelopment

irreestrmonits i, IL# 5E w2 Ll
THIL, inc [Thn Kew Prrsvesr Comparg] L :
Transportadon o Gas g Sur S0 iB 12 Rl
WiLewing Adsosiann, LP 1] a -
[likarr 171 a7 a1

5 B? 1 5ar

m&wwmwwmm-m P oo’ L

ramang
e OF i ArQOTRESE SEERED CERSN) N CTRTRE OF ASDROUA TR $4 70T avlen
Envon's DovTiokt oF o Chore st S5 e

Summaried coenbined Pinsnclal nfomacion of Enron'S
wnenraelidatnd offilisbed is presecdad Bedoe

Cevmmter 31,
{in millong S S L
Euilanoi: st
Gurmerk pamsa) ® EBE4 4 3158
Praporty, plant and squipment. ret 14, TEG 14,356
Oiksr poncument assois V1,885 3,450
Curranl Iﬂlhnl'] A, 718 ER ]
Long-berm dikeg 1) 77 Ak
Orihaar nonewnent Balidilie & 140 2402
_ Dwmar oquiy WES 11

i e A ki e’ 00T rrlﬂ-:nl.-:-wﬂ Jram dron oo’ 1O makam
T B e S 0 Crivoe & Dussreber 37, SO0 i T00, rangcrivonly

In =il ] 1585 1548
P ——— S
Cipirating ravarn, s IR0 FIGHE SRR
Cpparaling expen ey 14,710 LEE] T
Fleq incoame ] 1857 142
Hstribislaans p.:h:_l_l.u Eraoin 137 4HY -1
A S ] P e vl srcovmieg iquty #ITT

A o 300 ot 1 SG RBI mlon i 7885 and RS mdon v7 1958

I 200400 anid 1990, Earan seld approsmidtaly 3632 millon
and 5122 million, mspectvely, OF marghant inesIMants fnd
chHer amety bo Whitewing Enran mecognized no gains or losses
I conmeceinn vith chiss Wwansasions. Addiciomally, in J000, ECT
et Inwedtments Comp. & wholy-owred Ermon sidsdiary,
corribted e padls of merchant inwstments 10 o limited
partnership that is & subsidiary of Ennon. Subkeguont 1o Cha
eonliButicen. tho parrenhip seed parbnership imbereats
representing 1009 of the beneficial, econdmic INLEmasts in tha
Ve sl pooly, and auch inbsests wers sold Tor 3 togal of $545
million 1o & Bmited lishility sompasy that & a subsidiany af
Wihilewing See Mote 3, Thase enbbis sre separate legal enbtios
from Drwan and hove separste assets and labiles. In 2000 and
1553, i Ralated Paty, g cencribed in Nabs 18, comributed 533
millan and $15% milkan, respeciivebs of equiny to Whitewing. In
OO0, Whitewing eceribiged 371 melkan 18 8 partnsnhip
formed by Envon. Whitewing and a third party. Subsequently.
Erven sakd @ marien af ik rtenes 0 the parthenhip through s
L [ tipathcen. Soc Mobo 3.

Iy 2000, The: New Power Company sald saamants comartse
iro common stock of The Mew Powar Compary for 350 millian
iz by Rplabecd Party ddesoribad n Note 146,

From témes io tre, Ereon has enbered imio warkaus admdnis-
trative service, management. Consbnuction, supply and operating
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agreEms with ik urrorsaheabad pquity affiianes. Erron’s
manageman helicses that its exsting agresoenls a0d [ransac.
tions are resoosn ke compeead 10 those which cowld have been
obrtaired from g pars.

10 PREFERRED 3TOCK

Frefemed Shock

Enrgn has sutherimd 16,500,000 shares of prefered siock,
ra par value, At December 10, 2000, Enion Rid puistanding
1, 240,55 % s of Cumulanive Second Prefermed Commtible ook
tther Correcrtible Prefered Sock), no par wakia The Converible
Prafarnd Siock pays diviciends at an amount squsl 1o the Bgher
af $10.50 per share or the pgquivalent dvidend that woaulid be paid
¥ sharas of the Convomible Prefemed Siock v CoFmaited L
coemimon siock. Esch share of the Comsertinke Frefamed Stock =
carmurtibla al any time at the opton of the holder thaol st
27.304 shares of Erwon’s comimon scok, subject 1o certain sdpnd:
merits, The Coeranititles Peafarmed Stock i owrently sobyecl B
regemphion st Erreas opticn ac o prce of 5100 per share pis
seorued dividends. During 2000, 15989 and 159800 55357 sheres,
1,664 shares and 17,787 thares repection by of Th Convirmiohs:
Breferned Siodk wind Coreiid HTLO COMITIoN SEOCE.

19949, 20 curstamding shares af Sevies & Prefenad Sock
held by Whitewing wera guhanged for 250,000 shores of Enron
Wanalararily Cormertibie Junior Preferred Stock, Serim B (Sories B
Praferred Stesci). Blsn i 1999, Enron eniered mio @ Shame
Eattiement Agreement under which Enran could be obiigated,
undar certmin crtuETERNER, 0 deliser additiona shaes of
CONTUTAON SUOCK oF SEnes B Prefanmd Seeck o Whitessing Tor the
amount thad the ke poice of the comerted Enron commaon
sheris i bees Usan 528 per shore. o 20000 Ereony inenga el The:
Wrike prce in the Shars Sekbemers Agreement 1o §48.55 per
share o exchange Tor on addiionsl copitsl contrEmbon ira
Whitewing by thrd-party inwestars. The numbar of shares af
Saries B Prefered Stock sutharicsd @guals the rasmber of shares
nEHaary 10 satisfy Enmom's obligaticn wdor thi: Snine Sertlement
Agresment. Al sitain defaults or ather specified everns.
Envgen ik i GEUon 10 goquire tha third-perty ooy’ inter-
ey, |F Erwon dioss not acguire the thindsparty imestory’ interimss
bafare Jawary 2003 or sarlier upon cerain pecified avenis.
Whitmeirg may liquidabe ity eets ind dissoke. A2 Decembes 31,
2000, Erven had outstanding 250,000 shams of Seras B Prafared
Stock wih 8 liguidation salue of $1.0 bllion The Series B
Prefomad Soek piys sami-annual cash dvidends 8T 51 anrus rage
of B.50%. Esch share of Serim B Prafered S1ock b5 mandatority
porwn il w0 200 shares off Enron Comimeon shack on Jenuary 15,
IHIE o sacler spon the socurrence of cerbain sysnls,

I cermectisn weith tha 1958 Financial restructuring (peiding
prreskidk of spprocmately 7.2 bion] of Ereen’s invistment in
Azuris. Lreen commilfed 18 gause the sale of Ervon oomeenible
prefored stock, f certain detl shligationd af th nelated entity
wich Acguined on NLEest in A ane defeulted wpon, an in
certain ewenks mchiding among cthar things. Ervon's oreds
Fatings Tall below spocifisd leesh. H R tain of This corvemible
prefornid seock is not sulTickent 1o retine wuch chligsiions, Enirgim
woauld be Hable For the snortfall, fuen chligatisns will matue in
Decerniner 2001, The numbs of common sharst Pl e upen
eniviersion B based on future commaon sbock g

Company-Obbgated Prefemad Soornes of Subsidanos
Summanzed mformation fof Erdons company-obisgated
preferred securities of wbdalar i is o follows:

Liguidition
Walua

Par Shire

[hcnmEsT .'|-1_.
20 14

(I ol Excenl per
share L el it i)
Enven Cagital LT
E% Cumulative Guaranised
Rcnthiy Income Prefarred
Sraarms (9, 550,000 drarey 4]

14 §F 204 L s
Erween Cogital Traat §

B 3% Trust Driginabed Proformes

Soriibics prafermd

souriien) 200 200 EL]

Erucn Cagutall Truil 0
B 1% Trust O igiraied Proforred
Securitics (5000000 prefermed
sy ities) 21 150 150 25

Enrom Capeal Truet B
Adpaiable-Ratn Caplial Traol Seunks
{00000 pialeiod seuritkes] - ME 1,000
NG Pomen WLL G
6.74% Proferoroe Lint
4105,000 shawen] B0 05 T

Errom Equity Codp
B.575% Prefemod Sock (B30 saren!® B 2]

7 6% Prefemod Sock (150 shared B 14 15

Ervamn Capital Resources, L
05, Cuamulative Prefemed Securitien
Sories. A, (1,000 (KK preferrod
wocuriticsy b1 75 FH

Otre _ s
PRl 80000

Mmmmmmmﬂam

V¥ B e in B T oo fa 5PN

i iy only reainemiabie TGS,
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11 CORPAON STOCK

Earnings Per Shame
Thi compuitation of basic and diluted eamings per shoane =
ik Tl

iain™ Enschad Depeswbaer 31,
(I millicrs, sacigpl pod duang anouncy  THEE 1383 188
Huarmarater:
B
I Emafioee cuamu bt olfect
ol acooeard g changes
Perdmrred siock divideredi:
St Pyaleardad Snock 17k [ [12
Sir s A Prefered Stock - 30 .
Sorics B Prefenred Slock R -
Irscoamae el lphie ba comeren iFain-
haldiors bolone purmulsbess el
of acoount ing changes LS 58 BBE
Cumatative sffucl of sceaunling
charean
Inpamey ssailalle o eoATBon
wuarshakdard
[t
Inseatidy awil BB & B0 COMHTICN Shane
Tt bk B fone oo aties ol
of apooanting chargo:
Effect of pruamad corverion af
chluthan ssourilic Al
Soedr] Prishereod Stock 1T r 17
e bifone cumolotive ofTec
o B ing Shanges wiE LEE] flid
Cumulatie effect of mrounting
changes - 1 .
ncorme gunllabde Do cormmn shang-
[uncrrinalir.
Cwrwcrminatar b basie camings per
il - vl ghie d-oreer g shares TG o]
Effexe of dikghic s i
Frefierned ahock 15 15 kL
i
)

9Ty S04 L k]

{111

5 306 T T 5 BhES

Sicck aptiam i3 17
DMl be prsLartial comwnan shanes m 43
Dwmsimiesio for dluacd camings per
share - afjusted wivighind: perage
sharis and 3uumed comFrEon H14 769 B34

Baske oarnings por sharne;
Earfore cumulstie sffect of
ansmFming changss
Curmulathen aifect af ccuning
cranges “
Rawer parniceg e ihiro 122
Dt Garfings per shiee
[Befiod e cumulsthee offect of
BCCOUNTING danges
Cormuad it e affact of eetountineg
dhaings -
_Dsluind earmings per share $1.12 § 110
ful Tho Biowe A Frafamind frock asdl the Saver B TImck i

T M calculaiae of cMoled SATENE A SRATE (OB AT of M
iy ol Dl TR AT

M2 §1M 507

18
112

140

L 119 P B g.m

oty

$1.01

Denvatnim Februments

& December 31, 20000 Eron bsd carivaliven inilruments
texcideg ameants disshased in Bate 100 on 54.8 million sheres
af Eneon common sock, of which approsemately 12 milion
shares are with D and &35 million are with reloced partes
fume Ml T8). %1 ar inrige price of $87.92 per share on which
Erwon was a fixed price payar, Shared potantinlly dalveraile to
counferpatiog under Lhe toMMracts are assumed 1o be outstand.-
ing n mlitating divted aamngs per §hare unkiss iy are
artickiutiel. A1 Decembss 11, 2000 these wene outsancing
ON-eTE e opRicne bo purchsds 6.4 millian snanes of Ennon
cENTITGN WG & AN exenche prioz of 51589 per share

Soock Opienn Plane

Erwon applies Accounirg Principes Board (APE) Opimion 23
srwl ralited inleTprEtations N accounting tor it ok SpLion
plans. In sccordance with APR Opinign 25, no compersation
xpense it Been rezogrized for the fleed stock option plarn,
Compensation sipense charged agairet moeme (o [ resCicted
stk i Tor B000, 1999 and 1958 waa 3220 millicn. $131 millign
fmnel 58 million, respectively. Had compenasten coat for Banan’s
siock option comperdatian plans been determined based on the
far walug @l the grant dones for swands unoer Dhoss plaem,
Erwcn's net mcome and earnings per dbiee ekl have been
sl millian (31,08 per share basic, $1.070 per share diluted| in
D000, BEZT millkon (57 08 per shirg Bk, $1.01 per shone diluced)
i 19949 and 9574 malion (81,02 por share basic, LT par shank
diluted) i 19480,

T Tair wahue of sach option grant is estmabed on the dats
of grant wsing the Black-Scholn optior-pricing moda wah
vesg bd-iarge aasumptions for grands in 2000, 19949 and
18982, respoctivedy: () dwidend yiekd of 4%, &4% and 25%; (i)
papecked woakility af 22.3%. 2000% and 15.3%: (il res-dres
incerast raes of 5.0, 5% snd 505 & (] expoeted lves of
1.2 yeard, 3.7 yoars ard 3.8 jears.

Enran has four fiwed opton plens (the Plans] under which
optiore For shares of Enmn's comenan stock have been or may e
oranted 1o officers, employee: aned non-aengioped rembers af
the Board of Dractars OpLans granced may be elther memb
soock opbions of nongusafisg ok Gphicng @nd are gramied at
rrt I i (e e markces value of the stock 35 the timsa of
grant. Under the Plonw Lreon miy grant Apciong with o mak-
e term G ) yairs. O ptions vest under varyng schadulas.
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Survrngri pad infarenation for Ervoes Pl ooas fallows

B 1589 1958
Weighted Wizaghted YA giied
AP g Anerann Sworage
L wrisg Ll s Lesrie

{iheres in thousands Fhares Frice s Piice shanes Prict

Cuatalleruling,

Eagirwing af pear 93150 LIE e TOAH STRED 4850 81168
Grantizd 18,987 Mz 45,118 4140 18,308 24,058
Estrenid @ (32,215 2443 (18, 705] 1808 {13078 15T
Forleaed ITRLE 3538 11,4651 24.51 (8,498 W
Lepired 13 375 1z 1BTR faTi 1o TR

Cubstarding, and of yea 96,063 (e BLE2 PB4 THEM f1E1H

Emrchalibs, vrd ol yuar FTRITY 520 A8 a7, 10 LT EE ITE T [TRT

Ampdubie Tor grant, mdm";u'm 2 DEE 24, B84 046

Waighted average Tai vabue of opbicns granted BIL3E 5 7.2 § 4.7

it i R0, freron recoraiss! L Sl redsied) 0 mank oElionn

IF FIP0 maftcn ficiod i anntpioers”

e by ampkeroes of anprnrmenn 1]
o gt up ro PO RO T R0E ataepn, 27 TADLBOT thanes ang! TR AR ehares @ of Dacevoner 10, 200G TRAS ang! T3P0, appecriey sbach mosy bee srue’ st ar

rowiieten’ HUCK O pUTU A TG ST

Tha Fgllgwing talie summarizes nfammtion sHoul Mock aplarm outillancing ot Decamiser 11, 2000 [shares in thounardy):

_ Optiens Dulskanding  Dgtinm Exerssakis
Weighted

Iverage "Weighted Waighied

Mumber Remakeng ey e Sianher Fevrage

Ch.rl.lh.rldhq Sorémmciunl Exmrcism Exmrcinsiin Hxercmn
Rirge af Evirens Price at 1231080 Life Price at 1201508 e

i EBE w & 2000 15368 AT L1812 M4m0 41654
2006 o 3481 34,001 A 24,79 18,30 FIR L
3503 to 4731 1520 &8 457 ERED anzT
5048 to GOOD 11965 143 118 A07E 51.81
06 b BEET 1,018 EX mea 1847 12
ETT Gl %] 474 A6, 155 f2unL

Hestriciad Siock Flan

Urader Enrons Restridied Stock Flan, pamicpants may be
granted sock withoin oot oo the pamicipan. The shares. graed
wher Bhin plan west B0 the parficiperds 32 swarmoun bmes ranging
Trgerm irereddi A virsling Lo winling &1 U and of & Mve-yoarn panioc,
Wpon wnking, the shares sre rolesssd to the partcpants. The
following surmmarizes shares of restricted stock under this plan:

£5nares in thmeanitd o0 e TESR
Cutstsnoing. beginning of year T4 B0 5074
Grnnind M3 nER L
Rugnpnod Lo pusrticipenty (2 L (e
Forfultod LN
Curitanding. end of pear 5378 EI8 603
dewwil bl Tor grant, ond of year HLI0B 2141 10498
WWaighted average: fai sk of
rosiriched siock granbed S5TEE  $1738 52370

12 PENSKIN AMD OTHER SENEFITS

Enron maintains & retivermens plan (the Enron Flan) which is
a norsonbributory delined benel| plan coverrnyg substantially all
emplogees in the United States amd oo cmplogses in farsgn
counirias, The boenefn accrual is in the farm of 8 oo balencs of
5%, of mnual base pay.

Portland General has a noncontributory defined benefit
person plan {the Portland Generad Plan) covering substandially
all of ics eneplopes. Bersdits under thi Fostland Goraral Plan
e Bawed on years af service, final average pay and coseed
compensaban.

Ennan Facity Sarvices has a norcontnbutary defined bene-
i peraion plan (Ghe BFS Flan) covesing substantislly all of it

emplayess. Benefits under the EFS Plan are based on years of
sreice, Mined swerge pey anol coeered compenmstion

Enrom alst: M3intains a nontontnioutory omployoe ook
crarwrshijp plan [FSOF wheh oo all alegilibi amplogin
#ijlocations. to individual employees” retirement accounts within
fhay ESCP offws p portion of berefits sarmod wedee the Enran
Fan. &l shares included in the FS0P e been sllocsted o the
wmploges sosownts, AL Decembaer 31, 2000 el 1000 12600277
shares and 17.241,731 shares, respectively. of Enfon comeman
shack were held by the ESOP, a portion of which may be wed b
offat banafing ik tha Encodn Plaim.

Aty af the Enron Plan, the Portlsnd General Plan gnd the
EFS Plarm pre comprised prmseily of exquity secontiok, T
inoome seourities and temporeny cosh iestmems. 1 iy Breoa’y
by te Nared &0 pernicn cots acsrued 10 e axlant recpuingd by
federal tax regulations.

Ennan arovides terisn postretinement medical, life insar-
ance ane derral Bacelitd L aligibEe amplagees arsl e aligikla
dependeris. Benelits are provided under the provsions of cone
tribmitery dilirsd dallnr Barmlie plans. Eanan i aurantly furding
thet porbon of it abligatsony undes Ehes) podbiet i nermerit Bere-
M pleen whicdh and aspactind 10 b resoverabla thicigh rts by
its requiated pipelines and electne bty oparstiormn

Ericen acnsds 1hesé poslralrement Denell ooals over the
service Bves of the employess oepected o be eligibks b0 meoeke
such benehis. Encon m amarbiong the tremstion chiigaton wich
enivtnd &t kanuary 1, 1993 over & pariod of Approcimately 19 years.

The following teble w=ts Torth informstion related 1o
Eharges o the Banafil ablgatiord, deangid in plan Haald &
reconcilistion of the furded status of the plans and components
of thi papsras resognized related po Enren's pension and other
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114 WMLAL DT

Frmrracn BerwTits Cnner Boncfis

{ir milEons) B . 200 1 p 195
Crangs in borslil anligation
Benef ahlgalizn, beginning
oF woar TdE REET  F1BD 134
Gerakn ik 3z a2z S 2
Enberesl £ 52 48 0 a
Flar particpans Comiribution - - ] i
Pler grrmeoad fisarels . [ - -
Brpuanial s (g a =) W {id
Arguisitions and deestiburos - E . .
Eftget of purtmlment srad
s larrverits (2 @ oW - -
Bazraafils paid [t I T < AL
Benefit coligetion. end af yoar S4B ITOE 4128 E1A0
Change i plan amrty
W wnlum ol plan oty
peginnirg ef year B 853 ST S GM 5 ED
Al rebarn on plan 2suls 41 B0 14 ?
BeritEitons and divsitures - i B -
Emploper cominbubsm 14 5 T -3
Flan panicipants’ corbributicn . . 4 3
Benofity. paid 185) @3 0 @
T vakse of AkIs.
E-_:laF]n_ﬁ_.lr 853 BEN) % &4 % E_
Pistorted i Dt 50 Funoe-d status.
e of yeer
Funded statss. and af yoss 113 $145  B4ED & (5E
Lirpeoognized transt iom
phlgation [msst] [ A E ] 14 4E
v ragd e griae Wi (g L 17
Lrrecigried el schurial
lent, [gain] 53 11 L U
Prepad (accrued) enelit cost [T TEE T 1T YT

Wizighled -peoragn sLamplioes it

Dosember X1
Biwount rati TL7F% 1.79% 1.73% 1.05%
Enpisctisd refum on plar
wmets (pre-iaz) (] 143 (LU ]

_Rme of compenationincrmees () geb geb (el

Componerty of el precdic ot oos

SEpacn il 3 83 % 3§ 2
Irkerent £ 52 4 1@ @
Fapictid retufm en pla ases 76 (P (L]

Amortizarkor of trensiion

obligetion (ane| E 4+ 4
ArmdeTiEaLEnn off prior sraoe coat ] L] 1 i
Becognived nel astussial o5 igain) . - |
EFecE af curtilmerd gl

wemiemenas @ - fEi - B

kit pericadic benalit con 3 4 T 8t: §a

fu] Dlopiriiaty Sa S IOVUIPELITLT pavers inchuniing th rchinige dnd dak of
FONG B ol 2 40T CTET e T m i FOATg
aviibal Pde) 35 & TP O LA pQOListvm

b arduri plan i M ESOP o8 81 N6 awiion ang'§177 millom 8! (Jepamier
A1 A and 15, ieeiaa

fid Cong-bee e o aelurm ooF G ) MRS 1 e BOLST A o Frv Man,

il € neg-te o g TP e A et el 10 B 1S S 0 S el
o 957 o dhe Rortiand Genava! amedl

fof ke of ComSEEnn NYGE O sy A0 & 40 for e firoe
A 0% o & 5% fov e Por b Geoeral Pins aeod 5 0% for e £70F Mln

Iriusdesd I the abaoree ammouniz ane e wenfundied abligations
for the supplemental exetutive retirement plans, AL Bath
Decnmbaer 31, J000 arel 1999, the projacted benefi obligaton for
these unfunded plans was 558 mallisr and tho fair value of mses
e 37 Al

Thiz mesmurement dote of the Erron Plan and the ES0P B
Septemier 3, and E measunement date of the Forttand Genersl
Flan. the BFS Plan and the poatranesysend Dereefit plars & Decomber
1. The funded statuns s of the wakiation dabe of the Enron Plan, the
Portiand General Flan, the ESOF and the postretirsment e
plans recondibzs with the amount detaded aliess which is included
1 “Othie AR O T Consolldoed Balsroe Sheet

For meawsement purposes. B3 pod 1056 annual races af
noease 0 the paw capita cost of covered health care benedits
warre asumed for the perod 2000 16 P00 for the Bnran and
Portlewl Geveral pestrataement plons, respectively The rafe
were assumed to deansse to 5% by 3002 and 2010 for the Eneon
vl Pt Larv] Garsral pooaretinement plans, respectively &idurr
hesith cars cost trend reles hise @ sigaificant effect an the
menounms mported Tor the health care plans, A Gris-geecanLags
PONE change in aaumed bealth cang Gl Tend mabes would haves
the Telloaing effeoms

1Faianags 1-Poroomt pge-

1M el i) Foim Incregse  Poirt Doomass
EfTiet en Lotsl of sorvice and

ki CO# EDFEOTenls Fo4 0.3
Effizet o peatratinement benalit

bl g e o 4.4 H1E

Adcktionally, cortaim Ennon subdi@aris MDETLAN various
incenk v B Ecmpenation plans for which participants may
receve o pombination of cash or #ock aptions, heaed upon the
achievement of ceriain pésformancs goak.

13 RATES AN RECULATORY ISRUES

Faber snd reguistory ivesid related 10 certsin of Enron's
retural gas pipalinas ard s electric utiisy aperatiorn ans sulject
i Fmal detmrminabsm by weeous egulsory agencies. The
damintic intEiate pipeline operations. ame regulabied Dy the
Federal Energy Bequlabary Cormmikion [FERD) and the elecinc
wtility aperations are reguiated by the FERE ard the Oregon
Putalic Umility Comenission (OPUC). As & result. these aperaticens
arg suljact o the provisiers of Statemecn of Financal
Bunount ing Starcles @ (SFAS) Moo 71, 7 ALioanting for the Effecis
ol Catain Types of Reguiation,” which recogrides The Soonmmic
effiects of peguiaton and, aacafdngly, Enfon has recorded regu-
latery aibets Bnd adlitkes relyted 0 such epETaLians

Tha regulated pipelines operatcns’ red nguilsiony omets
ware $390 millcn and 5250 million at Decembiar 31, 2000 and
1594, respoctsety and ane sxpacied LH b recovEred aver warging
time peerids.

The eleciric ufility ooerations’ mel reguilacory mseis wers
L4500 nillian and 5454 millon gt December 31, 2000 and 1993,
respactraety, Baasd o rabed in place 81 December 31, 2000 Erron
ingimates that it will collect substantmlly all af it regulssory
prants witfin Ui naet 11 yaars

Ppeline Cpembions

w1 Apeil 16, 1993, Northern Waetural Gas Company
Marhemn) filed an wcontisted Stipelation and Agreement of
Smttioment (Selthersnt] with the FERD and an order appiosing
this Serrlsnent was sseed by the FERC on June 18 1999, The
rabes effectuated By Nornem on Movember 7, 1958 remain in
effect, O My 1, 2000, Marhem filed to n'nplE'rFﬂ'll:I"'ﬂl}ﬂllﬂ-
al wolumetric Frm throughput serden. A arder Bppeoying such
service was ssusd Movembier B, 2000 with effectivenass
Novemnbar 1, 3000 & rehesring requect & pending. (an
Mowemiser 1, 2000, Morthern Filed b miraiis 86 fates Tor tha
racopery of returr and tases on 15 Sysbem Leselized Acoount
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On Nowembsse 33, 2000, thia FERC isused an order appeosing the
rates, subject to refund.

QOn Movernbewr 1, 2000, Tranpagstern Pipeline Company
wngkeenenlad o robe ewalation of settled trempatabion ralas in
acordarce wihth jix Moy 1905 globul wtllienenl, o amonded in
Bday 1EEE On August 23, 1999, Tronveesiern filed for 4 mine
service, Enbercsd Firm Beckhaul A erder By W FERT v sued
Fulirupry 25 2000, snproving the serdoe.

Eresvis Lty Oporations

Om Octaber 3, 2000 PGE fikisd & resaructuning plan with the
OPUC that implerrsnils e prowisions of the State Senate Bill
SHTTAA, migred indo e i July TEEE The ness low provides inoue-
triagl pnd coempncial cursomaers of Festor-owned util@ies in he
e Groct JCCess Lo sompeting energy wipplien by Ocober 1,
M0, B Tled, PGE™ plam alsn proposes an inorease in D ratm,
with nww tarifs effecive o October 1. 2000, PGE & & E7.5%
ownit of the Tocgan Muckar Flang [Trogan). In September 3000,
PGE emened o an agreement with the OFUC retased v Trojen.
Sen Nt 14, &1 Devembor 370, 2000. AGES reguistory sast rlst-
o 1 ecoary aff Trojan decomimisionng costs fram ouslomers
Wt F1H0 millign

Enran belicves, bassd upon its egieience LG date and afuer
corsidering appropriate fédecens TRel have been esablished.
that the ullimsate resalution of pending regulstory reattors will
noi haye & materinl impael oo Ercons financial positon or
viria . of G Lo

T LITHGATICN ARD OTHER CONTINGERCIES

Enran i o party 16 waiious claims and kuigation, the signifi-
cant nems of which are dacunsed below. Although no assaranoes
can b giver, Enron believes, based on ity esperienos ta dage sod
after considerng appropeiole o il hase Deen cstah-
Tighsd, thal U willamate resoluticn of such Sems. indivduslby o
i &b sggregete, will not e @ metanial sdeorse impac on
Enror’s Minarcuad powition o results of operaticrs

Litigalion

Iiv 1995, wveral parties {ne Plamtiffs) led wil in Harnes
County District Gourt i Houston, Tesas, agamal nratex Gas
Company [Intratea), Haustan Fipe Line Company snd Fankarde
Gas Compary (collectively, the Enran Defersderial, saeh of wnich
is @ wholly-owned wbsidiary of Enron. Tha Plaineiffs were either
salkrs oF POyRIDY CRATIETS LN MAIMBIOAS [as purchiiss coerlracld
weith Intrakee, many of which have merminated. Early in 1886 the
cati was savernd by tho Court mbo bwo metters 10 B Lnad (or
atherwine rescheed] separately 0 the firg marer, the FlainbTs
aleged that the Ervon Defendants poermittad Trand and megli-
CHTTL MR P EETLATDN N oonnechon with the “Panbandie pro-
gram,” o special marketing program establishad in thie early
19t TRk cmn wak Died in Ooober 1596 and resutied g wer-
dict for the Enron Defendants. in the second magien the Flainkiffs
sege that the Freon Defoncarss sinlaled st rogulaory
FRLATBMENLS and oortain gat purchass comtracti By failing 1o take
the Paintiffs’ gos retably with gther producers’ gas a1 cortain
L Detwaen 1978 and 1388, The trial court cerlifing a chass
action with respet b0 rotalality daims. On Mandh 9, 2000, the
Tonay Suprema Court ruled that the trial court's oass cerbfication
was impraper and reranded the case 1o Lha 0risl coaat, Th Ervon
Diefanclants ey tha Plaincifrs clabmes and Rove grseried v
affirmativs daferdas, imciuding the statuee of bmitatiors. The
frnar Dedancants baliews that they have grong legal sod factual
defernm, and inbere B0 orousy conlest tha caims. Although
N amsuranots can be gven, Ervon belieses that the ullirsane

respdution of THess eartaes will nor hese & material sdwene s
o its financial position or results of operation,

O Merwmbmr 21, 1895, an enplosion ooouered inoor sround
thie Humbaro Vidal Bullding in San luan, Pusrdio R, The dapid-
shan resulted o fakektion Badily impudios and damoge ©o the
tsldireg and sumcunding property. 520 Juan G Compang Inc
[%an Jmn Gai), sn Faran affilioe, operated & propans'srn
diwTribLgion SYEem in the vcinitg but ded not provide sardice Lo
the building. Erron, San juar Gas, four affliopes and ther insur:
AR ST RN weTe named & defendarty. skong with wsecal third
partioy, inghading Tha Pusrto Roo Aqesducl and Leapar
Authedity. Puerto Rico Telephone Company. Hesth Consultems
Incorporabil, Husibomo Yidal, inc. and their rmswrance camien.
in nismerous leesurs Fled im WS, Dingract Court Tor thie District of
Puerio Beo and the Jupsericr Cout of Pueno Rico, Thee suits
it damages for wyonghul desthy persanal injury. Erriress wner-
ruption and propety clamedge slagecdly taused by Une eaplosion
Bfar pearly fouw gean withount determirersg thie cuse of The
paphodon. all partess Bivs sgrasd nof o liigate further that
isuee, BUt Lo move thee suies koseprd seltlamonts of oials Lo
detormrines whether ssch plarlifT was injund as a result of the
muplowon and, i 8 thia lawlul damages strisutaisls o such
injury. The defendants heve agraed on a fund for settiements o
fingl avwarch Nurmsreus elnims have been settled. Although ne
ARLINARCES E6N b given. Enran belimves that the wtimabi rasalu-
Fian ol tirke mstbins wdli mor have o meseriad sdverss affect on
ity Minancial position or results of operaborn

Trcgan I man Rororsry

In sarly 1983, POE cessed commercial aperasion al the
Teear rihiar possar generating faciimy The ORJC granted PGE,
throwgh & gerecal raki afdi, Feecvery of, and & rebum an, 87
pereant of its remaining ewestment o Trgjan

T QPSS gered sl ratn ofder relmed va Trojan has been wb-
JREL L litigation i various stabe oot indliading fulings iy the
Cregon Cowrt aff Appeals and petickons 1o tho Oregon Suprome
Coonart, fibed] by parties cpposed bo the OPUC onder, including the
Uity Rednorm Projict (LRPF] and dhi: Civizens Uilcy Board (GUH)

I Bisguist 2000, PGE entemd mio sgraamants with CLE and
the staff of the OPUC w0 wenia the Eigation relsted to PG
recovery of ith irsstment in the Trojan plant. Undes the agres-
mngrs, DU agreed o withdaw from the livigetion and 10 sup-
port the setthenert s tha maans 1O resclve the Trojam kigaton
Thse QP ppproved the accounting and rabemsking aherrants of
thie settlement on Septembasr 20, 2000, As a nesult of these
approunl, PGES imomment in Trojan & no longer intludid 0
rabes charged bo custorners, @iLhal Chrgugh @ neturn an or aremwim
af thal invesinen. Collesion of ongoing decomem i ng Giigs
2 Trgan & nat sffected by the sOiement agrocments o the
Sapreriner 23, 2000 OPUEC order, With CUE'Y sithdasal, URP it
thes ore remanng signifizant acverse pany in the inigatian, URP
fin indicated that it plans to continue G challrgs e OFUC
arder allovaing PGE secewnsy of hs investment in Trojan.

Friron cannol predict the outoome of theds acticns,
Although ne anurances can B given, Ereon beliees that the
ultemnaie resolution of thes: matters vall reat have & matarial
adverse effect on ity financal pedatich of resiles of operstions.

Ervaiennmpmial bathers

Enran i subped 10 fetensive federal, state and local e
ronmental lews and regulations. Thewn lrea and regulations
requine expendibunes in cormection with 1 ConsInaction af mew
Faziknies, the aperstion of exstng facilites and Tof ramsgosation
At varicun. aparatimg sites. The implemencation of the Clean Ar
fot Amendments B epecied W reull @ inensased aparating

02795

01300000001404

Dm0ty domsp i, B ROET (0

E=1
-



[WCH WSLE] MEPTT 3R

supanset. These infresed Dperating SXpenses ane not expected
o e @ material impact oo Ereon’s financial posiLan of rduts
al aperation

Erwan'’s mabural gay pipolng companies soandue] soil and
groundwatts remediation an a number of their fadlities. Ereon
does not mipedt too mour materisl sapendibunes 0 corrastion
wArh sodl and grouncheater remediation

15 CORMTENTS

Fiern Teprnpentanion Onigalons

Erwan s e tramsporiation agresments with varicus jont
wmnture ard atbwe pipsices, Under thee sgresserss, Ervon
must make specified minimem payments esch menth, At
Decermier 11, MK, the antirsied agoragabe amaunts af duch
reguired futurs paymens were 581 million, SUB milkan, S8 mil-
s, $05 millian and 377 millice Tar 2001 thrcugh 2005, respac-
Tivedy, and BT milicn Tor er years

Th: coars rrcognitzed under Firm DRarspoIatan agreements.
cluding commodity charges on actual quantitied shippsd
et alod 358 millian, $55 milliom and $30 milicn & 2000, 1880 and

1598, respectively.

e Comimig miars

Erion lemes property opersting faciktion and scquipmont
wrnder et GReraring leases, canain of which contain renowal
ard purchase opticns and resdual value guarartess Future
commitmems relsed (o thee gems at December 37, 3000 wan
F125 eriilbory, 888 muliien, 363 milicn, 386 millkon and $£3 milion
Tor 2001 through 2008, respectively, and S350 million For later
Ry, o pribisd undar tha leases votal 8356 milicn at December
0, 2000,

oLl ranl sxipansa neunned during 2000, 1953 and 1998 was
E143 millign, $143 millin and 147 railion, espectinly.

Erwan has enmered Mo Dwo cevelopment agreements
whiereby Enron is required o manage sonsbrusbion af & cirtars
mumber of power projects on behall af thid-party owners
Under one development agreement, whers consbracbon i
sxpactnd 16 Ba eompleed om of balone March 31, 2004, Enron
it agreed 1o enber into powss offtake sgréementd for warging
portions of the afMftake from each fecility Linder Bath deselap-
Friant pgredments, Erdon maintains purchase options, which
sy be assigned to a third party. In addition 1o the purdhiss
aption wler th ol dewidopment agreement. Enran main-
1ains l=pse aptions on the power progects, B upon eomphedion,
i i% enpcied 10 oL on oF befiore Awgust 31, 7002, Enron
Rzt fadded to exprcae gne of iks opbons, Enren may Garsipals
it L FaAr kElineg of Uhe poswer projects which Enron has guar-
anteed the recoeery af BBD paccant al earain propect oamns, af
which apprasimataly §140 million has been incumed through
Dazieyminer 31, 20040

Erwcen Quarantps the perfarmance of certain of A3 uncon-
iodidated equity affiliates in connection with lschens of credit
msued on behalf of thewe erbibioe. A% Docembsr 31, 2000, & totel
al 4264 millan of wch guaranees were ounstanding. ncluding
F103 milcn on bohalf of EQTT Energy Peetnecs, LR (EQOTT)
i nddition, Enron i @ quarantar on cerain labilties of uncon-
solidated oquity affikatns and other companies totsiing spprao-
enatnly 1,863 milian o Decemiber 31, 20000 incuding $538
milicen related to EOTT wade obligations. The EOTT letters af
credit. and guarsnlem of rade abligations g weured by the
zasets of EOTT. Enran hee ko guacantesd 3366 million in sase
witigabiony fow waliich i Pas been indemnifsed Oy an " Inkestment
Gade” cormpany. Manapemect does ol cordacker (D kaly that
Ervion weoui |0 B reguined 1o porforms or otherwise inour any loss-

By grcmied wskh e above guatseiless, I acdtion, camain
cofrnimenss have been made relsted o capial expendibures
arnd @ity investmenty planned in 2000,

Ovi Decambs 15 2000, Enron anmounosd that i had
erbared imlo a0 sgrearment wilh Anaix urdkes which s halders
of Aguris's Apprcimataly 39 millian publicly traded shares would
recesve cmb of $EATEH i aschange For akch ihare The agian-
mant, which is subject to the approval of fzuris shareholders, =
crpected to dose In early 2001,

TE  HRELATED PAHTY THAKNSACTIONS

I 2000 ared 19295, Enren entered into Eranssctiore with lim-
ived partianips (tha Palsted Pamyl whose gentml panner's
managing member & a senior officer of Enron The bmited pan-
a4 of the Relsted Parcy one urealopsd oo Encon. Management
belwies that the temre of the brarractiors wilh the Relaled Party
wiri PRAdArAEM fompansd 19 1how whioh eowld hise been
negokigbed wash pnrelatesd thired parbss.

In 2000, Enron entened o transactions with the Bebied
Pasty bo hedge certain menchant irvestrers s Skher avkes. A
part of tha ransasticns, Enron () commboted to nesdy-formed
Entaies [the bnbrties] amats valued 8% approeimatery 31.2 billion,
indiafng $I150 milliad in Enron notes payaoke, 3.7 milkan
resbrictad share of outianding Enron common stock and the
raght B recive up Lo 160 millicn shanes of gutstanding Enran
o §lok in March 2003 fubject to certain condtions) and
i} anmaferred to the Entiles assets valued ab appiaeimatily
$305 millior, incuding o $50 milkan nete payable and an invest:
ment in an emtiny that ndirectly hodds warrants canvertibb inla
common dock of an Ervon ey vt inveslos. W neturm,
Enran recsysed soonomes rberesis in the Engitie, $ 3500 millon in
notes recaivalile, of whigh $258 million & recorced at Emnon'’s
camyowver basis af rero. and pospecial distmbuteon fram Lhi
Erigins in tha foren of §1.2 Dillon in notes recelvable, subgect to
changes in the principal for amounts peyabie by Enron inooon-
machan will T @escinion of addtionad donvamse InSunumeTs.
Cavn in these Enbres of 1926 million iy invesbed in Eagn
demand notes, In sddition, Erren pald 3173 mdlion v punchase
share-sottled options from the Enbties on 27,7 millian sheea of
Enran comeman stock. The Ervtithes pd Encgn $V0.7 millaon 1
IeiTimaLE Chiy shaie-sanled optiors on 146 melion shares of
Enron comimon stock cutstanding. 0 lete 2000, Ervon stared
inta share-wettlegd colar seeangemaents with b Entites an 154
millian shaes of Enron ooenmon stock. Such arcangomisnks wall
Iy pecourtid For B ROuity Cransactiors vwhen setthod.

In 2000, Enron entered sio dersyabree Transackions el the
Frit i with @ comisred ralonal Enoun of approgimately 52,1
billkan 1o hedge cortam merchard wraesbane 3 and gl 3555,
Exvrcan s reailis il Dadancs was reduled by 5355 mikon a1 a
result of pramivms owed on derivative brarmsciioes.  Eonge
mcgningd ievinues of approsimately 5600 million relabed ta
thie witequent change in the market value of thse devivatived,
winkch offset market yalue changes of cmtain marghant invest:
Nt and price rsk management sctivities. in addition, Ennan
recognized B8 milicn and $14.9 millon of rleres neeme
vl EVIOREAT SNPENSE. retpeotively on the nodes rocormie from
and payanle 1o the Entities.

In 19640, Eanan drenid o @ senies of ranssotions invaking
f third party and the Belated Party. The offect of the ranssctions:
wat () Enron and fhe third party amerced enmain forsard
fonlracts b0 purchiss shanes off Ennon common stock, resulbing in
Enran having foreard conbracks b0 puidneks EAdcn OO
dgheres ot the market price on that day, (i) the Bolstod Party
g B0 millson ghanes af Ennon o0mmon Sock subject 1o oer
[ FeSInErang and Jii) Enron receied & note recehable. which
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was repakd in December 1858 and cortpin Ninarcial FeLnsnes
g an ireeitment held by Enran. Enron recorded the maets
rescornd ard equily isued a0 amimabed fair walue. 0 connection
waith the Erarnactioeii. tha Raloted Farty agreed that the srior
officer of Erecn veould Furen mo pacuniary wdeest i duch Eneon
oy shane gnd wolld be restricted from woting on matbens
relatnd o woh shares, In 000, Erwon ard §he Ralited Party
armened o an agEeement Lo iermnate cerisn fnsocial -
mezivis that had been sviersd inkg dunrsg TEFE In eannecion
with this agreement. Enron rocesed approsemately 11 millign
shares of Enron common stock beld by the Relabisd Pamy. & pis
egilicr, which was oniginally entered into in the first quanter of
2000 and gﬂ\'tﬂ'l:-ﬂc‘atl'd Barty the right 19 %8l shanes of Ennan
cewnmminy abaek, 1o Fnnoen ot @ rioe price of $71.37 per share, woas
rerminatnd under this agresment. In reburn, Ennon poid apsdoei.
maakely $26 § mullior e the Raloted Party.

Ir 2000, Ereom sold & portion of b3 dork Diber wreanlory
i the Heletad Parry & achsnge for 530 méllion cash and 2 0
million note recowable that was subsequently repasl, Endan
recognized gross margin of $67 millian on the sale,

I 20040, the Relansd Party peguired, through securitizations,
approsimatety $35 millian o mescham Fastmels fram Enron.
In addition, Erron and the Relaked Party fanmed parcerships in
which Erron corilributed ¢adn and asets and the Related Farty
canlfibsited $17.5 mdlliom imcash., Subaegueenaly, Ercn aodd a por-
tion of its miermt in the pertrecship thigugh securiizations. S
Biote % Ak, Erron eortriluted o pul OpCION O & TUST N which
thee Kedabed Party and Whitewing balkd #quity and debe interests
A3 Deenmbar 31, 2000 che e value of the put aption was 5§12
prillhan hoss o Erece.

I 1598, the Related Pamy accpuined aparoximatedy 5377 mil-
Woe Of meercharg amets and rrestracds @nd olher assecs from
Erwion, Franom recognized pra-tax gains of approcimately 16 mil-
ko nedanid 1o these trarsactions. The Bsiabed Party alsg anbirad
L0 A BgresmEnt L0 aogquine Ennon’s inberesty 0 an urssansli-
deted aquity affiliste for approxinaaly £34 millicn.

17 ASSET IMPAIRRIENT

I 1998, comtinued significant changes o state ared faderal
naes regarding the wse af MTBE as 2 gasoling acddive have
wgnificantly impecting Ereen’s siew f 1 fucune prospects Tor
this busines. As a resuit, Ennon completsd a reawal sation of s
position and wrategy with repact 00 it opirated MTRE msets
which rerlad an () the porchsse of oetan previousy-lessas
ST rolabed aviats, e prowisions within the kesse, inondor
1o facditate future actions. including the potentist digpassl of
such sty and (0] & review of all MTBE-relaLed msers Mor inpairs
mien L coersickerinig the recend sove e ¢ hanges. smd their et oo
recoveraoibty. Based or this réviess ard disposal denussions wih
markiel, paricipams, in 1999, Enron recorded a $441 mellion
prestao charge for the mmpaimment af &8 MTRE-nliued s

18 ACCOUNTING FRONOUNCERENTS

Cigridatim Hiect of boopunbng Changes

I 19949, Enran recorded an after-sas dniege af 5131 millian
oo rlack the initial adoptaon (as of lenuary 1. THES of g e
accoaunting pronouncements. the AICRS Statemant of Position
G8:5 (S0P 98:5), "Reporting on 1he Costs of StartUp Ackmitim”
ard the Emerging ksues Tass Foroa Isaae Mo, 58-10, "Accounting
i Conbracts Inwsalvid in Energy Trading and Bisk Maragermand
Activities * The 1680 dhenge win primarily ndaced 1o the adop:
Eigad ol 507 98.5.

Recently 35000 Accourting Pronpinosmants

I 1838, the Financial Accownting Standards Baand §FASE]
maped SFAS Mo 113, "Accounting for Dorusathie nstrements
and Hadging Activities.” which was subseguently amanded Ery
%15 Mo 137 ared 5FA5 Moo 13A. SFAS Mo, 133 must be spplied
1o all derivative mstruments and cortain deffatiee S rements
ierriEnislcind i Fiybiid inSLRumants and requiies that wech iratne
merks b recorcked in the belencn sheet &ihar as an oseet or
Babelty measured ol ks Tair walue threugh eanings, with speoal
aceouming allownd for certain guadifying hedges. Ennan saill
adapt SFAS Ko, 133 a8 of laniary 1, 2001. Dus ©o the acoption
af SFAS Ne, 133, Enron will recognize an aftertar non-cab os
ol approsimetely $5 millicn in sarmngs and on afere non
caih gar in “Oihir Comprahersiin Intome.” a component of
shareholders equety, of approximately 32 millicn from che
urraalive @ffest of a change in accounting princpls. Enron
will alse roclassify 5532 mélion from “Long-Torm Db
“Citver Liakalitions® dus b6 U Bdogiaan,

The total enpact af Erron’s sdaption of 5FAS Fo. 133 on
war riregs and on "Osher Comprehensive Income” is deprendend
LpEn AR pending Interpretstions. ehich are currently
il eonkideration, induding those releted o “normst porc-
choses arsd nermsl waled” amgd inflatan escalators includsd in
cErEAin contrcl payment prowisions. The interpretotons of
thieze imoses ard athers, sre currently under eorisdiration oy
thee FASH 'While the witimace conciisians reached on svberpre-
tatiors being consdersd by the FASE could imge the #ffeom
af Enron's adaption af SFAS Mo, 135 Enromn does not beliove
thet such conglusicrn would hawe a material effect on fs cur-
e estimate af the impect af sdogben,
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19 QUAHTERLY FINARCAL DATA (LINALICITED)

Surmenai ped quarterly finandal daka a8 Fallovws:

[ker Pl @mEED Firil Sz Third Fourth Toaal
por share amounis] ey Tuerter Chmwtor st vear (!
N
Eresenun £11,14% S1E,BEA £13401.807 43,751 5104, P
Iriorm Emliory mlanes], Mmooy

rher il e oD L 24 =] &hE E ] F - F3
RiEt W OiTiE hx ] 288 i &0 973
Earfvngs par shares

Basa R T 4 417 5 oIr 5 055 i 1E

Dsluied .40 .14 [ % 1] 055 1.13
1888
Rerepnapm i 7.R32 % BET2 111,835 §10.873 5 400138
incomm beflore serist. minoriiy

Il sty @ned ingoimes Eacey 513 A3 20 473 1.549%
FL dreoame 112 282 0 253 g}
Larniregn v dhire:

Bt 5 017 i oH F 038 % OLEY i 1

Cudiined .16 0LET 0% 339 110

f T s F VTS oo shave for phe S QUUstiBr murp il Bl sdeow (0 S R T 10re psar dlp o Changes v e i noeley o Comimon

aharet oalaanSving

A0 CECCEAAHIC AMDEUENESS SEGMENT INFLRMATIIN

Errom’s busiress o divickisd a0 operating segments, defined
a8 samponems of an enterprise sbout wihich firancial informae
tion is available and evshusted mgularly by the chief cperatirg
decainn maker, oF deEicr-making growp. in deciding how 19
sligcets mesourced 10 A rdividus segment and i anessng
performance of the segment. Enron's chsf opsriing dekion
Friging group i the Offics of the Chairmen,

Ervans chiel operating decision-making grosip daaluiles
performance: and allocabi rscuross based onintome betore
mnberest, rmrGity inbiases and ncome tanes (AT as well 55 00
nil income. Cerain moats related (o company-wida funcions am
aliacstnd 1 dach wgmoent. However, intemest on coporats daks
H prinanly maintained at Corparate and & At allatabed oo the
wecpninils. Tharefore, management Delisses that (BT is tha dom.
waat meswrement of segment praflis eonsinant with Bnnon's
coraclidabed frercis sLalamenis. Thi sccounting policies of the
seagments are substardially the sama i teide described in the
sammary of signifizent scounting policies in Mote 1

Beginning in #0006, [nran' communicanons busness &
beiryy mankged 05 3 sepatale opersteng segmecl namad
Broadband Services and therefore, Based on erteria set by Stal
Mo 131, “Distkrunes about Segenienis of an Lnkergese and
Rl o Invforrmation, ® is reporied sparataly

Enrom had diviced its oporatians imto the foddawing
reponable segments, besed on grelarities i BEoncaEC charac
peislaE, provucts and sevice, [ypes of customers, methods of
st ard Meagulatory STeronment

Tranmportatior and afsdaron - Bequlated mdustries.
IntanLile Wansmimon of natusal gas. Maragerse il apena-
tion of pioskres, Elscine ulilily opsealions.

Whainewe Sarwres - Energly comenidity sabis and sarvices,
risk management products ard Minential services oo wholsale
fnterrars. Dovelopment. acgueition and cperabon af poear
olarvty, naburs gid gepebnes and oUner energy-related anets

Ratail Frarngy Serwoes = Sales of nstural gid and aleecncing
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ealabid Activitias.

Broaciiarad Serwins - Comstruction and mensgemet af &
ataodmwide fiber optic netaark, the marketing ard M
of bandwidth and the delivery of high-bandwidch coment.

Explaratinn and Prococlion - Naeal gas and onade of
aepioration and production primefily i the Unied S,
Canada, Trinidad ard dia uretil faapst 16, 1099, See Nate 2

Corporsde #nd Othor = Includes operation of weter and
remreaabde prengy Enibrcseh 25 vl as chean husiy plants

Finantinl information by geograghic and business sgment
follows for each of the thres yeass in the period ended
Mcambsr 31, 2000

Gengraphic S marth

__ear Endedt Decamier 31,
by i e bar i) 1843R 18R
Oparating reverasrh fnem
el phesd cLviimErs
Lhr i3 SRales £ 77R81  $RS17R B35 ISV
Fareign T8 5036 003
000, TaD 180,112 §3L.BED
Income bofone irdeel, minodily
inhereain ard inccrta lieis
Linited Satin £ 2110 §F 12 % L00E
Forsgn 51 T2 514
5 2487 8 105§ 1582
Lang-bved 2550t
United States § {6,648 4§ E285 § 5382
Fiorpsign Ed& 2 385 1.29%
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Selected Financial and Credit informalion (Unaudited)

Th Tolcraing neviss of the credit chatsaraties of Enran Corp. and its subsidissies and afTdiates should be read in compunction wath the
Consolidated Fingncial Szatensrits. The oedit nfommetion that follows mpresents management's cakulation of cemain kiy seedit ritics. of
Ercan

{in mikiong) ) Pl 999 __ Source
Tatall Oligatcn
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Carleton, Norman

From: Balr, Sheila
Sent: Tuesday, January 08, 2002 4:08 PM
Ta: Carleton, Marman
Subject: RE: PWG's Repert on OTC Derivatives and the GEA
ihanks
ceCiiginal Message——-
From: Carieton, Morman
Senk: Tuesday, Jeruary 08, 2002 2:51 PM
To! Eair, Shala
Cc: Rk, Brian; Bitsberger, Tenatiy; Wiedman, Mark: Gross, Jared; Schultness, Heidiynne; Pcioicef, Peber
Subject: PG Report on OTC Darivatives ard the CEA
Sheita,
[(b)(5)]
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Carleton, Norman

Fram: Bair, Sheila
Sant: Tuasday, benuar:.r 08, 2002 5:24 PM
Ta: Carleton, Morman _
Subject: RE: CFTC's Exemption for Certain Contracts Involving Energy Products (April 20, 1933)
[(b){5)]
Sheda
-—--0riginal Message-—--
Froen: Carleton, Nomman
Senk: Tuesdiay, Jarmiary 08, 2002 5:14 P+
T Eair, Shs=ila \
Cis smith, amy; Bar, Sheia; Berars, Steve; Bilsberger, Timothy; Eichmes, Matthew; Gabilondo, Jose: Grogs, Jared; Hammer, Wiea; Lon

Sanatamorena (E-mail); Nickolalf, Peber; Mowey, Michad; Pietrargel, Fred; Rosetorn, Bnan; Sdwiheiss, Heidinne; Whaley,
Inan; Wiedman, Mark
Subject: CFTC's Expmptian far Certan Confracts Imahing Energy Products (Apnl 20, 1993)

Sheila,
[(b){5)]

Marman
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Carleton, Norman

From: Balr, Shaila
Sent: Tuesday, January 08, 2002 5:56 PM
To: Canrlestan, Morman )
Subject: RE: CFTC's Exemplion for Cerfain Contracis Involving Energy Producis (Aoril 20, 1933)
[{b)5)

..... m mF_

Froam: Carletom, Norman

Sent Tussday, laruary 08, 2003 5:449 P

To: Bair, Sheala

Subject: RE: CFTCs Exempbion for Certain Contracts Invalving Energy Produds (April 20, 1953)

[{b}S)]

Morman

-—-Origimal Message-—-

From:  Bair, Shela
Sent:  Tuwesdey, Jerniany 08, 2002 5124 PM

T Carteton, Norman
Subject: RE: CFTC's Exempbon for Cerain Contracs Irvalving Enargy Produds (aprl 20, 1993)

[{B)(5)]
Shedta
-—--Higiral Message-—--
From: Carieton, Homman
Sanlkz Tuesday, Jargany 08, 2002 5:14 PM
Tao: Bair, Sheila

Cex Smith, fmy; Bair, Sheda; Berard|, Seve: Bitsberger, Timothy; Sichner, Matthew; Gabilondo, Jose; Grods, Jared; Hammer, Viva; Lo
Sanatamarena [E-maill; Mickolelf, Peter; Mavey, Michasl; Petrangel, Frad; Roseborn, Brisn; Schukheiss, Heidlynne;
Whaley, Jean; Wedman, Mark

Subject: CFTC's Bxemgition for Certain Contracts. Invokding Energy Products (A&pnl 30, 1983]

Sheila,
[B)(5)]
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[(b}5)]

Marman
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Carleton, Norman

Fram:
Sent:
Tao:
Subject:

alEy)

WOk

=Chultheiss, Heidilynne

FEriday, Januarny 04, 2002 5:10 PM
Carleton, Morman

Draft Memo an EnrenfCEMA Articles
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January 4, 2002

TO: Morman Carleton
Director
Office of Federal Finance Policy Analysis
FROM: Heidilynne Schultheiss
Financial Econotnist
Office of Federal Finance Policy Analysis
SUBJECT: Dow Jones Newswires and Washington Post Articles on Enron and the
Commodity Futures Modernization Act of 2000
BACKGROUND
()51
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[(b)(5)]

ISSUE AND DISCUSSION
[{b}(5)]
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[(B)(5)]

CONCLUSION
[(b)(3)]

Adtachments

[(B)(3)]
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Campaign Gifts, Lobbying Built Enron's Power In
Washington

By Dan Morgan and Julier Eilperin
Washington Post Stafl Writers
Tuesday, December 25, 20001 ; Page AO1

Duning the administration of the first President George Bush, a new party fundraiser named
Kenneth L. Lay was invited to spend the night at the White House. The sleepover was an early
coup for the chairman of Enron Corp. and a harbinger of things to come.

Over the following decade, Lay and Enron poured millions of dollars into U.S. politics,
cultivating unequaled access and using the entree to lobby Congress, the White House and
regulatory agencies for action that was critical to the energy company's spectacular growth.

Mow, with Enron’s sudden bankmuptey, public atlention has tumed not only to the financial
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
look into such things as Enron's relationship with Phil Gramm (R-Tex.). ranking minority
member on the Senate Banking Committee and chairman of the committee at a time when his
wife, Wendy L. Gramm, was serving on Enron's board, Last vear, Gramm's committee approved
legislation that included a key provision exempting parts of Enron's massive encrgy trading
operation from federal oversight.

"[ think the Enron story is going to turn oul 1o be an enommous political story,” said Rep. Henry
A, Waxman (D-Calil), ranking minority member on the House Energy and Commerce
Committes.

The ties of Lay to the White House and GOP leaders, he added, were so multilayered that
Republicans are likely to be reluctant to pursue them. But he made clear that he intends to do so
and expects the Democratic-controlled Senate to follow siit.

Enron also cultivated relationships with Democrats, however, Lay played golf in Vail, Cola.,
with President Bill Clinton, and Enron gave hundreds of thousands of dollars to Democratic
campaign committees and Democrats in the House and Senate, including Sen. Charles E.
Schumer (N.Y.) and Rep. Martin Frost (Tex. ), the ranking minority member on the House Rules
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
different from others for whom political contributions have become o routine cost of doing
business.
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“There are aspects of [the Enron case] that remind us of the savings and loan scandal, in the
sense that a powerful institution used big money to buy influence and protect itself while
ordinary citizens ended up losing their life savings” said Fred Werthcimer, president of
Democracy 21, a Washington interest group, referring to a banking controversy in the 1980s.
Enron's ties to Republicans and the present Bush administration were especially close. Lay raised
large sums for Gecrge W. Bush's campaign.

Enron, Lay and its employees have contributed $572,350 1o him over his career, far more than
any other company, accarding to the Center for Public Integrity in Washington.

Several top administration officials have been Enron advisers or stockholders. Enron, Lay and
other senior exccutives contributed $1.7 million in soft-money donations to politicians in the
2000 election cycle, two-thirds of it to Republicans, according to the Center for Responsive
Paolitica.

Republicans clearly are sensitive to the potential political dangers. The National Republican
Senatonal Committes recently retumed a $100,000 check collected from Enron in MNovember,
after deciding that "it was appropriate to give it back," spokesman Dan Allen said. The
Republican Governors Association last week returned an Enron donation of $60,000.

What was unique about Enron, competitors and allies agree, was a brash and sometimes
counterproductive political style.

Steries of Enron's hardball style are legion. In October 1999, for example, Jeffrey K. Skilling,
then Enron’s president, expressed his displeasure at Rep. Joe Barton's position on a deregulation
bill pending in the energy subcommitice Barton chairs.

The meeting grew “heated and awful,” said one person who was present, until Barton (R-Tex.), a
usually mild-mannered man who keeps a Bible on his desk, exploded. "Jeffrey Skilling, I may
nol have your millions of dollars, but 1 am not an idiot,” one witness recalled Barton saying, The
meeting ended without Enron getting the changes it wanted. "Skilling did not get Washington,”
the source added.

“In their lobbying, they acted like the S00-pound gonlla they were," said Christopher Homer, a
Washington lawyer who briefly directed Enron’s government relations in 1997, Lay and Skilling
declined interview requests, bul Enron officials say they have no regrets about their use of
money. "It got us name recognition," company spokesman Mark Palmer said. "Given the
aggregation of our foes, we had to make sure that people knew what our argument was.”

Jump-Starting Deregulation

Almeost from its start in 1985 as a gas pipeline company, Enron needed help in Washington, and
it ot it in a series of actions by Congress and the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission
(FERC) that undermined the traditional monopoly of utility companics over power plants and

transmission lines,

Enron lobbied for several of the initial actions that set the stage for the era of a deregulated
wholesale electricily market.
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It supported the 1992 Energy Policy Act, which opened the wtility companics' wires to electricity
merchants such as Enron. It also worked with the Commodity Futures Trading Commission —
then chaired by Wendy Gramm - for a regulatory exemption for futures trading in energy
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
regulation on their offshore trading in crude oil contracts, Wendy Gramm, an apostle of free
markets, needed little convincing, the sources said.

That same vear, Lay served as chaimman of the committee organizing the Republican National
Convention in Houston. Hedging its bets, Enron made a major contribution to a "street fair” in
horor of Sen. John Breaux (D-La.), a key energy policymaker, at the Democratic convention.
Eey orders by FERC in 1996 also supported Enron's transformation into a freewhecling trader of
gas, clecinicity and more exotic products, such as telecommunications services and sulfir-
dioxide emissions credits,

The new rules ensured that Enron and other merchant companies could buy electricity from
independent power plants and sell it to distant customers, using transmission lines borrowed
from wtility companies.

Even Enron's harshest critics credit Lay with putting new issucs — such as electricity
deregulation -- on the Washington agenda. Lay,a former Interior Department official with a PhD
in economics, became "the ambassador” for deregulation, one former employee said.

Throughout the 19%0s, Enron's agenda was opposed by coal-buming utilities, especially ones in
the Southeast, which viewed the emerging wholesale electricily market &s a threat to their turf
Many of these, such as Aflanta-based Southern Co., had impressive political funding and
connections of their own,

But with the explosive growth of Enron and the GOP takeover of Congress in 1995, the
company’s soft-money donations -- unregulated and unlimited gifts 1o political parties and
organizations - jumped sharply. They went from about $136,000 in the 1993-94 clection cycle,
to S687,000 in 1996 and $1.7 million in 2000, according to the Center for Responsive Politics.

Frustrated by Washington

For all its connections, sources say, Enron often found Washington frustratingly slowand
unreliable.

The company placed a substantial bet on federal support for limits on the greenhouss gases
causing global warming. Enron officials hoped to exploit a new market in industry for carbon-

emissions credits, similar to the one that developed for sulphur credits after clean-air legislation
was enacted in 1990
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Lay joined the Union of Concemned Scientists and environmental groups in calling for cerbs on
carbon in the atmosphere. The Clinton administration was supportive, bul this year the Bush
administration reneged on a campaign pledge to impose limits on greenhouse gas emissions from
coal-buming power plants.

A multimillion-dollar lobbying campaign in Congress to secure legislation requiring states io
institute retail electricity deregulation fared even worse,

Enron hired former New York representative Bill Paxon, a leading conservative, to run
Americans for Affordable Electricity, which commissioned studies and recruited business
support for deregulation. But the legislation never made it out of a congressional subcommiiies.
Al the same time, Enron was growing restive over the slow pace of dercgulation in the wholesale
electricity market, the core of its business. Large parts of the country, especially the Southeast,
were slill monopolized by regulated utilities that limited the opportunity for trading gas,
electricity and energy derivatives,

Political Pragmatism

Enron’s political pragmatism was demonstrated in the 1998 New York Senate election, when it
dropped its support of the Republican incumbent, Alfonse M. D'Amato, after Democrat Schumer
endorsed Enron's goal of whelesale deregulation, sources said. Lay reciprocated by hosting
several fundraisers for Schumer, and Enron's political action committee contributed $7,500 to the
Schumer campaign.

The company's lobbying team expanded along with its political spending. It outgrew the two-
person operation that existed in 1989 and began o reflect Enron's interest in everything from
pipeline safety and derivatives trading to Overseas Private Investment Corp. loan guarantees. By
last year, its lobbying expenses exceeded $2 million 2 year and covered a raft of big-name
consultants, such as former Monlana governor Mare F. Racicot, the new Republican Naticnal
Commillee chairman, and former top aides to House Majority Leader Richard K, Armey (R-
Tex.) and House Majority Whip Tom DeLay {R-Tex.)

The hazards of Enron's cifforts to connect with both parties were evident last vear, when shortly
belore the November election, the company picked a Clinton administration Treasury official,
Linda Robertson, to run its Washington office.

A perturbed DeLay, whose campaign and related funds had received more than $100,000 from
Enron and Lay, briefly "excommunicated™ Enron, a House source said. Robertson was not
invited te a series of meetings of electricity lobbyists held in DeLay's office last July, though an
Enron official did finally attend the sessions.

Enrcn had more success when Congress overwhelmingly approved legislation last year
containing a provision precluding the Commodity Futures Trading Commission (CFTC) from
regulating Enron's trading in encrgy derivatives. These instruments are traded largely between
electricity dealers and big wholesale consumers, which use them to hedge against price swings
that could adversely affect their businesses.
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The exemption, tucked into broader legislation that estzblished the legality of wnregulated
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
received §97,350 from Enron employees and its political action committee since 1989, A Gramm
spokesman said the senator does not recall talking to his wife, an Enron director, about the
energy provision and played "no role” in negotiating it. Wendy Gramm did not return phone calls
seeking comment.

Enron was a primary player, with Koch Industries Inc., a large, privately held oil and 2as
company based in Wichita, in pushing for the exemption, a source said. But the company's main
effort was focused on the House Agriculture Commities, where the legislation originated. Its
chairman and ranking Democrat, Texas Reps, Lamry Combest (R) and Charles W, Stenholm (D),
respectively, were among the top recipients of Enron campaign donations in the House since
195G,

The CFTC ohjected strenwously to the initial draft marked up by the committee, but the Texas
congressmen helped work out a compromise between Enron and the agency. The compromise
was then offered by Rep. Jerry Moran (R-Kan.), the home-state congressman of Koch Industries
and a recipient of campaign donations from Earon and Koch in the last election cycle, Moran did
not retum a phone call seeking a comment.

Early this year, Lay seemed to be at the height of his political power, getting & private meeling
with Vice President Cheney to discuss the administration's energy policy proposals and weighing
in on key nominations to FERC,

Curtis Hebert Jr., FERC's chairman at the time, has reported thal Lay called him and implied that
Enron would urge the newly installed Bush administration to keep him in the job — if he changed
his views to support Enron's position for faster electricity deregulation. Lay contended that
Hebert czlled him to ask for support.

Hebert was not reappointed. He was replaced by Texas lawyer Pat Wood 111, & strong advocate
of deregulation who had the backing of Lay and Enron.

[ronically, since Enron's fall, both FERC and Congress seem to be moving in the dircction of the
deregulated markets Lay and Enron lobbyists had pushed for.

2001 The Washington Post Company

02822

0130000000143



CORRECTION
Wednesday, December 26, 2001; Page A2

A Dec, 25 article incorrectly reported the action taken by the Senate Banking Committee, chaired
by Phil Gramm (R-Tex.), on a bill that exempted much of Enron Corp.'s trading activities from
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

Washington Post Staff Witers

Thursday, Jameary 3, 20002; Page EO1

A Senate committee announced yesterday that it is subpoenaing top executives and directors of
the bankrupd Enron Caorp, o determine their roles in the Houston company's epic collapse.

Three other congressional committees already are digging into the Enron failure, but the
subpocnas announced yesterday are believed to be the first of the congressional probes. Among
the likely recipients is Wendy Gramm, an Enron director who is the wife of Sen. Phil Gramm (R-
Tex.).

Sen. Carl M. Levin (D-Mich.), chairman of the Governmental Affairs Committee’s permanent
subcommitlee on investigations, said the panel also will subpoena financial and trading records
[rom Enron and audif documents from its sccountant, Arthur Andersen LLP.

Enron's attormey, Robert Bennett, called the subpoenas "totally unnecessary™ and said "we are
Tully cooperating with Congress."

Although Enron Chairman Kenneth L. Lay did not show up for two earlier congressional
hearings on Enron's bankruptcy, he has agresd 1o testify next month before the Senate Commerce
Committee, Bennett said.

Enron has turned over nearly three dozen boxes of documents to the House Encrgy and
Commerce Committes, Bennett said. "1 don't guestion the legitimacy of an inguiry [into Enron's
failure], but it's not a measured approach to have a half-dozen different committees doing this at
the same time," he said. "It can lead to a circus atmosphere and a lot of wasted time and effort."
The full Governmental Affairs Committee has scheduled a hearing for Jan. 24 on Enron's use of
a large number of partnerships that kept billions of dollars of corporate debt off the company’s
books. The hearing will also examine whether federal regulators missed waming signs of the
company’s trouble.

Accounting crrors involving the private parmerships caused Enron to overstate its eamings by
half a hillion dollars over the past four years. Enron's disclosure of the overstatement, in
Movember, triggered a final plunge in the company's stock price and the company's bankrupicy
filing Diec. 2,

Sen. Joseph 1. Lieberman (D-Conn.), chairman of the full committes, said, "The focus 15, how
did this corporation collapse, and what can we do 1o make sure that something like this never

happens again™

Lieberman's committee joins an already crowded field of Enron inquiries, The House Energy and
Commerce Committee has sent investigators to interview Enron officials in Houston.
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Subcommittees of the House Fimancial Services Committee and the Senate Commerce
Committee have already held hearings.

But Lieherman's panel is the top investigative committee of the Senate. Under Republican
leadership duning the Clinton administration, then-chairman Fred D Thompson (R-Tenn.)
headed an investigation of Bill Clinton's 1996 presidential campaign fundraising.

Levin and Licherman said they intend to look into the close ties between Lay and President
Bush, a connection that some Democratic Party officials say they hope o take advantage of in
this year's congreszional election campaigns,

Levin said he wants to know what advice Lay, who was a large contributor 1o the Bush
campaign, gave to officials of the new administration as it formulated energy policy a yvear ago.
Enron "also had close relationships with some Democrats, it's fair to say,” Lieberman
acknowledged. He said he expected the inquiry to be bipartisan and to have Thompson's support.
"We are poing to work together,” Liecberman said.

Lieherman said the commillee also wants to leamn whether federal regulators have the authority
to adequately oversee the complex commodity trading and financial transactions that were the
foundation of Enron's rapid growth over the past three years.

Lieberman noted that much of Enron's trading in energy derivatives was exempt from regulation
by the Commodity Futures Trading Commission, and he said a focus of the inquiry would he
whether this allowed the company to hide some transactions.

Enron was an active player in lobbying for the exemption beginning in the early 1990s,
according to sources. The exclusion was initially approved by the CFTC in 1992, and in 2004
Congress endorsed it as part of the Commodity Futures Modemization Act, despite concems of
SOIME semar regulators,

At a joint hearing on the legislation by the Senate Banking and Agriculture committees in June

2000, then-CFTC chairman William J. Rainer spelled out his "reservations" about the exclusion
and sgid that "the case for it has not been made™ with regard 1o energy derivatives.

0 2002 The Washington Post Company
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December 18, 2001

Senator Eyes End To Enron-Type Special-Purpose
Entities

Dow Jones Newswires

WASHINGTON - U5, Senate Commerce Committese Chalrman Fritz Hollings, D-5.C.,
pledged Tuesday to introduce legislation to eliminate the sorts of financial accounting
that led to the financial collapse of Enron Corp. (ENE).

At a committea haaring on the Enron debacle, Hollings called for legislation to eliminate
the use of special-purpose entiies, which are parinerships or trusts through which
companies keep their debl off the books and, in Enron's case, overstate eamings.

Hollings said such off-the-balance-sheet transaclions should end in order to protect
investors, Hollings also was highly critical of the amount of insider stock selling by top
Enron officials. He noted that Enron Chairman Kenneth Lay and former Chief Executive
Jeffray Skilling each sold shares in recent months for more than 380 million, while
members of Enron's board sold shares worth more than $160 million,

“The selling of Enron was prolific,” Hollings said, calling the insider selling "a screaming
red flag.”

If Enron officials felt the stock was undervalued, as they publicly attested, “why were
they cashing in?" Hollings said

Hollings also said there was plenty of blame for the "shenanigans" associated with
Enron's collapse, which he likened to a "cancer.” He cited Enron's role in persuading the
Commodity Futures Trading Commission against the Clinton administration’s call for
regulation of energy derivatives, and subsequent congressional action to exempt from
regulation the highly complex energy derivatives Enron's speclal-purpose entities
engaged in.

“We are all guilty for letting it happen,” Haollings said of Enron's collapse,

Sen. Byron Dorgan, D-N.D., chairman of the committee's consumer affairs panel,
described Tuesday's hearings as the first of several that will delve into the roles in
Enron's financial collapse played by: Enron officials; Arthur Andersen, Enron's outside
auditor; Wall Street analysts, and regulators.

“This is about an energy company that morphed into a frading company involved in
hedge funds and derivatives. It took on substantial risks, created secret off-the-books

partnerships and, in effect, cooked the books under the nose of their accountants and
invastors,” Dorgan said.
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Dorgan noted that Lay, Enron's chairman and chief executive, has agreed to testify at a
future hearing. Dorgan also said the committee will invite Skilling, Enron's former chief
axecutive, and Andrew Fastow, Enron's former chief financial officer, to testify at the
same hearing.

"Was this just bad luck, incompetence and greed, or were there some criminal or illegal
actions, as has been suggested by the accounting firm that reviewed Enron's books?"
Dorgan said.
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Campaign Gifts, Lobbying Built Enron's Power In
Washington

By Dran Morgan and Juliet Eilperin
Washington Post Staff Wrikers
Tuwesday, December 25, 2001; Page A

During the administration of the first President George Bush, a new party fundraiser named
Kenneth L. Lay was invited to spend the night at the White House. The slecpover was an early
coup for the chairman of Enron Corp. and a harbinger of things to come,

Over the following decade, Lay and Enron poursd millions of dollars o LS. politics,
cultivating unequaled access and using the entree to lobby Congress, the White House and
regulatory agencies for action that was critical to the energy company's spectacular growth.
MNow, with Enron’s sudden bankruptcy, public attention has tumed not only 1o the financial
practices that brought the company down, but fo what its far-Nung polilical operations say about
the country’s campaign finance system.

Some Democrats in Congress are spoiling for an opportunity (o use Lay and Enron to embarrass
the Republican Party, which received most of the company’s largess over the years. They want to
look inte soch things as Enron's relationship with Phil Gramm (R-Tex.), ranking minority
member on the Senate Banking Committee and chairman of the committee at a time when his
wife, Wendy L. Gramm, was serving on Enron's board. Last year, Gramm's commilles approved
legislation that included a key provision exempting parts of Enron's massive energy trading
operation from federal oversight.

"1 think the Enron story is going to tum out to be an enormous political story,” said Rep. Henry
A, Waxman ({D-Cahf), ranking minonty member on the House Energy and Commerce
Committee.

The ties of Lay to the White House and GOP leaders, he added, were so multilavered that
Republicans are likely to be reluctant to pursue them. But he made clear that he intends to do so
and expects the Democratic-contralled Senate to follow suit,

Enron also cultivated relationships with Democrats, however, Lay played golf in Vail, Colo.,
with President Bill Clinton, and Enron gave hundreds of thousands of dollars to Democratic
campaign committees and Democrats in the House and Senate, including Sen. Charles E.
Schumer (N.¥.) and Rep. Martin Frost {Tex.), the ranking minority member on the House Rules

Coammities.

A Routine Cost for Some

Advocates of campaign finance reform say the Enron case vividly illustrates the ties between
politics and big money, though it's unclear that the company's political operations were radically
different from others for whom political contributions have become a routine cost of deing
husiness,
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“There are aspects of [the Enron case] that remind us of the savings amd loan scandal, in the
sense that a powerful institution used big meney to buy influence and protect itsell while
ordinary citizens ended wp losing their life savings,” said Fred Wertheimer, president of
Democracy 21, a Washington interest group, referring 1o a banking controversy in the 1980s,
Enron's ties to Republicans and the present Bush administration were especially close. Lay raised
large sums for George W, Bush's campaign.

Enron, Lay and its employees have contributed $572,350 to him over his career, far more than
any other company, according to the Center for Public Integrity in Washingion,

Several top administration officials have been Enron advisers or stockholders. Enron, Lay and
other senior exccutives contributed 1.7 million in sofi-moncy donations to politicians in the
2000 election eyele, two-thirds of it to Republicans, according to the Center for Hesponsive
Politics.

Republicans clearly are sensitive to the potential pelitical dangers. The MNational Republican
Senatonal Committee recently returned a $100,000 check collected from Enron in November,
after deciding that "it was appropriate 0 give it back," spokesman Dan Allen said. The
Republican Governors Association last week retarmed an Enron donation of $60,0040.

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
usually mild-mannered man who keeps a Bible on his desk, exploded. "JelTrey Skilling, | may
not have vour millions of dollars, but [ am not an idiot," one witness recalled Barlon saying. The
mecting ended without Enron getting the changes it wanted. "Skilling did not get Washington,"
the source added.

"Ini their lobbying, they acted like the 800-pound gorilla they were," said Christopher Homer, a
Washington lawver who briefly directed Enron's government relations in 1997, Lay and Skilling
declined interview requests, but Enron officials say they have no regrets about their use of
maoney. "It got us name recognition," company spokesman Mark Palmer said, "Given the
apgregation of our foes, we had to make sure that people knew what our argument was.”

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
whaolesale electricity markel.
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It supported the 1992 Energy Policy Act, which opened the utility companies’ wires to electricity
merchanis such as Enron. Tt also worked with the Commodity Futures Trading Commission --
then chaired by Wendy Gramm - for a regulatory exemption for futures trading in energy
denvatives, which later became Enron's most lucrative business. Soon after Gramm stepped
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

That same year, Lay served as chairman of the committee organizing the Republican Mational
Convention in Houston. Hedging its bets, Enron made a major contribution lo a "street fair" in
honor of Sen. John Breaux (D-La.), a key energy policymaker, at the Democratic convention.
Key orders by FERC i 1996 also supported Enron's transformation into a freewheeling trader of
gas, clectricity and more exotic products, such as telecommunications services and sulfir-
dioxide emissions credits.

The new miles ensured that Enron and other merchant companics could buy electricity from
independent power plants and sell it to distant customers, using transmission lines horrowed
from utility companies.

Even Enron's harshest critics credit Lay with putling new issues -- such as eleciricity
deregulation - on the Washington agenda. Lay,a former Interior Department official with a PhD
in cconomics, hecame “the ambassador” for deregulation, one former employee said.

Throughout the 1590s, Enron's agenda was opposed by coal-buming utilities, especially ones in
the Southeast, which viewed the emerging wholesale electricity market as a threat to their turf,
Many of these, such as Aflanta-based Southern Co., had impressive political funding and
connections of their own,

But with the explosive growth of Enron and the GOP takeover of Congress in 1993, the
company’s soft-money donations - unregulated and unlimited gifis to political parties and
organizations -- jumped sharply. They went from about $136,000 in the 1993-94 election cvele,
to $687,000 in 1996 and $1.7 million in 2000, according to the Center for Responsive Politics,

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

emissions credits, similar 1o the one that developed for sulphur credits after clean-air legislation
was enacted in 1990,
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Lay joined the Union of Concemned Scientists and environmental groups in calling for curbs on
carbon in the atmosphere, The Clinton administration was supportive, but this year the Bush
administration rencged on a campaign pledge to impose limits on greenhouse gas emissions from
codl-burning power plants,

A multimillion-dollar lobbying campaign in Congress to secure legislation requiring stales 1o
mstifute retail electricity deregulation fared even worse.

Enron hired former New York representative Bill Paxon, a leading conservative, to run
Americans for Alfordable Electricity, which commissioned studies and recruited business
support for deregulation. But the legislation never made it out of a congressional subcommittee.
At the same time, Enron was growing restive over the slow pace of deregulation in the wholesale
electricity markel, the core of its business. Large parts of the country, especially the Southeast,
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
dropped ils support of the Republican incumbent, Alfonse M. I Amato, after Demoerat Schumer
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
last year, its lobbying expenses exceeded 52 million a year and covered a raft of hig-name
consultants, such as former Montana governor Marc F. Racicot, the new Republican National
Committee chairman, and former top aides 1o House Majority Leader Richard K. Armey (R-
Tex.) and House Majority Whip Tom DeLay (R-Tex.)

The hazards of Enron's efforts to connect with both partics were evident last year, when shortly
before the November election, the company picked a Clinton administration Treasury official,
Linda Robertson, to run its Washington office.

A perturbed Delay, whose campaign and related funds had received more than $100,000 from
Enron and Lay, bnefly "excommunicated" Enron, a House source said. Roberison was not
invited to a series of meetings of electricity lobbyists held in Delay's office last July, though an
Enron official did finally attend the sessions.

Enron had more success when Congress overwhelmingly approved legislation last year
containing a provision precleding the Commodity Futures Trading Commission {CFTC) from
regulating Enron's trading in energy derivatives. These instruments are traded largely between
electricity dealers and big wholesale consumers, which use them to hedge against price swings
that could adversely affect their businesses.
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The exemplion, tucked into broader legislation that established the legality of unregulated
derivatives trading by banks, was nol supported by a Clinton administration working group,
largely becavse of oppesition from the CFTC. Since the departure of Wendy Gramm, some in
the agency had lobbicd for tighter control over the exploding energy derivatives market. The
legislation passed through the Senzte Banking Committee, then chaired by Phil Gratnm, who has
received $97,350 from Enron emplovees and its political action committee since 1989, A Gramm
spokesman said the senator does nol recall talking to his wife, an Enron director, about the
energy proviston and played "no role” in negotiating it. Wendy Gramm did not return phone calls
seeking comment.

Enron was 4 primary player, with Koch Industries Inc., a large, privatcly held oil and gas
company based in Wichila, in pushing for the exemption, a source said. But the company's main
effort was focused on the House Agriculture Commillee, where the legislation originated. Iis
chairman and ranking Democrat, Texas Reps. Larry Combest (R) and Charles W, Stenholm (D),
respectively, were among the top recipients of Enren campaign donations in the House since
1989,

The CFTC objected strenuously to the initial drafl marked up by the committee, but the Texas
congressmen helped work out a compromise between Enron and the agency. The compromise
wis then offered by Rep. Jerry Moran (R-Kan.), the home-state congressman of Koch Industries
and a recipient of campaign donations from Enron and Koch in the last election cyele. Moran did
not return & phone call seeking a comment.

Early this ycar, Lay seemed 1o be ai the height of his political power, getting a private meeting
with Vice President Cheney to discuss the administration’s energy policy proposals and weighing
in on key nominations to FERC.

Curtis Hebent Ir., FERC's chairman at the time, has reported that Lay called him and implied that
Enren would urge the newly installed Bush administration to keep him in the job - if he changed

his views to support Enron's position for faster electricily dercgulation. Lay contended that
Hebert called him to ask for support.

Hebert was not reappointed. He was replaced by Texas lawyer Pat Wood IT1, a strong advocate
of deregulation who had the backing of Lay and Enron.

Ironically, since Enron's fall, both FERC and Congress seem to be moving in the direction of the
deregulated markets Lay and Enron lobbyists had pushed for.

& 2001 The Washington Post Company
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CORRECTION

Wednesday, December 26, 2001 ; Page A02

A Dec. 25 article incorrectly reported the action taken by the Senate Banking Committee, chaired
by Phil Gramm (R-Tex.), on a bill that exempted much of Enron Corp.'s trading activities from
federal regulation. The legiglation was approved by the Senate Agriculture Commities,

#2001 The Washington Post Company
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Enron Executives Face Subpoenas

Senale Panel Also Orders Testimony of Directors
By Peter Behr and Dan M;:lrgnn

Washingion Post Stall Wrikers

Tharsday, Jamuary 3, 2002; Page E]

A Senate committee announced yesterday that it is subpoenaing top executives and directors of
the bankrupt Enron Corp. to determine their roles in the Houston company’s epic collapse.

Three other congressional committees already are digging into the Enron failure, but the
subpoenas announced yesterday are believed to be the first of the congressional probes, Ameng
the likely recipients is Wendy Gramm, an Enron director who is the wife of Sen, Phil Gramm (R-
Tex.).

Sen. Carl M. Levin (D-Mich.), chairman of the Governmental Affairs Committee’s permanent
subcommiltes on investigations, said the panel also will subpoena financial and trading records
from Enron and awdit documents from its accountent, Arthur Andersen LLP,

Enron's attorney, Robert Bennett, called the subpoenas “totally unnecessary” and said "we are
fully cooperating with Congress."

Although Enron Chairman Kenneth L. Lay did not show wp for two earlier congressional
hearings on Enron's bankruptey, he has agreed to testify next month before the Senate Commerce
Committes, Betnett said.

Enron has turned over nearly three dozen boxes of documents to the House Energy and
Commerce Committee, Benneit said. "I don't question the legitimacy of an inguiry [into Enron's
failure], but it's not a measured approach to have a hall-dozen different committees doing this at
the same time,” he said, "It can lead to a circus aimosphere and a lot of wasted time and effort.”
The full Governmental Affairs Committee has scheduled a hearing for Jan. 24 on Enron's usc of
a large number of partnerships that kept billions of dollars of corporate debt off the company's
books. The hearing will also examine whether federal regulators missed warning signs of the
company's trouble.

Accounting errors mvolving the private partnerships caused Enron lo overstale ils samings by
half a hillion dollars over the past four years. Enron's disclosure of the overstatement, in
November, triggered a final plunge in the company's stock price and the company's bankruptey
filing Dec. 2.

Sen. Joseph 1. Licherman (D-Conn.). chairman of the full committes, said, “The focus is, how
did this corporation collapse, and what can we do to make sure that something like this never
happens again?™

Lieberman's committee joins an already crowded field of Enron inquiries. The House Energy and
Commerce Commillee has sent investigators to interview Enron officials in  Houston,

02837

01300000001446



Subcommittess of the Houwse Finmancial Services Committee and the Senate Commerce
Committee have already held hearings.

But Licherman's panel is the top investigative committes of the Senate. Under Republican
leadership during the Clinton administration, then-chairman Fred D. Thompson (R-Tenn.)
headed an investigation of Bill Chinton's 1996 presidential campaign fundraising.

Levin and Lieberman said they intend to look into the close fies between Lay and President
Bush, a connection that some Democratic Party officials say they hope 1o take advantage of in
this year's congressional clection campaigns.

Levin said he wants to know what advice Lay, who was a large contributor to the Bush
campaign, gave 10 officials of the new administration as it formulated energy policy a year ago.
Enron "alse had close relationships with some Democrats, it's fair to say," Licherman
acknowledged. He said he expected the inguiry to be bipartisan and to have Thompson's support.
“We are going to work together,” Lieberman said.

Lieberman said the commiltee also wants to leam whether federal regulators have the authority
to adequately oversee the complex commodity trading and financial transactions that were the

foundation of Enron's rapid growth over the past three years,

Lieberman noted that much of Enron's trading in energy derivatives was exempt from regulation
by the Commeodity Futures Trading Commission, and he said a focus of the inquiry would be
whether this allowed the company to hide some transactions.

Enron was an active playver in lobbying for the cxemption beginning in the early 1990s,
according to sources. The exclusion was initially approved by the CFTC in 1992, and in 2000

Congress endorsed it as part of the Commeodity Futures Modemization Act, despite concerns of
gome senior regulators.

At a joint hearing on the legislation by the Senate Banking and Agriculture committees in June
200, then-CFTC chairman William J. Rainer spelled out his "reservations” about the exclusion
and said that "the case for it has not been made" with regard to energy derivatives.

B 2002 The Washington Post Company
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Movember 27, 2001

T Morman Carleton
Office Director
Office of Federal Finance Policy Analysis

FROM: Heidilynne Schultheiss
Finzncial Analyst
Office of Federal Finance Policy Analysis

SUBJECT: Chronology of Enron Evenis and Recent Financial Turmaoil

Background

The stock and debi prices and credit ratings on Enron Corp. fell precipitously following
the disclosure of a third quarter loss, possible accounting irregularities, questionable related party
arrangements with company officers, and an SEC formal investigation in October 2001, The
following chronology of events preceding and through the recent financial turmodl at Enron
summarizes publicly available imperfect information for & company renowned for its opacity and
reluctance lo disclose information. It was compiled from an assortment of public sources whose
accuracy and completeness cannot be independently verfied, and thus must be evaluated

cautiously in that context.

Pre-Tummoil Enren Chronelogy

Enron was formed in July 1985 as a result of the merger of two troubled pas pipeline
firms, Houston Matural Gas and InterMorth of Omaha, Nebraska, creating an interstate natural
gas pipeline company. Enron first became invelved in denvatives transactions in 1989, when
GasBank, the precursor to the North American and European wholesale trading business, was
launched and Enron began trading natural gas commodities. Following the deregulation of the
U5, natural zas indusiry, the market revisad s methods of contracting for gas in the wholesale
market. GasBank allowed producers and wholesale buyers to purchase firm gas supplies and
hedge the price risk of the new spot market smultaneously. Enron subsequently transformed
itself from a natural gas pipeline company into 2 more diversified energy company, specializing
in electricity, water, and bandwidth telecommunication markets, as well as rnsk
transference/derivatives markets. In 1999, Enron launched EnronOnline, the first global web-
based commodity trading site, and Enron subsequently became the world's largest e-commerce
company, In 2001 it was estimated that 25 percent of OTC energy contracts were transacted by
or through Enron.

In 1990, Andrew Fastow, who would laler become its controversial CFO, joined Enrodn.
Al least as early as 1993, Enron was crealing arrangements that allowed it to bring in outside
equity and borrow large sums for asset purchases without revelation on its balance sheet. It is
thought that Enron was attempling to restrain its debt load in order to maintain its credit rating
and sustain its tremendous growth. One such arrangement involved CALPERS.
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In 1997, Andrew Fastow became Enron's CFO. At least as early as 1997, Enron was
establishing “related party arrangemenis” or “emplovee-related entities.” One such arrangement
was the “Chewco” entity run by Michael Kopper, former Menaging Director of Enron North
America.

In December 1995, Andrew Fastow, with the approval of the Enron board, created and
managed two limited partnerships related to Enron, LIM Cayman LP and the larger LIM2 Co-
Investment LP, possibly with Kopper. Their purpose ostensibly was to “hedge cerlain merchant
assets and transactions and the fluctuating values of s growing pentfolio of assets™ (of more
than 5100 millien), and to enter into “share-setiled costless collar arrangements” and “denivative
ingtruments, including swaps, puts, and collars, which climinated the contingent nature of
existing restricted forward contracts.” LJM raised only $16 million, but LIM2 raised at least
3200 million. Investors included CSFB, Wachovia, GE Capital, and The Arkansas Teachers
Fund.

Enron reportedly had been strapped for cash and sought to entice outside investors to
strengthen its balance sheet. The related party arrangements reportedly involved Enron assels,
millions of shares of Enron stock contribuled to the structured [namce vehicle, and notes
receivable issued by partnership-related entities to Enron. The LIM2 offering document stated
that Mr. Fastow would receive an annual management fee as much as 2 percent, and would he
eligible for profit participation over its ten-year life. The undisclosed general partner was
ohligated 1o invest at least 1 percent of the aggregate capital commitments. Subscquent reports
speculated that the arrangements may have been created to retain Mr. Fastow after the exodus of
execulives who cashed oul large profits on stock options,

In 1999, Enron filed a statement with the SEC that disclosed the Fastow partnership
arrangements, although it was largely overlooked by analysts as they remained exuberantly
optimistic about Enron and its phenomenal growth and eamings prospects.  Around this time,
Enron Treasurer Jeffrey McMahon complained to Enron President Jeffrey Skilling regarding
what he perceived to be Mr. Fastows conflict of interest. Mr, McMahon was reassigned as head
of the industrial markeis group.

In January 2000, Enron remained a favorite company of market analysts. [t was named
"The Most [hnovative Company in America” for the fifth consecutive year and was ranked
number 24 among the "100 Best Companies to Work for in America" in Fortune surveys.
However, in June 2000, The Economist challenged Enron to refute allegations of armogance,
aggressiveness, opacity, and borderline legality, Enron's reply was viewed by the publication
and markets as nonresponsIve,

In September 2000, LIM2 invested 330 million in the “Raptor III" investment, which
involved LIM2 writing put options that committed LIM2 to buy Enron stock at a set price for six
months, However, in January 2001, LIM2 requested that Enron settle the Raptor 11T transaction
garly, LIM2 received back its $30 million in capital invested plus $10.5 million in profit. This
renegotiation occumred before the large decline in Enron’s stock price, which would have forced
LIM2 to purchase Enron stock at a loss of 8 per share.
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Enron’s 2000 year-end financial statements cryptically described transactions with the
Fastow partnerships, including the transfer from Enron of assets valued at 51.2 hillion, including
%150 million in notes payable to Enron, 3.7 million restricted Enron shares, and a call option to
buy &s many as 18 million Enron commaon shares in March 2003, Enron also transferred to the
partnerships other assets valued at 3309 million, including a $50 million note and *“an investment
that indirectly held warrants convertihle into common stock of an Enron equity method
investee.” In retum, Enron received cconomic interests in the entities, $309 million in notes
receivable from the entities, and $1.2 billion in notes receivable as a “special distnibution.” The
statements also mentioned a series of purchases by Enron of “share-settled options from the
entities” on shares of Enron'’s common stock.,

In Apnl 2001, LIM2 reporied that Mr. Fastow, and possibly others, had realized more
than %7 million in management fees and $4 million in gains on an investment of nearly 33
million. Profits had been improved by the early termination or renepotiation of transactions.
The partnership had raised 5394 million and invested in power plants and Enron assets and stock,
secking a 29 percent [RR (reduced from its previous 48 percent target) after the decline in the
New Power Co. refailer, a provider of electnicity and natural gas to houscholds and small
businesses. Large cash distributions had been made (o investors. In late July 2001, Mr. Fastow
severed his relationship with the LIM2 partnership. Enron dissolved the Fastow financing
vehicles, reacquired the Enron shares, and nullified the note receivable from the partnership after
the value of Enron's stock and its broadband investments dropped sharply.

In July 2001, Enron officials were reported to have sold 1.8 million Enron shares valued
al about 3106 million, as the steck declined from 383 w 345 per share. CEOQ Eenneth Lay sold
429 614 shares worth 5257 million as a result of stock options, leaving him with 2.8 million
shares. In 2000 he had sold £30.7 million; in 1999 he sold 326 million. Kenneth Rice, former
chairman and CEO of the broadband unit, sold $23.7 million, reducing his 1.5 million shares by
456,906, President Skilling sold 160,000 of his 1.9 million shares for $9.8 million. Aggregate
gales by Enron executives totaled 5.8 million shares for 5449 million, In 1999, they had sold 3.4
million shares for $123.1 million. The only corporate insider who purchased stock was Fastow,
who bought 10,000 shares at 536.98 cach,

In August 2001, Enron President and CEO Skilling lefi after only six months in that
position, citing personal reasons and the decline in Enron's stock price. Kenncth Lay, chairman
and former CEQ, again became Enron’s CEQ. Thomsen Financial reported that Mr. Fastow's
proceeds from stock options were 54,6 million for the previous 12 months,

Current Enron Turmaoil

On October 16, 2001, Enron reported a third quarter loss of 3618 million (compared with
year-agn camings of $292 million), but did not release its balance sheet. The loss occurred
despite a 39 percent increase in revenue o 347.61 billion, after accounting for a $1.01 billion
charge to write off impaired asscts at its Azunx Corp. water services unit and several investment
losses, The charge consisted of 3287 million in asset impairments recorded by Azurix, $180

million from restructuring broadband services, and 3544 million related to certain investments.
About half of the $544 million charge was attributed to The New Power Co. unit; the other hall
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to bankrupt Northpoint Communications and other technology investments, and the early
termination of a structured finance arrangement. Excluding the charge, Enron would have met
market expectations. Investors questioned Enron's ability to expand from its successful core
wholesale energy business and its level of transparency. Moody’s reviewed Enron for
downgrade. [ts debt-lo-capital ratio increased to 50 from 46 percent, and it hoped to sell some
assets to reduce it, Enron did not disclose 11s large reduction i equity in its earnings release, but
instead waited.

On Octeber 17, conflict-of-interest questions were raised regarding limited partnerships
run by Mr. Fastow. The charge related to the early termination of cerlain structured finance
arrangements was quantified as 335 million. Enron held a conference call with securities
analysts and investors in which it disclosed that its shareholder equity contracted by §1.2 hillion
to §9.5 billion as a result of Enron’s repurchase of 535 million shares from Fastow {(Enron had an
average 913 million shares outstanding in the third quarter) at a lower price and the cancellation
of the partnership note. Enron characterized the reduction as a “result of Enron’s termination of
previously recorded contractual obligations to deliver Enron shares in future periods.” An
analyst explained that Enron had promised that a certain amount of Enron's shares would be
worth $1 billion, and when they plummeted and fell below that value, Enron bought them back,
One analyst conjectured that Enron had treated the shares as a buyback, but had never issued
themn. The SEC sent a letter to Enron notifying it that it was beginning an informal inguiry.

On October 22, Enron confirmed that it had received a request for information from the
Texas regional office of the SEC regarding its controversial parinerships with Fastow. Analysts
speculated that its Enforcement division was investigating possible violations of securities laws,
The SEC reportedly was reviewing whether the fransaction terminations should have heen
treated as a balance sheet item or a loss that affected reported camings (accounting rules specify
that a company’s transaction in ils own shares cannot prodece profits or losses, whatever the
effect on cash flow); and whether the related-party transactions were properly disclosed under
Rule 5-K, where a company must report transactions that exceed $60,000 with “any director or
executive officer.”  There was speculation that Enron had used the off-balance sheet
transactions to shift losses off its books to aveid an effect on its income statement. Enron’s stock
price fell 200 percent and it was the most actively traded NYSE stock with 36 million shares
traded. Concerns about Enron’s credit rating emerged. Enron stated that it had properly
disclosed transactions, was cooperating with the SEC, and was confident it would not default. A
class-action suit was filed in U.S. District Court in Houston alleging misrepresentation and
failure to disclose and write down investments. It alleged that Enron insiders sold $73 million of
their holdings during parts of 2000 and 2001.

On October 23, worries arose that Enron might have to issue large amounts of stock in
the next 200 months to noteholders to repay about $3.3 billion in notes ultimately guaranteed by
Enron for certain entities like the Marlin Water, Atlantic Water, and Osprey ventures if certain
trigger events occurred (such as credit downgrades). Marlin owes almost 51 billion in debt and

' However, FAS Statement 57 issued a broader disclosure directive regarding related party
arrangements involving a “material” piece of business between the company and 2 member of its
management,
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has no assets other than a one-third stake in Acurix, a subsidiary that owns British water utility
Wessex., Enron Treasurer Ben Glisan stated that assets could be sold to pay off the noteholders,
raising al least 32.2 bilhon, including $1.55 billion in proceeds from the sale of the Portland
General Electric utilitv. In a worst-case scenanio, it could issue as much as 31 billion in stock
(there are currently 850 million shares outstanding), although Enron’s share price had declined
75 percent from its high. An analyst estimated that Enron could have close to 39 hillion in off-
balance sheet debt, and had been trying unsuccessfully to sell $6 billion in illiquid foreign assets
for years.

Omn October 24, Enron reported it had $3.25 billion in bank lines of credit, of which 51.75
billion would expire in May 2002 il not renewed. However, analysis still seemed to be
mesmerized by Enron. Goldman Sachs downgraded Encon from its “T1.5, Select List™ of a few
dozen stocks o itz "Recommended List” of 200 stocks, Omnly Prudential downgraded Enromn o a
“sell” rating. Of 17 analysts, 10 still maintained a “strong buy™ rating. Cnitics charged that
analysts had compromised their objectivity, especially since Enron has retained many Wall
Streed firms for ils offerings and paid a substantial armount of investment banking lees.

On October 235, Mr. Fastow ook & “leave of absence™ from Enron, and Mr, McMahon
was named CFO. Concerns arose regarding a potential destabilizing effect on the energy trading
market, since Enron trades approximately 25 percent of LS. OTC electricity and natural gas
contracts, particularly through its popular EnronOnline Intemel trading platform.  The notional
value of its derivatives portfolio was estimated at $21 billion, and there were fears that utilities
and commercial and invesiments banks could be aflfecied as well. TP, Morgan Chase was
mentioned, as it advises Enron on asset sales, provides credit to Enron, has the largest derivative

operation of any bank, is a counterparty to Enron in some transactions, and has a large
commeaedity rading business. Enron's creditworthiness was questioned. Enron’s stock price

declined again and it was the most actively trade WYSE stock al nearly 76 million shares,
included some large blocks of BOO0,000 shares or more repertedly sold by institutional investors.
Share prices for other energy trading companies dechned as well. Additional analysts issued sell
recommendations for Enron.

On October 26, Enron drew down 33 billion of its £5.35 billion bank credit lines to
redecm $1.85 billion of outstanding commercial paper that it was unable to roll over, and fo
provide it with a cash cushion, Citigroup and 1P, Morgan Chase reportedly each extended at
least 5400 million. Enron reporedly was negotiating an additional 51 to 32 billion credit line,
although the banks were insisting on stricter covenants and terms. Fitch placed Enron on review
for a possible downgrade, and S&P changed its credit outlook to negative from stable. Enron's
bonds, althouzh stll investment grade, fraded at a 770 bp spread to Treasurys, in the same range
a3 junk bonds, with yields rising above 10 percent, and liguidity was described as poor, The cost
of a default swap rose to 10 from & percent of the size of the credit insured. Enron sued
Micrasoft over its failed broadhand services arrangement.  Critics noted that Enron would
receive 5234 million in tax benefits in the current House stimulus package.

On October 29, European energy firms reporiedly were reluctant to trade with Enron, one
of Europe’s biggest power and gas traders. Some counterparties avoided Enron, and Lguidity
was reduced. Its stock hit a five-year low., Moody’s downgraded Enron's senior unsecured
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long-term debt by one notch to Baa2 from Baal, still two levels above junk bond status, citing
the write-downs, equity charges, and partnership investments. It stated that it might downgrade
Enron’s commercial paper P-2 rating as well, making it more difficult/expensive for Enron to
borrow short-term cash. Royal Dutch/Shell reportedly was interested in purchasing Enron, and
had approached it earlier in August. The SEC transferred its inquiry to its Washington D.C,
headguariers.

On October 30, there were rumors that GE Capital, Berkshire Hathaway or Royal Dutch
Petroleum might buy Enron. [is stock increased 25 percent, rebounding from a nine-year low,

Om October 31, the SEC began formally investigating the Fastow partnerships. Large
energy traders were reported as willing to do business with Enron, but at shorter maturities and
using less complex structures. Trading on EnronOnline was reportedly strong. However, few
firms would accept Enron as a guarantor of credit derivatives, some counterparties in its core
encrgy markets refused to transact, and two members of the Intercontinental Exchange, owner of
the International Petroleum Exchange that trades energy denivatives, refused Enron’s credit,

On November 1, Enron received a $1 billion loan from J.P. Morgan Chase and Salomon
Smith Bamey, using natural gas pipelines (Northem Natural Gas and Transwestern Pipeline) as
collateral. Proceeds from this secured loan were to be used for debt payments and to supplement
cash reserves, and it could borrow an additional $200 million from other banks. This was
perceived as a desperate attempt to preserve its creditworthiness. It reportedly was unable to
issue commercial paper (at least at lower rates), and two energy companies (Exelon and
Mortheast Lnilities) restricted business with Enron. [is stock declined 16 percent, and its notes

had declined substantially as well.

On November 5, Fitch downgraded Enron’s senior unsecured debt rating from BBB+ 1o
BEB-, one notch above junk status, citing itz lquidity difficulties, erosion of investor
confidence, and substantial diminution of its global investments financed with ageressive ofl-
balance sheet vehicles. Fitch also lowered Enron’s subordinated debt from BBE 1w BB, ils
preferred stock from BBB- to B, and its commercial paper from F3 to F2. It also lowered the
gsemior unsecured debt ratings of Enron's pipeline subsidiaries, Morthemn Matural (Gas and
Transwestemn Pipeline, from A- to BBB-, whose assels were pledged the previous week to help
Enron secure an additional $1 billion bank facility. All of the Fitch ratings remained at “Rating
Watch Negative™ status.

On November 6, Filch wamed that it might downgrade Enron's credit rating to junk
status. Also, former Enron president Skilling reportedly testified before the SEC in Washington,
D.C, pursnant 10 a subpoena,

On November 7, Enron stock sank to a new low of 37 per share before rebounding on
reports that it was having discussions with Dynegy Inc. regarding at least a $1.5 to 2 billion cash
infusion, and possibly a full merger. A merger would involve the sale of Enron to Dynegy for
about 38 billion in a stock swap (aboul $10 per share), with a cash infusion of 1.5 billion
initially and $1 billion later provided by ChevronTexaco, which owns 27 percent of Dynegy.
Dynegy would assume Enron’s $12.8 billion on-balance sheet debt; the disposition of its
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controversial off-balance sheet debt was unknown. Enron reportedly was unable to sell off
certain assets that it had hoped would raise cash. Its debt continued to trade at prices comparable
to non-investment grade debt, and it became more dependent on secured bank lending as other
sources of liquidity dned up,

On Movember 8, Enron restated its eamnings and retroactively consolidated its past
financial performance with several previously off-balance sheet subsidiaries for 1997 through
2001, reducing net income by a total of $591 million. This reduced its 1997 earmings by about
$96 million, 1998 eamings by about $113 million, 199% earmnings by about 5250 million and
2000 earnings by about $132 million. For 2001, it increased first-quarter eamings by 517 million
and second-quarter eamings by £5 million, but redeced third-quarter earnings by $17 million. It
was estimated that the congolidation also would increase its debt by about 52.59 billion. Enron
also made public its responses to SEC questions involving the partnerships. Enron fired its
Treasurer, Ben Gilisan, and the General Counsel and managing director of one of 115 divisions,
Erstina Mordauni, who may have been involved in a parinership.

On MNovember 9, Enron cancelled a meeting with its creditors to apprise them of its
merger and liquidity sitwation. A possible merger was delayed because of concems that a
combined Dynegy-Enron entity would receive a lower or junk credit rating. Dynegy and Enron
provided pro forma financial statements to the rating agencies and requested an expedited review
of the wansection. Enron disclosed that the controversial transactions with Mr. Fastow had
earmned him $30 million,

Conclusion

Although the preceding chronology is subject to revision and embellishment as more
facts emerge, Enron defimiely has sulfered a decline in investor and analvst confidence, as well
as declines in ils stock and debt prices and credit ratings, availability, and terms (see attached
graphs). The 8EC is investigating possible violations of U5, securities laws. It reporiedly is
reviewing whether the transaction terminations should have been treated as a balance sheet item
or a loss that affected reported eamings and whether the related-party transactions were properly
disclosed. The current speculation is that Enron intentionally used the off-balance sheet
transactions to shift losses off its books to avoid an effect on its income statement.  The current
concern is that Enron might have to issue large amounts of stock 1o noteholders to repay about
£33 billion in notes ultimately guaranteed by Enron for certain of its related entities if certain
trigger evenls, such as eredit downgrades, occur, and that the situation could have a destabilizing
effect on the energy and derivative markets that Enron dominates.

Attachments (graphs}
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Carleton, Norman

From: ‘Wiedman, kark
Seant: ‘Wednesday, December 19, 2001 11:21 AR
To: Bitsbergar, Timothy, Carlaton, Morman
Subject: RE; enron
[{b)5)]

~---Chiginal Message-—--

Fram: Bisherger, Timokhy

Sant: Werresday, December 19, AHIL 11218 &M

Ta: Carlefon, Morman; Wiedman, Mark

Suibject: [y e
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Enron and the Commodity Fulures Modesnization Act of 2000
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Carleton, Norman

From: Mickoloff, Pafer

Sent: Wednasday, Decambar 18, 2001 1:50 PM
To: ‘Fou, Elizabeth L. R

Ce: Carlaton, Norman

Subject: RE: Retail Swaps Study - Clearance statug?
[(b}5H

meem-0riginal Megsage-----

From: Pox, Elizabeth L. R. [mailte:efoxaCFTC.gov]
Zent: Wednesday, December 13, 2001 1:41 FH

To: 'Peter.Mickoloffeds, treas.gov'

Zubject: HE: Retall Swaps Study -- Clearanse 3Catus?

I expect we will have sign-off here by the end of the day. A#As far as the
nusber of copiss, I'm not sure what the uswal protocsl iz, I think that S0
would cover our senior staff and commiseioners' offices. How is the actual
signing to be handled?

----- ariginal Message-----
Fram: Peter.Hickoloffedo.treas.gov [mailte:Peter. Wickoloffdde, treas.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, December 18, 2001 3:58 M
To: efox@CPTC.goy
Subject: RE: Retail Swapa Study -- Clesarance status?

----- ariginal Message-----

From: Fox, EBlizabeth L. R. [malilto:eloxalFTC.gov]
Zent: Tueaday, December 18, 2001 2:15 PM

To: 'Peter Mickoelaffads. treas . gov’

Subject: RE: Retail Swapes Study -- Clearance status?

thanke- -no ather changes anywhere in the document?

ss==-Qriginal Message-----

From: Peter.Wickeloffedo.treas.gov [mailto:Peter.Nickoleffddo.treas . gov]
Sent: Tuesday, December 18, Z001 2:10 FH

To: efax@CFTC.gov

subject: RE: R=tail Swaps Study -- Clearance status?

Flease soe the attachead.

-----0riginal Hespage-----

From: Fox, Elizabeth L. R. [(mailto:efox@CFTC.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, Decembesr 13, 2001 2:07 PM

Ta: 'Peter . Hickoloifddo.treas.gov!

Subject: RE: Retail Swaps Study =-- Clearance status?

I need a clean copy of that page to circulate.

s=ew-=0Driginal Message----- )

From: Peter.Mickoloff@do.tre=as.gov [mailta:Peter.Wickeloffads,treas. govl
Sent: Tuesday, Decembsr 18, 2001 1:41 PM

To: efox@lfFTC.qov

gubject: RE: Retail Swape Study -« Clearance status? 02 B?O

1
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yes

-----griginal Message-----
From: Fox, Elizaketh L. BE. [mallto:efox@lFTC.gov]
Bent: Tussday, December 18, 2001 1:40 P

To: 'Peter.Mickolofféde.treas.gov’

SZubject: RE: Retall Swapa Study -- Clearance status?

Did you change Enron to Enron Energy Service, Inc., and Blackbird to
Blagkkird Heldings, Inc.?

----- Original Megpage-----

From: Pecer.Mickelofféds. treas.gov [mailte:Peter.Nickoloff&do.treas.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, December 18, 2001 10:;25 AM

To: efox@cfto.gow

Subjest: Retall Swaps Study -- Clearance status?

Hi Elizabeth,

What the clearance status of the repsrt az the CFTC? Ic's nearly ready to
go to the Secretary here, and the Fed Board yesterday voted 7-0 to approve
the report. It's making slow but eteady progress at the S5EC.

Rlza, how many copies of the report will the CFTC require?
Please let me know., Thanks.

Peter Wickolefi

office of Federal Finance Policy Analysails
U.5, Department of the Treasury

Room 5011 MT

Washington, D.C. 20220

t. 202822 -1692
f. 02 e22-05874
e, peter.nickeloff@do. treas. gov

: 02871
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Carleton, Norman

From: Gabilonda, bose
Sanl: Wednesday, Decembsar 05, 2001 5:57 PM
Ta: Carlaton, Nosman
Subject: RE: Emron collage
Moaman:
[(b)(5)]
Mgl
B e —
Fram: Carieton, Momman
Sant: Wedresday, December 05, 2001 2:58 FM
Ta: Gabilonds, Joss
Subject: RE: Enran calage
Thanks.
.-..-m “E‘F-EQE"-"'

Froomi:  Gakilondo, Joso

Sent: Wednesday, Decemipar 05, 2001 2:56 P8
To: Carleton, Norman

Subject: Enron collage

Marman:

Hera -- for what they're worth — are the best of my Enfon resources. Here's the link to a dally price charl
of Enron's common siock, which i easier lo drag on fo your screen and to open (rather than saving) << Flle;
anargysquib.doc ==

This i a Hnﬁ; note tat | wrode about Enren market structure << File: arbicle2 him == . These are two (now dated)
markat inte ca pieces about Enron; << File: artiche him »>> << Fig; ar2000 pdf == Hera's the 2 aninisl
repor - << File: Pwr_mkiers_1 10200 ppd == and here's a kst of the fop 20

power markeders prapared by an energy consulling group - . Hope that you like the Paul Kles format.

José

1 02892
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Carleton, Norman

From: Gabilonda, Jose

Sent: Wednesday, Decernber 05, 2001 547 FM
Ta: Carlglon, Morman

Subject: Enron Corp. Stock Chart

Morman:

This should wark. | dr d this icon an to my shorcul screen, so that | just need o hit withiout separabely
accessing the Intemel. Also, below is the agenda for (he repo conference. Lat me know if vou're interestad in any topic in
particular that | should focus on.

Jiosd
Erfon Corp. Sack R i
Cman i

: 02893
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Enrcn Corp. Stock Chart

fid TR T -
INVESTOR RELATIONS . ©
Stock Chart

Security: ENE (Common Stock]
Click for historical price loeokup

price: 1.01 (5-Dec-2001 Market Close]

Time Frame Freguency Compare To
[7 year =] [Caily =] [Mone
— — —
EME Daily ==

EElgtharts. com

Mill lons

“TFab Har Hpr Hee  Jun il n..-;,' fep Det Moo Dec OZ
= = T — ——

Copyright & 19%8-2001 MarketWatch.com [ne, Liser agreesmeant apples.
Hisbarical and current end-of-day data provided by Interactive Data Carp

Initraday data i af least 20-minutes delayed.
[ntracay data provided oy S&P Comstock and subject 1o terms al use.
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Page 1 of 1

Sibit IS0
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REC Filingrs
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Coppright 1997 3001 Enrcn. Al rights raserved.

02894

Fle://C WINDOWS! Temporary%20Intemet 2 20Files OLE303 I'\Enron®%20Corp. %205t0ck¥%20Chart. himl 1/15/02

01300000001503



The Tth Annual Repo & Securities Lending Conference Page 1 of &
&0 RESEARCH  POLICYIADVMOCACY  MEDIA  EVENTS  PUBLICATIONS LINKS  ABOUT
' [] Tre Bond [¥] Conterances |
Market
hsseciphion | — -
| _ The 7th Annual
®» Repo & Securities Lending Conference
Register December 6, 2001
For This The Roosevelt Hotel, New York, NY
Event
Exhibit and Sponsorship Opportunities Are Available
Complale
sehedule Pre-Conference Workshop
of Cvents
~onfie . December 5, 200
;‘,ﬂ‘f:f”'fi The Association Conference Center, New York, WY
e Overview of Standard Funding Documentation
Resional 1:00 - 5:30 p.m. ) . . _
Evenls This pre-conference workshop is intended to provide funding
) market professionals with a straightforward and substantive review
Sncnsorshin of the most significant aspects of the Master Repurchase
;_}F muluil':ua Agreement, the Master Securities Loan Agreement, the Global
PP Master Repurchase Agreement and the Cross-Product Master
Past Agreement. In addition to discussing significant aspects of these
FII- " agreements, panelists will also update workshop participants on the
e impact of the most recent revisions of certain of the standard
agreements. The workshop, consisting of four one-hour sessions,
will also allow for extensive interaction with expenenced
professionals in the repo and securities lending markets.
Master Repurchase Agreement
1:00 - 2:00 p.m.
Carolyn Monroe-Koatz, Vice President, Assistant General
Counsel, J.P, Morgan Chase & Co.
Master Sccurities Loan Agreement
2:10 - 3:10 p.m.
Steven Kessler, Vice President, Associate Counsel, Goldman,
Sachs & Co.
Global Master Repurchase Agreement
3:20 - 4:20 p.m.
Habib Motani, Pariner, Clifford Chance Rogers & Wells
Netting Documentation
4:30 - 5:30 pm.
Seott Kimmel, Vice President, Lehman Brothers Inc.,
Confirmed Exhibitors
Dealogic I ADEF
Decision Software Quant Trading Ine,
Gearban
Program
file:/CWINDOWS! Temporary®a20Intermet ¥ 20F iles\OLK3 031 'repo.htm 0 2 a 9 5 171502
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The Tth Annual Repo & Securities Lending Conference Page 2 0f 6

B - B30 a.m

30 - i am

Welcome

Q-0 - 1015 am.

Maoderator

Panclisls

1001 5-10030 a.m,

10:30-11:30 a.m.

Moderator

Panelists

Breakfast
Featured Speaker

Dino Kos
Exccutive Vice President
Federal Bessrve Bank of Mew York

Joseph Blawvelt, Managing Director, 1.P. Morgan Chase & Co.
Head of Funding Desk Roundtable

The far-reaching impact of September 11 affected the financial markets, and in
particular created special challenges for the funding desks of financial institution
global heads of funding desks from major institutions will address the impact of
September 11 on the funding markets. In addition to discussing how the funding
markets dealt with such challenges, panelists will also discuss what lessons were
tearned. In addition, the panelisis will reflect upon any potential longer-ferm cffe
the funding markets may experience.

Paul Saltzman

Executive Vice President
General Counsel, The Bond Market Association
Joseph Blauvelt
Managing Director

1.P. Morgan Chase & Co,
John Kruger

Diirector

Salomon Smith Bamey
Paul Scheufele
Munaging Director

Credit Suisse First Boston
Gerald Tamburro
Managing Director

UBS Warburg

Break

Legal & Regulatory Update

A thorough review of the latest legal and regulatory developments in the funding
markets. Subjects to be addressed include (i) changes in banking regulation, incl
a review of the proposed Basel Accord (i) emergency regulatory responscs to th
events of September 11, (iii) changes to the Investment Company Act, (iv) bankr
reform, and (v) pending regulatory reform.

Ranada Fergerson

Managing Director

Bear, Steams & Co, Inc.

Sibyl Peyer

Vice President

Asgsistant General Counsel
Goldman, Sachs & Co.

Robert Cook

Parimer

Cleary, Gottlich, Steen & Hamilton

02896
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The Tth Annual Repo & Socuritcs Lending Conference

Kimm Olson
Aszistant Vice President

Federal Reserve Bank of New York

Page3of o

CONCURRENT SESSI0NS: Global Funding Markeis

11:30-12:30
., Two break-oul panels will address funding market issues in Europe and Asia,
respeclively,
Current Issues in Enropean Aslan Funding Matters
Funding Markeis
Funding markets in Asia
This panel of repo market continue o play a significant
experts, active in the Furopean  role in the global finaneial
funding markets, will discuss markets. This panel of repo and
major developments affecting securities lending professionals
continental Europe and United  active in the Asian funding
Kingdom. The key matters that  markets will provide a review of
will be addressed include: (i) the  the most significant aspects of
new Basel Capital Accord these markets, and also provide
implications for the European an update on latest
repo markets; (1) the on-going  developments.
integration process of Euro _
clcaﬁng r;nrm:Il:I security setr_lauP::rtL Panelists  Tom Blradlg.;_
systems: (iii) the possible impact ﬂ““ﬁﬂﬂ i
of proposals to change the Merill Lynch, Inc.
E regulatory Mark Steffensen
TP . Vice President
environment for Allr.m:].h'f'ﬂi Counsel
Trading Systems I[P..TIS}. {1:.'] the Morgan Stanley &
proposed European Directive on Co
Financial Collateral '
Armrangements; and (v) the
possible consequences of the
application of the proposed
Investment Services Directive
{ISD) on the European fixed
income markesls.
Lunch
12:30-1:45 p.m,
Introduciion Micah Green
President
The Bond Market Association
Speaker The Honorahle William 5. Cohen

Former Secretary of Defense and LS. Senator

Collateral Management Issues in the Funding Markets

1:45 - 3:00 p.m.
The tragic events of September 11 have further highlighted the need for effective
management of collateral to ensure liguidity during times of market stress. This p
will focus on what collateral management issues the events of September 11 rass
well as provide an update on the latest developments in collateral management.
Subjects to he discussed include: (i) regulatory issues with regards to effective
collateral management in times of market stress, (1) changes (o the Federal Rese
Payment Svstems Risk Policy, (iii) the expansion of GSCC's GCF product (and

02897
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The Tth Annual Repo & Securities Lending Conference

Maoderator

Panelists

3:00-2:15 p.m.

3:15-5:00 pm.

Hoat

Contestants

Lifelines

500 pum.

Page 4 of &

ohstacles to its growth), (iv) the effect of the dwindling supply of Treasury debt
SOMA portfolio and mergining efforts, (v) Repo Tracking/Ginnie Mae Conversi
and (vi) Continuous Linked Settlement {CLS).

Omer Oztan

The Bond Market Association

Kevin Caffrey
Principal

Morgan Stanley & Co,
JefT Ingher
Managing Direclor
General Counsel
Government Securities Clearing Corpotation
Brian Reilly
Managing Direclor
BNP Paribas

Break

Azk the Trader!

This game shaw-style panel promises to be an entertaining and highly substantiv
examination of market practices in the repo and securities lending markets.
Experienced front-office funding professionals will be the contests, answering
questions a repo and securities lending trader commonly must answer in order o
complete a transaction. The professionals will also call upon legal, tax and sccou
professionals active in the funding markets to help them answer these questions.
Contestants will also participate in a "bonus round", consisting of questions from
audience!

Larrv Brandman

Vice President

Goldman, Sachs & Co.
Jeff Kidwell

Principal

Morgan Stanley & Co.
Oithers to be Announced
Patricia Brigantic
Director and Counsel
Salomon Smith Barney/Citigroup
James Johnson

Pariner

Deloitte & Touwche, LLP
Lucy Farr

Azsociale

Davis, Polk & Wardwell

Cockrails

Registration Information

Registration Fees:

file://CAWINDOWS! Temporary®:20Internet ¥ 20Files\ OLK 303 'repo.him
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The 7th Annual Repo & Securities Lending Conference Page 5 of 6

Member: $895 (additional registrants from the same firm are $695 each)
Non-member: $1,095 {additional registrants from the same firm are 3895 cach)
Pre-Conference Workshop: 155

Refund Poliev: The Aszociation will issue refunds, each subject to a 575 service
charge, on cancellations received in writing on or before Friday, November 30,
2001. No refunds will be issued on cancellations after this date. Substitutes are
welcome al any time.

Hotel Reservations: For vour convenience, a limited number of guest rooms have
been reserved at the Roosevelt Hotel, 45 East 45th Street, New York City. For hotel
reservations, please call the Roosevelt Hotel at 388.833.3909. Be certain o mention
vou are attending The Bond Market Association's conference.

For further information, please call Mary Gercia at (212) 440-9429,

Registration Form

™ Member (first registrant): 5895
™ Additional registrants from same firm: 5695

™ MNonmember (first registrant): $1,095

™ Additional registrants from same firm: 5895
™ Regulators and Non-profit Associations: $395
™ Pre-Conference Workshop: $195

Individual
Registration:

Yaur Mame T

MName for Badge |

Title

r
Company |

Address

State | Zip

City

Fax

Phone

T

02899

file: /O WINDOW S Temporary 2 0Internet %0 20F i les \OLK 303 1 'repo.htm /1502

01300000001508



The 7th Annual Repo & Securities Lending Conference Page 6 of &

g-miil |

Payment By:

I—

© Credit Card |(select) =]

We'll call you for your account number and expiration date.

Please indicate if vou have any special needs
H
b |

[] - ookbrating our first quarter coniury

SEARCH FOR | FULL SEARC

JUMP TO ANOTHER SECTION F-h-E area on Bondharkets.com 5]

SUBSCRIBE TO THISPAGE  [fyour e-mail address) Ed

COMMENT | PRINT THIS PAGE | PRIVACY POLICY | TERMS & CONDITIONS | TOP OF P

02900
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Carleton, Norman

Fram: Carleton, Monmman

Sant; Thursday, Decembear 13, 2001 4:31 PM
To: "Robert, Elsassen@ny. frb.org’

Subject: RE: Enron Uipdate

Borry not ©o reply Eo you sconer cn thie
Could you put me on your general digzribution list? Thanks.
Horman Carleton

-----Driginal Masaage-----

From: Robert.EBElsasserdny.frb.org [mailte:Rebart . Elaasserdny . frb.org]
Sentc: Monday, Wovember 26, 2001 10:4& AM

To: Morman.Carleton@do. tredas.gov

Subject: Re: Enron Update

Mo prablem. I can have you added to our general distribution liet. This
would mean that you would receive our morning and afternocn recaps and
speeial reports on a variety of global markets. Altecnatively, I can just
remember to add you to any future Enron eporta that we produce. They may
Bae few and far bebwaan,

Bob Elsasser

Gavernment Securities, FRENY
robert .elsasserdny . frb.org
212.720.1234

Horman.Carletonido

LEreas . gav Tt Fohert . .Elsassergny . frb.aryg
L iy

112072001 D2 :83 Subjeat: Enron Update

"M

I have also been follawing Enron developments, which bear heavily on the
retail swapa report, 1 would appreciate being put on the di stribueien list
for any further work you send here on that eubject. Thanks.

Horman Carleton

. 02901
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Carleton, Norman

From: Carleton, Nosman

Sent: Tuas-dsl:,'E, Wowember 20, 2001 2:54 PM
To: 'Rober,. Elsasser@ny. Irb.org’
Subject: Enron Updata

| have also been following Enron developments, which bear heavily on the ratail swaps report. | would appreciate baing
put on the distribution list for any further work you send hare on that subjyect. Thanks

Morman Carlaton

, 02902
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Carleton, Norman

From: Carleton, Morman

Sent: Tu , Dclobar 02, 20017 1:52 P

To: MichkoloH, Peter, Schullheiss, Heidilynne

Subject: FWW: Discussion with Han Raisler about Enron Product
———(riginal Message—-—

Fram: Harmmar, Wi

Sant: Monday, October 01, 2001 3:09 P

Tai Carleton, Marran

Subject: RE: Discussion with Ken Raider about Bnnan Product

Relid Gaird das

one versin of relail swaps

—-=-(iriginal Messagp—---
Froem: Carleton, Norman
Senl: Salurday, September 08, 2001 1:10 PM
To: Bair, Sheila; DeMarcn, Edwand; Eichines, Matthew; Blett, Martha; Fsher, Peber; Gabdionda, Jose: Grogs, Jared; Hammer, Vg
Hughes, Gerry; Mickaloff, Peter; Nowey, Michas!; Roseboro, Brian; Schulthelss, Heicilynne; Smith, Amy; Sutton, Gary
Subjexct: Disnsson with Ken Rasker about Enron Product

On Friday, September 7, 1 discussed the retail energy swap issuc with Ken Raisler, He is a partner at
Sullivan & Cromwell who represents Enron. In the mid 1980z, he was the general counsel of the CFTC.

| asked Ken if Enron opposed state regulation of retail energy denivatives if the CFTC were to grant an
exemption for this product. The first answer 1o this question was yes, but that answer was modified as we
further discussed the issue.

I asked Ken if he thought that there was a preemption argument that could be made because of CFTC
exclusive jurisdiction. He said he thought there was. He said Enron would not make such a legal argument
because it is regulated in some states as a utility company, but that others might make such an argument.

[ told Ken that the Treasury had not come to a conclusion about the retaill encrgy swap issue but that we
were unlikely to support a reslt that would mean no federal regulation and would not allow state
governments to regulate this Emduct if they chose to do so. He asked me what regulatory issues might be of
concern. | answered that such issues as advertising, pricing, and assurances that the company offering the
product had the financial ability to meet its obligations might be subjects that governments would be
concemned about. Ken said he thought that this was a reasonable position.

| asked Ken whether he thought that the CFTC could exempt retail energy swaps from the exclusive
Jurisdiction provision of the CEA, thus precluding any arguments about state jurisdiction. He said he
thought that might be possible.

At the end of the conversation, Ken indicated he would talk to his client about the issues [ had raised.
[(b){5)]

Trackimg: Recipient Delrvary Raad
iole ale wh e ad Raad
So hems od e ehzed Raad

| 02911
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Retail Swaps

[(B)(S)]
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Carleton, Norman

From;
Sant:
To:

Subject:

[(bX5]]

Tracking:

Carlabon, Norman

Maniday, Sepbember 10, 2001 1134 AM

Bair, ila; Dedarco, Edward, Eichngr, Matlhew,; Elledt, Martha; Fisher, Pater; Gabilonda,

Joae; Gross, Jared; Hammer, Viva, Hughes, Gerry; NickoloH, Peter, Novey, Michaal;
Roseboro, Brian; Schulthedss, Helddynne; Smith, Amy; Sutton, Gary
Retail Swaps - Telephone Call from Elizabeth Fox

Racipiant
B, Shaia
DiaMarco, Edward
Eichner, Malthaw
Elbatt, Martha
Fishaer, Palar
Gakilando, Jase
Grog, Jared
Hammar, Viva
Hughes, Gery
Mickoiod, Pedar
Bovey, Michas|
Rosebors, Brian

Schuhaiss, Heidibmess

S, Amy
Sulon, Gary

Belivery
Dradivgrnand: G100 11:34 AN
Dredbvmred; 510001 71:34 A6
Dl iwesresd: SrA0031T 11:34 A
Dedtegsraet @H10001 119:34 AM
Delrvered: 210001 1934 AM
Dakoerad. 101 11:34 AW
Dwalvared: 3091001 11:34 AM
Desfvered: 1001 11:34 AW
Dealiparad: B0 11:34 A8
Deftvered; 31009 11:34 AM
Dedinpisresed: BA10000 11:34 A0
Dsdheprad: BA0AT1 7134 &AM
Delivered: SH001 11:38 &M
Daliwerad A0 1154 AM
Delwered: G001 11:34 A

Read

Rpad
Read
Raad

CHMOT 11:43 AM
SO 4015 PR
DR 1134 AN

Feact GM0M01 1251 PM

Feaad
Fezad
Fead
Foead

Fead
Raad
Bead

CEMDOT 1148 AM
DR 1130 AM
DA 11:48 AM
DRI 11:49 Al

DB 11:35 A6
P E0E0T 11:54 AM
s B0 12201 PR

Fead: BF10A07 11234 AR

Foaad Q90801 11:34 AM
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Carleton, Norman

From: Carlston, Morman

Sant: Salurday, Seplarmber 08, 2001 1:10 PM

To: Bair, Sheila, DeMarco, Edward; Eichner, Matthew, Ellett, Marha; Fisher, Peter, Gabdanda,
Jose; Gross, Jared; Hammer, Wiva; Hughes, G s Mickoloff, Peter; Movey, Michasl;
FRogebora, Brian, Schultheiss, Heidilynne; Smith, T Sutton, Gary

Bubject: Discussion with Ken Raisler about Enron Product

On Friday, Sepiember 7, I discussed the retail energy swap issue with Ken Raisler. He is a partner at
Sullivan & Cromwell who represents Enron. In the mid 1980s, he was the general counsel of the CFTC,

I asked Ken if Enron opposed state regulation of retail energy derivatives if the CFTC were to grant an
exemption for this product. The first answer to this question was ves, but that answer was modified as we
further discussed the issue,

lasked Ken if he thought that there was a preemption argument that could be made because of CFTC
exclusive jurisdiction. He said he thought there was. He said Enron would not make such a legal argument
because it is regulated in some states as a utility company, but that others might make such an argument.

[ told Ken that the Treasury had not come 1o a conclusion about the retail energy swap issue but that we
were unlikely to support a result that would mean no federal regulation and would not allow state governmenis
to regulate this product if they chose to do so0. He asked me what regulatory issues might be of concern. |
answered that such i1ssues as advertising, pricing, and assurances that the company offering the product had the
financial ability to meet its obligations might be subjects that governments would be concerned about, Ken said

he thought that this was a reasonable position.

. 1 asked Ken whether he thought that the CFTC could exempt retail energy swaps from the exclusive
jurisdiction provigion of the CEA, thus precluding any arguments about state jurisdiction. He said he thought
that might be possible.

At the end of the conversation, Ken indicated he would talk fo his client about the issues | had raised,

[(b3=]

; 02916
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Carleton, Norman

From:
Senl:
Ta:

Subject:

[(b)(5]]

Carleton, Morman
Saturday, tembser (8, 2001 1:07 P

Bair, Shella; DeMarco, Edward; Eichner, Matlhew, Ellett, Martna; Fisher, Peter; Gabilonde,
Jeosa: Gross, Jared; Hammer, Viva; Hughes, Gerry; Mickoloff, Pater; Novey, Michael;

Rasebars, Brian; Schultheiss, Heidiynme, Smith, Amy, Sutton, Gary
Retzd Swaps Study Group Meeting -- September B

02917
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Carleton, Norman

From:
Saent:
To:

Subject:

Careton, Morman

Tuesday, Jure 12, 2001 2:42 PM
Hnl"ll?‘tlﬂ hlamrql:n {E-mail); Bafinda Blaine (E-mall), Bob Colby (E-mail); Bob Zwirh [E-rnail};
‘David Wall', 'Diane Virzers', Eichner, Malthew; Elizabeth Fox (E-mail); Eric Hirschhom (E-

mail); Hammer, Wiva; John Folise (E-mail); *
Erickson (E-mail); Wurt Wikhelrm (E-mail); Lari

Hansen', Kathryn Dick (E-mail); Kevin
atamorena {E-malll, ‘Miguel Browne',

Nickoloff, Peter, Movey, Michael, Pat Parkinson (E-mad); 'Pal While", Schultheiss, Heidéynne
Gross, Jared. Ellett, Martha: Sutton, Gary; Gabilondo, Jose; DeMarco, Edward; Hughes,

Gerry

FW: Suggested Interviewens

-----Original Meesags-----

From: Zwirbk, Robert 5.

Sent: Tuesday, June 1%, 2001 2:35 FH
To: "MWorman.Carlatan®ddo.treas Sgon!
Subject: Suggested Interviewses

[(mailto:bewirb&CPTC . gov]

Here is our list of organizations/individuals that we propose to interview
for the retail swaps study:

[(b)(5)]

Tracking:

Raei piand

Annetis Nararein [E-mail}
Belrda Blaine (E-mai)
Bal Calry (E-nail}
Bal Swirt (E-mail]
"Dravaidd 'Wall’

‘Hane Virzara'

Eichiner, Maiithew
Elzabwth Fox (E-mal)
Eric Hirsadham [E=mail)
Hammar, ¥iva

Jafin Polisa (Esmail)
“Jopce Hansen'

Eathrym Dick (E-mail}
Kerdin Erigeson [E-mail}
Kt Wilhalm (E-mwai)
Lori Sanatamerena (E-mail)
Rliguel Broene’
Hickaiotl, Fatar

Howey, Mickael

Pat Farkinon (E-mrol)
‘Pat Whia'

Schulheiss, Heldikrne
Gross, Jared

Elbalt, Martha

Sullon, Gary
Gabilondo, Jasa
Defdaron, Edwand
Hughas, Garry

Dallvary

Palwared: 611801 2:42 Pid

Ceafivensd: B0 2:47 PN

Diebvered: B30 247 FM
Daslivered: G200 2:42 PR

Dhslivesriza: BMEN1 242 P4
Delivereds G15001 42 PN
Delivermd: &1501 242 P
Dialvered: 61501 2:42 PM
Dalverad: BT 2:42 PM
Dmhvered: BOTA 247 PM
Dadiverad: G901 2:42 PM

1

Riead

Raad: &H4%01 4:06 FM

Resd: G200 1:54 P

Fead: B1%07 2:45 F
Read: G901 5:04 P

Road: 619401 242 PM
Faad: 8119501 242 PM
Foad: EE1001 B34 &M
Faad: Tr201 S0 AM

Raad: 601 3:00 Pl
P 81901 £:10 PR
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Carleton, Norman

Fram: Cerleton, Morman

Sent: Tuesday, 107, 2001 8392 PM

To: ‘Ralg sullcrom.com’

Subject: RE: Freseniation - Final Version
Ken,

Thanka., I received it this evening.
Horman

--==eOriginal Message-----

From: Raislerk@sullcrom.com [mailto:Ralslerk@sullerom.coms]
Sent: Tuesday August 07, 2001 T:1d PM

To aorman,carleton®@do. breas. gov

Bubjeck: FW: CFTC Presentatien -- Final Version

This i the right version. FPleape acknowledge recelipt.

----- original Mesaage-----

From: chendrixgenran.com [mailto:chendrisdencon. cam]
gent: Tuesday, August 07, 2001 s:42 PM

To: Raislerk®@sullerom.com

Subject: RE: CFTC Presentation -- Fimal Versicn

Here you go. (See attached file: cfte_final.ppt}

Faiglerk@sulleores. com on OBS07/2001 O 0&:650 PM

To: chendr ixE@enron . com

cicl

Subject: RE: CFTC Presentation -- Final Version
Chris.

As I am sure Scott told you, thie presentation west very well, Treasury has
asked for copiee in electronic ferm. Can you resend this to me without the
notes imbedded so I can forward it on to them. Thanks.

en

-----0Originmal Message-----

From: chendrix@enren.com [mailto:chendrix@enron.com]
Zent: Wedneaday, August 01, 2001 3:57 PM

To: Raislerkesullcorom.com

Subject: CFTC Presentaticn -- Fimal Version

Attached im the final wersicn of the presentation. (See attached file:
cfto_final_presentation. ppt)

Thie e-mail is sent by a law firm and contains infermation
that may be privileged and confidential. I you are not the
intended recipient, pleage delete the £-mail and nobify ue
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immediately.

Thizs e-mail is sent by a law firm and contains inforsmaticon
that may be privileged and confidemtial, If you are not the
intended recipient, please delete the e-mall and notlfy us

immediacely.
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Carleton, Norman

Fram: Careton, Marman

Sent: Wednesday, July 11, 2001 5:51 PM

To: Hammmer, Wiva; Movey, Michasl; Eichner, Matthew
Subject: RE: Infarviews

Thay will most likely be on August 1 and 2 at the FRBNY. Morgan Stanley, Goldman, Refco, Enron, J.P Morgan Chase,
and IS0 fave said they would come. There is an atiempt to scheduls Lehman and Deutsche Bank, AIG and Citlank

are not interasted, We may Iry o contact State Farm.

-.Grgrﬂ H.qmg:——--

From: Harirer, Viva

Senk: ‘Wednesday, July 11, 2001 5235 PH

T Cariton, Norman

Subject:

could you get us some more information on thi wheses and whens of the interviews?

Tracking: Reciplent Dalivary

Hamear, Viva Deifverad: TH101 551 PM Fiead: TH201 1:48 PM
Movey, Machasl Dalfverad: 7H101 251 PM Faad. Fr1/01 60T
Eichner, Malthes Dl iverad: 711001 551 PM Feead: /1101 §:27 Pl
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From: Carelon, Narman
Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2001 2:44 PM
Tao: Gabilondo, Jose
Subject: RE: Mew Version of Retail Swap Study Federal Registar Releass
[(b)&)]
- Original Message--—

Fram: Gabilando, Jos=

Sanli Wadnesday, May 16, 2001 336 FM

Tou Carleton, Marman

Subjact: RE: M ‘Wersion of Retail Swap Study Federal Register Helease:

[(b)(5)]

[{b){6)]

Jose

<Ol MesSsage-

From:  Carleton, Norman

Sent:  Wadnesday, May 16, 2001 2:35 PM

Toz Gabikody, Jos

Subject: RE: Mew 'Warsion of Retail Swap Study Federal Regster Reloase

[(b)}5)]
-——-{irugrial s ae--—-
Froe: Gabionda, Jose
Senks Wednesday, May 16, 201 2:32 PM
Toc Carlelon, Norman
Subject: RE: New Version of Retal Swap Shudy Federal Register Release
[{b)}E)]
José
—==-iiginal Miessage-—--
From: Carkefon, Noman
Sant: Wetingscay, May 16, 2001 11:48 &AM
Tao: Paulus, Michael; Mickokdl, Peter; Schultheiss, Badiyone; Novey, Michas; Hammer, Vive; Bchner, Matthew,
Sultoen, Gary: Elely, Martha; Gabondo, Josa; DoMarcn, Edvwiand
Subject: e Version of Retal Swap Study Federal Register Release

[{Bh50]

< File: retal swaps redlinewpd »»

Delivary Read
Gabdordao, Joge Dradivared; SMEDT 244 PR Read: SMETA 3:07 P

== File: relad swap study release (10 wpd ==
Tracking: Racipiant
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Carleton, Norman

Elnqr:t“: 1.|':-;.'a ﬁmmrﬁ; 18, 2001 2-35 PM
H <] . .
Tao: Gabilondo, Jose
Subject: RE: Mew Version of Relail Swap Sludy Federal Register Releass
[(b)(5]
-e-Oirigrial M-
From: Gabilondo, Jose
Sent: Wednesdsy, May 16, 2001 2:33 i
Tod Larketen, Norman

Subject;: RE: Mew Wersion of R=tail Swap Study Federal Regsier Releass

[(b}(3)]

Jose

—--Drigingl Message——
Fram: Cameton, Nomman
Sent:  Wiedresday, May 16, 2001 11:48 AM

Tor Paniiurs, Michael; Mckaloff, Peber; Schultheiss, Madihmne; Mowey, Michael; Hammer, Viva; Bichner, Matthes; Sutton, Gary; Elett,

Martha: Gabilorda, Jose; DeMarco, Edward
Subject: Mew Versian of Retail Swap Sty Feckral Register Release

[(BM3)]

< File: retall swaps redline wpd >

=< File: retad swap study releases (10)wpd ==
Tracking: Recipiant Dl ivary

Gabionda, Jose Dredivered: SM1E01 2:35 PRl

Read
Reasd: 51609 2:35 P
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Carleton, Norman

From: Carleton, Morman
Sent: Wadnesday, March 21, 2001 1047 AM
To: Barber, Francing ]
Subjeet: FW: Bankruptocy Reform Mark-up Hearing
..... |:|‘|'II=I"|H w -
Firaim: Huffiran, Lucy
Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2001 12,18 PM
Tou Carleton, Mormin
Subject: RE: Banknuptcy Refarm Mark-up Heanng
{harks. if you have time a couple of guestons;
b))
- jnal Message:---
Froem: Carkenn, Norman
Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2001 11:19 AM
Tou Huffman, Lucy

Subject: Fw! Bankruptoy Reform Mark-up Heaing

—-eriginal Messzge——
Fram: Cadebon, Morman
Sant; Thursday, Febnuary 15, 21 10207 &AM
Ta: Hammend, Densid DeMarrn, Echward; Bllis, Dirs; Hufman, Lucy; Hclnemey, Roberts; Constanting, Bleni; Hughes, Gemy; Stewart,
LAwararang
Gt Tishisk, Brian; Robibins, Eric: Paulus, Michael; Sutton, Gary; Huffman, Lucy; McGivern, Tam; Nickoloff, Peber; Schultheiss,

Heidilyrne; Gross, Jared
Subject: HE: Bankpupboy Reform Mark-up Hesring

[(B){5I]
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(11|

Horman
——=Drigingl Message -
Fram: Hammong, Donald
Sant:  Thurddsy, Febnuary 15, 2000 8:26 AM
Ta: DeMara, Edward; Blls, Ding; Hulfman, Lucy; Carleton, Norman; Mclnemey, Rabera; Constantne, Elend; Hughes, Gormy; Stewit,
Lawranng
Cec: Tishu, Brian; Robbins, Eric
Subject: RE: Barkruptoy Reform Mark-up Heanng

Ed,
[(B)SE)]

, Edwiard
Sents Thursday, February 15, 2000 8:22 &M
To: Hammand, Donakd; Elks, Dira; Huffman, Loy, Carlebon, Horman; Mclremey, Roberta; Corstanting, Eleni; Hughas, Gerry, Stewart,
Lawtannes
Ce= Tighuk, Bdan; Robbins, Enc

Subject: FW: Barkruptoy Reform Mark-up Hearing
F¥l

sam=riginal Message—--

Fram: Hobbins, Eric

Seniz Wadnesday, Feonany 14, JHIL 545 PM
To: DeMarce, Edwand

Ccz Tishuk, Brian

Subject: Bankrupsny Befarmn Mark-up Hearing

H.R. 333, the “Bankruptcy Abuse Prevention and Consumer Protection Act 20017 was reported out
of the House Judiciary Committes on Wednesday, February 14, 2001. Dwuring the mark-up hearing,
eighteen amendments were offered with all but one amendment failing to pass. Voting occurred
largely along party lines. The only amendment that passed was a technical amendment offered by
Chairman Sensenbrenner, Only one Republican crossed party lines to vole for ane of the seventeen
other amendments that failed.

Representative Bachus (R-AL) assured the commitiee that he was committed to working with
R tative Oxley from the Financial Services Committee on commercial bankruptcy provisions
and netting requirements.

Tracking: Racipianl Dwirvary Raad
Barbssr, Francing Dedbepred: 321407 1047 A0 Read: W21 12:00 PR
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Carleton, Norman

From: Carleton, Nosman

Sent: Wednesday, March 21, 2001 10:45 AM

Ta: Basher, Francng

Subject: FW: Proposed Changes to Netting Bill - Comments

«=----Original Meg=zage-----

From: CarletCon, Horman

Sent: Tuesday, February 13, 2001 5:08 FR

To: Hughes, Gercy

Subject: FW: Proposed Changes to Metting Bill -- Commente

===-=riginal Megeages-----

From: Krimminger, Michasl H. [mallto:MErimmingeraFDTC. gov]
Sent: Tuesday, February 13, 2001 &:47 PN

Ta: 'morman.carlecon®do.treaa.gov'; 'gtephanie marcin®@frb.gov';
'Tom . Medivernada . treas, gov’ “HooneyJesec.gov’

Cp: Deloese, Mighasl; Ivie, Stanley R.; Tishuk, Barbara Scarke
gubiect: Proposed Changes Lo Wetting Bill -- Comments

[(b)5H
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[{B)(5)]

please review and let me know your thoughts.

Thanks,
Milkee
Raad
racking: Reciplant Delivary
T ne Barbesr, Francrss Delivered: A7F1201 10:45 AR Bead: 3Z1001 11:58 AM
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Weekly Activity Report, Federal Finance Policy Analysis, June 14 - June 18, 1999

[(b){5)]
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Nickoloff, Peter

From: Carleton, Marman

Sent: Tuesday, August OF, 2007 10007 AM

To Bair, Sheila; Eichiner, Maithew, Ellett, Martha; Fisher, Peler, Gabilondo, Jose, Gross, Jared;
Hammmar, Wiva; Mickoloff, Pater; Movey, Michasl, Roseboro, Brian, Schallheiss, HeidSynne;
Sutton, Gary

Ce: Hamillon, Tynise

Subjact: Retall Swaps Stedy -- Memo on Maw York Interviews

Attached is a relatively informal memo on the New York interiews. There ware designaled nole lakers al hese
interviews, and their summaries should be distribubed soon.

This mamo is not for distribution outside of Treasury, We promised confidentiaiy to the inlerviewees, In partcular, Enron
made a point that it did not wanl its business plans be made public at this time,

e R ek F ol )]
ward Sk
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August 7, 2HI

MEMORANDUM FOR FILES
From: Morman Carleton

Subject: Retail Swaps Study Group Interviews at FRBNY, 8/01 - 8/02101

[(b)3)]
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[(b)(S)]
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[(b)(S)]
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From: Jabir Yeslbar

To: DO DOPOBICARLETOMNN, MOGIVERNT ), MICKOLOFFP

Diata: M T00 3:20pm

Subject Financial Melting provisions of HR. B33 - bankrugbcy bill -Reply -Reply -Raply -Raphy -Faply
Mg, | don'l knaw.

»=5 Pigbar NEckalod! 317530 031 Tpm »»e
| heve no comments or adits on the eiers except bo ask @ Bey've yal bean crculated o the othar W3 agancies.
Harman has been out of the ofice since 3M0 (and isn'l scheduled o retum und J27T), 50 | can't sey whether he had
a chanca to forward the lethers on bafora he left, John, would yau know?
=>> John Yeler 03T 02:50pm ===
!{I}J{E ] | have attachad your original e-maill and copiad

skaff fo see il they have any comments,

=== Tom MoGivern 031700 02 48pm >»=
Marman, do yau have commants/edis?

= John Yealler 031000 10:18am ==
[(B)(5)]

=z Tom MoGivern BEAEN0 06 36pm ===

[b)(5)]

Oin the Enron proposals Momman recaived;

[(B)(5)]

Tharks.

[+ DOMI DOPOS{ TaakheyF ), DOM3. DOPOG schulthalssh),
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Fresm; Patar Mickoloff

Tao: DOM3. DOPOGICARLETONM, MCGNWERMNT), YETTERS
Date: A0 31Tpm
Subject: Financial Metting provisions of H.RL 833 - bankrupicy bid -Reply -Reply -Raply -Realy

I have no comments or edits on the latfers axcapt o ask f Beay've el been cinculaled (0 the olher WG agancies.
Harman hias been out of the office sinoe W10 (and isa'l scheduled 1o matuem ustil 27), so | can't say whether ha had
a chanca o forward the lettars on before he lef, Jobn, would vou know?

=22 John Yatter 03170 02:50pm ===

[l:h}lf_ﬁ}] | hava attached your arginal e-mail and capied
Morman's stall 1o sae if thay have any comments,

=55 Tam MeGivarn 031700 02:48pm >»>
Morman, do you heve commants/adits?

== John Yalier 0310000 101 Bam »»=

[(b)5)]
=== Tom MeGivern AN 06 6pm 22>

[(B)5)]

COn the Envon proposals Nomman recaived;

[{B)5)]

Thanks.

ce: DM, DOPOS TaoheyF), DOMS. DOPOB(schultheissh),
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From: Johin Yattar

To: COM3, DOPOGICARLETOMNN), MCOGIVERNT

Diata: ANTO0 2:60pm

Bubject: Financiel Mattng provialons of HR. B33 - bankrugtoy il -Reply -Reply -Raply
[(B}E)] | harves aftached yaur original a-mal and eopied

Farman's staff o see if they have any commants,

=2z Tom McoGivern 031700 02:46pm ===
Morman, do you heve commants'edts?

=x John Yelier 0310000 101 Earm »xx
| agres with all of Tom's comments on the Enfon proposals and don'l have any comments an the lebler,

> Tom McGivem (08100 06:36pm >>>

(GHE

1 the Enron proposals Morman recefved:

(B3

Thanks.
o DOMA DOPOR TooheyF), nickalofip, schultheissh
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3972000 draft letter to bankruptey conferees

The Honorable Henry Hyde

Chairman

Commuitiee on the Judiciary

United States House of Representatives
Washington, D.C.

The Honorable John Conyers, Ir.
Commiites on the Judiciary

Umnited States House of Representatives
Washington, D.C.

Dear Chairman Hyde and Representative Conyers:

[(b}(3)]
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Sincerely,

Lawrence H, Summcrs

ce: The Honorable George W, Gekas
The Honorable Jerrold Nadler
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Carleton, Norman

Fram: Caraton, Moman
Sent: WEI-:H‘:-EEA:IEI:,'. March 21, 2001 1047 AM
Ta: Barber, Francine
Subject: FY¥: Bankruptcy Reform Mark-up Hearing
--—-Criginal Message--—
Froam: Huffman, Lucy
Sant: Trursday, Febeuery 15, 2001 12:18 P
T Carlston, Morman
Subject: RE: Barisrupicy Hefomm Marik-up Heanng
[{b)(5)]
-._.cﬂg.-l, Hm.--..
From: Carleton, Morman
Sent Thursday, February 15, 5011 11:19 AWM
T Huffran, Lucy

Subjact: P Bankruptoy Reform Mark-up Hearing

ce 0N GNE] MESsage- -
Froem: Carleton, Norman
Senl: Thireday, February 15, 2001 10007 &M
Tz Hamimond, Donald; DeMarcn, Edward; Elis, Dina; Huffman, Luoy; Molnemey, Roberta; Constantine, Eleni; Hughes, Gerry; Sewert,
Lawranne
Cct Tehuk, Brian; Robbins, Enc; Pauies, Michasl) Suthon, Gary, Hufman, Lucy, MoGeern, Tom: Nickolall, Peber: Schadthesss,

Heidilynne; Gngss, Jared
Subject: RE: HBanknuptcy Reform Mark-up Hearing

Chan,

[(b)5)]
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[{b){5)]

Morman
~-—-Criginal Messige——
From: Hammond, Dorald
Sent:  Thursday, February 15, 2001 8:26 AM

Tas BeMarco, Edward; Ells, Dira; Huffman, Lucy; Carketon, Morman; Mclnemey, Rooerta; Constantine, Elen; Hughes, Gemy; Stewart,
Lasranme
[ Tiskrk, Brian; Robbars, Enc
Subject: RE: Barhrupicy Refarn Mark-up Hearing
Ed,
[(B)(5]]
Chon
w==-Criginal Messaga=—---
From: Defdarco, Edward
Sent: Thursclay, Februany 15, 2001 8:32 AM
To: Hammond, Donald; Elis, Dina; Huffman, Lucy; Carleton, Norman; Mcinemey, Roberta; Consanting, Bleni; Hughes, Gemy; Stewart,
Lawwanre
Cc Tishuk, Brian; Ih:tnnlsh Eric
Subject: FWw: Barierupbey Reform Mark-up Hasing
FYl
- nial Message-—
Froem: Rabhins, Eric
Sent: Wednesday, February 14, 2001 5:45 PM
To: DeMarco, Edward
Cex Tishaik, Brian
Subject: Bankruptcy Reform Mark-up Hearing
H.E. 333, the “Bankruptcy Abuse Prevention and Consumer Protection Act 2001 was reported out
of the House Judiciary Committee on Wednesday, February 14, 2001, During the mark-up hearing,
eighteen amendmients were ofTered with all bul one amendment failing (o pass. Volng occurred
largely along party lines. The only amendment that passed was a technical amendment offered by
Chairman Sensenbrenner. Only one Republican crossed party lines to vote for one of the seventeen
other amendments that failed.
Representative Bachus (R-AL) assured the committee that he was commitied to working with
Representative Oxley from the Financial Services Committes on commercial bankrupicy provisions
and netting requirements.
Trackimg: Recipient Delivery Road
Barber, Francing Delivered: JZ101 10047 AM Read: 32101 12:00 PM
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Carleton, Norman

From: Carleton, Marman

Sent: Wadnesday, March 21, 2001 1045 AM

To: Barber, Francing

Subject: FW: Proposed Changes to Netting Bill -- Comments

-----0Original Message-----

From: Carleton, Horman

Sent: Tuesday, February 13, 2001 5:08 PM

To: Hughea, Gerry ) i

Subject: FW: Proposed Changes to Fettimg Bill -- Comments

-----0Original Message-----

From; Krimmingsr, Michael H, [mailto:MErimmingerdFDIC.gov]
Senkt; Tuesday, Fehruary 13, 2001 4:47 PM

To: 'norman carleton@do.treas_ gev'; 'stephanie. martin@frb.gov';
'Tom, MoGivern@do. treas . gov®; "Mooneyl@ses . gov'

Oc: DeLooee, Michasl; Ivie, Stanley R.; Tishuk, Barbara Starke
Subject: Proposed Changes ta Netting BLll -- Comments

[BH=)]

02982
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[{b)(5)]

Pleass review and let me know your thoughts.

Thanke,
Mike
Tracking: Recipiant Delivary Read
Barbar, Framcme Dhelivarad: 321401 10:45 Ak Read: 32101 11:55 Al
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Carleton, Norman

Fram: Carleton, Norman
Sant; Wednesday, December 05, 2001 2:68 PM
To: Gabdondo, Jose
Subject: RE: Enron collage
Thanka.
. ignal HEHF'--—

From: Gabikango, Jnse

Sant: Wedresday, December 0, J001 2:56 PM

Ta! Carlebon, Mamnan

Subjeck Enron oallage

Monmsn,

Here — for what they're worth - are the best of my Enron reseurces. Here's the link 1o a daily price chan of
Enroa’s commaen stock, which is easier 1o drag on 1o your screen and 1o open (rather than saving): << File:
energysquin doc ==

This is a finy note that | wrote @sout Enron market siruciure << File: article2 him >> . These are two (now dated)
rmarket inlelﬁgﬂ\w. pieces about Enron: << File; article him >> << File: ar2000.pdf >> Hera's the 2000 annual report -
w< Flla: Pwr_mkiers_110201,ppt == and hera's a list of the top 20

power marketers prepared by an energy consilling group - . Hople that you ke the Paul Klee format.

Jogé

Tracking: Recipient Dwelivery Read
Ganlondo, Jose Daienred: 120501 2:58 PR Read; 12/5104 208 P
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Carleton, Morman

From: Carlelon, Narman

Sent: Wadnesday, May 16, 2001 2:44 PM

To: Gabilondo, Jose

Subject: RE: Mew Version of Reteil Swap Study Federal Register Release

| wasnl @ble to make it either because of this project. [(D)(6)]

----- Oviginal Message-—-—
From: Gabilondo, Jose
Sant: Wedrmsday, May 16, 2001 2:36 P
Ta: Carleban, Marman

Subjact: HE; Memw Version of Retal Swap Stady Foderal Register Release
Oh | think thal it makes sense.

[{b)i&)]
José

—---Ciginal Message--—--
Fram:z  Carston, Morman
Sk Wednesday, May 16, 2000 2:35 P
To: Gabdonda, Jose
Subject: RE: New Yersion of Retal Swap Study Federal Register Relpase

(b5
we=Ciriginal Message-—-
From: Gabiondo, Jose
Sant: Wedinesday, May 16, 2001 2:52 PH
Ta: Carksfon, Norman
Sabject: HE; Mew Verdon of Retal Swap Study Federal Register Relese

S0 now we're reaching cul lo the energy swaps market {| assume that means Enron) and mortgage bankers?
DK, 1don't have any remarks.

Joss
~—-{Inginal Mestage--—
From: Carleton, Morman
Sent: Wednesday, May 1B, 20001 11:48 &M
Toz Paidus, Michasl; Mickoloff, Peter; Schulheiss, Heldiymng; Mowey, Michael; Hammer, Vive, Bchiner, Matthew;
Surton, Gary: Eliett, Martha: Gabilondn, Jose; DeMaroo, Edward
Subjact: few Yersion of Remll Swap Study Federal Regster Releme
[{b)S)

=< Fila: ratail swaps redling. wpd >>

Rand

=« File: ratail swap study release (10)wpd ==
Rocipient
Gabilorda, Jose Dedivared; 51601 2:44 P Read: S1601 3:07 P4

Tracking:
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01300000001624



Carleton, Norman

From: Carledon, Narman
Sant: Wednescay, May 16, 2004 2:35 PM
To: Gabilondo, Jose
Subject: RE- New Yersion of Retall Swap Study Federal Register Release
[(b)(5)
===l Migeage .-
Frommi Gabllondo, Jos=
Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2001 2:32 PM
T Carlatomn, Mormman

Siibject: BE: Mesw Version of Retsil Swap Shudy Federal Regisier Raleass

S0 now we're reaching out 1o Ihe energy swaps market || assume that means Enron) and morigage bankers? O, |

dan't hewve any remarks.
o
R e R T

Froem:  Carlebon, Mormdn
Sgnkt;  ‘Wednesday, May 16, 2001 11:43 &M

To Paidus, Michasl; Mokaiof, Peter; Schuthess, Heidlynna, Novey, Michasl: Hamenar, Whea; Bchrer, Matthew; Suttan, Gary; Ellett,

Martha; Gablionda, Jose; DetManmn, Edvwarnd
Subrject: New Virsion of Retail Swap Study Federal Register Relsase

[(b)(5)]

«« Fila: relail swaps redime wpd »>

<< Filg; ratail swap study release (10).wpd >>

Tracking: Recipiant Deslivary
Gahidorda, Jose Dalivered: STR09 2:35 P8

Read
Raad: SHE0O1 2235 Fu
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Carlaton, Norman

From: Carleton, Marman

Sent: Wednesday, July 11, 2001 5:51 PM
Ta: Hammer, Viva, Movey, Michasel, Eichner, Matthew
Subject: RE: Interviaws

They will mast likety be on August 1 and 2 at tha FRENY. Morgan Stanbey, Goldman, Refco, Enron, J.P Morgan Chase,
and 1S0A have said they would come, There is an attemnpt to schedule Lehman and Deulsche Bank., AIG and Citibank

are Aol interested, We may iry to contact Siate Farm.

——-Oigingl Message- -

From: Hammer, Viva

Seni: Wednesoay, July 11, 2000 5:35 PM

To: Carlaton, Norman

Subject:

could you get us some more information on the wheras and whens of the inlerviews?

Tracking: Raciplent Dedivery Road

Hamrmer, Viva Dadivared: 7111001 551 P Read: THZTH 1:48 PM
Movay, Michast Dediversd: 711101 551 PM Raad: 701101 607 P
Eichner, Matthew Dedivarad: 71101 551 P Read: 711104 827 PM
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Carleton, Norman

From: Carleton, Momnan

Sen Tu , Detober 02, 2001 1,52 PM

To Hickoloff, Peter, Schullhaiss, Heldibynne

Subject: FW: Discussion with Ken Raisler t Ervon Product
—eee iGN MRS - e

From: Hammer, viva

Senk: Fonday, Cctaber 01, 2001 2:09 PM

Ta: Carkeinn, Norman

Subject: RE: Distussion with Ken Rakker about Enron Procuct

ane

Baind Seazn doc
versin of ratail swaps
—-—Criinal Message----
From: Carketon, Norman
Sant: ber 0, 2001 1:10 PM

Saturay,
Tz Hak, Shiila; DeMarco, Edward; Eichner, Matthew; Blett, Martha; Fisher, Peter; Gablonda, Joses Gross, Jared, Hamimer, Visa;
Hughes, Gerry; Mckoloff, Peter; Novay, Michaed; Roseborn, Brisn; Schultheiss, Heidilymne; Smith, Amy; Suthon, Gary
Subjesct: Discussion with Ken Radsier about Enron Product

On Friday, September 7, 1 discussed the retail energy swap issue with Ken Raisler. He is a pariner at
Sullivan & Cromwell who represents Enron. In the mid 1980s, he was the general counsel of the CFTC.

1 asked Ken if Enron opposed state regulation of retail energy derivatives if the CFTC were to grant an
exemption for this product. The first answer to this question was yes, but that answer was modified as we
further discussed the issue.

[ asked Ken if he thought that there was a preemption argument that could be made because of CFTC
exclusive jurisdiction. He said he thought there was. He said Enron would not make such a legal argument
because it is regulated in some states as a utility company, but that others might make such an argument.

1 told Ken that the Treasury had not come to a conclusion about the retail energy swap issue but that we
were unlikely to support a result that would mean no federal regulation and would not allow state
governments o regulate this product if they chose to do so. He asked me what regulaiory issues might be of
concern. | answered that such issues as advertising, pricing, and assurances that the company offering the
product had the financial ability to mest its obligations might be subjects that governments would be
concerned about. Ken said he thought that this was a reasonable position.

I asked Ken whether he thought that the CFTC could exempt retail energy swaps from the exclusive
jurisdiction provision of the CEA, thus precluding any arguments about state jurisdiction. He said he
thought that might be possible.

At the end of the conversation, Ken indicated he would talk to his client about the issues | had raised.

[(b}5)]

Tracking: Aecipient Delivery Read
icalh e ali & ad Read
Sc Beiss eidil e eli g ed Read

! 03039

01300000001649



Retail Swaps

[{b){5)]

03040

01300000001650



[{B)(5)]

03041

01300000001651



